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RE SAN FRANC.ISCO TELEPHONE CALL TO LOS ANGELES,.
NOVEVBER 22,. .1978.('%)
REFERENCED TELEPHONE CALL ADVISED THAT ONE
HAD ESCAPED THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE (PT) PRIOR TO HER HUSBAND
GOING TO «GUYANA.(,;‘MJ
b6
ON NOVEMBER 19, 1978, AN INTERVIEW OF HER HUSBAND, p7C
| IN SAN FRANCISCO DETERMINED SHE yAS NOW RESIDING
AT , LOS ANGELES, TELEPHONE _(V/
LOS ANGELES, IF NOT ALREADY DONE, INTERVIEW
AT THE ADDRESS BEING FURNISHEDR 931)2@

%Q,Pé./ //07/
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IN VIEW OF NOTES AN INTERVIEWS TAKEN WITHIN THE SAN guUaN
DIVISION, CERTAIN INFORMATION NOT PREV.IOUSLY FURNISKED IS sgm
PROVIDED TO RECZIVING OFFICZS. THOSE OFFICES MAY WANT TO RE-

. INTERVIEY, IF NOT ALREADY DONE SO, THE PERTINENT PERSONS WHO

MAY BE POSSIBLE SUBJECTS WHO.-ARE REVEALED IN THE INFORMATION' x
SET FORTH BELOW. SAN JUAN BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMAT ION SET
FORTH BELOW MAY BE OF SIGNIFICANCE WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THE

CONSPIRACY INVESTIGATION IN THIS MATIER\;%,fﬁ L/},gé ‘__,/07%

2z DEC 111978
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PAGE TWO (89-123) UNCLAS EFTO
DURING SAN JUAN'S 'INTERVIEYW OF | |HE POINTED
OUT THE FOLLOWING: POSSIBLY SOMETIME IN SEPTEMBER OR OCTOBER,

1978, HE WAS TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED ONE AFTERNOON BY
[} THE WIFE OF IN

UKIAH,. CALIFORNIA. MRS, STATED THAT A MAN BY THE NAYE

(F MARK LANZ (wHOM [ IDID' NOT RECOGNIZE AT THAT MOMENT).

'WAS AT HER HOUSE. LANS WANTED TO INTERVIEW IN PERSON.

MRS, RE QUESTED 10 COME TO HER HOME, WHICH HE

pIb. WHEN[ _ |ARRIVED, LANE IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS AN

AUTHOR AND SAID HE WAS DOING A STORY FOR ESQUIRE MAGAZ INZ.

DURING THE HOUR AND ONT HAUF INTERVIEW, LANE CONTINUOUSLY PRESSED
REGARD ING PZOPLE TEMPLE'S «(PT) INFORMATION HE POSSESSED
avD WHY [ | Hap FILED A LIBEL SUIT AGAINST THE PT.. LANE
WAS INTERESTED IN THE SUIT A [ | INVOLVEMENT AGAINST
THE TEMPLE. MR. [ |THOUGHT THIS TO BE QUITE UNUSUAL.

THE NEXT DAY (EXACT DATE UNXNOWN) [ [LEARNED THAT
LANE WENT TO SAN FRANCISCO AN DURING A PRESS CONFERENCE AT PT
STATED THAT HE HAD JUST RETURNZD FROY GUYANA AND HE WAS COMNVINCED
THAT THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INWESTIGATION (FBI) AND THE CENTRAL

(gu




PAGE THREE (89-123) UNCLAS EFTO
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) WERE PLOTTING AGAINST THE JONESTOWN

CAMP AND BECAUSE OF THIS HE PLANNED A SUIT AGAINST THE FEDERAL
GOVERNYMENT.. ALSO DURING THE INTERVIEW OF VERNON GOSQEY, WHO WAS
WOUNDED DURING RYMUR, GOSNEY STATED THAT MARK LANE DURING A
TRIP TO JONESTOWN TOLD THE MEMBERS OF THE CAMP THAT THERE WAS ;
A PLOT TO DESTROY JONISTOWN. LANE SAID THAT THERE WAS A PLANNED
CONSPIRACY AGAINST JONESTOWN AND THAT THE GROUP COMING THERE
WERE MEMBERS OF THE CIA. ALSO GOSNEI.',Y STATED THAT JOE MAZOR, A
SAN FRANCISCO BASED PRIVATE DETECTIVE DOING WORK FOR JONES ALSO *
CAME TO JONESTOWN CAMP AN TOLD EVERYONE THAT RYAN'S GROUP THAT |
WAS COMING HAD BAZOOXAS AND WOULD BLOW EVETHING UP.M,

IN THE INTERVIEW OF BEVERLY OLIVER, WHO WAS ALSO WOUNDED,
SHE ADVISED THAT WHEN SHE TALXED WITH HER SONS AT JONESTOUN
ONE OF THEM TOLD HER THAT THEY (MEANING THE MEMBERS OF THE
PT AT JONESTOWN) HAD BEEN TOLD THAT RYAN'S GROUP WERE MEMBERS
OF THE CIA. THIS WOULD CORROBORATE INFORMATION FURNISHED BY

cOSNEY. | |
ARMED AtD DANGEROUS - SUICIDAL TEMDENCIES. M
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TAGS: OREP, GY Leo

-
SUBJ: STATEMENT ON PREPARATIONS FOR CONGRESMANJRYAN'S VISIT

e

TO GUYANA .AEJD EVENTS BEFORE DEPARTURE FOR JONESTOWN ON NOVEMBER 17 :

e F i '

REF: GEORGETOWN 4841 RECA%, ? 6 L/Q—é? ) /073)
1. EMBASSY PREPARATIONS FOR THE VISLT OF CONGRESSMAN RYAN,, nec 17 1978 ;
T0 GUYANA INITIALLY CENTERED ON TNSURING THAT THE DEPARTHENT  oomamt memme
HAD UP TO DATE AND SUFFICIENT INFORMATION FOR TRANSHISSION T0
THE COKGRESSHAN ON THE PHYSICAL, POLITICAL AND LEGAL ASPECTS
OF THE PROPOSED VISIT. THE DEPARTMENT 'S FIRST REPORT TO

GECRGETOYN REGARDING THE VISIT (STATE 241892) HAD STATED THATY
owc{y()BE AN gzarzwm TO BRING UITH HIN "A CLINICAL |




 PSYCHOLOGIST, WEDICAL DOCTOR, A MENBER OF THE PRESS, AMD
. POSSIBLY-SOME ceil@es oF tepLe vmegRs.” d"&ssroww 3138
WD 3600, AHONS OTHER HESSHGESPUTLISED THE EVBASSY"S AL
. CONCERNS, THE LATTER CABLE STATING THAT "WUST POINT OUT ONCE
* MORE THAT 1T 1S QUITE POSSIBLE FOR FRICITé%S 70 00CUR BETVEE!
CODEL AD JONESTOWN COMMUNITY UNLESS AGREEMENT TO THE VISIT
HAS BEEY OBTALUED PRIOR 70 THE ARRIVAL OF THE CODEL."

2. UITH STATE 277716 OF UOVEABER | GIVING THE COAPOSITION OF

THE CODEL AXD DATES OF IS VISIT AND STATE 281974 OF KOVEWBER 4

CONTALNLYG THE TEXT OF CONGRESSHAN RYAN'S CABLE 10 THE

PEOPLE" TEIPLE, ACTUAL PREPARATIONS COLLD BEGIN, DCH DVYZR
UCLASSIFIED
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TEL%PHONED ?HE PEOPLE® TEMPLE GEORGETOUYN OFFICE TO M3,

SHARON AMOS AND OFFERED TO MAKE AVAIPABLE TO HER THE TEXT OF

THE CONGRESSHAN'S MESSAGE TIF THT PECPLE'S TEZMPLE HAD NOT
ALREADY RECZIVED IT, WHICH IT H&D KNOT. 1IN THIS AXD SUBSEQUENT
CONVERSATIONS BETUEEN DCH DJYuR AXD CONSUL ELLICE WITH MS.

£10S AND OCCASIOWALLY OTHER MEMBERS OF THE PEOPLE'S T MPLE IT
NAS STRESSED THAT WHILE THE EMBASSY COULD KOT COMMIT LHC
COKGRESSMAN TO ANY OF THE COMDITIONS WHICH THE TENPLE MIGHT

YISH T0 IMPOSE (I.E., NO PRESS, NO RELATIVES, ETC.). THE ENBASSY
wOULD BE PLEASED TO TRANSMIT THE TEMPLE'S MESSAGE TO THE
COLGRESSMAN AND THE CONGRESSNMAN'S CONUMUNICATIONS TO THE TEMPLE.
70 FACILITATE THE DIALOG. EVENTUALLY, THE TEMPLE INFORNED

THE EMBASSY THAT IT'S REPLY TO COLGRESSMAN RYA y WOULD BE SENT
LPRSLGH LAqYaﬁ hARK LANE.' (GEORGETCU N 5714) THE AMBASSADCR
ALSO DISCUSSED WITH VISIT.VITH FORhIGI MIhISTVR JACKSON, W
YHO COHFIRNED%HIS YILLINGNESS TO MEET WITH CONGRESSHAN RYAN

DURING HIS VISIT TO GEORGETOWN. THE EMBASSY THERFORE

RESERVED THE GUYANA SUGAR CORPORATION CESSNA 402 AIRCRAFT FOR
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 16, IN THZ HOPEZ THAT THE TEMPLE WOULD AGREEL

T0 THE CONGRESSMAN'S VISIT ON THAT DATE. CONGRESSMAN RYAN

YAS INVITED TO STAY WITH THE AM3ASSADCR, UHILE MS. SPEIRES AND
MR. SCHOLLEART HAD ROCHS RESERVED FOR THEN AT THE PEGASUS

HOTELO ‘ 0




5. INFORHAL WORD OFgRHT POSSISLE TNCLUSION I g8 RYAN PARTY
(- OF AY 1BC TELEVISION CREY HAD BY THIS TINE aamgwumn 8Y
THE GHBASSY FROW LOCAL HOTEL AND ATRLINE PERSOKAEL AND THE
Zi3AS5Y THFORKED THE GOG OF ITS UIDERSTANDING THAT THE iBC
CREY WAS TRAVELING CONPLETELY IWDEPESDEMTLY OF THE COMGRESSHAR,
THE MBASSY RENIIDED THE DEPARTMERT THAT THE TELEVISION CREW
HOULD NEED PERHISSION FROR THE PEOPLE'S TEHPLE AW THE GOB
T0 VISIT JOVESTORH AID GUYANA (CEORGEIONH 3619). sapﬁrﬁv
BEFORE THE CONGRESSHAN UAS DUE T0' ARRIVE, THE EWBASSY HEARD
UNCLASSIFIED
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SUORS THAT OTHER JOURNALISTS WOULD ALSO BE TRAVELING TO
GEOIGETOWH OF THE SAME AIRCRAFT AS THE' CONGRESSMAR, TOGETHER
JITH A GROUP OF COWCERWED RELATIVES ABOUT 4HOW THE ZHBASSY
vip BEEW ALERTED BY THE DEPARTNENT, THE EMBASSY WAS
" [NCREASTNGLY CGHCERNED THAT 1y ITS RELATIOKSHIPS WITH THE
CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION, THE VISITING JOURNALISTS AtD
TELEVISION CREY, AiD THE PEOPLE'S TENPLE MWD OTHER PRIVATE
ASTRICA CITIZERS VISITHG I8 OR-RESIDING 1N CUYANA, TRAT
""" LY CLEAR UMDLPJ$Aﬁa;wﬂ oxﬁf ;.
DEA THE PRIVACY cr \ Tity

5:DUTIES AMD




4: QONGRESSMAH RYAl@mlIS. SPEIERS, A!D MR, SCHOLLEART ARRIVED
AT AT'INEHR‘I AIRPORT AT ABOUT @215 HOURS !‘JOVEHEEH.I‘B(AND YERE
SCHEDULED TO DEPART SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 18, AT 1320 HOURS). THEY
UERE MET BY THE AMBASSADCR, DCH DUYER, AND EMBASSY GERERAL
SERVICES OFFICER MASON. THE CCDEL WAS GIVEN PREPARED
CRIENTATION FOLDERS, THE COKGRESSMAN AND MR. SCHOLLEART

YERE GIVEN ENVELOPES VITH OFFICIAL FUNDS AKD MS. SPIERS

(JHO 'JAS TRAVELING AT HER OWN EXPENSE) A4S OFFERED ACCOMMO-

" DATION FCREIGH CURRENCY EXCHANGE FACILITIES. THE CONGRESSMAN

TRAVELED TO THE RESIDENCE WITH THE eﬁBASSADOR, Dct DUYER
ACCOMPANIED MS. SPEIRES A!D MR, SCHOLLEART 1M A SECOND CAR,
WHILE GSO MASOY FOLLOWED YITHTHE GROUP'S LQGGAGE. THE NBC
TV TEAM, JOURALISTS, AID CONCERNED RELATIVES HAD ARRIVID

ON THE SAME FLIGHT.

5, DURING THE APPROXIMATELY ONE HOUR DRIVE FROM THE AIRPORT

TO THE HOTEL, DCH DWYER EXPRESSED CONCERN T0 MR. SCHOLLEART
(JHOM- HE HAD KNOWN PREVIOUSLY AS A FELLOY LANGUAGE STUDENT AT THE
FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTZ IY 1963-72) HIS VIEJ THAT ADDITIONAL
STAFF JORK WOULD HAVE FACILITATED THE CONGRZSSMAN'S VISIT,

AND, SPECIFICALLY, A VISIT BY A MEMBER OF THE CONGRESSMAN'S
" IR 3

: | ,‘JIJ’ "Q

STAFF TO GEORGETOWY PRECEDING THE
UNCLASSIFIED
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~ THE COIVZRSATION THERE WAS A DISCUSSION OF WHAT IMATERIAL THE -

_.STATED THAT SUCH A PRELIMINARY VISIT WOULD HAVE CLEARED UP

44j---------lIllIIIIlllllIIIl.--...I.I.............!
- . i .U NCLASSIFI1ED ‘
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VISIT OF THE CONGRESSMAN HIMSELF MIGHT HAVE HELPED 1IN
GETITING APPROVAL FRO! THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE TO VISIT JONESTOWN
AND TO DECIDE UPON THE REQUISITE LOGISTICS. IMR. DWYER FURTHER

CONFUSION SUCH AS THAT THE PRESS AND CONCERNED RELATIVES WERE

"NOT ACCOMPANYING CODEL RYAN" (STATE 289798) ALTHQQGH THEY

HAD OBVIOUSLY TRAVELED WITH HIM. MRf SCHOLLEART NOTED THAT

HE HAD OKLY RECENTLY BEEN ASSIGNED TO ACCOMPANY THE CONGRESSNMAMN,

BUT WITH !1S. SPEIERS EXPLAINED AT SOME LEKGTH THE VERY CON- |
SIDERABLE PREPARATIONS THE CONGRESSMAN AND HIS STAFF HAD MADE

FOR THEIR VISIT TO THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLZ. AT ANOTHER POINT IN

TMBASSY COULD MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE CODEL AND HOY THE EMBASSY
MIGHT ASSIST IN OBTAINING THE AGREEMENT OF THE TEMPLE TO

THE VISIT WITHOUT VIOLATING THE PRECEPTS OF THE PRIVACY ACT.
MS. SPEIERS' INTERPRETATION AS TO THE EXTENT THE EMASSY

MIGHT PROCEED WITHOUT FIMDING ITSELF 1IN VIOLATION OF THE _
PRIVACY ACT APPEARED TO BE [IORE LIBERAL THAVN THE INSTRUCTLOhS
WITH VHICH THE EUBASSY HgD BEEN PROVID;D“QQ-}RE DFPARTméﬁT
(STATE 225461). LOOKI te ‘BACK AT THE CONVERSATION, DCM DUYER
CONCLUDES, SOMEWHAT REG? FULLY, THAT HI% FIRST

CONCERNS Q“GA?DING THu VISIT WERE WITH THE IMMEDIATE,

-

PRACTICAL PHYSICAL AND LEGAL ASPECTS OF THE VIS3IT, WHEREAS
MS. SPEIERS AND MR. SCHOLLEART WERE QUITE NATURALLY PREOCCUPIED

WITH INVESTIGATORY ASPECTS OF THE CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION3'S
VisIiT.
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JORESTOUN TAKEN BY MR. DWYER DURING HIS VISIT T0 JONESTOWN
o NA{ 19 VITH THEN-CONSUL MCCOY, FOLLOWING THE BRIEFING, A
GENERAL DISCUSSION WAS HELD OF THE OBJECTIVES OF THE
CONGRESSMAN'S VISIT AND THE BEST METHODS TO ACHIEVE THEM,

IT WAS AGREEDWTHAT MR, SCHOLLEART ON BEHALF OF THE COKGRESSMAN

SHOLD DISCUSS THE'PROPOSED VISIT TO JONESTOWN DIRECILY WITH
THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE PERSONNEL IN GEORGETOWN. THE CONGRESSMAN
LUNCHED WITH THE AMBASSADOR AMD AT 1559 HOURS THE AMBASSADOR

- AND CONGRESSMAN RYAN PAID A COURTESY CALL ON FOREIGN MINISTER

JACKSON. (GEORGETOWN ). q




[]

1, CONGRESSHAN RYA4ID DCH AID RS, DUYER DIfgd WITH
" W1BASSADOR BURKE THAT EVENING WHILE MS, SPEIERS AND MR,

5030LLEART ATTENDEé A DINNER GIVEN BY ANOTHER SENIOR STAFF
MEMB%R. FOLLOW{NG DINNER, CONGRESSMAN RYAN EXPLAINED AT SOME
LENGTH HOW HE HAD BECOME INTERESTED IN THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE
AND SIMILAR: GROUPS., IT UAS APPARENT THAT HE AND HIS STAFF
HeD DEVOTED SIGNIFICANT TIME AND EFFORT TO THE SUBJECT

OVER A PERIOD OF SOME TIME, AID THAT HE HAD A FANILIARITY WITH

THE PEOPLE' TEMPLE, PARTICULARLY THE CALIFORNIA-BASED END
OF THE ORGANIZATIONS, WHICH FAR EXCEEDED THE EMBASSY'S AlD
PROBABLY EVEN THE DEPARTMENT 'S, AT APPROXIMATELY 2132 HOURS
THE CONGRESSMAN LEFT T0 GO TO THE PE@ASUS HOTEL T0.MEET QITH

HIS STAFF AMD THE OTHERS WHO HAD TRAVELED WITH HIM T0 GEORGETOWN.

(IT IS KNOWN THAT HE WENT TO THE GEORGETOWN KEADQUARTERS OF
THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE BY HINMSELF LATER IHAT EVENING, THERE HE
UNCLASSIFIED
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MET WITH SHARON AMOS.)

8, ON NOVEMBER 16 CONGRESSMAN RYAN BREAKFASTED ALONE AT THE
REISIDENCE (THE AMBASSADOR HAD LEFT FCR THZ CHANCERY VHICH

OPENS AT 273%) AND THEN APPARENTILY JOINED HIS STAFF AT THE

HOTEL., AT 1130 THE CONGRESSMAN GAVE AN INFORMAL PRESS

CONFERE:SCE AT THE PEGASUS HOTEL, WHICH WAS ATTE!DED BY THE

MISSION PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER. PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED MEETING BETWEE!

THE AMBASSADOR, THE "CONCZRNZD RELATIVES™ GROUP AND THE CODEL
SET FOR 2:08 P.M., DCM DUYER MZT UITH MS. SPEIER ALD

MR, SCHOLLEART. MS. SPEIERS SAID THAT WHILE SHE HAD ACCEPTED
THE DEPARTHENT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE PRIVACY ACT AT THE

TINE OF THE DSPARTMENT'S BAIEFIKG ARRANGED FOR HER AND IR.
SCHOLLEART (STATE 285461), SHE HAD SINCE BEEN ABLE TO

STUDY THE LAY ITSELF AID HAD REACHED THE CONCLUSION THAT

THE DEPARTMENT'S AD EMBASSY'S INTERPRETATIONS UERE T00

WRROJ. 1R, DUYER NOTED THAT WHILE HE UAS HOT A LAWYER HINSELF
AUD THERFORE COULD 4OT UNDERTAKE TO ARGUE THE LEGALITIES
CONCERNED, HE 4OULD BE PLEASED TO TRANSMIT ANY PRESENTATION

MS. SPEIZRS UISHED TO MAKE BACK TO THE DEPARTMENT IMMEDIATELY
FOR CONSIDIRATION BY THE APPROPRIATE LEGAL OFFICERS. THE
CODEL, UR. DUYER AMD CONSUL ELLICE ATTEIDED THE 1498 HOURS
NEETISG OF THE AUBASSADOR UITH THE COUCERNED RELATIVES
(GEGRGETOUN 3761). )




{
Y

KA THE CONGRESSHA! i\JAS HOPEFUL THAT 1T MIGHT POSSIBLE T0

AS PEOPLE'S TEMPLE LAY YEPS CHARLES GARRY AID MARK LANE WERE

SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE 11 GECRGETOUN FROM | THE UNITED STATES LATE

NOVENBER 16, DCH DUYER SPENT HOST OF REMATNDER OF THE AFTER-

NOON VITH THE ASSISTARCE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION IN

FLIDING AN AIRCRAFT SUITABLE FOR THE CONGRESSMAN'S VISIT.

MAJOR MCPHERSON OF THE LSUYANA DEFENSE FORCE REGRETTED THAT
UNCLASSIFIED
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A
VISIT JONESTOUY THE FOLLOWING DAY, HOVENBER lz: PARTICULARLY




o

HE COULD NOT MAKX3 o ISLANDER ¢ wmaaw.as IMPORTAY

" TROOP NOVIMENTS WERZ SCHEDULED A!D AS THE GDF %WAS ALREADY
SHORT OF AIRCRAFT DUE T0 FACT THAT A GDF ISLAIDER HAD BROKEY

A NOSE UHEEL SCMZ DAYS PREVIOUSLY AID WAS STRANDED AT PORT

 KIATUMA, THE GUYANA SUGAR CORPCRATION CESSHA WHICH HAD BEEN

RESERVED FOR NOVEMBER 16 UAS ROT AVAILABLE FOR NOVEMBER 17 AS
1T HAD LONG BEFORE BEEN SCHEDULED 710 TAXE INPORTANT FOREIGHN
SUGAR BUYERS ON A TOUR OF THE SUGEAR ESTATES. THE SECOWD TUIW
ENGINE AIRCRAFT IN GEORGETOWH AFVAILAEL“ FOR COMMERCIAL CHARTER
UNFORTUNATELY WAS LEAVING THAT DAY ON A YEEK'S CHARTER

ABROAD, FINALLY, AFTER CONSIDERABLE PERSUASION, THE GUYANA
COMIERCIAL AIRLINE AGREED TO INTERRUPT ITS DOMESTIC SCHEDULE
FCR NOVEMBER 17 AMD MAXE A TVIN OTTER AVAILABLE TO THE
CONGRESSMAN, THE OTTER COULD SEAT NINETTEEN PERSONS., CUYANA
ALRIAYS CORPCRATION HAD TO HAVE A FIRNM COMMITMINT THAT DAY,
HONEVEﬁ, AUD, AFTER CONSULTING UITH MS. SPEIZRS, MR, SCHOLLEART
AND THE COUGRESSMAN, MR. DUYZR MADE THAT COMMITMZuT.

1%, AT 29205 NOVEMBER 16 CONGRESSMAN RYAN RETURNED TO THE
RESIDENT FOR A‘NIGHTCAP WITH TH&NAMBASSADOR, SAYING THAT HE
HAD GIVEN A DINNER FOR THE JOURMALISTS AND CONCERNED RELATIVES
AT THE HOTEL PEGASUS. LATER HE MET SEPARATELY VITH THE PRESS

REPRESENTATIVSES WHO WERE ANXIOUS TO DISCUSS THE DETAILS OF
THE PROPOSED TRIP TO JONESTOWN. |




¥ {, THE CO%\‘GRESSHAN?&AKFASTED WITH THE AMBASC“DOR AT ABOUT
NL 9736 AND THEN PROCE:ZDED TO THE PEGASUS HOTEL' rUR DISCUSSSIONS
”ITH HIS STAFF, THE MEDIA AND CONCER HED RELATIVES, APD WITH
REPRESENTATIVES OF THE PEOPLF'S TEMPLE, INCLUDING LAWYERS |
LAN% AND GARRY. AT ABOUT 1115 HOURS AMBASSADOR BURKE
. TELEPHONED CONGRESSMAN RYAN AT THE HOTEL TO SAY THAT AIRCﬁAFT
WAS READY FOR HIM AND HIS PARTY AT THE AIRPORT., THE CONGRESSF'
MAN STATED THAT THE NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE REPRESENTATIVES OF

THE GEORGETOWN OFFICE OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE AND LAWYERS GARRY

AND LANE WERE STILL 1IN PROGRESS REGARDING THE ARRANGEMENTS
_ UNCLASSIFIED
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W%
FOR THE VISIT TO JONESTOWN. HE NONETHELESS EXPECTED TO LEAVE
FOR THE AIRPORT AT ABOUT NOON. THE ANBASSADOR REPLIED THAT
DCM DWYER WOULD BE AT.IHE HOTEL SHORTLY'BEFORE KOON TO
ACCOMPANY HIM TO THE AIRPORT AND TO PORT KAITUMA.




—

2. UPOY SRRIVAL Af"“aa HOTEL AT X00u, DCH Dz:\i FOUND THAT
X The PEOPLES TTIPLE GROUP AND THEIIR LAYYIRS UER: DEPARTIIG FCR
THE GECRGETC!Y PEOPLE'S TEMPLE HZADOUARTERS FOR DISCUSSIONS
BY SHORT-WAVE RADIO WITH THE GROUP AT JONESTOWN AID HAD

AGREED TO RETURY AT 1420 HOURS TO THE HIOEL. NR. DUYER
OBSFRVED TO THE CODEL THAT A 1400 HOUR DEPARTURE FROM THE
HOTEL YOULD GET THEM TO THE AIRPORT AT ABOUT 1582 HOURS,

DEPARTURE ARRANGEMENTS WOULD TAKE FIFTEEZN MINUTES TO A HALF

N
L
:‘x

HCUR, A!D THE AIRCRAFT COULD NOT BE EXPECTED TO ARRIVE IH PORT
KAITUMA BEFORE 1632 OR 17¢0 HOURS., IF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE

YWERE TO APPROVE THE VISIT TO JONESTOW! AWD PROVIDE THE NECESSARY
TRANSPORT FROM PORT KAITPMA, THERE VOULD BE NO WAY LN

JHICH THZ GROUP COULD RETURN TO PORT KAITUMA 1IN TIME FOR THE
AIRCRAFT "S MANADATORY (BECAUSE OF DARKNESS)

DEPARTURE AT 1822 HOURS. THE CONGRESSMAN THEN DECIDED TO
TAVE FOR THE AI&PORT AFTER INFORMING THE GECRGETOUN HEAD-
QUARTERS OF THE PECPLE'S TEMPLEZ OF HIS INTENDED DEPARTURE AND
SUGGESTING THAT THé TEIPLE REPRESENTATIVES MIGHT MEET 'THE
CODEL AT THE AIRPORT. MS. AMOS, OTHER MEMBERS OF THE TEWPLE,
AND TEMPLE LAYYERS LANE A!D GARRY DID MEET THE CODEL AT THE
AIRPCRT. IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE DEPARTURE CONGRESSHAN

RYAN EXPLAINED TO THE ASSE(BLED GROUP THAT WHILE HE WAS
PLEASED THAT THEY COULD ACCCMPANY HIM TO PORT KAITUMA, HE
COULD NOT PROMISE ACCESS TO JONESTOYH TO ALL KOR COULD HZ
ASSURE THE RETURY TRANSPORTATION OF PRIVATE. MEMBERS OF THE
CROUP.

EURKE

\5 *’-

UHCLASSIFIED
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As50¢, Dire e
é ) q Dep. AD Adm, e
' Dep. AD lav, iy
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTHMENT OF JUSTICE Asst, Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adn, 5’"’:%

Crim. lov

Memorandum con w2

Intell, i
Loboratery -
Legol Coun. mnnnnc

TO  Mr. Moore DATE: 12/5/78 Plan. & lasp. oo

Rec. Mgt e

. 1 - Mr. Adams Tuivag = -
FROM %0 Ingra CONT NTAINED 1 - Mr. Moore :»}»u; m,éon.,..,
00 ALLI“FORMA Ms‘(olw - Mr. Ingram Directr's Soc'y —
‘ =

. - Mr. Gow v
SUBJECT*RYMUR oatkll ﬁ( VB 1 - Mr. b6

b7C

[::::::::], Federal Aviation Administration (FAA),
advised Deputy Assistant Director Ingram at 11:55 a.m., on
12/5/78 that based upon a request from Pan Amerxrican Airlines,
"the U. S. Department of State and the U. S. Department of
Justice, -eight FAA Sky Marshals are belng dispatched via Pan
American Flight $#227 from JFK at 3:00 p/m., 12/5/78, en route
to Georgetown, Guyana. Two of the Sky Marshals will depart
the plane at Port of Spain. The other six will continue_onto
Georgetown, Guyana. 0.0

The six Sky ‘Marshals will then accompany passengers,
including the Georgetown survivors, on Pan American Flight $228
departing Georgetown at 1:00 p.m., ‘arriving .New York at 6:15 p.nm.,
12/6/78. This £flight stops at Poxrt of Spain and the other two
Sky Marshals will then board with passengers the Pan American
flight at Port of ‘Spain for the continuation trip into JFK at
‘New York. The two Sky Marshals at Port of Spain will have had
the opportunity to observe all passengers in their attempt
to detect any problem areas. The continuation £light from
Port of Spain' to New York then will have eight armed FAA Sky
Marshals.

Mr.[:::::]stated the Department of .Justice and State
Department have just been advised. I advised| |that the
FBI Office in New York would be alerted, and if any information
was received by this Bureau of potential problem areas, he would
be immediately informed so that he could pass: thxs on to hlsf’

Sky Marshals. yé .

- fﬁl’;? DEC-HL 1978
APPROVED; m Serv Lege! CO"?E_____ v
Crim, tav. | v glm ;’; rgp. L,
o an, & s —
JOX:wss ,éf%, tent, Y rthm?ff==“"
(6) Wl)é \}’) W—' xn&ﬁ I T'ara —}:v
Oep AD Ty Laborz a.cry PLbchfis Onf
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Assoc, Diry e
&N R Dep. AD Adm e
. Dep AD lav, e
UNITED STATES GO MENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE A“" Dir:
‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs. o

‘ Crim. lov, o
Memorandum —
i = Lo;oromy
o s M) pate: 12/5/78 b oy
i 0 CONTAINED ! J g
'FROM -—g"'?'"m“" ALL XNEQORTA mss{mjzb 0= ;..;:?;E .:J’lséO“.‘_.
elephone &AM, ssn
~ " Director's $€¢°Y wmam
SUBJECT: . DATE h Aq
'On 12/4/78 Mike Abbell,. Departmental Attorney, was .
contacted to determine what arrangements had been made between
State and FAA regardmg security in the transportation of the Jonestown

Q survivors to ports in the United States. It is noted Abbell had been
previously contacted and was told the.FBI was never consulted nor
requested to provide armed escorts for any flights. Abbell said he

‘ is working this out with State.

' and| . FAA, contacted Ingram advising they
had been in touch with Vice President of Securxtyl |of Pan
American and no request had been made-of Pan American for FBI @b6
Agents. | [and |both stated that if a request came from b7C

Pan American or State or Department of Justice they would provide
FAA security guards through sky marshals.

Abbell recontacted Deputy Assistant Director Ingram afternoon
of December 4 advising that FAA will provide sky marshals and Pan
American agrees. Arrangements being made by FAA, State, and

‘Pan American. g L/ 9' g é | /&. '7/3?

Abbell also advised that 35 ]ﬁ%lsmger, Administrative Aide
to Ryan, had information regarding threats, possibly received by members
of Ryan's staff including Jackie Speier, presently hospitalized in Baltimore.
He requested Holsinger be contacted regardmg possible Obstruction of

7~

Justice, Section 1510. was instructed-in handling this.matters=
y 1-Mr. | | 22 .n;c 11 1978
l'Mr- GOW b6 e Serv, e [:ega! Coun. MZ,
1-Mr. : b7C /\PPROVED! éf2 ‘:v — i, e
} G —
l-M,r- f“?f" 1" N -{ Yash. Servs.‘___‘___.,
- . K1l ‘ "i”a o > S ttses
1 NI-I'- Ingram ' i L‘Mco?atery Pub‘;cAfls OAf .

/ g‘%m\z’“& . V\*\"% o ‘%)
| \S(o \{«.{y

‘ ' EC 2 7 197§.|y .S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan £81/00J
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0 §52130Z DEC 78 T A P
OF 14 mg&m%iﬂoﬂ ;ech s:rvs__‘___;
; AT raint P
Fi4 SA¥ FRANCISCO (®-250) (P) (SQ. 1BIHHUNIL ﬂpubrnAfstO"
. . hone Rm
T RECTOR (&-4286) IMMEDIAIE ﬂm%«swv
) : ‘,
POS ANGELES (©-436) IMMEDIATE (LA VIA FBINQ
b6

" SACRAMENTO (©-191) IMMEDIATE m? QRGLATION N CONTAINED b7C
BT m’ N,1S wcmssm M/ "Ay 5
A'rsl"(ﬁl‘-""'“ YW

UNC
o) , @

INFORMATION HAS BEEN DEVELOPED THAT MEMBERS OF THE
PEOPLE'S TEMPLE (PT) HAD ON OCCASION ATTEMPTED TO ERASE THE
CRIMINAL RECORD OF JAMES WARREN JONES, DOB - MAY 13, 1931. (W

SAN FRANCISCO HAS INFORMATION THAT STATES JONES waAS
ARRESTED DECEMBER 13, 1973, BY LOS ANGELES PD FOR LEWD CONDUCT

G- Y=
UMDER THEIR NUMBER 1286458 J 2787 ram%EC-lZﬁ /O (?
2 DEC 1
LOS ANGELES IS REQUESTED TO VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OF TRTs

Lo

AMD ANY OTHER ARREST RECORD RE JONES IN LOS ANGELES AND FURNISH

TO SAN FRANCISOO. \lt,

n Qirff"a P

. f)l e ”CE b7c

b a g P10

‘ / Ji!:{ ,;:';,’, |
PED TO:
eheoasm




"+ ANY AND ALL ARREST RECORDS RE JONES FOR COMPARISON TO DETERMINE

N _
PAGE TWO SF 85-258 UNCLAS

SACRAMENTO IS REQUESTED TO VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OF
THIS AN ANY OTHER ARREST RECORD R\E JONES IN CALIFORNIA CII
RECORDS AND FIRNISH TO SAN FRANCISCO .\DI

THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO FORWARD TO SAN FRANCISCO

IF RECORDS HAVE BEEN ERASED.| W)
“ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL Tsuozwczss'\w/
BT
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h SAN JUAN (89-123) (P) ONTAINED

m’l‘m}i ¢

D
T0 DIRZCTOR (89-4286) 'IMMEDIATE mzm -S‘Assmw ,
PR DAT5~ o\

SAN FRANCISCO (89-258) IMMEDIATE

3

AS EFTO :
{7/
RYMUR

REFERENCE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SPECIAL AGENTS IN CHARGE

DATED DECEMBER 2, 1978.(14) " REC-128 yg,_ (/c,% __/@7{
—

DURING INTERVIEW OF VERNON GOSNZY, THE FOLLOWING LIST

L e e

OF SOME MEMBERS OF THE SECURITY FORCE WAS FURNISHED BY HIM

gz DEC 11 1978
(HE NOTED THAT THERE WERE PROBABLY 35 TO 4@ MEMBERS):{w)

w RN
P
STEVE JONSS, TIM JONIS (WHITE MALE), TIM JONES (BLACK MALE),

LOU JONES, JIMMY JONES, JR., CALVIN DOUGLASY: JOHNNY coBB JONES,
g 7r|; A +

DOUG SANDERS, STANLEY GIEG, WESLEY B?YDENBAQK (PHON"TIC), TAND
BOB AND TOY XIZE. JOE WILSON WAS THE ACTING HEAD’ OF S“GWITY(“}

/
htﬂ"s’?“!} 10:
660&20‘1978

f
[
i

;“‘Is',‘;’ﬁ"‘ ” g




® ¢
PAGE TWO (895-123) UNCLAS EFIO
GOSNEY NOTED THAT SOME MEMBERS OF THE SECLRITY FORCE YERE

ALSO "ANGELS" BUT THERE WERE "ANGELS” WHO WERE NOT NECESSARILY
MEMBERS OF THE SECURITY FORCE. THOSE NAMES HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY
rurn1sHED )
ALSO GOSNEY STATED THAT WHILE HE WAS IN GUYANA THERE WERE

APPROXIMATELY 85 PRACTICE "ALERTS". THE PRACTICE ALERTS CONSISTED

" F ALL OF THE PEOPLE’S TEMPLE (PT) MEMBERS WITH THEIR MACHETES °e.
LINING UP ALONG THE ROAD THAT RUNS FROM THE TEMPLE TO THE AIR
STRIP. THE MEMBERS WOULD HIDE IN THE BUSHES AN THEN PRETEND

/70 ‘BE ATTACKING ANYONZ THAT MIGHT BE COMING TO JONZSTOWN TO

DESTROY THE CAMP. )

REVIEW OF NOTES TAXEN DURING INTERVIEW OF )

WO WAS INTERVIEWED AT ROOSEVELT ROADS NAVAL HOSPITAL, REVEALS

THAT IN EARLY OCTOBER (A CLOSE
CONFIDANTE OF JIM JONES), WHO AT THAT TIME WAS IN JONESTOWN,
 @YANA, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED HIM ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS.
 DURING THESE CONERSATIONS, WHICH[__ |TAPED, [ ]INSISTED
THAT VISIT HER IN THE JOMESTOWN CAMP SINCE HE
“1S A SCHOOL TEACHER AND [___|THOUGHT THAT HE WOULD BE INTERESTED
IN SEEING THE SCHOOL SYSTEM THERE. \u\

o




N
! l " ! -.

b6
p7C
PAGE THREE (89-123) UNCLAS EFTO :

| | FURTHER NOTED THAT WHEN HE DECIDED TO GO

WITH THE RYAN PARTY TO GUYANA, HE REQUESTED TOY ADAMS, THE PT

RADIO OPERATOR IN SAN FRANCISCO, TO NOTIFY IN
GUYANA OF THE DATE AND TIME OF HIS ARRIVALg\uj
SUBSEQUENTLY,[ | TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED HIM THROUGH A
COMMERCIAL TELEPHONE LINZ AN ADVISED SHE HEARD THAT RYAN, WHOM
SHE DESCRIBED AS A RIGHT-WING FASCIST, AND HIS PARTY wOULD BE
COMING TO GUYANA. BECAUSE OF THIS, [ | INSISTED THAT[ |
SHOULD NOT GO TO GUYANA WITH THE RYAN PARTY.
SHE STATED THAT IT WOULD BE A BAD TIME FOR HIM TO GO AS SHE WAS
SCARED AND "SHAXING IN HER BOOTS." | | THOUGHT
IS TO BE HIGHLY UNUSUAL SINCE, FIRST, SHE HAD PREVIOUSLY USED

[

THE SHORT-WAVE RAD I0 PATCH THROUGH THE PT IN SAN FRANCISCO TO
CONTACT HIM, SECONDLY, SHE PREVIOUSLY WANTED HIM TO COvE DOWN

THERE .VERY BADLY, AMD THIRDLY, SHE THEN USED A COMMERCIAL TELEPHONE
LINE TO CONTACT HIM AMD INSISTED, AFTER LEARNING OF RYAN'S

INTENTIONS, THAT NOT COME AT THAT TIME AS SHE %wAS SCARED. (MI
RUREAU AND SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD NOTE THAT L
WHO CAN BE REACHED THROUGH HIS FATHER s UKIAH, v




r.;j"’”"w ‘t ’ ‘
47 -

PAGE FOUR (89-123) UNCLAS EFTO |
CALIFORNIA, INDICATED KE IS IN POSSESSION OF THE TAPES HE MADE
WRING HIS CONVERSATIONS WITH | SAN FRANCISCO MAY
WANT TO OBTAIN THESE TAPES FOR FUTIRE USE.|u)

RESULTS OF EXTENSIVE INTERVIEWS COMUCTED BY SAN JUAN
EING PUT INTO FD-382°S ANM) A REPORT WILL BE FURNISHED AT
EARLIEST POSSIELE DAIE.\M‘

ARMED AND DANGEROUS - SUICIDAL rsmncxss‘.w
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0 8504092 DEC 785 ascgmn g Tech.Send Y
FEE *u uUi\E'lAOLL 'l‘ra!mn%f e B
517\NAPOLIS (895-181) (P)«on UNICATIONS SECTION ’ %&ﬁ&eﬁm—-—*
l plrectorsSecy
10 DIRECTOR" IMMEDIATE S
‘?e‘ﬁw YORK IMMEDIAIE ION CONTAINED
: HFORMAT
ﬁig‘iéém CLASSIFIEDO »” Mw
'SAN FRANCISCO IMMEDIATE ‘ DME(Q”E__ L)
BT
LCasS ;

)

Qs>
RE 1P TEL TO Ha 1275/ 788U

I |
CONFIDENTIALY ADVISED THE PEOPLES TEMPLE, SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, HAS BEEN IN TELEPHONIC CONTACT WITH CHARLOTTE  °¢ -
BALDWIN, RICHMOND, IN. PEOPLES TEMPLE, SAN FRANCISCO, HAS FORWARDED
$4,800 TO TO DEFRAY BURIAL EXPENSES CONCERNING JAMES
VARREN .JONES 'AND MARCEL INA JONES |:I rnsn ADVISED g /0 7 L
* . INDIVIDUAL 'REPRESENT ING HIMSEL cqmm.ss 6hRY, AN Ar NEY“FOR
PEOPLES TEMPLE, HAD BEEN IN TELEPHONIC CONTACT WITH CHarLoT?® DEC 1
BALDWIN AND STATED THAT HE DID NOT WANT JAMES JONES, TIM JONES;" ™ -
ADOPTED SONS OF JAMES WARREN JONES, OR STEPHANIE JONES, THE 14
YEAR OLD DAUGHTER OF AGNES JONES OR OTHER MEMBERS OF THE PEOPLES S
TEMPLE .TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE FBI OR OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

/ LOCALLY OR IN NEW YORK CITY. HE DESIRED ALL INTERVIEWS OF

58DEC 261978




PAGE TWO IP 89-181 UNCLAS
INDIVIDUALS RETURNING TO THE U.S. BE CONDUCTED IN SAN FRANCISCO.

HE INTENDS TO BE IN NEW YORK CITY FOR PURPOSE OF PREVENT ING

INTERVIEWS BEING 00MUCTED {w

FURTHER ‘STATED TOLD HER THE PEOPLES TEMPLE be_
VAS BEING DISBANDED, SOURCE OF THIS INFORMAT ION UNKNOWN TO' (W)
ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ‘'SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. (W

BT
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'}, ident,
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-} PubdlcAlis, Off,
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Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. ADInv, ]

{Adm. A
Crim. inVd )

intell, K |
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" pian, &inep 4
Res. Mazat.

| Olrector'sSec’y” |

MEMPHIS
N BT

RIORITY

A

u AS
YMUR

RE IP TEL TO HQ,SF AND ME 12/2/78(qy)

THE FOLLOWING 1S A SYNOPSIS OF TELEPKONE CONVERSATIONS aS
TAKEN FROM EL SR ‘TAPE BETWEEN
INDIANA AND

CALL # ‘1 FROM WHEREUPON
WANTED TO SEND A TELEGRAM TO SWISS BANKS AND

THERE.

INDICATED HE

OF INDIANAPOLIS,

o 12/1-2(&%&%% Y7/ 9’}%{__

-

22 DEC 11 1978 7
FREEZE THE FuND

. smnmoument
IND ICATED HE THOUGHT ESTER MUELLER HAD SIGNED PAPERS,

[0 80

Denesma ¥

w“‘d

HOWEVER, HE

FELT THAT THE MONEY BELONGED TO |

b6
b7cC

FURTHER 'IND I CATED THAT

ESCAPED W ITH $522,008, HOWEVER, CURRENTLY IN CySTODY 'IN GUYANA
ByT ARE SOON DIE TO BE RELEASED AND

A BRIEF MEET'ING ON SATURDAY 12/2/78 REGARD ING THE ABOVE.{;?)3

/

L6EC20 T8

AND MICHAEL PROBST (PHOENITICO

INDICATED THAT HE WANTED

b
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JPacE TwO 1P 89-181 chxs ‘ |

i

b6

CALL #2, FROM 10 . FURTHER
INDICATES HZ WANTS TO COME TO IND IANAPOLIS AND MEET WITH

AND HAS PAPER'S SHOW'ING EXACTLY WHERE BANK ACCOUNTS ARE LOCATED.

VOL UNTEERED TO FREEZE BANX FUNDS AT NO FEE (%)
CALL #3, FROM TO , WHEREUPON
INDICATED THAT ALL MONEY IS IN ESTER MUELLER"S NAME, ALSO

STATED THAT ON EARLY MONDAY MORNING, THE U.S. ATTORNEY, CHIEF
PROSECUTOR FOR SpN FRANCISCO, WAS FLYING IN TO MEET WITH
AND TALK ‘AND THAT WANTED TO TELL THE
WHOLE STORY, TO ENABLE HIM TO BR'ING THE U.S. GOVERNMENT IN ON

THIS MATTER. WANTS TO GET THE U.S. ATTORNEYS OFFICE INVOLVED.

FURTHER IND ICATED THAT HE DID NOT THINK THE U.S. GOVERNMENT

COULD GET ESTER MUELLER'S MONEY IF IT WAS IN FACT Iﬁ ESTER'S NAME.

IND ICATED HE NEEDS TO MEET WITH THE OFFICIALS OF THE TWO

COUNTR IES INVOLVED, PANAMA (PROBABLY MENT TO SAY GUYANA) AND
SWITZERLAND. STATED THAT HE CAM GET AN AFFIDAVIT FROM &
PERSON WHO TIRNED THE MONEYS OVER TO AND LATER IN
THE CONVERSAT ION STATED I HAVE AN AFFIDAVIT FROM THE PERSON
WHO LEFT THE TEMFLE AND IS CURRENTLY HELP ING (W)
STATED THAT THE PEOPLES TEMPLE HAS BEEN VERY CLEVER 1IN

d

\y m%’,“ct

3t

‘.ﬁp iy




i

ATHE PAST ABOUT HIDING ASSETS AND ASKED
LETTER STATING,

P M, ' v Y
' "{'PAGE THREE IP 89- |'QINCLAS ‘

TO SEND HIM A

[ W

IND IANAPOL IS CONTINUING

WILL XEEP BUREAU ADVISED. (w/

BI

ARMED AND DANGEROUS; SyICIDAL TENDENCIES.(u,

AND

o
MAILED SUCH A LETTER TO

b6
b7c




*\/};{ | ’ » 'Assoc.-olr._______' i
v § Dep.ADAdmM. . -
{1 oep.ADIV, =1
MMO2204 i
. 3 ] o
, ot ¥ , . Crim. lnv.
00 HI BQ SF 6De7s |y 57, ent. }
- DE MM reslECEVED | Losacom— {
ant OF I’h"r«’;‘;‘ i;?;gmu ‘I Plan, Linsps =
§61450Z DEC 78 CORHUHIEA TS TON, Techson—|
FM MIAMI (89-179/P T&lﬁ"ﬁ?f::o#:‘-" ‘
p ephone Rm. — "4
%ECIOR 48€5-4286) IMMEDIATE Discto’sSecT—]
OKLYN QUEENS MRA (89-495) IMMED IATE @l ‘V"
o M=
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Y™

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DECEMBER 6, 1978,(W)
THE FOLLOWING INFORMAT 0N IS FURNISHED IN ADDITION TO THAT
IN RE TELETYPE: (W REG:128 ?9 _YaFL - /ﬁ)ﬂ
DURING INTERVIEW WITH RICHARD CLARK, HE DISPLAYED A PIECE
OF PAPER BEARING NAME MARIE BOCKELMAN, SAN FRANCISCO, | I
AND NAME JUANITA BOGUE, CLARK WAS UNABLE TO FULLY EXPLAIN THE e
RELAT IONSHIP OF THE ABOVE, BUT STATED HE BELIEVES BOGUE "ESCAPED" o

"?"QEH LY ot T Caininaee
JONESTOWN WHEN RYAN ASSASSINATED., BOCKELMAN POSSIBL Y1/8zFRIEND oR“ =

| o
RELAT IVE OF BOGUE, \‘U N p ISy g 2 DEC 11 1978

IT 1S NOTED BQMRA ADVISED MIAMI THAT
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PAGE TWO MM 89-179 UNCLAS
INTERVIEVED AT NEW YORK ON DECEMBER 3-4, 1978, STATED ONE MARY
LEE BOGUE -REPORTEDLY ADMINISTERED SHOTS TO SONE VICT NS AT
qussrowu.\\vq

ABOVE FURN ISHED FOR ANY ACTION DEEMED APPROPRIATE BY
'SAN FRANCISCO.(VJ
INTERVIEWS OF THREE PEOPLES TEMPLE (PT) MEMBERS AT MIAMI

COORDINATED WITH U.S. SECRET SERVICE, FINGERPRINTS AND PHOTOS

TAKEN. ([ |
INFORMATION CONCERNING LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACT MINTHAL.( L
‘INVEST IGATION CONT INUING AT MIAMI. (U
ARMED AND DANGEROUS. -SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. (i
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1| Director's Sec’y .

pam ]

BALT IMORE (8-173) IMMEDIATE m,mom ONOONTAI“ED

. ‘ N %cmss AL

DATE|

b6

:bZC
2/ 00: SAN FRANCISCO \}’@'

RE SAN FRANC ISCO TELETYPE T0 BUREAU, DECEYBER 4, 1978.u).

el

REG ARD ING LEON PERRY, INQUIRIES AT PASSPORT OFFICE {1\
SAN FRANCISOO FAILED TO DEVELOP ANY INFORMATION REGARDING

LEON PERRY. \\ BRI, T D6 . X%

INQUIR IES AT LEON PERRY'S OTHER ADDRESS ON CALIFORNIA

P

DRIV':.R"S LICENSE, 232] BUSH STREET, SAN FRANCSICO, DETERMINED

PERRY UNKNOWN AT THIS ADDRESS.. WA e et S

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES (W p3 DEC 11 1078
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PRICGRITY

PRIORITY

 SANl FRANCISCO (89-250) PRIORITY
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oR

FOR INFOMAT ION OF THE BUREAU ON 12/5/78, SUPV,
| BQURA, BRIEFED FAA OFFICIALS ACTING AS SKY MARSHALLS
FOR PAA FLIGHT, GEORGETOWN - JFK 12/6/78.\14/

OF INvzso
OMHUN a7 oA TION Rec. Mgat.

£F
55
52

3

Lzboratory
eepfiEteven Legal Coun,
EDERAL SlRpAY : Plan, & InspT___— |

NS SECTIoN . ;eachhSnServs.

| Training__
Pubiic Alffs. Off, .
|| Telephone Rm, ‘
' Director’s Sec’y .

b6

MR,

CHIEF OF SECURITY PAA,  °%

WHO WAS 'IN ATTENDANCE AT ABOVE MEETING, OFFICIALLY REQUESTED THAT
" THE FBI CONTACT APPROPRIATE AUTHORITES TO PROVIDE ARMED GUARDS
FOR ANY FUTURE PAN AM FLIGHTS THAT MAY BE CARRYING JONESTCHN

SURVIVORS TO THE U.S.

L6DEC201978

\

—y CEACTER DSOS

— / ____,@%}5
REC-124 57 ? - L/J L /

22 DEC 11 1978,

:MMW'




DNOQZ1 34002807
PP HQ SF LA
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ECXOR PRIORITY
I FRANCINCO (89-250)

AEIN 1&[

RE SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPES TO THE BUREAU, DATED NOVENBER

60cc78 0p 05,

) REee
O’;ga aﬂ r;ggs
COMHUN'CATO ﬁSATlON

PRIORITY
0S ANGELES §85-436) PRIORITY

22, 1978, AND NOVEMBER 27, 1978.(U).

DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT RECORDS FAILED TO SHOW ANY RECORD
FOR JACK ARKOLD BEAN, SR., JAMES MCELVANE OR
VICTIM REPORT HAD BEEN FILED BY ONE DAVID wxss.(fh)

LOS ANGELES ADVISE IF MOTHER OF DAVID WISE LOCATED AD

e
3
2
£

N CONTAL
m(‘hks?’ﬁ % !L{EL‘

CURRENT LOCATION OF HER son.{ W)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.,
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RE WFO TELETYPE TO SAN FRANCISCO, DATED DECEMBER 4, ‘197

d U

REFERENCED TELETYPE REQUESTED SAN FRANCISCO T0 DETERMINE
IF CHARLES A KRAUSE, WASHINGTON POST REPORTER, HAD BEEN INTER-

IVZWED. SAN FRANCISCO INDICES DO NOT INDICATE THAT KRAUSE }m@
BEEN INTERVIEVED. &ﬂk).

LY

JFO WwIL CONDUCT FULL INTERVIEY OF KRAUSE AN
IMMED IATELY FURNISH RESULTS TO BUREAU AND SAN FRANCIScO{U)
“ARMED AID DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES". (U)

/ 23 DEC 114978
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~ Asst. Dir:

FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGA,TIOI.‘I é:: i::"
Memorandum TR

a e
12/6/78 Plon: & losp. e

Re¢. Mgnt, s

TO * Mr. Moore

FROM w 10“@ j . Mr. Adams ;::;‘i:;rvs.._i.;.
> it ! - Public Affs, OF, .
‘ N %;,1 59(17// :l 1 - ﬁi: '¥g§£:m {;;::f';;;::;.;:
(& DW 1 - Mr. Gow e
SUBJECT i - ﬁr. s
- r.
* 1 -

DAILY SUMMARY (?{)

_.é:utopsi‘es of Deceased at Dover, .Delaware.(u)

It 1is recalled that the Department of Justice
quested that autopsies be performed on the remains of the
Reverend Jim Jones, Dr. Larry Schacht, Maria Katsaris, and
four .other identified victims of Jonestown chosen at random
by the FBI. The FBI has been tasked to obtain written p(@

s re-

mission. from. the next of kin of the above deceased.
l

’i

- To date written waivers authorizing autopsies have
‘been obtained from Steven K. Katsaris, father of Maria Kat-
rsaris, .and from Ezra Schacht, ‘father of Dr. Larry Schacht.
Negotiations with families of Reverend Jones and others
. 'selected’continue but to date no consent for autopsies have
been obtained. Investigation hlS area -continues. ‘u)

Interv1ew of1Galan W. (Joe) Holsinger\wﬁ L/;?é ﬂ/&’ {(0

Mr. Holsinger was interviewed on the evening of
12/4 and during the day of 12/5/78. Holsinger advised that
he believed a total of 18 people including Congressman Ryan
traveled to Guyana on 11/14/78. Holsinger will provide a
complete list of individuals to the FBI as soon as one can be
-compiled. Regarding Congressman Ryan's briefcase, Holsinger
stated that he would make the briefcase available to inter-
viewing Agents of the Washington Field Office, however, did
not have it in his possession at the time of the interview.
Holsinger received the briefcase from James Schollaert in
San Francisco on 11/21/78. The clasps on the briefcase were
open and after going through its contents, 'Holsinger_noteq e ===
that a tape recorder carried by Congressman Ryan to Guyana :

. B3 DEC 18 1378
CONTINUED - OVE § - CeEREN

avings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Ingram to Moore Memorandum
RE: RYMUR

At approximately 8:00 p.m., PST, 11/18/78,] |
] was home -alone

and received a call at her residence. A male voice asked
for her husband. When told .he was not there ‘the unidentified
male told her to tell him "his meal ticket just had .his head
blown off and we will kill him next.'" A second and third
call followed immediately with the same message by the

same person. A forth and fifth call were terminated by
[::::f]when the same male voice was determined to be on the
1ine. These calls were reported to -the Foster City, Cali-
fornia, Police Department, byl ] In connection with

these calls, however,rgn_11124138.l ‘San
Francisco, telephoned and said that he had obtained
information that a Peoples Temple (PT) hit squad was in

existence with ‘two members being in the United States and
one in Guyana. [:::%advised that he had a tape recording of

a news conference that the PT _held in San Francisco, the
spokesman being S I |1istened to this tape
and identified the voice ofl as the caller to her
residence. San Francisco :has been instructed to contact

and conduct necessary investigation regarding
this incident. San Francisco has also been instructed to
contact reporter| | (supra) regarding this incident.(il)

Interview of Persons ‘Returning from Guyana(u)

On 12/5/78 three individuals returned from Guyana.
Richard Clark advised that he observed weapons at the PT in
Guyana in a duffle bag that apparently had just arrived from
the United States approximately two ‘to- three months ago.
Jones allegedly knew Congressman Ryan was to arrive at least
two weeks before his actual .arrival. Clark escaped Jonestown
the morning of Ryan's assassination and was not present at
the time of the assassination or suicides. Clark observed
‘the arrival of two .bags of .cyanide brought to Jonestown from
the 'ship "Cudule" but knows nothing further about its source.
He noted that Jim Jones was a heavy drug user but could fur-
nish no further information. Clark stated that he heard that
one Annie McGile (phonetic) .shot Reverend Jones and that
Thomas Kice shot Ryan but was unable to pinpoint the source
of his information ‘v\“

Robert Paul stated that he escaped Jonestown prior
to what he described as "mass murder." Paul stated that his
wife and three children perished at Jonestown. Paul‘stated(?t/

-2 -
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Ingram to Moore Memorandum
RE: RYMUR

that conditions at Jonestown were ‘brutal and prison-like

and further described Reverend Jimmy Jones as a dictator.
Paul stated he saw Congressman ‘Ryan on Friday evening,
11/17/78 when Ryan addressed the Jonestown community. In
Paul's opinion he feels Ryan sensed problems and did not
really mean what he told the community that everything
looked well. Paul heard that the tractor trailer from

which Congressman Ryan was shot was driven by one Ed
Crenshaw and that Thomas Kice ‘was the man that shot‘Ryan(“qu

survived the Jonestown massacre
and described Jones as being a person who did a lot of

Jones ran Jonestown like a slave labor concentration camp.('\«/

No additional pertinent information was developed
from these interviews.

Seventeen individuals are scheduled to arrive via
Pan American Airlines, Flight 228 from Guyana at 6:15 p.m.,
12/6/78 at JFK International Airport, New York City. Pro-
visions have been made to interview all individuals. Addi-
tionall subpoenas have been issued calling for the appearance
of | lbefore the Federal Grand Jury]| |
- [ Dis-
Icussions were held regarding service of these subpoenas between
representatives of FBIHQ and the Criminal Division of the
‘Department on this date and it was determined with the
concurrence of ‘the United States Attorney, San Francisco,

that the]| lon the subpoenas would be filled in
by | under the following guidelines:
| | traveling] to] | £rom | |
directed| |
not traveling| [to] |
ou rected tof |
W)

By telephone call to the Brooklyn Queens Metro-
politan Resident Agency on the evening of 12/5/78, Attorney
William Kunstler .placed the Bureau on notice that he was
acting on behalf of Attorney Charles Garry in representing
all persons returning aboard the Pan American flight this
date. Kunstler advised that the FBI was to conduct no inter-
views of these individuals. With the concurrence of ‘the
Criminal Division of the Department and of the United States
Attorney for the Eastern District of New York, interviews

-3 -

good in the San Francisco area but when he arrived in Guyana i?c
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Ingram to Moore Memorandum
RE: RYMUR

will proceeq as scheduled. On 12/6/78 a conference was
held with Assistant Attorney General Philip Heyman, Robert
Keuch, Deputy Assistant Attorney General, and Al Hantman,
Section Chief, all of the Criminal Division of the -Depart-
ment. All present at the conference agreed with the above
procedure to be ‘followed regarding interviews in the Eastern
District of New York inasmuch as all were to be interviewed
merely as witnesses. A representative of the Office of the
United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York
will be present at JFK International Airport to handle all
inquiries relative to the ‘presence of lawyers for individuals
returning from Guyana.

Identification of ‘the Dead at Dover, Delaware.tuJ

To date 563 persons have been positively identified;
547 by fingerprint comparisons; and 16 by dental charts;(?’

Investigation Concerning Mark Lane. W)

During interview of Vernon Gosney at San Juan

.(Gosney was -a defecting PT member wounded in Guyana with

Ryan) Gosney stated that Mark Lane during his trip to
Jonestown told members of the camp that there was a plot

to destroy Jonestown. Lane said that there was a planned
conspiracy against Jonestown and that the group coming there
were nmembers of the CIA. )

Investigation into the Assets of the PT Church. C[()

By letter received 12/5/78 the Civil Division of
the Department requested that the FBI investigate the assets
of the .PT Church in expectation of a possible request that the
Department bring a civil action to recover certain :funds
expended to return bodies to the United States in connection
with the recent incident in Guyana. =~

The Civil Division is being informed by return
memorandum with the concurrence of the Criminal Division of the
Department that we do not believe that the FBI at this time h=R}
proper authority to conduct an investigation into the assets of
the PT. The FBI will, however, conduct a2 limited inquiry to
locate assets of the PT and conduct sufficient investigation
for the Department to determine if the PT Church in California

-4 -




Ingram to Moore ‘Memorandum
RE: RYMUR

and/or ‘Guyana may be liable for the debts of individual mem-

bers of the organization. In the -event that a civil action

4s 'brought in United States District Court and a Jjudgment is
obtained rendering the PT Church liable to the United States,

the FBI will, at the request of the Civil Division, conduct

an in depth investigation to ascertain the financial ability of the

‘PT Church to meet its obligation.

Legat Robert Oglesby telephonically advised that
records of the PT Church reviewed in Guyana reveal the
following -bank accounts. These are the accounts found to
date and do not necessarily represent all accounts of the
PT: (1) Bank of Nova Scotia, Nassau, Bahamas no account
number, name Jim W. Jones, balance $206,396.07 (US);

(2) Guyana National Cooperative Bank, Georgetown, Guyana,
External Savings Account - PT number COR29489/10, balance
$13,256.65 (Guyana); (3) Guyana National Cooperative Bank,
Georgetown, Guyana, Fixed Time Deposit Savings Account number
C0-90-319, balance $13,222.61 (Guyana); (4) Guyana National
Cooperative Bank, Georgetown, Guyana, Savings Account number
28549, balance $12,935.93 (Guyana); (5) Barclay's Bank,
Georgetown, Guyana, External Savings Account number 9857/2,
balance $1,806,051.03 (Guyana); (6) Barclay's Bank, George-
town, Guyana Checking Attount (no account number) - PT,
balance $30,890 (Guyana); (7) Banco Union, Caracas, Venezuela,
account number 01-58115-5 in .name Maria Katsaris, -balance
$85,745 (Guyana)(This account is believed to be a Checking

account); -and (8) Bank of 'America, Fillmore Post Office

Branch, San Francisco, California, account number 2-1465
in ‘the name James Warren Jones, balance $7,334.96 (US).
(By letter dated 5/26/78, Bank of America made inquiry of

Jones as to reason that the account was dormant.) Qf)

The rate of exchange on 12/6/78 is $1 United States
equals $2.54 Guyana. 1&)
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i FOLLOWING IS LIST OF.INDIVIDUALssARRIVING JFX AIRPORT, NYC,

- .
THOMAS BELWMAN W/M  4/27/57 kREc-Yll.
JOHN RAPHAEL COBR N/M 6* '18@8S /0{7 b6
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PAGE TUO  UNCLAS EFTO - -,

AARON HZNDRIGKS

LAURA JOHNSON W/F 18/22/47
JAMES U. JONES, JR. /M 19/1/62

TIMOTHY GLEN JONES /M 5'10"  147L8S

CHICK ROBFRT KIRKENDALL 10/16/48

PAIIL MC CANN /M 9/26/51 (
GUY EDGAR MITCHELL |

|CLEVELARD NEWELL N/M 7/15/55 FBI NUMBER 455995K3

MICHAEL ANGELO SIMON
RORERT HOMFR. STROUD W/M - 12/13/57

PRESTON VADF
VALTER M ILL'IAMS ’ )
BIRRELL WILSON N/M

{DENTIFICATION DIVISION REQUESTED TO FURNISH TO BUREAU SUPERVISOR
I | RYNUR COMMAND POST, FINGERPRINT CARDS OF |
; b6
. PHOTOGRAPNIC COPY OF FINGERPRINT CARDS OF ABOVE LISTED INDIVIDUALS, ©7°

I8 ORDER FOR THESF CARDS TO BE HAND CARRIED BY SUPERVISOR

[ |70 BAWRA ON 12/6/78. (‘k;
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SAN FRANCISCO AT SAN FRANCISCO: ADVISE BQ RE INTERVIEW OF

N/F, DOBL_ |,

| SAN FRANCISCO,

TO SF 12/3/78 ON TWA FLT 43 SAME DATE,

| O ARRIVED NY FROM GEQRGETOUN 12/3/78 AND CONTINUED

IS THE

MOTHER OF , N/M, DOB

TELEPHONED TO SA

BT

| INFORMATION

L SF DIVISION, P 12/3/78. /ﬂtaj
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RE MEMPHIS TELCALL TO BQWRA, DEC. 5, 1978, () |

AS INDICATED IN REFERENCED TELCALL, MEMPHIS IS UNAWARE
THAT BQMRA IS NOT IN POSSESSION OF NEGOT IAT IONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY

MARK LANE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF TERRI BUFORD FOR INTER-
VIEW, MEMPHIS HAS INTERVIEWED LANE ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS

" REGARDING BUFORD AND LANE HAS IND ICATED HE REPRES n AND @gg
N G

WOULD -ONLY MAXE HER AVAILABLE IF SHE: W&&}G&ANT TY FROM
ey GIIETE e
USA, SAN FRANCISCO, AND ATTOR_NEY MARX LANE ARE

FERENCRs 22 DEC 11 1978

PROSECUT ION,
'CURRENTLY NEGOTIATING IN AN EFFORT 10 RESOLVE DIF

VHEREAS BUFORD WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INTER\}IEW. '%y L

’__,._m-
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MEMPHIS REALIZED FURTHER ATTEMPT TO CONTACT LANE RE AVAIL-
ABILITY OF BUFORD WITHOUT SUBPOENA OR WARRANT WOULD HAVE BEEN
FRUITLESS AND, THEREFORE, DECISION WAS MADE IN CONJUNCTION WITH
Od.AND FBIHQ THAT NO FURTHER ATTEMPTS WOULD BE MADE, THIS
‘DECISION WAS ALSO REACHED DUE TO THE FACT THAT LANE AND' THE
USA'S OFFICE, SAN FRANCISCO, HAD TENTATIVELY AGREED T0 MEET ON
DEC. 6, 1978, b‘l |

NO FURTHER -CONTACTS WITH LANE OR EFFORTS TO LOCATE AND
INTERVIEW BUFFORD ARE CONTEMPLATED AT THIS TIME, (",
BT
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RE MIAMI TELETYPEZ TO THE BUREAU DECEMBER 6, 1978 ('l{)' @ {
, NATIONAL INQUIRIER,

LANTANA, FLORIDA, ADVISED KE WAS APPROACHED PRIOR TO JULY, ; T

1978, BY GORDON LINDSAY, FREE LANCE WRITER, AND CYRIL MAITLAND,
FREE LANCE PHOTOGRAPHER.[  |WAS ADVISED THEY WISHED

. TO TRAVEL TO JONESTOUN TO PREPARE AN ARTICLE CONCERNING THE

PEOPLES TEMPLE (PT). LINDSAY APPARENTLY HA’%&»INFO?M 108 M{ﬁ/
CONCERNING UNFAVORABLE CONDITIONS IN Nz,sro' :| |

NOTED LINDSAY MAY HAVE HAD CONTACT UITH CONGRESSMAN:RYANOE 22 DEC 11 178 :
PRIOR TO LINDSAY CONTACTING HIM. :aNEOL@A”ﬁﬁmﬁ{E‘“M‘ o it
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PAGE THO ™1 (89-179) INCLAS | '
~TYO TO TRAVEL TO' GUYANA FOR THE ARTICLE.;(W,‘
LIIDSAY AND MAITLAND SUPPOSEDLY TRAVELED T0 GUYANA,
JILY, 1978, BUT VERE NOT ALLOWED TO ENTER JONESTOUN. THE
VERE REPORTEDLY ARRESTED, SPENT ONE NIGKT 1IN JATL AND
EXPELLED FROM THE COUNTRY THE FoLLowivg pav,{w)
STATED LINDSAY WAY PRESENTLY FEAR REPRISAL
BY PT. LINDSAY AND MAITLAND CAN BE REACHED AT TELEPKONE 7
G ,
LOS ANGELES INTFRVIEW LINDSAY AND MAITLAND REGARDING
THEIR TRIP T0 GUYANA, ALSO DFTERMINE WHETHER THE TWO CONFERRED

WITH CONGRESSMAN RYAN OR OTHER FEDERAL OR STATE GOVERNMENT
OFFICIALS ABOUT PT PRIOR TO OR FOLLOWING THE TRIP.:(1(/
ARYED AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. (?qi
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RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DATED DECEMBER 5, 1978.(2() @

ON DECEMBER 6, 1978, JACKIE SPIER, AIDE 10 U. S,

CONGRESSMAN LEO RYAN, PRESENTLY CONVALESCING AT THE ARLINGTON
HOSPITAL, ARL INGTON, VIRGINIA, ADVISED THAT SHE HAS RECEIVED
NO PERSONAL TIREATS TO KER LIFE SINCE RETURNING TO THE U. S..

SPIER ADVISED THAT JOE HOLSINGER, ADHINISI§6 VE' AIDE TO RY 37, q&
e f@_ [1.21%,
TOLD KER WHILE SHE WAS AT THE SKOCK TRAUMA CEN}'S;:R gﬁ'ﬁm M,%::,/ :

- *ﬁmh"'” w J
MARYLAND, THAT A TELEPHONIC THREAT HAD BEEN RECEIVED BY THE

. DEC 11 1978
HOSPITAL, CONTENTS OF WHICK CONTAINED A THREAT TO SPIER' $1.IFE

"SPIER WAS NOT AWARE AS TO ANY SPECIFIC CONVERSM‘QO&HTHAT ENSUED

.}’;

- *a fj-}l 7“% - ". :«
CONCERNING THE TELEPHONE CALL( u) | K174 i

66DEC201978
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SPIER STATED THAT SHE HAD IN HER POSSESSION A LARGE
SONY CASSZITE TAPE RECORDER, BLACK IN COLOR, DURING HER
TRAVEL FROM JONESTOWN TO THE AIRSIRIP WHEN DEPART.ING FOR HOME.
THE TAPE RECORDER WAS SETTING ALONGSIDE OF HER PERSON WHILE
RID ING IN THE CAB OF A TRUCK, SPIER HAS NOT SEEN THIS TAPE
RECORDER SINCE THAT TIME, SPIER STATED THAT THE TAPE RECORDER
CONTAINED A TAPE WHICH RECORDED CONVERSATIONS BETUEEN PT o
MEMBERS AND REPRESENTATIVE RYAN, INCLUDING SOME DECLARATIONS .
OF INTENT 10 LEAVE THE TEMPLE BY PT WEWBERS. (W)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. (‘4)‘
BT
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RE TAMPA TELEPHONE 'CALL TO SAN FRANCISCO,

1978.(}&}

b7C

‘DECEMBER 1,

JE

ON DECEMBER '1, 1978, b |

TAMPA, FLORIDA, ESTRANGED WIFE 0F|

B

[ ] ADVISED SHE AND HER HUSBAND HAD ATTENDED PEOPLES' TEMPLE

‘(PT) IN INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA, IN LATE '1950'S OR EARLY '1968'S,

SHE ADVISED HER CONTACTS HAD BEEN LIMITED AND,

COULD FURNISH NO INFORMAT ION WHICH HAD NOT ALRE
REPORTED BY THE NEWS MEDIA, EXCEPT THAT SHE,HAD

/
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PAGE TWO TP '89-19 QNCLA} . ‘
TELEPHONE CALL FROM ONE ROSS CASE, | A
UKIAH, CALIFORNIA, TELEPHONE | | DURING WHICH HE

TOLD HER THAT HE BELIEVED HE WAS ON A PT "HIT LIST* BECAUSE
OF HIS CONTINUED OPPOSITION TO JIM JONES. SHE ALSO IND ICATED
THAT ROSSELL WINBERG (PHONETIC), AN INDIANAPOLIS EVANGELIST,
WOULD, BE KNOWLEDGEABLE REGARD ING THE PT FINANCES DURING THE
TIME THEY WERE 'IN INDIANAPOLIS. C'v)
STATED SHE HAD APPEARED-ON A-RADIO TALK SHOW,
9 p. M. TO 12 MIDN IGHT, NOVEMBER 38, 1978, “TALK OF TAMPA BAY,"
ON STATION WDAE, TAMPA, FLA., AND HAD ARRANGED FOR CASE TO BE
TELEPHONICALLY INTERVIEWED, WHICH HE VAS. (1()

CASE COVERED JONES' ACTIVITIES FWLY, BUT ‘DID NOT
MENTION THE "HIT LIST.” [7()

CONTACT HAS BEEN MADE WITH WDAE TO. OBTAIN A COPY OF THE
TAPE OF THE AFOREMENTIONED TALK SHOW, BUT THE STATION LEGAL
STAFF STILL DEBATING ADVISABILITY OF DEL IVERY WITHOUT
SUBPOENA., THEIR DECISION IS EXPECTED DECEMBER 7, 1978, AND
SAN FRANCISCO WILL BE ADVISED IF SUBPOENA REQUIRED; OTHERWISE,
A COPY OF TAPE WILL BE FORWARDED. ROSS CASE NOTED DURING THAT
RADIO SHOW THAT HE HAD BEEN INTEROIEWED}BY THE FBI, AND IT IS (?4)
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SUGGESTED THAT RADIO TAPE BE REVIEWED TO' ASCERTAIN IF FACTS | .
GIVEN IN RADIO Iurskvxew AND BUREAU' INTERVIEW ARE ESSENTIALLY
THE SAME. ¢ W) |
ON DECEMBER 5, 1978, ELVIN . FARIS, 5983 NORTH OLA,
TAMPA, TELEPHONE 813 - 238-8366, ‘A WHITE MALE, BORN MARCH 25,
1965, ADVISED HE ‘IS THE BROTHER OF!HELEN'SWINNEY. HE HAD A
VERY CLOSE RELATIONSHIP WITH HER AND HER HUSBAND, CLEAVE,
UNTIL ‘1965 VHEN THEY (HELEN AND CLEAVE SWINNEY) DISPOSED OF
ALL POSSESSIONS AND WENT TO UKIAH, CALIF., WITH JIM JONES AND
OTHER OF HIS FOLLOWERS, THAT MOVE BROXE ALL FAMILY TIES
BETVEEN HELEN SWINNEY AND HER BROTHERS AND SISTERS. DURING THE
ENSUING PERIOD, UNTIL 1975, FARIS RECEIVED ONLY TWO TELEPHONE
CALLS, ONE LETIER AMND. ONE CHRISTHAS CARD FROM HIS' SISTER,
HELEN SWINNEY. 1IN LATE SPRING, 1975, HE WROTE HELEN THAT HE
AND HIS WIFE WOULD BE IN UKIAH THAT SUMMER, HELEN RESPONDED
THAT THEY WOULD BE LEAVING FOR GUYANA IN AUGUST, 1975, HELEN
AND CLEAVE SWINNEY WERE VISITED IN JILY, 1975, BY FARIS, HIS
' WIFE, VADA, WHITE FEMALE, BORN NOVEMBER 18, 1912, AND
ANOTHER SISTER, MATTIE NORRIS, 5198 ‘SEALE ROAD, BEAUNONT,
TEXAS, TELEPHONE 713 - 842-1988, HELEN AND CLEAVE SWINNEY WERE ("TA)
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. PAGE FOUR TP ss-79,uncus ‘
FOUND TO BE.RESIDING IN THE LIVING QUARTERS OF A PT NURSING
HOME WHICH THEY OPERATED FOR THE TEMPLE. THE HOME HAD 14
MALE PATIENTS, WAS CLEAN, AND SEEMINGLY WELL-MAINTAINED. AT :
THAT TIME, HELEN APPEARED HAPPY, BUT DEFINITELY WAS A " CHANGED -
PERSON™ IN THAT SHE HAD DEVELOPED A "VILGAR MOUTH® AND MO
LONGER BELIEVED IN GOD OR THE BIBLE. SHE BELIEVED ONLY IN
JIM JONES AND HAD A PICTURE OF HIM IN EVERY ROOM OF THE
HOUSE. FARIS NOTED CLEAVE SWINNEY HAD."LOOKED BAD" AT THAT
TIME AND HAD INDICATED THAT HE WAS RECOVERING FROM AN OPERATION,
TYPE OF WHICH WAS NEVER DIsCussED. (%
WHILE IN UKIAH, ‘CALIF., HELEN SWINNEY TOOX THEM.ON A TOUR
OF THE PT SETTLEMENT AND SURROUND ING AREA, MOST OF WHICH 'SHE
INDICATED WAS OWNED -BY THE PT, THE "TEMPLE" ITSELF WAS A
VERY PLAIN WOOD FRAME BUILDING WHICH SAT BACK FROM THE ROAD.

AROUND IT WAS A CHAIN LINK FENCE WHICH HAD A GATE AT THE

FRONT 'VﬂH A "GUARD SHACK" BY IT. THERE WERE SEVERAL GUARDS
IN THE VICINITY, AND WHEN THEIR CAR STOPPED, THE GUARDS STARTED
TOVARDS IT UNTIL HELEN IDENTIFIED HERSELF AND TOLD ‘THE GUARDS
IT WAS "0, K.” SHE GAVE ‘THE DEFINITE IMPRESSION THAT SHE WAS

. HIGH IN THE ORGANIZATIONAL STRUQTIRE OF THE PT. (1,..)
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FARIS ADVISED’THAT THE GUARDS, PREVIOUSLY MENT IONED, WORE
<A'DEFfNITE'UNIF03M7TYPE GARB,. BUT HE CAN NO LONGER RECACL
THE DESCRIPTION. - KE IS ALSO UNDER- THE IMPRESSION THAT HELEN'S
SON, HIS NEPHEW, TIM SWINNEY, WAS ONE OF THE PT SECURITY
FORCE, ALTHOUGH 'HE DOES NOT EVER RECALL SEEING HIM IN UNIFORM,
HE ALSO HAD THE IMPRESSION THAT Ai-roucuerrs, HELEN' S GRANDSON,
WAS ONE OF THE GUNMEN ‘WHO WAS ON THE WAGON WHICH WENT T THE
AIRPORT AND KILLED THE PEOPLE IN CONGRESSMAN RYAN'S GROUP., HE
ADVISED HE ‘DOES NOT NOW KNOW HOW OR WHERE THIS IMPRESSION
CAME FRom\Vﬂ |

FARIS NOTED HELEN AND CLEAVE SWINNEY HAD BEEN OF AN

' "AVERAGE" RELIGIOUS PERSUASION BEFORE JONES, BUT HAD

ABANDONED THEIR EARLIER BELIEFS AFTER GOING WITH THE JONES
ORGANIZAT I0H, (W | .

HE FURTHER NOTED CHARLES TOUCHETTE HAD ORIGINALLY BEEN
STRONGLY OPPOSED TO JONES AS WELL ‘AS THE SWINNEYS' INVOLVEMENT
WITH KIM. (TOUCHETIE IS THE HUSBAND OF JOYCE, NEE SWINNEY.)
JO{GE TOUCHETTE VISITED HER PARENTS ABOUT 1966 :0R 1567 IN
SPITE OF HER HUSBAND 'S OPPOSITION, SHE THEN STAYED IN UKIAH,
CALIF., AND TOLD TOUCHETTE THAT HE COULD EITHER JOIN HER on,(u,

l
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SHE WOULD GET ‘A DIVORCE. TOUCKETTE JOINED HER AT THE PT
SETTLEMENT IN UKIAH. (W] |

FARLS MADE AVAILABLE PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN. IN JILY, 1975, OF
HELEN AND ‘CLEAVE SVINNEY AS WELL AS THEIR SON, MARVIN, AND
HIS WIFE, JACKIE, WHO HAD ALSO GONE TO CAL IFORNIA, BUT WHO
HAD SINCE LEFT THE PT AND NOW RESIDE SOMEWHERE IN NORTH OR
SOUTH cAROLINA. \U!
COPIES ‘OF THE ABOVE PHOTOGRAPHS ARE BEING MADE ‘AND WILL
BE FORVARDED TO THE BIREAU .AND SAN FRANCISCO WHEN AVAILABLE. fi
FD-3825 TO FOLLOV, \\M
ARMED AND DANGEROUS. :QM
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RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO NEWARK, DECEVBER |, 1978; AND

IND IANAPOLIS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 5, 1978.(’4}

(PROTECT IDENTITY),
|, TELEPHONE |

0D
|, WAS INTERVIEWED WITH -
REGARD TO THE QUESTIONS CONTAINED IN REFERENCED BUREAU TELETYPE,

[ |REQUESTED THAT HER IDENTITY BE PROTECTED IN VIEW OF
HER FEAR OF PERSONAL HARASSMENTLY)

b6
b7C
b7D
[ ]couLb PROVIDE NO INFORNMATION WITH REGARD T0

QUEST.IONS NUMBER 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9,:?[@_11311, 12, 12,

14, 17
AND 18 CONTAINED IN REFERENCED COMMUNICAT ION.U) gq

WITH REGARD TO QUESTION 7,

STATED THAT AT THE JINE (i eeun
SHE LEFT THE PEOPLES TEMPLE IN AUGUST, 1973, AN INNER-CORE gzp prg 11 1978 '

COUNCIL WHICH WAS CALLED THE BOARD AND WHICH HAD BEEN FORMEQ LN, wessmes maccn.

1971, WAS THE GOVERNING COUNCIL OF THE Iyr%om.i:s TEWPLE; |
58 Do

FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS (HODARE

i

|
f ?EMB ER m% C,., |
/ i |
86 w b 2 v ‘%18;
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THE BOARD{ |
ARCHIE IJAMES; LARRY LAYTON; CAROLYN LAYTON; KAREN LAYION;
LINDA AMOS; JACK BEAM; TIN AND GRACE STONE; MIKE CARTMELL;
SUZANNE JONES - DAUGHTER OF JIM JONES; AND LYAN JONES. (W]
IN RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 15, ADVISED THAT.
R AFFILIATION WITH THE PEOPLES TENPLE BESAN IN 1967 AND o
"IN AU UST OF 1973, SHE LEFT THE PEOPLES TEWPLE BECAUSE OF
DRASTIC CHANGES AND HAS AVOIDED CONTACT WITH ALL INDIVIDUALS
IWOLVED IN THE PEOPLES TEWPLE SINCE THAT TIVE.(W)
-3¢ REFLECTING COMPLETE CONTENTS OF INTERVIEV WILL

FOLLOW UNDER SEPARATE COMMUNICAT ION, K\M
BT .
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TQ DIRECTOR (&-4286),“ JMMEDIATE . |
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FIRAl FRANCISOO <89-_25? (P (5Q. 1
N

YORK ¢ ©-495) ~IMMEDIATE (MY VIA FBIHQ)
BROOKLYN - QUEENS MRA - ATTENTION: RYMUR COMMAND POST
BT
COWTAINED
o mxg‘r‘gﬁ%*‘?éﬁfss 3
HERE l§ BY
M DATE. 9(71 g

RE SAN FRANCISCO TELEPHONE CALL TO BROOKLYN - QUEENS MRA,

DECEMBER 6, 1978. Qlo) @

SIBPOENAES ISSIED TODAY BY FEDERAL GRAND JURY, IKDC,
RETURNING FROM GUYANA TO JFX VIA PAN AM FLIGHT ON DECEMBER 13

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, DIRECTING APPEARANCE OF

DATE OF APPEARANCE IS BLANK PER AGREEMENT REACHED BY
L CID COMMAND POST, FBIHQ AND ASSISTANT AG

6y, 1978,
SUPERVISOR

LAV R LG SRR AL PUIRBLNY

don

PHILL IP HAYMAN, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND USA wm.;/jq § NTER,JOT 2
iR —

REp. 25

WC.
(“l 22 DEC 11 978
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PER AGREEMENT |

WwILL BE

SERVED AT

THE SIBPOENA DATE |

&y

SIBPOENAES TELECOP IED TO BROOXKLYN - QUEENS E@RA.(“'
BROOKLYN - QLEENS MRA IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE SAN

FRANCISCO ‘OF THE DATES THAT

BEFORE THE GRatp J wY:\ W

IS SCHEDULED T0 APPEAR

"ARMED AMD DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL Tzwnzncms".(u}
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Assoc. Dir, ———
Dep. ,AD Adm, e
Dep. AD lav, e,
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UNITED STATES GO!!RNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARI!ENT OF JUSTICE _ Asst.Dins
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm, 50"%@

Crim. Inv
Memorandum .
. tobo;oéory ——
SRR\ S
[LYLTT Y P

Public AHs, OH, e,

FROM : Wmow ! - Mr. Adams Telephone Rm

- Mr. Moore Director's $¢¢”y wumm
Mr. Ingram
1 - Mr.
1l - Mr.
\ ﬂh$54‘ 1 - Mr. Boynton

b6
b7cC

, /
On 12/6/78, ASAC Terry Knowles, Brooklyn Qu
Office (BQ) advised the following{:u)

In the early evening, 12/5/78, a Mr. ' y
telephonically contacted BQ and spoke to Supervisor| |
, stating that he had been asked by William Kunstlax
to provide legal representation for the retuxning members
of the Peoples Temple (PT) £from Guyana. Mr. asked
that Mr. RKunstlfr contact the BQ Office in expressing his
legal request, ‘W) ‘

Later in ‘the evening, 12/5/78, William Kunstler

telephonically contacted Supervisor| | BQ, and staﬁiigégz>

that he had been asked by Charles Garry to provide legal

counsel for the PT members. He ingquired if we had. any arrest

warrants for the returning survivors on Wednesday, 12/6/78. b7C
stated that we did not have any arrest warrants for

these persons Q.\

Mr. Kunstler stated that he would be in Kansas on
12/6/78 and would have an attorney represent his office, and
‘this representative would be at the John F. Kennedy Airport
Wednesday evening and would contact Supervisor[:::%:::l The
identity of this representative has not been furnished by

Kunst}Ar to date. W REC'I] N t&r‘;ni%igyé w/@?%

Richard Brewster, Chie Division,
Eastern District of New York (EDNY), was advised of the request ]
of Mr. Kunstléx, at which time Mr. Brewster furnished the following

information: (u) ~rryy syl BRI
22 DEC 11 1978

mwm.

WDG:hjs (7) CONTINUED - OVER

fipec s

uy-U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan ¥81/00J




Memo to Mr. Moore
RE: -‘RYMUR

He stated that the FBI is under no obligation -to
advise the returning persons of their right to counsel inasmuch
as these individuals are not the targets of the investigation
based on the information known to date, and there are no
outstanding arrest warrants for these persons. Further, he K
advised that we have no basis to know whether, in fact, Kunstlax
or any other counsel represents specific individuals who are

'returnlng ‘to John F. Kennedy Airport. If during ‘the course of

the inter¥iew a person requests counsel, then. that request
would :be honored' at that particular time. )

r

Mr. Brewster further advised that future contacts

by William Kunstlaxr, Charles Garry, or any of their representatives
‘be referred to the U. S. Attorney's Office, specifically to .

AUSA Richard Brewster, telephone 212-330-7071, Brooklyn,
New: York. WA}

el s
W\P‘\Q\r - an ‘f"”w o (W
O",;D'Suf ) A\%Q"wue’:;ho
':M\li W eﬁ&wﬁbm
L)A\va?‘\? )




BANY (89-70) (MC 16)

' FROM: ‘@é

SUBJE RYMU k

Re Bureau R/S dated 11/29/78 to Buffalo with
attached letter from Mrs.| | of Syracuse,

\ New York, dated 11/24/78. Communication re-routed to
#5// Albany from Buffalotu) A

e

Upon receipt of attached correspondence from

Mrs. |

was conducted.
letter writer who .has made irrational accusations and
threatened suicide many times if she did not receive
action on her demands (')9

:loriginally began writing letters to the

FBI ng her estate on 8/15/73, and in these letters,
Mrs. threatened suicide on 8[20(73. [ s son,

S us New York,
was contacted by Buagents at which time] |
advised that he realized his mother ional problems
and may be suffering from senility. stated that

he would immediately contact his mother regarding this

matter; however, her letters have continuad to be receivad

over the years. 'U.) REG.779 5??,—- ‘/p?fé -—"

Her attorney, Syracuse, New York,
was contacted and had advise at he was aware of IPr
complaints and that on November i29 97 4 1974, she would get
an accounting of her estate in court. ?l/ije also noted that
the Merchants Bank was withd awing as co-executor of the
estate because of their inal li{:yfd:o jcope with Mrs. F
irrational charges. He noted that Mrs is senile,
and there is no basis for her allegations.

9:
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: |
) Teletype ) Immediate {C) TOP SECRET. !
‘1:] Facsinile ] Priority ) SECRET !
O ') Routine {7 CONFIDENTIAL !
T JEFTO }
. () CLEAR | b6
AIRTEL Date 12/6/78 __i__fic L
oRUATION CONTAINED ;«J"
= DIRECTOR, FBI %mlﬁé“: s mcmssﬁﬁp!m e
’ nxrs‘.lﬁ ﬂlﬁ’/‘ w¥

} dated 11/24/78, an indices check@
This check disclosed that she is a chronic—
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AL 89-70

In view of the fact that there are no Federal
violations involved in Mrs.[ s allegations, and ©s
her allegations about the mass murder in Jonestown has b7cC
no substance, the Albany Division is discontinuing any
further investigation in this matter. ('A)

2%
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FD35 (Rev. 7-27-76) }‘n . ¢ ‘ -
FBI

1
3
|

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: L,
) Teletype ) Inmediate ) TOP SECRET !
{7 Facsinile () Priority - {7) SECRET !
(3 Airtel ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL ]
CJEFTO !

] CLEAR | b6
Date __12/6/78 -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI h 1OR CONTALNED
' AL PO s JEped =
N (04t DEN (i

FROM: SAC, SAN ANTONIO (89-242) DATEIO\ BYer=
SUBJECH

Re San Francisco teletype to the Bureau, 11/22/78 #( )

Enclosed for Bureau and San Francisco is one
copy each of letter received by Immigration and Naturalization
Service (INS) from }] Guyana. Also enclosed
> for San Francisco is one copy of FD-159 re disseminatioixjof

PN e 4

referenced letter to U. S. Secret Service, Austin, Texasg/|. )

on 11/30/78, | || Agent, Immigraticn
and Naturalization Service (INS), Austin, Texas, made
available a copy of a letter received from |
in Guyana. The letter, dated 11/9/78, was received 11/27/78.
No response to letter being made by INS or FBI, Austin, in
view of contents, however, copies provided to Bureau and
San Francisco for information or appropriate action. Cop
of referenced letter disseminated to U. S. Secret Servi
Austin, in view of names included in letter. ‘7,(/

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.
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FD-302 (REV, 3-8-77) -
- ¢

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘
8
DA }gé UNCLASSIFMMB\D“. of transcription 12/4/7

| lwas interviewed in the presence of
Special Agent] _1 United States Secret Service
at Pan American Hanger 17, JFK Airport, Queens, New York. The
interview was carried on the following day at the Pan Am Motel,
Queens Boulevard, Queens, New York, and the following information
was furnished by k(ﬁdj

Jow®
M

[ Jadvised that she became a member of the People's
Temple (PT) Church in San Francisco, California approximately
five years ago. [ Jadvised that she joined the Church
primarily because of the humanitarian accomplishments she
believed the PT Church to be making. advised that she

gave all the money she had, including a house and propertf

in Sacramento which she had inherited to the PT Church. |
stated that when she entered the PT Church it was common practice

for a black person to marry a white person. She married |

since deceased, however, the marriage was never
consunmated, and she continued to live with her common-law

husband, | . In May of 1978 ]went to
Jonestown, Guyana. 's duties at Jonestown were to
perform the duties of even though she onlvy had a
certificate from the _

as aj | stated that JOYCE PARKS was

a Nurse Practitioner at the hospital and she believes PARKS

is presently in San Francisco. SHARON COBB was a Pediatric
Nurse Practitioner whom [ |believes to be dead. WANDA KING
was a Licensed Practical Nurse and X-Ray Technician, believed
to be dead at this time. Dr. LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACHT was an
unlicensed doctor practicing at this clinic.[ ___ |believed
SCHACHT to be totally unqualified to handle the number of people
at Jonestown and stated that he was mentally unstable and had
suicidal tendencies. [ | stated that SCHACHT also had a
history of drug addiction’ul

upon[___ |'s arrival at Jonestownf she stated that she

thought Reverend JIM JONES was insane. advised that he
was a changed person from the individual she knew when she
joined the PT Church. [ ]stated that she was not free to

leave Jonestown, and that to even talk of leaving Jonestown would

subject you to beatings and sedation by use of drugs\k/

A3

investigationon—__12/3=12/4/78 . QOueens, New York  rue._BQ _89-495_ _

SAs | | ana
by 1| LREK:.qum dictated 12 ! 4/] 8

“This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FB81, It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to yout agency;

it and its contents are not to de emvlbutr.mdc your agency, ’
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2.

Force whi

The "Angels" were the elite of the Security Force and

they would "take care" of anyone that left the PT Church.
subordinate members of the Security Force not referred to
as "Angels" were merely responsible for camp security and
monitoring and reporting the behavior of the commune members. b7C

advised that most of the security members were

armed at one time or another durin? her stay there. The

following list provided by

are the members of the

Security Force, with an asterisk denoting those members
considered "Angels"\ u,,

*JOE WILSON, black male, early 20s, 5'8",
150-160 pounds

*GARY JOHNSON, black male, early 20s, 5'9",
180 pounds

*DANNY MOTEN, black male, 5'9", 140 pounds, thin
build, early 20s

*TOM KICE, white male, 40s, 5'8", thin build
*BOB KICE, white male, 30s, 5'8", 150 pounds

*TIM JONES (Head of Security), white male, 18-19,
140 pounds, 5'10", adopted son of Reverend JONES

*JIMMY JONES, JR., black male, 17 years old, 6°',
170 pounds, adopted son of Reverend JONES

YVONNE (phonetic) (ph) HAYDEN, white female, 19
years old, 135 pounds, 5'5"

BONNIE SIMON, 308, white female, 5'4", 115 pounds

*CALVIN DOUGLAS, black male, 20s, 5'l0", 160 pounds

*CLEVELAND NEWELL, black male, 5'9", 160 pounds,
early 20s

*HERBERT NEWELL, black male, early 20s, 5'7", 175

:l advised that the Jonestown Commune had a Security
lch included certain individuals referred to as "Angels".

The

b6

pounds\
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30’ )
*JOHNNIE COBB, also known as (aka) JOHNNIE COBB JONES,. B
'black male, 19 years old, 6', 180 pounds

"*JOHNNIE JONES, black male, late 20s, 5'6“, 140 pounds, :
adopted son of Reverend JONES ) '

*LOU JONES, Oriental, 5'6", 120-125 pounds, 18
years old, adopted son of Reverend JONES-

*MARK CORDELL, white male, 19, 5'7" - 5'8", 130 pounds,
brown hair, believed to be alive in Georgetown

*JIM MAC ELVAINE (ph), black male, 6'3" - 6'4", 200
pounds, mole on right cheek, Afro, believed to be dead

*ALBERT TOUCHETTE, late 20s, white male, 5'8", 150 pounds, l
short brown hair, upper echelon security; wife - DEBBY

TOUCHETTE,alive in Georgetown and has knowledge of Wy
commune f£inances / (' :

DOUG SANDER, black male, 30s, 5'9", 160 pounds, short
Afro, Technician '

*EMMIT GRIFFITH, black male, early 20s, 5'9", 160 pounds,
short Afro, he drove catepillar. Brothexr ARMONDO
GRIFFITH, 19 years old, black male, 5'7", 145 pounds,
Afro, not considered security ’

short brownish Afro

*BRUCE OLIVER, black male, 20 years old, 5"8"@ 150
‘pounds, brownish Afro

*ED CRENSHAW, aka ED HALMAN, black male, late 20s,
.5'9", 170 pounds, short black Afro

PAUL MC CANN, white male, late 20s, 6'2", 165 pounds,
dark brown hair, believed to be alive in Georgetown

'DON SLY, white male, 6'l", 40s, salt and pepper hair,
glasses, loud, distinct voice, worked at Intensive |J‘
Care Unit which sedated commune members: wishing to leave
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‘ advised that there had also been an Explosive
‘Committee at the Jonestown Commune with ‘the following membersi(M/

PAULINE GROOT, Chemical Engineer, white female, late
20s, 5'6", 125 pounds, -blonde hair, shoulder length

Dr. LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACHT

the sides, 5'4", 120 pounds, used to work at the
Pharmacy at the University of California at San Francisco
and St. Luke's Hospital, San Francisco. Believed to

be dead.

DON FIELDS, Pharmacist, 40s, bald, white hair on .( q,‘

TOM GRUBBS, white male, 40-50, 5'7", 160 pounds, blond
hair, believed to be dead -

\[::::::]had no knowledge of Reverend JONES' possession
of a‘'primitive nuclear device.( W

) ‘advised that there was also a squad of personnel
.at the commune trained in silent weapontry (bows and arrows).
These individuals stood guard to assure no one escaped and
are described<as‘followsru4

' TOM GRUBBS, description furnished above

MARIE RANKIN, aka MARIE DUCKETT, black female, 30s,
'5'7", 150 pounds, short Afro, rash (eczema) all over
arms, -back, -face., Belleved dead

“
ROBERT RANKIN, husband of MARIE, black male, early’305}‘
5'9", .150 pounds, short black Afro l

[ ]advised that there did exist a Planning
Commission or inner core within the PT Church responsible for
planning structure and activity of the PT Church. [ |stated
that Reverend JONES had sex with everyone on the Planning Commission
and frequently bragged about this publicly. 'The following
individuals are members of the Planning Commission:
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RENNIE KICE, black female, late 30s, 5'5", 150

.JOHNNIE JONES, believed dead

‘hair worn in cornrow style, sister of AVA JONES

LEE INGRAM, black male, 30s, black hair, wears glasses, b )
receding hairline, admittedl y presently at b7cC |

Georgetown, coach of basketba €am, commune spokesman
to gquests

TERRY BUFFORD, white female, 25-26, 105 pounds, 5'7",
blondish hair, shoulder length, one of Reverend JONES
closest associates, admitted lesbian, rumored to have
left PT Church with large sum of money

JEAN BROWN, white female, late 30s, 135 pounds, 5'5",
blondish hair, neck length, top echelon official,
believed to be in San Francisco.

pounds, wife of BOB KICE, believed dead ‘

LORA JOHNSTON, white female, 30s, 5'6", 125 pounds,
alive in Georgetown N

o _ !
VERA YOUNG, black female, 30s, 5'6", 125 pounds, (@9
black short Afro, top echelon official, believed to

be in San Francisco

JUNE CRYM, white female, 30s, 5'4", 125 pounds,
dark brown hair, believed to be in.San Francisco,
recently visited Jonestown with unknown American official

AVA JONES, nee BROWN, black female, 20s, 5'6", 130
pounds, black hair worn in: cornrow style, wife of

SANDY COBB, black female, 20s, 5'3", 105 pounds, black

MIKE PROOKS, white male, 30s, 5'5", 115 pounds, brown
hair, in Georgetown under house arrest. Caught
leaving Port Kaituma with MIKE .CARTER, TIM CARTER
and $500,000 in cash

TIM CARTER, white male, 308, 5'7", 140 pounds, brown
hair, alive in Georgetown, house arrest

‘ I
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.JOHNNY JONES, description furnished above

5'4", 105 pounds, wears glasses, blondish brown hair,
worn short, wife of LEE INGRAM, sister of 'PAM BRADSHAW,
believed to be in San Francisco, top .echelon official

JUDY FLOWERS, black female, 30s, 5'6", 170 pounds,
short black Afro, -eister of RENNIE KICE, believed
to be ‘in San Francisco

HARRIET RANDOLPH, aka HARRIET TROPP, white female, J
30s, 5'3", 105 pounds, salt and pepper hair, Attorney,
believed dead, top echelon official

JIM RANDOLPH, white male, 30s, 5'5", 100 pounds, (“/
thin build, blondish hair, responsible for making
arrangements to send PT Church members. to Jonestown

from San Francisco

CAROLYN LAYTON, white female, 30s, 5'3", 105 pounds,

dark brown hair, shoulder length, believed dead,
top echelon official

LEONA COLLIER, black female, late 30s, 5'3", 145
pounds, black hair, worn straight, top echelon:
official, Head Secretary, Co-ordinator in San

_Francisco, dealt with fund raising projects

JACK BEAM, white male, 508, 175-180 pounds, 5'8" - 5'9",
grayish hair, top echelon official with Reverend JONES
since start in Indiana, believed dead

RAVINA (ph) BEAM, white female, 50s, 5'6", 150
pounds, grayish blonde hair, believed dead

DALE PARKS, white male, 20s, 5'7", ‘145 pounds, alive
in Georgetown, eyewitness to Congressman. RYAN's
assassination
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JUDY IJAMES, white female, 30s, 5'6", 155 pounds, married

to NORMAN IJAMES, who is on Planning Commission in
San Francisco, JUDY believed dead

CAROL STAHL, white female, 30s, 5'6", 165 pounds,
brown hair, believed dead, wears glasses

CLARA JANARO, white female, 5'5", 200 pounds, short

dark brown hair, alive in Georgetown

RICHARD JANARO, white male, late 40s, 5'9", 165
pounds, salt and pepper hair, believed to be
alive on the "Albatross".

BONNIE BECK, white female, 30s, 5'6", 180 pounds,
dark brown hair, wears glasses, believed to be in
San Francisco or Redwood Valley

DON BECK, white male, bald, 30s, 5'7", 180 pounds,
husband of BONNIE

MARIE KASARAS (ph), white female, early 20s, 5'8",
115 pounds, thin build, believed dead, lived at
Reverend JONES house, dealt with monies at commune,
making various trips to Caracas, Venezuela, person
responsible for having commune members sign pension
checks

PAULA ADAMS, white female, late 20s, or early 30s, 5'6"

125 pounds, long blonde hair, worked in the Radio Room,
presently in Georgetown

KAREN LAYTON, white female, 5'5", 130 pounds, ,
short sandy blonde hair, wife of LARRY LAYTON, worked
in the Radio Room, believed dead

RITA TUPPER, white female, late 40s, 5°'3" - 5'4",
140 pounds, reddish hair, believed dead, censored
Jonestown occupants letters

’

I N

Y
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TISH LEROY, white female, 50s, 5'6", 145 pounds, salt 7
.and pepper hair, in charge of finances in the United v
States but present at Jonestown at the end, member (
Finance Committee !

[ lidentified the following individuals as
members of the Jonestown "Basketball Team":

male, dark complexion, 19, 6'2" - 6'3", 160 pounds,
dark hair, possibly also member of Security Force

STEPHEN JONES, natural son of Reverend JONES, white
TIM JONES, description furnished above

JOHNNY COBB, description furnished above
CLEVELAND NEWELL, description furnished above (!j)
PAUL MC CANN, description furnished above
MARK CORDELL, description furnished above

BURRELL WILSON, black male, 17, 5'7", 150 pounds,
black Afro

CALVIN DOUGLAS, description furnished above

[:::::::]advised that to her knowledge the "Basketball
Team" was merely a team which played basketball in Georgetown,
however, it was made up primarily of individuals that were on
the Security Force. I_L:I stated that MICHAEL SIMON, black
male, late 20s, 5'8", 145 pounds, dark brown Afro, Medical
Department employee at Jonestown, had told her that a few
days before the day of the suicide the basketball team was
called back to Jonestown but did not-return.(&1

furnished the following descriptive data
on additional occupants of the Jonestown Commune: ()

CHRIS O'NEAL, one of the individuals that approached -7
Congressman RYAN to leave Jonestown, not a member of cq.)
Planning Commission, Security Force or basketball team
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LIZ RUGGERIO, white female, 20s, 5'6", 160 pounds,
Nurse at Pharmacy Office, believed dead '

PAM BRADSHAW, white female, 20s, 5'6", 125 pounds,
short blonde hair, wears glasses, sister of SANDY
BRADSHAW, believed dead

CHUCK BIKEMAN, white male, 50s, 175 pounds, 5'7",
blond hair, crew cut, believed to have killed

SHARON AMOS and be is custody in Georgetown
STEPHEN BIKEMAN, unknown to| | (W

ELHUE DENNIS, black male, 30s, 150 pounds, 5'7" - 5'8",
thin build, short black Afro

STANLEY GIEG, possible member of Security Force,
operated small vessel named "Cudule" (ph)

JOYCE TOUCHETTE, white female, 40s, 5'6", 130 pounds,
short brown hair, in charge of kitchen at Jonestown

CHARLIE TOUCHETTE, white male, 50s, 5'g", 165 pounds,
salt and pepper hair, husband of JOYCE

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE, white female, 514", 105 pounds,
19 years old, long brown hair, girlfriend of STEPHEN JONES )

MIKE TOUCHETTE, white male, 5'7", 140 pounds, blond hair

‘ advised that the following individuals were
members of a Finance Committee at Jonestown:( )

LEE. INGRAM, description furnished above ’?
CHARLIE TOUCHETTE, description furnished above
JACK BEAM, description furnished above (%)

TISH LEROY, description furnished above
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[ 1nhad no specific knowledge concerning bribery
or influence peddling by members of the PT Church, however,
she stated that Reverend JONES appeared to have a great deal
of political influence Wy '

[ Istated that if an assassination squad
existed it would probably include members of the group known
as "Angels".(

[:::::;;]had no specific knowledge regarding how
weapons were shipped to Jonestown. E:::f ] stated that when
leaving for Jonestown your baggage was turned over to the PT

Church for packing and one friend of hers, THELMA JACKSON,
discovered a gun in her baggage’ upon arrival in»Jonestown.fféz/

| [} stated that she had no specific knowledge of
' firearms training received by the PT Church ‘members.(u)

advised that she was unaware of any threats
to harm public officials but that JONES had made repeated
reference to the fact that "Angels" would "get" any defectors
of the PT Churcb.l¥) :

advised that she was not aware of the location
where the weapons were kept at Jonestown. However, JOE WILSON
was the individual in charge of the weapons4f2€/

[—]stated that she was unaware of a contingency
plan in the event JONES was arrested or the Church was attacked,
howevexr, she stated that ghe assumed the mass suicide may have
been this plan.l

, [ ]stated that she was unaware of any official,
federal, international or other targeted for murder, however,
she stated Reverend JONES would not discuss this in front of
the general populus of the commune. She stated that he would
only discuss this with close associates like LEE INGRAM, TERRY
‘BUFFORD and JORNNY JONES.cve/
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[ la&vised that she had no specific knowlecge
reqarding criminal offenses comnitted by PY Church merbers,
however, she stated that there were merbers who could not
return to the Unitea States because they would Le arrested
by officials. JONES often taunted thege indivicuals with
this fact. [W)

[ ] stated that the individuale having access
to the radio and code used are as touo\:s:(q/

SANDY COB: 7
EARLS LAYZYOU

LEE INGRAM

PAULA ADAMS (V/
HARRIET TROPP

MIKY PROCLS J

[ |stated¢ that shc was unaware of the code
used, however, she knows that JEAX BROWK in San Yrancisco
wss referred to as MARTEA on the ru!io.(w

advised that PT menlers had to sign
blank pieces of papcr when they went to Tenple. T%The
merbers later learnsd that confessions were tyred on these
pieces of paper, making it appear as {f the members had
signed the confession. Towards the end at Jonestown the
mezkers were made to write the confessions therselves,
with Reverend JONES telling them to think of the worst
thing they ,could possilkly think of and write this on

the paper.

adviged that she had no knowledge
regarding relocatior plans in the event of a nass
suicide, however, Reverend JONLS frequently spoke of re-
locating the PT in Russia, Cube znd esven Afrtca.(){/

|:| advised that Auring October two Russians,
one an official and one a doctor, visited Jonestown. ,u /
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One of the Russians was named Dr. FEDORUSKI (ph), a white
male, late 40s, blond hair. |stated that the Russian
official accompanying the doctor spoke to the people at
Jones?oWn_briefly.[1€) T

[ ]advised that she was unaware of the source:
of drugs used-at Jonestown, however, Thoresene was used to
gedate defectors and various other oral gedatives including
valium were used. [ stated that she had no knowledge
.of drugs being produced at Jonestown. [ ]stated that
she was afraid to ask too many questions or appear too
inquisitive. ] advised that the "Albatross”, -2 PT
Church ship, was operated by RICHARD JANARO, HELEN SWINNY,
and WESLEY BRIEDENBACH. BRIEDENBACH, described as a
white male, 5'9", 140 pounds, early 20s, brownish curly
halr, also worked on small,vessel_“Cudule”?ray

- [Jaavised that the dolls in the shape of
animals were made by approximately‘30 members of the Jonestown
Commune for sale at Georgetown. ( 24}

_[::::::] advised that Reverend JONES frequently
'held "white nights", also known as "alphas". On these
occasions, normally when something had upset JONES, he
would call all of the people at Jonestown to the pavillion
and talk of preparing to die. Reverend JONES would ask
his people to raise their hand if they were willing to die.
Reverend JONES would tell them that they‘should’be,prepared
to die with dignity. stated that on. each occasion
she raised her hand rather than face the consequences of not
being ready to die. 8he stated anyone who did. not raise his
hand was brought forward and subjected to public ridicule by
Reverend JONES. These people if persistent were beaten by the
Security Force and at times removed to the Special Care Unit
where they were administered narcotics until rendered helpless.
[:::::;:%advised that the first "white night" which she '
attended upon arrival at Jonestown lasted seven_days7,%V
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JONES did not allow the people to leave the pavillion during
this entire seven day period. [ |stated that she had
never seen a practice suicide drill, however, other members

of the commune had told her that one had been conducted

in the past where the members were made to line up and

drink the koolraid.é%Q S

o advised that two days prior to Congre
RYAN's arrival Reverend JONES called a "white night". Tf?ff:::]

could not recall Reverend JONES exact words, however, he
stated that if RYAN and concerned relatives of commune
members entered Jonestown they would not get out alive.

[ 1stated that at this "white night" the Security Foxce
did not have the rifles, shotguns and pistols that they
carried on previous "white nights”™. Reverend JONES asked who
was not ready to die andl[:::f::]advised‘that no one raised
their hand. &u

[ ]advised that on the morning of Satv

November 18, 1978 at approximately 8:30 AM, she and
RICHARD CLARK, observed that the guards

at the commune were lax and that no weapons were in sight.
She stated that the Congressman's aid was making a walking tour
around the camp and that she and CLARK decided that this was
the time to escape. stated that she had talked with
BOB KICE on that morn ni and he was upset because everyone

was off work detail. told KICE that she was going
down to the piggery, which was a livestock area commonly
frequented by commune members. On the path leading to the
piggery and CLARK passed STANLEY GEIG and ELHUE
DENNIS, both driving tractors. [ |stated that she felt
something was going to happen this day, however, she was
not sure exactly what or when it would occur.,/z”/
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_ |:| advised that she and CLARK picked up some
clothing and a tape recorder which he had stashed in the

‘bushes previously. The tape recorder was to be sold for

cash since they had no money. She stated that they also

had a machette to cut through the bush. advised

that with her and CLARK were and her baby

and ‘the [ _]family. | |stated that CLARK had previously
cut a path with ROBERT PAUL and | | who also

"escaped that same morning. | stated that they proceeded

through the bush to the railroad tracks which ran between Port
Kaituma and Mathews Ridge. ‘She stated that it was shorter

to Port Kaituma, however, they decided not to go that way
since  Congressman RYAN's plane was there and they were convinced
something was going to happen. to him. advised that a
train passed going to Port Kaituma as they continued along

the tracks and the train returned, they boarded and rode 'to
Mathews Ridge. [ Istated that at Mathews Ridge the
Guyanese Police observed them and brought' them to the police
station for questioning. At this time she learned that
Congressman RYAN had been shot. [ ]advised that they

-were subseguently taken to Georgetown, where she was

afforded accommodations at the Park Hof:el./z/)

[ ] advised that there were tape recordings at
Jonestown which instructed occupants of the commune what
answers to supply if they were questioned by newsmen or
visitors. These tapes were furnished by Reverend JONES o/ W

[ ] advised that all the mail addressed to
Jonestown was delivered to Box 893, Georgetown and censored
prior to delivery to Jonestown. /¥

~ [""Jstatea that the PT headquarters in Georgetown
was the Lamaha House, Georgetown. telephone number 71924 ./ 7//




]

b6
b7cC

BQ 89-495
15

[l advised that followi?g the mass suicide
during her stay in Georgetown she met } a
black male, 5'8", 150 pounds, black Afro, receding hairline,
who advised her that _he was an eyewitness to the mass suicide.

stated that [ ] told her that MARY LEE BOGUE,
white female, 18, 160 pounds, 5'6", long brown hair, hadf’f?)

assisted in administering (shots) to some of the victims

[ 1stated that ODELL RHODES, black male, 30s,
5'7", 160 pounds, black hair, currently at the Guyanese
Hospital, had administered poison to some of the children
at»Jonestown.lnjl ’

[ ]advised that the pension checks taken from
the occupants of Jonestown were endorsed by two individuals
who are as follows:f %)

EUGENE CHAIKON, white male, 5'6", 125 pounds, late
40s, reddish brown hair, an Attorney in Georgetown

CHUCK BIKEMAN, previously described above

:l.advised that she recalled that it had been (“’)
Reverend JONES dissatisfaction with CHAIKON which prompted
the first "white night" that she experienced.

[ 1furnished a typewritten list containing
United States contact points for individuals coming to the
United States from Guyana which she obtained from PAUL
SIMON, previously described above:‘u4

LEFLORA TWONES, MADELINE BROOKS, MARION CAMPBELL, 7
BEA ORSOT GRUUBS - San Francisco: !
(Y

RUBY JOHNSON, GUY MITCHELL, LINDA MITCHELL, DAWN
MITCHELL, | | Houston Texas

or the bay area
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VERSIE PERKINS CONNESERO,

|, LA

d, Oregon, |

or

or |

CALVIN DOUGLAS,

, San Francisco

RAY GODSHALK, 103 Rose Lane, Montebello, California

LAURA JOHNSTON, 2039 New Hampshire Ave., NW,

washington, DC

Portland, Ore., |

LEE INGRAM, |

|Brooklyn, NY

AARON HENDRICKS,

L St. Louis, Mo.

PAUL MC CANN, 4186 Foothill Rd., Carpenteria, California

CHUCK KIRKENDALL, 3776 Ruby Street, Oakland, Calif.,

428-1904

ALVARAY SATTERWHITE, 1635
Calif., 681-8387

Casitic Ave., Pasadena,

MIKE SIMON,

[ ]

PRESTON WADE,

Richmond, Calif.

ANDREA WALKER, |

| SF

WALTER WILLIAMS, |

| canton, Miss.

NEDRA YATES, PO Box

TOM BEIKMAN, C/0 WILLIAM

Edna, Texas
CRAMER,[  |spring Bille

Ind. |

(w

a,

—/
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The following description ofl[::::::JWas obtained
through observation and interview: (_0&)

Name:

Race:

Sex:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Height:

Weight:

Build:

Hair:

Eyes:

Scars or Marks:
Destination Point:

Occupation:

Employment:

Marital Status:

Social Security Number:
Admitted Arrests:
Education:

[ |
Black

lggmgle

|
, callifornia

Black
Brown
None

(Y

| Ean Francisco,
California, telephone number
o=t OThy :

1 |

None

I

‘None

High School Diploma, five years
college at |
|, california,] |
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Relatives: .Mother -

1]

[ |san Francisco, California

Sister -

lr

‘New York City, New York,

telephone number

Brother—inelaW'-|

Same address

Sister -1

|
I (u/
I’ .

San Francisco, California

Brothers -|

San

Francisco, California, 28 years

old;
2=

ISanhFrancisco,

Califo ' telephone
number

Common~law ‘husband -
Geoxgetown, Guyana
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Ass0¢, Dty s
Dep. AD Adm. /e
Dep. AD lov, e
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UNITED STATES GO\|!RN MENT UNITED STATES DEPAR"!ENT OF JUSTICE Asst, Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs.

- Crim, lov, mb—

- Memorandum

h“"n D e
$ : L0b50r010ry weiramnn

- , . * Legal Cout. pmismume

TO ﬂM@§X@§bre 1 - Mr. Ingram DATE: 12/6/78 Plon. & lasp, e
A - R Rec, Mgat. e

AL e ey 7% i ) ﬁr Gow Tech, Servs.

- r. b6 (T 1Y —

1 - Mr. bIC Public Affs. O, o

1 - Mr | Telephone Rm, e,

¢ Direc10r's $¢¢"y e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

) patecdol4 ey 1aBDkM ey

__PURPOSE: _ To report results of ﬁ,gtact with National Security
Ageneyee "(NSA) in this case. ,

&!/ RECOMMENDATION: None. For information( %

DETAILS: On 11/27/78, Michael Smith, General CdﬁselorsOfflce,

NSA, advised Liaison Officerl |that NSA has not
intercepted any radio traffic between Jonestown, Guyana, and pe
San Francisco, -California. Smith stated that NSA is not b7C

permitted to intercept radio communications between United
States persons.

REC12g g - VQ&:@ZX—
\ 22 DEC 12 wys

AKN/rak (6)

3 DEC 2BL%£%S Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan £81/00J
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< ‘y’ ]
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPX%’AMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum

ore

)

*J. 0. Ingram

SUBJECT+"RYMUR

PURPOSE: .To request that the attached document that has
been recieved from Legat Georgetown, Guyana, be utilized by
the FBI Laboratory Document Section in captioned 1nvestigation&‘*)

i

RECOMMENDATION: .

traem

*

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

' Ass;'h{ Bir. IO
Dep. AD Admy e
Dep. AD Inv, e

Asst, Dir
Adm. Servs. e
Crim, 10V, e
{111 1 A —
Totedl e
Laborotory
Legal Covae mmmmn

1 - Mr. _Moore DATE: 12/7/78 Plon. & lnsp. e
1 = Mr. Ingram Rec. Mg?. e
1 - Mr. Gow b6 ?3&3“““’*
1- Mr. b7C Public Affs, OH,

i - Mr. 01‘ CO“TA N}!ﬂeybou Rm.

Director’s Sek’y
" mﬂ,&*{“‘i‘:ﬁ%ii.w fudi.

That the attached original handwriting of
Reverend Jim Jones ‘be forwarded to the FBI Laboratory Document
Section to be used as standard known handwriting of Reverend
Jim Jones in the event future handwriting comparisons are

requested. QA'f”WM¢D

’ raning

;f‘*?}':& — fﬂny %
A oS .
. o 'x"u‘,,m"'-" f,-. ,:' oS i et Temh Se,vs‘-m-—-..._
T

Adm Tery,
Crim, ""V“- Lege! Corn,

Pfao‘l & rm-‘-—m———'
RoC, Mant, e

‘ "i #yf",l e~ rf«i RF
B PL% ﬁ"n .?1, i At
ik,

I ot e

3

f‘ln

DETAILS: Attached original handwritten document made by
Reverend Jim Jones of the Peoples Temple, Jonestown, Guyana,
was handcarried to FBIHQ .from Guyana by|
Secretary to the Legat. \ﬁj

REC-124 Y?/ (/Q-gé //077

pz DEC 1 1978

Enclosure
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! cerii?y thet the records of Anderson Volley Unified

1 -
Schoo!l Nistrict show that Mr, %w M
whose address fs W WM&/‘Z__ furatshes

transportation fors

M,‘,%am) sged
‘ M&':V aged

%nu¢&4J521¢z£&7;, aged
) * ‘aged
; s aged_ e, e o
W/Wﬁg 4 E Yo BayS  19GF
ottend achool °é; doys
sttenkd school 3_7 ' days
attenkd school___g’z doys |
stterdd school _ 25~ doys
sttenkd school R4 days
. /0
ot 608 «_ P 115 80 :




VISITATIONS 9-16-75

copies to:

FATHER
Carolyn L
Karen L
Grace
Dale
Mar l“aﬁw e
Laura
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0-73 (Rev. 10-28-78)

sied (o)

I.’.

065 A__ 1 ‘
- MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
‘| DATE . |CLASSIFICATION ~ PRECEDENCE
1 2/ 7/78 i UNCLAS JIMMEDIATE
FM DIREC FBI
! HED
BERN FRAATICN 0?“*“
CARACAS “ g 1Y (‘Lsm [
.MEXICO CITY ifﬁ“?“ é;‘ W40
DAT
{7} The President [T Nuclear Regulatory Commission () Attorney General
{Z) The Vice President ) Department of Energy {T)Deputy AG
) White House Situation Room [} Department of Treasury [) Attn: -Exergency
[T Atta: National Security ) Atta: U. S. Customs Prograns Center
Council - Assistant AG,
, (] Department of Treasury L G Rigbte Div.
Department of the Aix Force () Atto: - Bureau of Alcohol
(AFOSD : Tobacco & Firearns . [JAssistant AG,
{T7) Department of the Amy [) Department of Transportation- Cri n::x:;l Dlwt.e \
) Naval Investigative Service ‘Attn: Director of Security a Sew.rit; S;E:ion
{7 Commandant, U. S. Coast Guard {T) Drug Enforcement Administration ' : ) Atta: ‘ General
National Security Agency [T} General Services Administration Criines Section
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SO0)) (WASHDC area, specify office) () Assistant AG for
[ Director, Defense Intelligence - X Administration
Agency — L . ) Attn: Security &
(=] Director CIA (] (Other Aress, specity CITY/STATE) _ Administrative
- - -~ f 3 . . f
[JU. S. Secret Service (PID) _ S e Services Stafl
[T Atta: Executive Protective {5) Federal Aviation Administration 0 megrrtxo? & s
Service [} Federal Protective Sexvice ataralization Service

(] ZEN/U. S. Postal Service
[ Attn: Chief Postal
Inspector

[T} Secretary of State
[ Attn: Director Bureau of
-Intelligence & Research
) Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

ABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. XXX AMERICAN EMBASSY, GEORGETOWN,
ATTONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) (]

ORIGINATOR

APPRO}(ED Bz

| 3cC/pdh.

ROOM
‘| 515

TELE EXT.
_ 2808 -

b7cC

6 6DEC2 01978 DO NQ:%FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP )
)

) 4
f EUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.
C MMUNICATIONS SECTION
97052 P

DEC,0 8 1978

4
i

b’
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S DI
‘ 1]
’,f s al :‘USEOF FORM 0’73
iy u i | -
1. Only incoming teletype messages which require transmission relajarﬂ&lz& pregasedﬂ‘q transmission using form 0-73.
" 'Use of form 0-73 is restricted to incoming teletype messages’ fecewed o&p the Jast 3 days which require trans-

mxsswn relay; all other ‘teletype messages must be prepared usmg fo ALREAU
IWEW GATION

2 Additions Such as notes and administrative data for a specxﬁc ad&i&%%&‘ﬁré ét‘eﬁi&p@d‘ If a note or adminis-
trative data is required for a particular addressee a separate 073 form must be prepared.

!
3
1

3. The message will be transmitted just as it appears. The person approving the message is solely responsible for
_assuring all necessary editing changes have been made.

'PREPARATION OF, FORM WHICH CONSISTS OF A PREPRINTED YELLOW,

LA

T

1. Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & precedence.

2. List addresses immediately followmg the “TO” or place.a check mark in the appropriate boxes.
3. Type or PRINT the subject in the space provided.

4. Print or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension.

5. Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box.

PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED

1. Xerox 1 copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original incoming teletype “1 copy
made for relay to SACS . , (OR LEGATS) , (OR‘GOVERNMENT AGENCIES)

2. 'Minor editing changes shall be made on the xerox as follows using a lead pencil ONLY draw smgle line through
‘the first and last lines of the heading and connect these lines fromtop right to bottom left forming a “Z, * figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) - Use horizontal lines to delete sentences or words. Printed changes of a
word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text involving more than a
word or two necessitate the originator to initiate a new message using form 0-93,

3. Administrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.

4. When using the 0-73 fom to dissenminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Government agencies
sinultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be identical for all addressees.

4w N : I ote <4 L. v L
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DE SF.923

.DOP-AD Mm

"SF0232 34208317Z

00

80:c78 03 39,
i‘”’fr‘_g ﬂ’uip

I
CONNUM“ 18 ¢
‘FM SAN FRATCISCO (2-252) {‘P)“S L CTION
'ﬂ') D IRECTOf

N

0 278329Z DEC 7

(8-4286) IMMEDIATE
(89-123) IMMEDIATE (

SAN Via FBI!.)
BT
UNCLAS

RYMUR, 00:

Dep A V1]
Adm. Serv'7
Cnm.!nv :

taboratory !
Lega‘ Coun. s ——-
Plan. &insp. |
Rec.Ment. o
Tech.Servs
'nra\nmg ST
public Af fs. Oﬂ
{ Telephone m.
Director s Secy_

——

b7C

[} O
BY TELETYPE DECEMBER 7, 1978, SAN FRANCISCO ADVISED AS FOLLOWS( W)

INFORMATION DEVELOPED SAN FRANCISCO THROUGH INTERVIEY OF

“MARK LANE THAT PT HAD BANK ACCOUNT UNION 3ANK OF SWITZERLAND,

INC,

gPANAMA), AVENIDA MANUEL MARIA ICAZA NO. 21, 'PANAMA,

REPUBL IC/OF PANAMA, NUMBERED ACCOUNT 222-82.042-A. ACCOUNT

ASSETS OF $3,500,008 <u.s.>.\u\ \

. MAINTAINED BY ASOCIACION RELIGIOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S.A., WITH

ON SEPTEMBER 21, 1978, ABOVE ACCOUNT CANCELLED TOGETHER

WITH INTEREST ON AND TRANSFERRED TO NEY NUMBERED ACCOUNT
121-20. 135-4.

ACOOUNTS S IGNED BY MS.

- - l‘

7T RESA JEAN BUFORD AND

W)




- e ————

‘ PAGE TWO SF 89-258 INCLAS -

ms. caroLyw Layron. (U1 |
SSCOM BANK ACCOUNT AT UNION BANK OF SWITZERLAND, ZURICH,
SWITZERLAMD, ACCOUNT NUMBER 220.117.68J, MAINTAINED BY .

' ASSOCIACION RELIG IOSA PRO SAN PEDRO, S.A., WITH DEPOSITS OF

$1,622,794. LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER 21, 1978, FROM SIGNATURES
OF TERESA JEAN BUFORD, MARIA KATSARIS, AND ESTER LILLIAN
MUELLER TRANSFERRING ALL ASSETS IN ACCOUNT 220.117-68J INTO
ACCOUNT NUMBER CC12109.135-A. ABOVE LETTER ALSO DIRECTS SAFE
DEPOSIT BOX NUMBER 14665/HUK TO BE MAINTAINED { W/

IT WOULD APPEAR THAT UNION BANX OF SWITZERLAND ACCOUNTS
222-80-042 AND 220.117.62J HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED INTO ACCOUNT
121-00- 135-4. 1/

INFORMATION ALSO DEVELOPED THAT JIM JONES AND MARCELINE
JONES HAD PERSONAL ACCOUNT IN EITHER TRINIDAD OR BAHAMAS. JIM
JONES AND CAROLYN JONES BELIEVED TO HAVE PERSONAL ACCOUNT IN
CLRACAO (AN ISLAND OFF THE COAST OF VENEZUELA). ADDITIONALLY,

-LANE ADVISED THAT JIM JONES MAINTAINED $1,000,00@2 IN CASH IN

$1ﬁé DENOMINATIONS IN HIS HUT IN JONESTOWN. JONES ALSO .
MAINTAINED $502,000 IN GOLD AND JEWELS AT JONESTOWN TO BE USED
BY ASSASSINAT ION TEAMS AFTER HIS DEATH AND POSSIBLY IN CUS’!‘ODY(\WJ
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{ ' PAGE THREE SF 89-258 UNCLAS

OF MICHAEL PROKES. (\Y

| Y - EPPORTERFO- IDENTIFY AND LOCATE ASSETS AND STATUS

- 'OF THESE accounts. (VI

T =g

BT \

- ",";‘r"é’;—,",‘ “Tl—:n'*":':""
B S
b

-

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.(’M]
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1277778
SAC, San Francisco (89-250) e ﬁi%HQS) 8¢
(5, g et «
From: Director, FBI (89-4286) M”E\ : q\‘\qb o
t ‘ A -
;. YMUR Lol s

a
Ny -

!““
ST LA
AN ¥

On 12/5/78 Colonel B. L. Ramsey, U. S, Army
representative to State Department, who has been working
- with the Guyana Working Group at State advised FBIHQ that he
" had received information from the National Personnel Records
Center (NPRC), St. louis, Missouri, that a person identifying

Y himself as Captain U. 8. Marine Corps (USMC),

a had telephoned NPRC that day asking the location of an

M individual who reportedly could identify some of the victims
of the Jonestown "incident" in Guyana, E:::::::]lsft a phone

number and address, but when NPRC telephoned him he was not
known to anyone at that number, which turned out -to be a

Pentagon phone n . £/ . "
&0 P n‘ber DYt 40n ot (/C:")‘ /ﬁz“’b m— //—o A‘ :

On 12/6/78| | NPRC, advised FBI at

on 12/5/78 someone calling himself Captain !
USMC, who said he was working on the "Guyana incident™ at the

State Departmen elephoned NPRC to ask for the last known
location o!i _ | who reportedly had worked for
Department of Defense (DOD) at Cameron Station in 1977, and
could identify victims from Jonestown, [ ]gave his
Washington, D. C., phone number as 693-0692 and asked to be
called back as soon as possible. Further, he gave his

address as "1220 12th Street, 1001, Washington, D, C.

20005," related that NPRC determined that one
| 8 born » possessed Social Security
number | and hifpersonnel file had been sent by ..

NPRC in 1973 to the National Foundation on the Arts¥~#h

Humanities, 806 15th Street N, W,, Washington, D, Ci

Assoc., Di ’ ’ gton, 22 DEC 1) 7978

550¢, L LS .

Dep, AD Adm, o AKN mp it /)
7

Dep. AD Inv, _suse

R e B ey
Avey Dine (7) O O U k m— SEE NOTE;PAGE “THREE

Cim b .
e V4 (‘DEC 71978

Loborotory _manes

Legal Covnppmac '
Plon. & lasy, ,1_.,,,:/ Meanas of FBI !
Rec, Mgnt, s D e

Tech, Servac “
Treining e voeiomn X‘\\l\\
Public Atls, OH, .
Telephone R, M E& Q 1
Director's Se o~ IE’ROOM FBI/DOJ

N
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Airtel to SAC, WFO (89-370)

SAC, San Frauncisco (89-250)
Re: Rymux
89-4286

b6
bicC

When NPRC attempted to mch| at 693-0692,
which is a aumber, it wes ascortained that no one
there knew NPRC alwo checked with the inforammtion

USNC, Pentagon, and there was no listing for
in USMC records. :

WO should attempt to ‘iocato%ht the above
address for addit information in matler, and also

attempt to locate through contact at the NMatiomal
Foundation on the Arts and Humanities, in an effort to
deternine whether he in fact is able to identify victims,




-,

Airtel to SAC, WFO (89-570)

SAC, San Francisco (89-250)

Re: Rymur

NOTE:

b6
b7cC

‘Colonel Ramsey initially contacted Lialson Officer

|, and the latter obtained additional

details in this matter from

NPRC, St. Louis,

Missouri, via FTS c‘all.(h)
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¥ Assoc: Dit, e
’@ q De;c AD Adm. o,
Dep. AD lav.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARYMENT OF JUSTICE Assy, Dieg
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION é‘ﬂ' iem st
M. 10V, e
Memorandum |
Intells o
1 - Mr. Moore , , o * Loboretory ammeee
1 = Mr. Ingram DATE: 12/7/78 o o
1 - M_r . Gow Rec, Mgnt. ______.—-
1 - Mr. b 5} ;ec‘ll.. LYY yye—
1 - Mr. « b7C Pullic Affr OF
Telephone R\ s
Director's Sec’y e
Aanu?oauarxowcoarnlﬁ&D
m}:m mcmssxr MQ\
pATELD ha~4W‘

PURPOSE: To set forth information provided by State Department(u)

RECOMMENDATION: Appropriate investigative lead, if deemed /
Aﬁ%,r’warranted, be sent WFO.(uI

D= ,

£
[

DETAILS: On 12/7/78, | |, Bureau of Inter-

American Affairs, State .Department, advised. Liaison Officer
[ ], ‘that [ who, indicated

she is affiliated with the U. S. Labor Party whd%ﬁ*h publication
called "Executive Intelligence Review" telephoned him on

12/5/78. She related that she has some information regarding
the former husband. of [ ] The exhusband reportedly b6
is a marksman and.served as a mercenary in Angola in 1974-75. bic
"Executive Intelligence Review" has published information
regarding cults, including articles on Peoples Temple

subsequent to the tragic events in Guyana. rj::;:::]said she

is located-.at Washxngton D. C.

‘telephone numblmrl Q_ Xé [IQ 0)§j

[ |stated ‘that he woul have no objection

in the event the FBT. ontactsl[:::::] to gur making reference
to her call to him K et

!

2z DEC 1} 1978 .
- :

b6

é b7C

AKN/rak (6)

#é;fy
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan #81/00J

57 DEC261976 . ,J
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

0 8 l{ ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
pacte bor 2
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
12/7/78 UNCLAS IHNEDIATE :

'EFD .
e FM_ DIRECTOR» FBI G GO:WMH%S IS UNC' /.<SIFIED .
, 0//5, 8
' tolTO YL?/SECRETARY OF STATE | “v\—LZZQ-'“ 2 ‘NBLY?‘/%@'t :/ .
\;;»4.1 “u"“;diﬂ N, e ///h

| YA/DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE {AFOSI}

M FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY
2| ¥2/DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

ATTN: MR. MIKE ABBEL AND MR. ROGER ADAMS. GENERAL .éRInE‘sr
ol SECTION. CRIMINAL DIVISION.

25 |
Loncurs heo Roors> (2D -

6| OF JUSTICE. (Wi

_ RE FBIHA TELETYPE DATED DECEMBER L. 1978. CR)

ne YOU HAVE BEEN' PREVIOUSLY ADVISED THAT WRITTEN PERMISSION.
| HAD BEEN OBTAINED TO AUTOPSY THE ‘REMAINS OF MARIA KATSARIS AND
2l DR. LARRY scuAchJJ) ’

$SEOO ¥1?7 ¥2 RUEAFTCIDE RUEHFB A00a8Y: 3‘!11!:553'!’U 0 0?};5%% DEC 7
P i mf-’ﬁﬁ’lniTanf SoffAINeD

d) ,,I/ AN R L.N
R - *‘4‘* A IOLO.LL (2,

V/ ATTN: JUDGE ADVOCATE. DOVER AIR FORCE BASE.AND ARMED & fov §i@tc

% '\‘,3
‘3

| REQUEST FOR AUTOPSIES ON JONESTOUN VICTIMS BY U. S. DEPARTNENT

7 70’/,

3

\

, b\d%l

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

__ oN D MRITTEN_CONSENT FOR AN_AUTOPSY_oN_THE %)
DO NOT TYPE MESSRIEQELOY THIS u%_, JOPL // ) (/
D Y DATE ROCM TELE EXT,
Win LLFS FR:KSy_{32 12/72,28_ | yoe2/b | uksh
3 - MR. b6 * e
¥ - HRs P FEDERAL BUREAU OF JNVESTISATION o DE /g,
COMMIINICATIONS SECTION Cruwm._
DEC,07 1978 — —
LT

S
/ 66@EC 20 ‘97080 NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP
o |

B1/00J




oo (7’119-777«/’ ]

= DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

PAGE 2 CONTINUATION SHEET
AGBRR1THQ: DE RUEHFB 0084 UNCLAS
REMAINS OF THE REVEREND JIM. JONES WAS OBTAINED FROM: HIS NEXT OF

20 KIN. SUZANNE JONES CARTWELL. WHO IS REVEREND JONES' ADOPTED

_DAUGHTER- MS. CARTWELL PROVIDED APPROPRIATE LEGAL DOCUMENTS

_’INDICAT’I’NG HER RELATIONSHIP AS THE LEGALLY ADOPTED DAUGHTER OF
I‘()_REVEREN]) JONES AND THE CONSENT WAS SIGNED BY HER AFTER CONSUL-
| TATION WITH REVEREND JONES' SONS. JIM JONESa JR.. AND TIMOTHY

G. JONES. WHO WERE SURVIVORS OF THE JONESTOWN. GUYANA. INCIDENT«

14 w
| UHO ARRIVED IN NEW YORK CITY ON DECEMBER 7. 3978. JIM JONES. JRE
12| AND TIMOTHY JONES ALSO SIGNED THE CONSENT FORM;("Dj g
i DOVER AIR FORCE BASE REQUESTED TO PASS ABOVE INFORMATION |
1ol TO MESSRS. AND | | U. S. STATE DEPARTMENT, ON ASSIGN- = b
| MENT YOUR LOCATION. AND COLONEL WILLIAM COWEN. DOVER AIR FORCE % o7
o| BASE. °
BT
Jd 2

po

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE
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b OF THE UNITED STATES. -
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! REFs USSS 1125 . ‘f":
k REC2 {:
» W g6 yag, — 105 5

FBI DESIRE TO INTERVIEW PEOPLES rampwmimlzns sTILL [N 22 DEC 117978 . g'

GEORGETOWN, AT THE SAME TIME HE wn.brﬁ;us's REQUEST; :
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BURKE = 4'
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, RUATION CORTAINED
‘ T N
RE LA TEL chmm 6, !978.(“[
RECORDS OF DIV CHECKED THROUGH CLET.S REVEALED CALIFORNIA v{)ﬁ
'LICENSE E578566 LISTED TO A "197! INTERNATIONAL VAN, REGISTERED
70 VICTOR VALLEY JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, P.0. BOX 918,

VICTORVILLE, CA. -\\A}
BT

i
b

v

L

RECA2S Yf/z/lyé ~l0b

J ﬂ%u»p DEC 11 W78
wpr et -““-

0,4«7244) otd mé’/u
66DEC201978




T g o - .
ot N L=
* . : L
1 ,
oy b

- \ . ASSOC.D". 1

o sgee%AoA‘&'n‘w.‘T""’ '

) * A 2] - — ,/l

SFO 193 3410526ZG | | ' ] Pl gt

. s | Aemspm—t

00 HQ WF : ?g,'j:;/”
b Intel), mee— ]

DE SF 923 ‘ '} Laborator‘ ~1.

70ec78 05 952 | teswcon

. 5517 DEC 8 LEC | Pea, & tnspr——s

o 2 l 7 F” rs‘i ;f{ r / W ?-g;,mé?t'- h i

SETITY! ech, Serve—=

e Troining  w————

J Pebk At o

' Telenhona R, ==
| Director’s Seery™——

4 / ‘an;
- CTHESTIGATION
SAN 7ANC IS0 (&-252) (P cou%uii{‘c;ﬂm*? Ledvio

D IRECTOR (89-4286) IMMEDIATE

R

" NIFo ¢(/-75¢) IMMEDIATE (WFO VIA FBIHQ)

51 ALLmFommmﬁ cog}”ﬁll)m .
. A% S ‘ ,
g e RS iy

bicC

INFORMATION DEVELOPED THIS DATE FROM ATTORNEY MARK LANE

THAT HIS HOME IN WASHINGTON, D.C., HAD BEEN BROKEN INTO THE
EXACT

NIGHT OF MOVEMBER 18, 1978, AND NOVEMBER 25, :1978.

ADDRESS OF 'HIS RESIDENCE IS UNKNOWN TO SAN FRANCISCO (u)
WFO WILL, THROUGH THE MPD ATTENMPT TO VERIFY THE FILING

OF BURGLARY REPORTS RE THESE BREAxms.tu)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL Tannsncms.tu) |
S =101
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'PHOENIX (89 271) P Yech, Servi
Tre.lmna L

Laboratory
| Publkc Affs, OFf, P :b 6

PX0007 34104407 | |
, Asst, Oir.:
Legal Coun. .
© Plan. & Insp.
0 DYRECTOR (85 4286) ROUTINE TubIo IS Ot
Dhrecior's Secfym |

. RR HQ S  Adm, -P*
I’ Rec.Mant.’
ISCO (89 25@) ROUTINE :

SAN FRA

Bl
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED |

@ ’ kR (w CLASSIEIED
: DECEMBER 5, »1978;(3”)‘

RE BUTEL TO ALL OFFIGES,

ON DECEMBER 1, 1978,
T F TELEPHONE [ | ADVISED THE FBI THAT HE HAD ONE @

RAD'I0 CONTACT ON FEBRUARY 16, 1978 WITH CALL SIGN WB6MID/ER3,

WHOY HE LATER LEARNED 'WAS ALBERT TOUCHETTE. THIS WAS A DX

: be
CONTACT THAT IS LOWG DISTANCE CONTACT. AS A RESULT OF IT BEING bIC

A DX SENT A CARD T0O roucmre’: T0 VALIDATE THE CONTACT

AND ‘HE RECEIVED TWO CARDS BACK. ONE WASE&ENT BY MI% qO?[é
/

DENTIFYING TOUCHEITE. THE CONTACT WAS FOR ONE AND ORNE MINUTES

AND THE TWO PARTIES SIMPLY EXCHANGED SIGNAL REPORTS . PRIOF 10
DEC 11 1978

[ ]'s CONTACT, HE HEARD. HIM MAKING NUMEROUS CONTACIS A%

MM

660E 201978
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© PR THO PX 89 271 é'ﬁncuxs ‘ ' be_
YENTIONING HE WAS A MISSIONARY IN GUYANA HELPING THE NATIVES
THERE. (( u,) | | ;
THE CARD CONFIRMING THE CONTACT URGED TO CONTACT

HIS CONGRESSMAN TO ASK THEM TO ASSIST GUYANA AS THEY ARE PRO
UNITED STATES. HE STATED THIS WAS THE ONLY CONTACT HE HAD MADE
AND THE ON.Y ONES THAT HE OVERHEARD WERE ESSENTIALLY THE SAME
AS HIS CONTACT., /u) |

HE ADVISED OF APACHE JUNCTION, ARIZONA,
" HONE TELEHONE , OFFICE TELEPHONE HAD ALSO MADE
CONTACT WITH THE SAME SIGNAL BUT AS FAR AS 'KNOWS HAD
HEARD NOTHING UNusuAL. ( u)
f ON DECEMBER 4, 1978,| | WAS CONTACTED AT HIS
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT,] | IN MESA, ARIZONA AND HE

ADVISED FOUR OR FIVE MONTHS AGO HE HAD MADE ONE FIVE MINUTE
CONT.ACT WITH RADIO SIGNAL WB&MID/8R3, WHOM HE LEARNED WAS
ALBERT TOOC'HET'TE. THE CONTACT WAS FIVE MINUTES BUT NOT MUCH A
WAS SAID. TOUCHETTE EXTOLLED THE VIRTURES OF GUYANA -AND THIS '
WAS PRETTY MUCH WHAT HE OVERHEARD WHILE HE WAS WAITING TO MAKE “
CONTACT WIT}:! HIM AMD TOUCHETTE WAS TALKING TO OTHER "HAM
CPERATORS. HE OVERHEARD NO BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS, PLOTS OR (’l/()

=
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bicC

*PAGE-THREE PX 89 271 r"uwcms

ANYTHING ELSE ALONG THESE LINES. HE HEARD NOTHING THAT WOULD
QUALIFY AS A FEDERAL COMMUNICATION COMMISSION VIOLATION. HE

" 'LATER GOT A CARD CONFIRMING HIS CONTACT. RECALLED

¥E ALSO HEARD A FEMALE, AS VELL AS TOUCHETTE TALKING UNDER THAT
SIGNAL , BUT HE.COULD KOT RECALL THE NAME OF THE FEMALE. HE
* ADVISED THIS WAS A DX CONTACT THAT IS LOMNG DISTANCE AND THAT 1S
WHY HE GOT A CONFIRMING CARD f\‘b\)
TOUCHETTE DID IMQUIRE AS TO WHETHER COULD
© POSSIBLY MAKE A CONTACT VITH ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY REGARDING
. THE GROWING OF TUBERS, A VEGETABLE THAT THE PEOFLE'S TEWPLE

®T) APPARENTLY PLANNED ON GROWING IN GUYANA. THIS CONTACT AS
" FAR AS KNOWS WAS NEVER MADE. (U)

[ |#DVISED HE HAD ON OCCASION OVERHEARD PT CONTACTS
SETWEEN THEIR STATION IN SAN .FRANCISCO AND GUYANA BUT THE

CONVERSAT IONS WERE NOT UNUSUAL AND AS FAR AS HE RECALLED NOTHING
nresa was £ver sam. (Y |

PHOENIX DIVISION WILL. NOT CONTACT ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY
REGARDING A CONTACT BY THE PT RE THE GROWING OF TUBERS UNLESS
SO ADVISED BY SAN mnc:sco;m/

ARMED AN DANGEROUS-SUICIDAL Tsmncxss.w’l
BT
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -

! oy ' HEREIN CLASSIF
mmo\ﬂ it i%)

ON DECEYBER 6, 1978, SERGEANT

H
AT ADLENTO, CALIFORNIA POL ICE DEPARTMENT ADVISED HIS WIFE
HAD OBSERVED A WHITE COLORED SIXTEEN-FOOT U-HAUL -
IYPE TRUCK AT 2:05 PM IN VICTORVILLE, CAL IFORNIA, BEARING L
THE NAME "PEOPLE'S TEMPLE HEADOQUARTERS,” FOLLOWED BY A bIe
STAR ON ONE OF THE REAR DOORS, THE LETTERING APPEARED :
TO HAVE BEEN PAINTED ON WITH BRUSH AND DID MOT APPEAR TO
BE A PROFESSIOMAL PAINT JOB.. THE TRUCK BORE CALIFORNIA
LICENSE PLATE E578566. THE LETTER "E" VAS TRIANGULAR IN ”o)q
S{APEQ&u) . RE_C—lza 3
¥R, ONLY OBSERVED THE TRUCK FROM THE REARz DEC 11 1978
UKD PRV . QI) J—
e L ;
[EC 2 Amtiy, g

T
| / 3 MIRIIE

HET A

FYEED T0;
}2 %‘ej:uz o’
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PAGE TWO (LA 895-436) UNCLAS
AYD DID ‘0T SEE THE occupaNT s\ U)

SACRAMENTO AT SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA: DETERMINE
REGISTRATION OF CAL IFORNIA LICENSE E578566 AND SET FORTH
APPROPRIATE LEAD s.&lﬂ} | |

ARYED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL rsmmcxzs./ W
8T
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1 aUVIVOR 1Y oRoRGETN HAY BE HIN CRADAUCHTER NBACCORDIYG

10 "RS, GRADAUGHTER "IAS 3OR! AiD HER bg ver pept. of state
bIC |

PARENTS WERE 'HO HAS BIEN POSITIVELY
IDENTIFIED Y THE DOVER AUTHORITIES AD
IR0 HAS 1OT YET BEEN IDENTIFIZD BY DOVER,

% HAS A PHOTOGRAPH TAXEN OF 1
GUYANIA AND SHE JILL BE GENDING A COPY TO YOUR OFFICE, THIS

b6 , of
Y HELP 11 ASCERTALULYG IF ST e
BRAIDAUGKTER OF |
5 IRS, 1S IDDRESS 1S
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ANCISCO (89-257) IMMED IATE (SF VIA FBIHQ) ‘
BT NFORMATION CONTAIN

SS1 .
iR
YMURy/ 00: SaAN FRANCISCO,

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYFE TO THE BUREAU, DATED
DECEMBER 5, ;97?\\%

REFERENCE INTERVIEW WITH JUANELL SMART ON @
DECE¥BER 5, 1978;&04' ‘ o

THE FOLLOWING CORRECTIONS SHOULD BE MaDE:|WI
THE DAIGHTER WAS SHUN AS PINETRA FAIN. THIS
SKOILD BE TINETRA. THE SON, SCOTT CAMERON SMART,

WAS INDICATED AS BEING BORN ON JUNE {1, 1973. % L(Q,Zé ,,,///

THIS IS INCORRECT., IT SHOULD BE JI%..ELTI, !63.

e

LOS ANGELES WILL CORRECT THEIR QOPIES. @) | op DEQ&%E@a G; S
ARVED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.,
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| \ :
# \ w.\?:‘eu'w J
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BT

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
-,- A REIN ziwcmssﬂﬁﬁ

DAT [/ ) |
oo: SAN FRANCISOO H '

‘ RE SAN FRANCISC0 TELETYPE TO LOS ANGELES, DATED

DECEYBER 4, 1978.(1);)

REGARDING INFORMATION FURNISKED BY| .
, NEW WEST MAGAZINEQA); | @

ON DECEMBER 6, 1978, | .
®ROTECT) | ACKNOWLEDGED HE |
r b6
WAS CO-AUTHOR WITH OF AN ARTICL ENT ITLED //9\» bic
A AR 25 - A s
- U
| ) p DEC 11 1978
I | FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION OMLY
2.
ON THE CONDITJON THAT HIS IDENTITY BE PROTECTED A &f‘" Lokt
0RGANIZATION OR IWIVIDUAL OUTSIDE OF THE FBI BE meru ® B“ )
’ ”gv’lme
, AR LG
“gmmr
CEIALD
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i}’AGE TWO (LA 89-436) UNCLAS ‘

HE HAS FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING Xv;y
THERE IS W0 HIT LIST OR LIST THAT KE KNOWS OF AGAINST

REPORTERS OR ANY IND IVIDUALS SELECTED BY MEMSERS OF THE

PEOPLE'S TEMPLE, | DID MOT INTEND TO INFER
R STATE IN THE ARTICLE THAT THERE WAS A KIT LIST OUT FOR
REPORTERS. IS AWARE THAT THERE YAS A LIST OF e

b7D
NINE REPORTERS MADE UP BY MEMBERS OF THE PEOPLE®S TEMPLE

THAT YEMBERS OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE FELT WERE WORTHY OF
CHECKING INTO. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE REPORTERS WX WERE
ON THIS LIST:

TIM REITERMAN, SAN FRANCISCO EXAMINER NEWSPAPER;
MARSHALL KILDUFF, SAN FRANCISCD CKRONICLE NEWSPAPER; GEORGE
KLEIMAN, SANTA ROSA PRESS NEWSPAPER; STEVE FART, SANTA
ROSA PRESS NEWSPAPER; CAROL INE PICKERING, INDIANAPOLIS
STAR NEWSPAPER; LARRY HATFIELD, SAN FRANCISCO EXAMINER
NEWSPAPER; JIM CLANCEY, XKTVU-TV, OAXLAND: PHIL TRACY,

NEW WEST MAGAZINZ, AND CAHILL MALONEY, SAN FRANCISOO
PROGRESS NEWSPAPER. G
L0S AMGELES IS CONDUCTING NO FURTHER INQUIRY REGARDING
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PAGE THREE (LA 85-436) UNCLAS
THIS PHASE IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE .INFORMATION FURNISHED

BY ?,w‘ ﬁgc
BT : b7D
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AL FRAC 1SCO (89-258) (P) lsl o}
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DATE.IP I

¥

e

b6
BQWRA (ATTN: RYMUR COMMAND POST) IMMEDIATE bre

BUFORD, AT SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA, TODAY, LANE ADVISED THAT HE
DEVSLOPED INFORMATION THAT GUNS WERE STORED IN THE BASEMENT
OF CHARLES GARRY'S OFFICE, SAN FRANCISCO. LANE STATED HE
TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED GARRY ON THE EVENING OF DECEMBER 5,

1978, TO THIS EFFECT.C“) . BEC126 ?4_ NP T ///9

LANE EXPLAINED THAT PT MEMBERS HAVE ACCESS TO THE BASEMENT

THE YEAPONS VERE STORED IN THE BASEMENT \u) 22 DEC 11 1974

ON DECEYBER 6, 1978, LT, |y INTELLIGENCE UNIT puusmmn someee -1}-

OF GARRY'S OFFICE, AND THAT GARRY WAS UNDOUBTEDLY UNAWARE THeduon cxases ---Lig

- b6
SFFD, UPON CONTACT BY SAN FRANCISCO, ADVISED THAT ON THE " b7C

VA

66DEC2 01978
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PAGE TWO SF 89-250 (NCLAS .

EVENING OF DECEMBER 5, 1978, ATTORNEY CHARLES GARRY PERSONALLY

CONTACTED COP CHARLES GAIN, SFPD. GARRY INDICATED THAT HE

HAD JUST DETERMINED THAT SEVERAL WEAPONS WERE IN A PACKAGE

STORED IN THE BASEMENT OF WIS OFFICE. PER REQUEST OF GARRY,

SFPD PICKED UP THE VEAPONS YHICH YERE IDENTIFIED AS FOLLOW?ﬁQ,
1> STURM .357 LUGER, SN 153-2776@, WITH A 4" BARREL.

RECORD OF SALE APRIL 6, 1978, TO Y
2) .38 CHIEF SPECIAL, 2" BARREL, SN 636J9. DATE OF
TRANSFER APRIL 38, 1973, T0 A

, REDWOOD, CALIFORNIA.\W
3) .38 CHIEF SPECIAL, SN J142065, S&Y CHIEF SPECIAL.

DATE OF TRANSFER OCTOBER 11, 1973, T0 ,
SAN FRANC ISCO, CALIFORNIA.[U)
LT. STATED THAT THE SFPD WOULD MAINTAIN CySTODY OF

THESE UEAPONS\ |}
ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL wam«czss(u)
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U"C’-/AS ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED

CLASSIF1
% ? 10N CD COMMAND POST gﬁgﬁﬂg‘ﬁ By jofé_bkﬂ.__
oo: SAN FRANCISCO . '

SAN FRANCISCO- DAILY sunmany (W)
ATTORNEY MARK LANE AND CLIENT TERRI BUFORD INTERVIEVED
SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA, DECEMBER 6, ‘1978, BY USA G. WILLIAM
HUNTER, SAN FRANCISCO, IN PRESENCE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF HIS
OFFICE, SECRET SERVICE, AND FBI. LANE REQUESTED IMMUNITY FOR
BUFORD BASED ON THE FACT THAT SHE HAS DIRECT INVOLVEMENT OR
INTIMATE KIOWLEDGE CONCERNING PT FINANCES, INCLUDING 55. ¢ ‘__H[Lf
SETTING UP OF FOREIGN BANK mcou%‘l“sc;'lﬁﬁomg CONCERNING THE ’
PIRCHASING, CACHEING, AND SHIPMENT OF WEAPONS TO GUYANA, AMND
KNOWLEDGE REGARD ING POSSIBLE PASSPORT VIOLATIONS. LANE ™= “"’“‘“"‘"’

DENIED HIS CLIENT HAS ANY KNOVLEDGE RE THE MURDER OF z2 DEC 11 1978
(W s St

66uc.¢20 1978
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PAGE TyO SF 895-258 UNCLAS

CONGRESSMAN RYAN OR A CONSPJRACY; BUFORD,- THROUGH LANE,
FIRNISHED INFORMATION CONCERNING OTHER AREAS OF PT ACTIVITY:
(1) CONTINGENCY PLAN, (2) IDENTITY AND EXISTENCE OF ASSASSINA-
TION SQUAD, AND (3) IDENTITY OF INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE ON AN

UNWR ITTEN "HIT LIST™ AS RECENILY AS SEPIEMBER, !978.( ‘m,

? ADVISED LANE HE WOULD TAKE

UMDER ADVISEMENT. SUBPOENA SERVED ON T0 APPEAR BEFORE
FGd, |‘(W‘
LANE AND BUFORD BELIEVED TO BE RETURNING TO MEMPHIS VIA
LOS Axemskw:
SUBPOENAS ISSIED BY FGJ,| ]
L[} For | |RETURNING FROM GUYANA ON PAN AM
 ALIGHT, ARRIVING JFX DECEVBER 6, 1978.

.
’ |

)

;

\
ON NIGHT OF DECEMBER 5, '1978, ATTORNEY CHARLES GARRY,
SAN FRANC ISCO, PERSONALLY CONTACTED COP CHARLES GAIN, SAN
FRANCISCO POLICE DEPARTMENT, ADVISING THERE VAS A PACKAGE 1IN

' H{1S OFFICE BASEMENT CONTAINING SEVERAL WEAPONS. SaN FRANCISCO POLICE

"
. | . X
| N
. >
v
« . }

b3
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PAGE TIREE SF 89-258 UNCLAS
DEPARTMENT SIBSEQIENTLY, AT GARRY'S REQIEST, PICKED UP THREE
NEW HAMDGUNS UHICH VERE REPORTEDLY LEFT FOR SAFEKEEPING IN
GARRY'S OFFICE BASEMENT BY PT MEYBER\W|. |
DEAN, MEDICAL SCHOOL, UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE,
CAL IFORNIA, ADVISED HE WOULD COOPERATE FULLY; WOWEVER, REFUSED
70 SWBMIT TO INTERVIEY OR PRODUCTION OF RECORDS RE ‘LAYRENCE
EUGENE SCHACHT IN ABSENCE OF SIBPOENA. SFO ARRANGING FOR
APPROPR IATE SIBPOENAS. ‘IN THIS REGARD, SFO TODAY DEVELOPED
INFORMAT ON THAT SCHACHT REPORTEDLY GAINED ADMITTANCE TO
UC MED ICAL SCHOOL THROUGH INTERVENTION OF CALIFORNIA STATE
ASSEMBLYMAN WILLIE BROWN. BROWN PREVIOUSLY REPORTED TO BUREAU
AS WELL KNOWN FOLITICAL FIGURE AND CONFIDANT OF JIi JONESE w

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL «T_ENDENCIES.\“)
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4 eubiiz Afts, o
Telephona Rm, =
Director’s Seg'y™

89-250  IMMED IATE

AL INFORMATIO
\@oo: SAN. FRANCISCO.
i RE SAN FRANCISCO TEL TO HQ, ‘SC.AND ommoxrmcss(.‘“@
ON 12/6/78, WILLIAM SKELTON, CHIEF, CALIFORNIA A

STATE POLICE ADVISED ATTORNEY GENERAL YOUNGER IS PRESENTLY

"IN SAN mAchsoo.QA) .y
SKELTON CONTACTED | | CALIFORNIA. DEPARTMENT b7c

. OF JUSTICE, ASSIGNED TO ATTORNEY GENERAL'S STAFF, AND ADVISED {
>

| HIM OF ALLEGATION THAT YOUNGER IS ON "rﬁ@cﬂ?sﬁr‘i%’7 _ (/3—574, __’ / }/

STATED YOUNGER IS .CURRENTLY IN HIS APARTMENT IN :

* SAN FRANCISCO AND SECURITY PERSONNEL HAVEBEEN NOTIFIED. o oo memeey
 ATTORNEY GENERAL WILL BE ADVISED OF THE ABOVE INFORMATION.o, pec 13 g |
WHEN HE AWAKENS ON DECEVBER 7, '1978.&(&\; o e e
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 Wers ‘sEoGETOUN g ‘

téa FOLLOYIEG MENBERS OF THE PEOPLE'S TENPLE HAVE COUFIRMED RESER-
VATIONS ABOARD PAYAM 228 FLIGHT TO NEY YORK DEPARTING GEORGETOWYN AT
1397 0% DECEUBER 6, 1978

THIAS BEIRIAN

b6 Per Dept. of State

LAURA JOHNSTOY bIC
JRIES UARREN JONES, JR,

CHUCH KIRKENDOLE
PAUL HCCANN
UNCLASSIFIED
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B o
BROOKLYJ/ QJ:E?:S (\’29 495) ' ' ipub;ic‘A’”s‘'of"f‘:""'—': )
) ) Telephona Rm, ~
D IRZCTOR ($9-4286) IMMEDIATL LDlre?\tor'sSec'}'____
» S AsGELES  IMMIDIATZ e
SA FRANCISCO (89-258) TMMEDIATE ‘ brc
WASKIWGTOJ FIELD OFFICE IUMEDIATE ’

BT ALL INFORMATION CUNTALNED

bioLas DaTe. [0 (v Y 3D

SeH-IQ 04E OF3 SECT 100S
(G |

RE BUTEL TO SAN FRANCISCO 12/6/78. (W)
Pal AMER ICAW FLIGHT 228 ARRIVED JFX TATERJATIONAL
ALXPORT AT 6:50PM 12/6/78 WITH SEVENTEEN SURVIVORS OF

Jomzsrow.cu) g _ 9/;2 yé _»///7

EEIrEYy | EZICHERA  Eadeas
FOLLOWIUG IS A SYNOPSIS OF mpu{VIE F THESE s

) Z=2 DEC 11 1978
InoIvID quS: : _ .

p o n-m ]

, W4TERVIEW OF : JEGRO ~{?\u:, Arh oF B‘m‘rﬂ

L DISCLOSED SIGHIFICANCE OF 740 co‘ob JaNRasES z

b6 i

" WOTED BY BUKEAU AGENTS TO BE RECORDED Iu PchsoAAL . b7C

{OTES AdD CORRESPONDEWCE OF PREVIOUS RETURNEES. ZACH

OF SEVENTEEW RETURNEES ASKSD ABOUT SIGWIFICANCE OF PHHASES; f% . ‘
'

T 6% 'rwzvo" gA D "TELL THEN I NISS THEW". ALLQ”
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PAGE TWO UNCLAS
DEJIED ANY SIGJIFICANCE ATTACHED WITH EXCEPTION OF

WHO ADVISED THAT BOTH PHHASES FURWISHED TO

HI} TWO TO FOUR (0HTHS AGO BY KAKEN LAYTON AND MAHIA
KATSAR IS, RAD D OPERATORS AT PEOPLES TEMPLE JOWESTOW
AND GEORGETOWN. (ur ‘

ADVISED PHRASE, "GIVE THEM MY LOVE", MEANT

REVERAND JIM JOWES WOULD DIE AND “TELL THEM I MISS THE ¥
JAS IND ICATION FOR ASSASSINATION SQUAD TO “GET THE

DEFECTORS" o¢. ) ‘
IOF THE OPINION THAT REVEKEND JONES NATARAL

S04 STEVZw KHEW MASS SUICIDZ yOULD TAKE PLACE WELL IN
MDVAJCE OF ACTUAL OCCURRENCE FOR FOLLOWING REASONS.’[W

ACCORD ING ro:l(\‘u
1) 0d WOVEMBER 16, 1978, REVEKIND JI JOUES ORDERED THE
BASKETBALL TEAM BACK FRON GEORGETOUN TO JONESTOWNS:(\

2) O NOVEMBER 17, 1978, STEVEN ADVISED TEaM HE WOULD

WOT RET W TO JOWESTOYN UJSDER ANY CIRCUMSTAWCES. AS

A RESULT, THL TEAM STAYED WITH IJDIVIDUAL KKOWN AS "SNAKE™
‘GyYANESE HATIOWAL WHO OPERATES A KARATE GYY OR SCHOOL Iu

, &gORGETUWL'J. ADD IT I0HALLY, ON HOVEMBER 16, 1978, STEVEN JONES
WAS LiDIVIDUAL WHO GREETED LATE CONGRESSHAH RYAN 'UPOH RIS
ARRIVAL Id GLEORGETOWN. \h,

b6
b7C
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PAGE THAEEZ UNCLAS

ALSD RELATED THAT BEFORZ ENTIRE BASKETBALL TEAM
DEPARTED JOJESTOWN NOVE!BER 16, 1978, HZ OBSERVED MARKED CHANGES
14 WORKING HABITS OF JOWESTOWM occuPawts. [ |

OBSERVED HO OWE WORKING IN THE FIELD AS WAS USUAL

CUSTOM. ADVISED SOME OF THE WIVES OF OCCUPANTS

WERE CAYING PRIOR TO THEIR DEPARTUAE AND ONZ IWDIVIDUAL

DESCRIBED AS FuU "CRENSHAW® (PKOWETIC)., STATED 10 | |
'WORDS TO THE EFFECT, THIS IS THE LAST TIME Wi WILL SEE

ZACH OTHER AL zvzs.KnMp

STATED HIS INITIAL POSITION I4 GEORGETOY

WAS FIZLD AND KITCHEW HELP BUT EVENTUALLY HE ACQUIRED
FOSIT I0W FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR.
ADIVSED HIS INTEAPRITATION OF AN “A GEL”

GERZ MEVBERS THE SECURITY SQUAD WHO WERE ASSIGNED TO
GET R OF DEFECTORS alD TRaDERS{ W)

] LSO ADVISED THAT HEMBERS
OF SECURITY FORCE WERE MADE OFFER BY TIMOTHY GLEW JOWES

(ADOPTED S04 OF THE LATZ REVEREND JIl JOJES) JUST PRIOR

]
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PAGE FOUR  UWCLAS

TO THZIR DEPARTARE FAOM GEORGETOGWN TO UNITED STATES,

OFFER OF FIVE TIOUSAWD DOLLARS IF THEY WOULD RETURN TO

PEOPLES TEWPLE .IN Sa FravcIsco. (W) |

ADVISED HE HAD HEAKD THAT LATE REVEREWD

JONES ISSUED INSTRICTIONS TO THE THHEE PEOPLES TEWPLE

/EMBERS YH) WERE CAUGHT LEAVING JONESTOWN WITH LARGE

S OF WONEY THZH THEIR OWLY MISSION uAS "T0 SUAVIVE"f Wj:
[ ] LSO STATES THAT AT A "WHITE KNIGHTS" MEETIdG

JAMES Y. JOUES JR. STATED TO KIM, "IF I GET A HOLD OF JAMES

COBB, (CHURCH MZMBER WHO DEFECTED IN 1977 ASD CURRZNT
COOPERATLAG GOVERNMENT WITWESS) I'LL KILL nm"‘.\w
ABOVZ OCCURRED DURING A MASS SUICIDE POISON DRILL

COWTACT POINT GIVEN AS | ls
TENAESSEE, TELEPHOUE WUMBER . THIS IS THE RESIDENCE
OF '\EAI
INTERVIEY OF JOHES |
[ IwmaLe, pos . DEWIES KiOWLEDGE

OF AHY PLAN OF ASSASSINATION OF GOVERNMZNT OFFICIALS
OR DEFECTORS OF PIOPLES TEMPLE CHURCH.\\M




PAGE FIVE UNCLAS

[ hDVISED COMMUNE MEMBERS FRZE TO LEAVE AT
ANY T lME.\v,.

[ ]pIp ADMIT THAT MENBERS ATTEWPT HG TO ESCAPE
JOJESTOWW WERE CAPTURED BY OTHER COMMUNE MEMBERS AdD
RETURJED TO JONESTOWW CLIAIC WHERZ THEY WERE HOSPITALIZED

FOR TREATMENT BY DR. SCHACHTS DENIED SPECIFIC
KIOWLEDGE OF METHOD S OF TREATHMENTS ALSO DENIED

TUHUMAYE CONDITIONS AS JONESTOWN SAYING THAT MOST
NEMBERS WERE VERY HAPPY THERE.(-\l] |

OP14I0W OF TATERVIEWING AGENT AND CORROBOKATED BY
INTERVIEWS COADUCTED PREVIOUSLY BY OTHZR ATTORMGEYS,

TND ICATES FUANISHED DECEPT VE AWND EVASIVE
pisyzrs, W)

CONTACT POINT: IN CARE OF WALTER BALDWIM,
146 SOUTH WEST 16 STREET, RICHMOND IWDIANA TELEPHOWES
NUABER (317 935-21ss.4\u4;

INTERVIEW OF LAURA HEID JOHNSTON: WHITE FEMALE, DOB

OCTOBER 22, 1947, ADVISED WORKZD AS A PURCHASER OF JOJESTOWH
0O MMUNE AT GEORGETOWUS DERIES KNOWLEDGE OF PLAWNING COMMISSION

i

(
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PAGE SIX U4CLAS bic
AND EVZNTS SURAOUNDING ASSASSINAT 0iS. (w

OPIWION OF IATERVIEWING AGENTS 1S THAT JOH4STON
WAS EVASIVE AND DECEPTIVE IN RESPONSES.(V,
CONTACT POIHT OF JORNSTOM

b HORTH WiST WASHIAGTON D.C. (‘h/ ’

INTERVIEYW OF PAUL MC CANd s WHITE MALE, DOB SEPTEMBER 26,
1957, PROVIDED Ad ATTORWEY UPON AREZQUEST BUT REFUSED TO
Bd IwTEHUIEMED.\ka\

COWTACT POINT OF }C CANM,

CARPENTERIA, CAL'IFOHNIA{ 'y

INTERVIEW OF » WHITE HALE, D03 o

MDVISED YAS MEUBER OF SECURITY FORCE AND BASKETBALL
TEAM. ADVISED STAWLEY CLAYTON KEPOKTED 10 HIN THAT
JOE 4/ ILSOW, GARY JOHNSOW, MOADO GRIFFITH, DAY
MOTTEW , BOB KICZ, BILLY OLIVER PAXTICIPATED Id

THE ASSASSIUAT 104 OF COWGRESSHAY HYAN, ADVISE

M WILL COOPERATE Y ITH FBI INVESTIGATION INTO

THE ACTIVITIES OF THI PEOPLES TEWPLE Id Sad FAAWCISCO

1) \hl
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0 8715372 DEC 78

Fii BROOKLYd QUEENS (89-495)

T0 D IRECTOR (89-42€6) IHMEDIATE }
LOS AWGELES IMWZDIATE : ;
Sai FAAACISCO (69-252) IMMEDIATE }
WASHINGTOW FIELD  IMMEDIATE

BT | , | :

LICLAS | |

SECTIO0N TWO OF THREE SECTIONS

RYMUR.,

CONTACT POIJT FOR , PZOPLES TEOPLE

HZAD QUARTERS, SAN FRANCISCO CALIFOR{IA OR ROOMING
WUSE 998 DIVISADOR STREET, SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORdIA.|W).

i

IWTERVIEW OF , WEGRO MALEZ, LOB X .
IDEJTIFIED AS MEMBER OF THE BASKETBALL TEAM AND THE p7C
SECUR ITY FORCE. INDICATED THAT HE WAS OWE OF

JIN JONES® PLREDNAL BODYGUARDS. HE ADVISED THAT JLiwiY
JOJES JR. AWD TINOTHY GLEN JONES WERE ALSO BODYGUAKDS.
[ |iouLD K0T ACKHOWLEDGE ANY INFORMATION REGARDING
THE ‘TERN "ANGELS,” "HIT MEN,” RELOCATIONS OR FUATURE
ASSASS IHAT ms.r\\u "
CONTACT POINT FOR

K\M
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PAGE TwO UdCLAS
SA W FRANCISCO, CALIFORWIA .(l”~
INTERVIEY OF NZGRO MALE, DOB] }

o PROVIDED NO POSITIVE INFORMATION. CONTACI POINT FOR

)
A l |

HAOPTON, VIRGINIA 23669, TELEPHONE NUMBER

AND N |, san FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA,
TELEPHONE WUMBER {W
INTERVIEY OF | NEGRO MALE DOB

| PROVIDED HO POSITIVE INFORMATION. CONTACT
PO INT FOR | RICHNOMND CALIFOHNIA/h/

TWTERVIEY OF KOBEKT HOMER STROUD, WHITE MALE, DOB
DECEIBER 13, 1957 FURNISHED HO INFORMAT ON OF vALUE.{’uj

INTERVIEY OF L, NEGRO MALE.DOB

L. . . PROVIDED INFORMATION REGARDING A CACHE \

OF DRUGS IN A/EA MARKED MEDICAL BARN IN JONESTOWW. ADVISED

%
q




PAGE THREE  UHCLAS
0uLY REWEE KICE, TERRY CARTER AND ANNIE MOORE HAD ACCESS

10 MEDICAL BARd. COWTACT POIWT FOR| ,

l, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TELEPHONE NUMBER

OR b

CARSOH CITY,. CAL IFORUIA. (U )

INTERVIEY OF[ | NEGRO (ALE,
DOB FURNISHED INFORIATION CONCERNING
prsotdEL: [ U)
JOHN HARRIS, NOT FURTHER IDENTIFIED, AS BEILUG
INVOLVED WITH EXPLOSIVES Id JONESTOWH.

LEONA COLIER PEOPLES TEMRLE‘SAN FRANCISCO Iu
CHARGE OF SENDING MEGBERS TO JONESTOWW.
MAR IE LAWAENCE I CHARGE OF INSECTICIDLS AT

JONESTO W, ﬁ”

FURNISHED WAWZS OF ADDITIONAL PEWSOMS OF
SSCURITY FORCE AT JOWw3TOYN AS: AMANDA GRIFFITH, CHRIS
CORDELL, PONCHO JOHNSON, GKEGG WATKINS, TOAY WALKER
PASTY JOHUSON, ROSY RIZERO (PH), BRUCE AND BILLY OLIVER
AD CHARLES MARSHALL. a&\l-)‘

b7C




PAGE FOUR uNCLAS

CONTACT POLNT FOR , SAW
FRAWCISCO, CAL IFORNIA, TELEPKONE NUMBER b
RESIDEWCE OF MOTHER (fu)

INTZRVIEW OF JIMMY WAHRZN JONES JR., GZGRO {ALE,
DOB OCTOBER 1, 1963, ADMITIED MEMBER OF JONESTOWW
SECURTITY FORCE. COWTACT POINT FOR JONES PEOPLES
TEMPLE, SN FRANCISCO.;(}‘)

IATERVIEW OF , WHITE MALZ, DOB
. FURNISHED NO INFORMATION OF VALUE.
CONTACT POINT; | RENO, HEVADA TELEPHONE NUMBER
| [M\
IUTERVIEY OF , HEGRO MALE, DOB

REFUSED TO ANSWER QUESTIONS, COWTACT

ST. LOUIS, mlSSOURz.,(1ﬂ'
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PAGE FIVE UNCLAS |
I4TERVIEW OF CHUCK KIRKENDOLE, SEGRO MALE, DOB

OCTOBER 16, 1942 ADVISED PAULA ADAMS HAS BEEN LIVING
WITH UNKNOWH UNITED STATES EMBASSY OFFICIALS Od AND OFF
1§ GEORGETOWN GUYANA. KECALLS DELIVERING PACKAGE TO
OFFICIAL UNITED STATES REISIDENCEZ Id THE CAMELVILLECPH)
| SECTI04 OF GEORGETOWN APPROXIMATELY OCTOBER 16, 1973,
MVISED LEE INGRAN AS HEAD OF SECURITZS (U

CONTACT POIT FOR KIRKEWDOLE, (SISTER),

» OAKLAWD, CALIFORNIA. (h/

INTERVIEY OF | L WAITE HalEZ, DOB

o ADVISED YAS HE BER OF PEOPLES TEWPLE

SINCE BIRTH, ADHITIED TO BEING MIUBER OF

SECUR ITY FORCE AND CARRYING RIFLE, HANDGUH AWD SHOTGUM
AT GEORGETOWN. DEWIES KNOWING OF WEAPOWS CACHE, THREATS
T0 PIBL IC OFFICIALS, CONTINGENCY PLAN, AND TERH “AHGEL".
FURNISHID WAMES OF: HARRIET TROOP, KAREZH LAYTON, MARIA
KAT SAR IS, VESLEY BRIEDEZNBACH, AND HIICHALL PROKES AS

" RADTO OPERATORS. CA}

|
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PAGE SIX UNCLAS
AFFORDED POLYGRAPH BY UNITED STATES
SZCRET SERVICI COWCERNING IGNORANCE OF "HIT SQUAD.”

TEST RESULTS INDICATED DECEPT ON BY \
CONTACT POINT FOR |, |
CFATHER) , | wmnmsm&(d) |

INTERVIZW OF THOMAS CHARLES BEIKMAH, WHITE MALE,
DOB APRIL 27, 1957 ADVISED LIFETIHME MEGBER OF PEOPLES
TEMPLE THROUGH MEMBERSHIP OF PARENTS. BEIKMAW DENOUNCES
PEOPLES TEMPLE AND THE LATE REVEREND JIN JONES. HAS
@ PLAWS TO CONTACT ANYOME IN SAW FRANCISCO. 1)

FOUSD Id WOTEBOOK OF BEIKWAN WHERE PHRASES:
"TELL THEM I MISS THEW AND "GIVE THEM Y Lovfi.":\;ll)'
BIIKNMAW DENIES A Y OTHER MEANING TO ABOVE PHRASES STATIMG
THAT KIS FATHER CHARLES BEIWG HELD BY GUYAWESE AUTHORITIES
FOR THZ MURDER OF THE AMOS FAMILY FURHISHED ABOVE
PHRASI TO HIM T0 KZLATE TO RELATIVES.(Y)

WHZW CONFRONTED ITH ALLEGED TRUE MZIAWING OF PHRASES
YEAT IONED ABOVEZ AS FURNISHED BY meTaruze[ |
BIIXMAN REFUSED TO MAKE ANY FURTHER coma'ms\u ) .

(g
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- PAGE TWO UJCLAS e
, b7C

o -

LEAD 5

SAN FRANCISCO, AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA. ATTE T T0
IDEWT IFY Yy [, SAH FRANCISCO, CALIFOAJIA,
TELEPHOWL WUMBER AS SEVEAAL PEOPLES TEMPLE MEMBERS
NAMED HER RESIDEWCE AS A CONTACT POINTY (\AI |

CAUTION - ARMID AWD DANGEROUS - SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.(-“’
BT
FOR AdY QUESTIONS Od CORRECTIOWNS PLEASE COWTACT BROOKLYN/
QUEENS, \\”
¥
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. REF: STATE 387012 pm DEC 11 1978

sty ! —

I. EMBASSY WAS VERY PLEASED THAT DEPARTHENT WAS ABLEFUMNETAIL
A MEMBER, OF THE STAFF OF THE LEGAL ADVISEQ“TO‘ G&%ﬁ@ﬁm@wmou

TEMPORARY ASSIGWMENT. HE HAS ALREADY BEEN Qﬂ #2;.Js'1(e|1:~1psl_£ HELP

' 14 *DDRESSING THE MANY LEGAL PROBLEMS' cam‘fa“g ‘ri;.-, ASSASSINA-

" 110N OF CONGRESSMAN RYAN AND THE RELATED INCIDENT OF MASS

/ HURDERS/SUICIDES AT JONESTO;.HJ, MATY OF JHICH ARE UNIQUE I

MERICA! CONSULAR EXPERIENCE.
58\)1‘\“2 9




" 0w AS DEPARTHEN I‘,‘.W JE HAVE JUST 104 BEZIMBLE 10

IDEVTIFY AD ENGAGE LOCAL LEGAL COUNSEL TO ASSIST 1N THI DIS-
CHARGE OF CUR COUSULAR RZSPOJSIBILITIES VIS-A-VIS PEOPLES
DMPLE AND INDIVIDUALS' ESTATZS, THI FI TICHNICAL TEAM 18
STILL PROCZEDIMG IN ITS ZXAMINATION OF ZVIDINCE, IUCLUDIN
THAT YHICH HAS BEEY GATHERED BY THE GOG POLICE, AS JELL 5
THE NATERIAL REOVED FRON GZORGETOWY BY OUR CONSULS. 0
FAR THIS COOPERATION BETUEZN THE TUO GOVERWMZNTS IS
PROCZEDING YELL. HOWEVER, UE HAVE YZT TO REACH EVEN A
PRELIMINARY UMDERSTADING WITHTHE GOG REGARDING THE
DISPOSITION OF PEOPLES TEIPLE PROPZRTY IN GUYAA.
(FYI: AVBASSADOR IS TAXING !R. FORTUNE TO PAY
UICLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED Q—*




PMGE 02 GECP"‘" 04136 9714012 ’

- LI 4

COURTESY CALL Ol MINISTZR JUSTICE (I0RNING DEC. 7.)

3. OBVIOQUSLY, IT IS IMPORTANT THAT THE DEPARTMENT'S
LAYYER JHO HAS BEEN DETAILZD HERE IS ABLE TO0 3RIEF AD
DIRECT THE YCRK, AT LZAST I ITS PRELIMINARY STAGES, OF
THE LOCAL LAWYER UHO HAS BEEN RETAINED, IT IS ALSO

VERY USEFUL TO HAVE HIS ADVICE Ol THE EMBASSY'S LEGAL
RELATIONSHIP YWITH THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF ILVZSTIGATION
AYD OTHER U.S. LAY ENFCRCENEWT AGEZNCIEZS AS IT PERTAINS
TO EXAMINATION OF EVIDENCE WHICH MAY AT THE SAME TIME 3E
PART OF THEZ COLLECTIVE ESTATE OR IINDIVIDUAL ZSTATES
CREATZD 3Y THE JONESTC/! DISASTER,

4. 1 BELIEVE IT IS TWPORTANT THEREFORE THAT UR.

BE AVAILABLE TO US FOR AT LEAST ANOTHER TZN DAYS, SUCH
TINE TO INCLUDE A BRIEF TRIP TO THE DEIPARTHMENT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSULTING WITH THE REST OF THE LEGAL STAFF AS
JELL AS ARA AD SCA.

5. 1T SEENS ESSENTIAL THAT AS HUCH CARE AS POSSIBLE BE
TAKEYN AT THIS EARLY CRITICAL STAGE Il ORDER TO PROTZCT
THZ DEPARTNENT AND THE EMBASSY FRCM POSSIZLE CRITICISH
[l THE FUTURE OF THE WAY I JHICH OUR CONSULAR AX
RELATED OBLIGATIONS HAVE BEEN DISCHARGED,

BUR KE N

b6 Per FBI
bicC




fmoc.w ,

e J . : DCAADAdm, A'
" ; Dep. ADJay, 1/
' b Asst. Dirs
4 Adm. So, '
1 %é?;,"‘”%
. { Inter, ™ e N
- Laborat ;
705078 00 0 Legal Goun——
ZZ Plan, &lnsp_"""“'—
fr ) ?gg'thg’:t'
a0 ; 2R rve——=]'
N Lol : Tra‘q?ng ~——t
COH“UMMHQMH rj[fh/ - ;:’bgiAfstoﬂ o
. boo) o S ———— 3
ECTOR (85-4286) IMMEDIATE 7 u,ecto,“:s:g.r_.
@ FRANCISCO (89-257) (SF VIA FBIHQ) IMMEDIATE ‘ —
ALL INFORMATION coxmm:ﬂ be.
HEREIN, UNCLASSIFI 10D
DATE|® Q]‘IL_-BY

-i R/ 77:  SAN FRANCISO.
RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO DALLAS, ET AL, DATED | ” |
DECEVBER 5, 1978, REGARDING LAVRENCE EUSENFSCHACKT{ u) ' o
ON DECEMBER 6, 1978, JACK ARNOLD BEAM TELEPHONICALLY

™ \
CONTACTED AT HIS RESIDENCE, VENTIRA, CAL IFORNIA, AND HE 7 \‘

MVISED AS FOLLOWS: (W RECE126 X g -4 20&4

SCHACHT JOINED THE PEOPLES TEVWPLE (PT) 1IN 1971 OR

1972 WHEN SCHACHT HAD A SERIOUS DRUG PROBLEM, PT AT TVAT scxocum susces ™ :
TIME PROJECTED FAMILY TYPE ATMOSPKERE AID APPEALING TO  pp DEC A1 17 7/
’ / “;‘;‘/ ;

PERSONS WITH ALCOHOL AND DRUG RELATED ’PROBLEMS.‘I"}' ———
SCHACKT*S ENT IRE FDUCATION PAID FOR BY PT AND INCLIDED

i

| ATTENDANCE A1 L SANTA A5iGé JUNIOR QOLLEGE, somm STATE
- L Ok M2LICE
! (DLLEGE, msr '% YEARS OF MEDICAL SCHOOL ‘IN MEXIEO CITY

oo e (BB B8 BMaY: 1ie varversory qetod 1SR w\
C gia ,

| meeuevms i

| / SELRIAED CHINLAYI \\w&

- THENYED T0:

- 66201978

s,
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PAGE TWO (LA 895-436) UNCLAS

-~

.: ..--_b6 ' 'l!
b7cC

IRVINE. SCHACHT INTERNED AT MEDICAL CENTER IN SAN FRANCISCO.

BEAM DID NOT XN IF SCHACHT LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN CALIFORNIA
BUT ASSUMES ¥EDICAL CENTER RECORDS SHOULD INDICATE'STATUS.(’&/
BEAM STATED THAT BECKY, WHO REFERENCED TELETYPE '

INDI'CATED MARRIED TO SCHACHT 1IN JONESTOWN, ADVISED THIS IS

I WO IS|

b | l

[ ]PETALUMA, CALIFORNIA, UNL'ISTED TELEPHNE NUMBER

.ty

BEAM DESCRIBED SCHACHT AS WHITE MALE, 5°8", 17z POUNDS,
BIG BONED, BLACK HAIR, DARK BROWN EYES, LARGE ROVAN MNOSE,

AND FULL IDENTIFICATION OF

MARRIED SCHACHT ‘IN JONESTOWN. [u’
o R

APPROXIMATELY 28-29 YEARS OF AGE. (U/.
SAN FRANCISCO AT PETALUMA, CALIFORNIA: WILL CONTACT
AT ABOVE ADDRESS AM INTERVIEW RE BACKGROUND

BECKY, WH REPORTEDLY
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'Plan, & Insp.
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ik ‘1 'Rec. Ment, .

fam?fwﬁgng%urg © Tech. Sarvér™="{ *
AT h

PAGE 71 GECRGE 24152 27 mézialmm SECTION PIL::X;&MW .

TelephoneRm. ™3 |
ACTION 5CS-26 | Director’s Sec'y —

i

% 0CT-21 ARA-15 1S0-¢8 CA-21 L-23 H-02 HA-25 550-92

cmimmmmmemee—————— -0252713 mxsmz@
ALL m*«*ommn CONTAINED
0 2717232/DEC 18 : HEREL lq zcmssxmn &_1
. , YENERAL Qovmminreany DALE” - N
Y AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWH GOVERMImY Y ,

10 S¥CSTATE WASHDC IMMEDIATE 8371

UNCLAS GEORGETOUN 4152 O

E.0. 120653 NA T ——

TAGS: CARR, GY, (PEOPLE'S TEMPLE), (LAYION, LAWRENCE JOHMW

SUBJ: /W : ARRESTS : LAYRENCE JOHN LAYTON 1 a@
R i

REF: STATE 322272 REC:124, p= DEC 11 1978 :‘

i W— BT

MR. LAYTON WILL BE PERMITIED VISITS BY RELATIVES ACCORDING TO
THE DIRECTOR OF THE GEORGETOUN PRISONS. HIS ATTORNEY 15 MNAMED

. REX MCKAY (SAME ATTORNEY REPRESENTING CHARLES BEIKMAN). o
/ BURKE A \%

6205C 271978
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BTy
Pillk o pon ‘ .
! o _!;":l" bl sy % ubo;;-s;y‘)..___.
N

Legal Coyn, ==
Plan, & Insp™——

Re(‘ M"nt. "-'-u-.,
Tech, Saryg ===t
Training —e f

IMMEDIATE
Public Affs, g

" : 1§ Telephong R, "=
JNFORMATION PONE’}‘
N LASb

s o\'ﬁ et [

Dlreqofrs Secy ™=
DATE-|

VA

RE MIAMI TELETYPES T BUREAU, DECEM3FR 6, 197¢ Y/
THT FOLLOYING "HAM" RADIO OPERATORS IN MIAMI DIVISION

FUPNISHTD INFORMATION AS FOLLOUS:\ W)
, OAKLAND PARX,

FLORT™A,[ ], CALL SIGN[ |} ADVISED HS HEARD OR

CONUFR SID WITH STATION WBEMID/ER3, GUYANA, ON JANAURY 15,
1978, CONVFRSATION LASTED SIX MINUTES, AND[ | SUBSEQUENTLY

RECEIVED "QSL™ CARD FROM GUYANA. [ | DFTERMINED STATION
LICENSED TO ALBFRT A. TOYCHETTE, 3747 R04AD "B," meoonwayé _ //%(,

b6
b7¢C

YALLEY, CALIFORNIA. |:|H"Afm RECLL 10 S arriL’s,
. CTIENTS CRISZA et
1578, FOR ONF MINUIR FOR SIGNAL REPORT ONLY. OPERATOR uas |
fras e ;;\12)22‘ DEC 11 1978

~—==a:‘

. (
- T

6pEc20 198
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PAGE TWO MM 89=-179 UNCLAS

FEMALE AND INENTIFIED HERSELF ONLY AS "SARA™ (PHONETIC),
.

ADDRESﬁS FURNISHED AS P, 0. BOX 853, GEORGETOWN, GUYANA.;‘M

+ [_]noTED "HAM"™ OPERATOR| , PLANTATION,
FLOR IDA, MAY HAVF ADDITIONAL INFORWATION. (W] |
| x ] | |, PLANTATION,
- FLORDA, CALL siIeN[____1 AND WIFE, | , CALL
s , BOTH HAD CONTACT WITH GUYANA. [ |

RECEIVED "QSL™ CARD FROM AL TOUCHETTE..
HAD CONTACT ON SEPTEMBER 1, 1978, WITH FEMALE, TERRY (LNU),

AND RECEIVED "GSL" CARD FRON SAME. ABOUT SAME TINE, BOTH
' [] WERE GUERIED ON RADIO REGARDING MEALTH OF WALTER
" THAIN. SAME SERIOUSLY ILL AT TIME. ON SEPTEVBER 2, 1978,
o | TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED WIFE FROM PEOPLES
" TEMPLE (PT), SAN FRANCISCO. WALE IDENTIFYING HIMSELF AS
ELTON THOMAS ADAMS, CALL SIGN VB6DVI, INQUIRED REGARDING
SAME MEALTH. APPROXIMATELY THIRD WEEX IN OCTOBER, 1978,
[ |RECEIVED INFORMATION PACKET FROM PT, SAN FRANCISCO.
' INCLUDED VAS APPEAL FOR AMATEUR RADIO OPERATORS TO CONTACT

FCC IN REGARD TO HARASSING PI.“ru)

b6

b7c
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PAGE THREE MM 895-179 UNCLAS

STATED PT STATION, SAN FRANCISCO,

00CASIONALLY SEFMED TO USE CRYPTIC LANGUAGE, HE COULD RECALL
N0 MENTION OF RYAN, WEAPONS, ETC.(W)

\ ADVISED A P, ’ , CALL SIGN

:I, MAY BF. #BLF TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.(w

ROTH[ ] AND WILL MAKE "QSL" CARDS, EIC.,
AVAILABLE IF AREDED. \w)

MIAMT WILL INTERVIEW T AND {7

ARMFD AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES, (u)
BT ,

o
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PAGE 0] GEORGE £414% 8717172

" ACTION SCS-26 _ A
{ Dec 75 l7 582

‘ uboraofy,._.——-—-

. 2} Coun, —

- ‘ phe ng éﬂ/ g N ‘Efén ISP _ .
INFO " 0CT-21 ARA-15 ISOcBZm SSh,,‘fz’; avwA=21 FBI'*‘ 29 'HE,J-%‘GC Mgnt

MERMIZ AT 0Ny SECTION , ;g:%ewﬁ_____..
USSs-22 INSE-29 CCO-22 PASO-2D CIAE- Q'ZJ INR=-12 public Atfs. Ot ____|
Te!ephoneRm._.__...
NSAE-88 INRE-20 /239 Y D‘r”T\SS“’
—

S — 952319 717537 /41

4

$71769Z DEC 78
FM AMEMBXSSY GEORGETOWN

BEDERAL . GOVERYMEN b6 Per FBI
TO SELSTATE WASHDC NIACT IMMEDIATE 8368 e
' .
'UNCLAS GEORGETOWN 4149 J\;(mwmwu uowmww * g

EIQ)@( ¥CLASS &D/II
DEPT PLEASE PASS 70: FBI, WASKDC . @
| HEW | ‘

Usss

JFKX IMMIGRATION & CUSTOMS | %
O - o

£.0. 11652: NA Leo ‘e’%}vw NQ{)— |
TAGS: CASC, GY, (PEOPLE'S TempLEy REC-124 97—‘-/9’25 — :

SUBJ: SEVENTEEN PEOPLE'S TEMPLE SURVIVORS DEPART GUYANA oy sxzomum oesens

¢

< Wy, =2 DEC1L WM

REF: GEORGETOUN 4112 - \ NN
' Ay

ALL THOSE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE MEMBERS LISTED REFTEL D»PARTéD“‘

GEORGETOUN ON PAY AMERICAN AIRWAYS FLIGHT 228 10, NEW YORK |

ABOUT 1482 HRS. (L), DECEMBER &, 1978 |

BURKE

¥ ‘lt o
A SIS

,\0”6@0{5%, CECRGETOUN 4145 PASSED I4S, JFK, NEU YORK, &Y.
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s I / \ JAssocor b
N -'\ PR . ‘ .| Dep.ADAdm. o

1 AW W -§ Dep.ADIw. T4 -
SCOAB 3402327 ’ - M s/

4 f Ac{m 'Se /
‘1 Crim, ! nth .

| ;n%e.l. T~

Leboratory

DE SC , | :
\ 7U£078 00 082 . | asalCom 770
P 962327 DEC 18 IR 4 Ree.Mgnt, "1
\ , THM e ) ‘ ;:;‘?’nLnS;n‘&_____‘: ;
GRAMENTO (89-191) (P) conbtonestians il | pubreatc o)
. TelsphoneRm. __ {
(89-4286) PRIORITY | | Olrector's Secy
, %9 (89-258) PRIORITY '
51 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED bs_
| ' o HEREIN,{ § JINCLASSI &1 |
i nmlomﬂ it WD'! 'q , 5
oo: SAN FRANCISCO.
RE BIREAU TELETYPE, DEC. 5, 1978, RE LAYRENCE EUGENE
SCHACHT (U )’
@ »”

RECORD S OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, CII, REVEAL
LAURFNCE F. SCHACHKT, BORN OCT. 2, 1949, WAS FINGERPRINTED
JILY 7, 11972, RY THE SAN FRANCISCO PD, THEIR NUMBER U-287248,.

AS A SPECIAL POLICE APPLICANT., CII PZR‘SONN%VISED DEC. G, “953)
19 78, SCHACHT WAS FINGERPRINTED :IN CONNECTIONW WITHYA A PL«'ES:ASW —

AS A SECURITY GUARD FOR PZOPLE'S TEMPLE@!EC-IZQ]
NO ARRESTS LOCATED IN CII FILES FOR SCHACHT..(W

.”'?'05 ;

T p e og,

Iﬁgé’éj B p a

’390% :f ; T 3'2" N ,
cc:? »

660""20 1978'
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PAGE TVO SC 89-191 UNCLAS

RECORD § DESCRIBED SCHACHT AS DATE OF BIRTH OCT. 2, 1949,
PLACE OF BIRTH TEXAS, HAIR BROWN, EYES BROWN, 5'9", L55 POUNDS,
SSAN 467-82-3698, CI1 NUMBER 4 682 .267./'14}

REGARD ING LFAD, PAGE 1@, REFERENCED TELETYPZ FOR SAN
FRANCISCO TO INTERVIEW RUTH REINHART, WHO COULD BE REACHED AT
71 ARTIS LANZ, DAVIS, CALIFORNIA, SACRAMENTO DETERMINED FROM

UNIDENTIFIRD PERSON AT THAT ADDRESS THAT RUTH REINHARDT CAN
BE CONTACTED THROUGH U. S. FOREST SERVICE OFFICE AT TULELAKE,
WHERE HUSRAND, FNU, 1S EMPLOYED, TELEPHONE NUMBER 916-667-
2247, (U

SACRANFNTO UILL ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW REINHARDT
AT TULELAKE, CALIFORNIA. A
8T “(
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BT gg;gl&m%ﬁﬂ CONTAINED
o e oty
)

Ry %%  SAN FRANCISCO.
RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO DALLAS, ET AL, DECEMBER 5,.

1978, AMD SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPE TO LOS AMGELES,
DECEMBER 5, 1973.@(:)* o @

REFERENCED COMMUNICATIONS REQUESTED INVESTIGATION

L

AT UNIVERSITY OF CAL IFORNIA MEDICAL SCHOOL, IRVINE,,
CALIFORNIA, REGARD ING LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACHT. DR, STANLEY
" VAN DEN WOORT, DEAN, WEDICAL SCHOOL, CONTACTED THIS DATE.
VANN DEN NOORT INDICATED }Z WOULD COOPERATE FLLLY AND HAD

M0 RELUCTANCE TO PROVIDE wroa*m‘rmw RE SCHACYT BUT C/: /
KE COWLD YT DO 0 EITHER FROM IN m OX;ILABIL % L “?*‘%
OF RECORD IN ABSENCE OF SUBPOENA, VANN DEN MOORT SAID HE

. !)" ! rJ 11 ER R D
%2 DEC 11 Ha78

0 x - ,
RS2 iz PERSONAL INFORMATION AND INFORMATION IN HIS . %8 2 g J3ly {0
]'g?ﬁls SSION IS L IMITED TO SCHACHT'S ADMINISTRATIVE FIL" oA ]
j ( ) IHA AL
GEINMW‘
ALD

P

eyl ‘ WECEI
iy

€D

TELETYPED T
/ w%ﬂ; ?201978

L
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PAGETWO (LA 89-436) UNCLAS
AWD PROFESSIONAL RELAT Iowsxlp.kw

BIREAU COPY FOR .INFORMAT I N{‘lﬁ)'

SAN FRANCISCO: ADVISE RE SUBROENA. W)

LOS ANGELES AT IRVINE: WILL MAINTAIN CONTACT WITH

VANN DEN MOORT AND PROCEED WITH OTHER INVESTIGATION ST
FORTH TO DEVELOP INORMAT IDN RE SCHACKT'S Acrzvzzrxss.tu)-




FBB368

IR ]

PAGE 71 GEORGE 74151 0718362 ,
| _ . Adm, SeF
ACTION ARA- 15 70 ’ |
_ a1 | i b,
‘ (Decis 19 12; | wiar—
FIYED Hl;abo’ratorym"—
INFO 0CT-21 1S0-28 CIAE-29 wﬁﬁt—aagnﬁy-gs H-g1 LtR-17f pereen ]
cwvuumma%:mcn § Rec,Mznt, ——
L-03 HNSAE-23 PA-01 SP-22 S$5-15 NSCE-28 550-gp [ JechsensTTT|
ICAE-DE I1NRE-03 HA-B5 SCS-B6 CA-31 SY-05 SYE-D]TaAle
; Dﬁaﬁvﬂbﬁecy__ﬁ_

FBIE-22 /8372 U+ g . -

.................. 852771 0718417 /58
§§&<5;17922 DB

/ | 1%
SFZDERAL GOVERITEX? (o

b7C
M AMEMBAZSY GEORGETOWN AR - ALLAINFORMATI 0N A
, \ HEREI MNOLASSIFIED

TO SECSYATE WASHDC IMNEDIATE 8370 DATE ]_?,Iq ol %M/)l/q
e T L L GERGETONN 4151 A ﬁiﬁsfvhw

A.0. 12065: RDS-4 (12/7/84) (BURKE, JOHN R.) OR-M

SUBJ: "CHRONICLE" REFUTES AP ARTICLE ON PEOPLE'S TEMPLE

RELATIONSHIP WITH GOVERNMENT OF GUYANA (GOG) A::’

BECLS  0G_ YAZE -

l. (UNCLAS THE DEC &, 1978 EDITION OF THZ" GQVEENWENT -0WNED )
: m"m’-

]

" CHROWICLE™ CARRIES A FRONT-P Airge ‘ :
GUYANA CHRONICLE" CARRIES A FROWT AG:.»&,RTICLE HEABUI‘E D2 DEC 11 1978

"A.P. STORY LINKING GOVT, PEOPLE'S TEMPLE FAL§”~“g§cyﬁo§iEEi Jp—
ARTICLE SUMMARIZES AND REFUTES ALLEGATIOWS mnns IN AN AP

ARTICLE YRITTEN BY PETER ARNETT, ALLEGEDLY' %ﬁSﬁD 04 A

DOCUMENT FORM "JIM JONES' PAPERS.™ (CCMMENT: THE EMBASSY

J// HAS TO DATE NOT SEEN TEXT OF AP ARTICLE I¥ QUESTION. THE {;,\zi

. ARTICLE JILL OBVIOUSLY NOT APPEAR Il THE GOVERNMENT-OVNED

.é E.R%. «..? COMMENT. ) ;

"
b6 Per FBI




s, (UNCLAS) ACCORD. 10 THE "CHAONICLE," TH::.‘I:.’IT ARTICLE

HLLEGES THAT MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS VIBZRT MINGO (1) STOPPED
AN INWVESTIGATION OF JONESTOYN BY THE COMMISSIONER OF POLICE,
(2) PROMISED TO INTERVENE IN THE CHILD CUSTODY CASE OF JOKY
VICTOR STOEN AND PROTECT JIN JONES FROM ARREST; AfD (3)
INVITED PECPLE'S TEMPLE (PT) MEMBERS TO VOTE ILLEGALLY O
BEHALF OF THE RULING PEOPLE'S NATIONAL CONGRESS(PNC) PARTY

DURLHG THE CONSTITUTIONAL REFERENDUM HELD LAST JULY. THE

"CHRONICLE" ALSO STATES THAT THE ARNETT ARTICLE ALLEGES THAT
JIt JONES CONSIDERED FORMER GOG MINISTER OF FOREIGH AFFAIRS

et (|




(]

§

SYhes 52 so*fi 24151 0713382 .

FED WILLS AS AN “ADVISER™ ON POLITICAL, LOCAL AND SOCIAL
MATTERS, AID THAT JONES APPROACHZD PRININ BURUHAY, THROUGH
THE "CUBANS,™ TO REQUIST THAT VILLS BZ REINSTATED 1N OFFICE.

3, (UNCLAS) THE "CHROUICLE"™ STATES THAT "NONE OF THESE
ALLEGATIONS HAS ANY TRUTH WHATSOSZVER.™ THE PT UAS ALLOYED T0
SETTLE I GUYANA ONLY AFTER THE CREDENTIALS OF THE ORGANIZATION
AYD JII JONES ERE STABLISHED BY THE SUBHISSION OF "HUNDREDS
OF TESTIMONIALS.," THE JONESTOUN AREA UAS VISITED "FREQUENTLY
BY OFFICERS OF THE GOVERIMENT AND BY SENIOR OFFICIALS."

BUT, RELATIONS BETYEEY THE GOG AWD PT WERE COSDUCTED O A
YORIAL , BUSINESSLIKE BASIS. PT HEMBERS YERE GRANTED INTERVIEUS
JITH GOG MINISTERS, INCLUDING MINGO, CONCERNING MATTERS WITHIN
THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PARTICULAR MINISTER. HI1UGO COULD

NOT HAVE ATTEMPIED TO INTERVENE IN A COURT CASE BECAUSE suc#
Al ACTION 'OULD BE AGAINST THZ POLICY OF THE GOVERIMENT,

AND YOULD SUBJECT THE MINISTER TO LEGAL ACTION FOR

ACTING OUTSIDE HIS SPHERE OF CCMPETENCE., MINGO COULD KOT

HAVE ASKED PI HEMBERS 10 VOTE FOR THE PIC, BECAUSE

MIERICAN CITIZENS CANWOT VOTE IV GUYANQS




| — p—
.’ 4. (U’\ICLAS) THE "Cl ""WICL " GOES ON TO COYTE .HAT THE GOG

oY snueﬂr TO REMOVE THEOSE DOCUNENTS FROM JONESTOUN RELATING
TO A CRIMINAL IWVESTIGATION. JOURNALISTS UHO VISITED
JONESTOJN EXAMINED DOCUMENTS AT THE PROJECT, IF THE GOG

HAD ANYTHING TO HIDE, ALL OF THE DOCUNENTS YOULD HAVE BEEN
REHOVED BEFORE THE JCURNALISTS ARRIVED, (COMMENT: THE
“CKORNICLE" DOES K0T SPECIFICALLY COMMENT O THE ALLEGATION
THAT JONES TRIED TO CONTACT BURNHAM CONCERNING FRED 4ILLS,

END COMMENT.)

5. (UNCLAS) ACCORDING TO THE "CHORNICLE,"” THE GOG HAS
SCHEDULED KUMEROUS INTERVIEWS WITH SENIOR LEVEL GOG OFFICIALS

g




’? PAGE 25 :GEori: D411 OTISIEL &

FOR THIS YEZK., IF ARNETT HAD KOT ALRZMDY LEFT GUYANA, KE
JOULD HAVE SEEN ABLE 10 1UTERVIZY GOG OFFICIALS AN THER-
FORS HAVZ "THE OPPORTUNITY FOR CCHMENT FROM THE HIGHEST
POSSIBLE SOURCE YITHIN THE GOVERIMIENT OF GUYAUA,”

6 (CONFID®ITAL) FOR AT LEAST THE PAST THREE YEARS, THE

GOVERNMENT -OUNED PRESS HAS REFRAINEZD FROM DIRECTLY REFUTIQG
ALLEGATIONS CONTAINED IN A PRINT MEDIA ARTICLE PUBLISHED ABROAD.
THE ULPRECEDENTZD APPEARANCE OF THE “CHROMICLE" ARTICLE
UNDOUBTEDLY DEMONSTRATES THE EXTRENE SENSITIVITY OF THE GOG

ON THE SUBJECT OF THE JONESTOUY TRAGEDY, AND THE ANGER OF

THE GCG YITH THOSE FOREIGY JOURNALISTS, WHO THE CGOVERNMENT
FEELS HAVE TAKEY UNFAIR ADVANTANGE OF GOG HOSPITALITY. THE
EFFECT THE PUBLICATION OF THESE ALLEGATIONS 'ILL HAVE O US-GOC
RELATIONS IS YET TO 3E DETERMINED BUT IT IS URLIKELY Td BE
POSITIVE, A RELIABLE LOCAL MEDIA SOURCE HAS INFORMED EMBOFF
THAT THROUGH HIS OWN

IIVESTIGATION HE HAS DETERMINED THAT ARUETT BOUGHT THE

DOCUMENT ON UHICH HE BASED HIS ARITCLE FROM A US SERGEANT

FCR $329, {
BUR KE
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4. TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: !
/ v 0] Teletype ) Imnediate () TOP SECRET !
Facsimile Priorit SECRET !

o AIRTEL 0 It o . !

O ’ ) Routine () CONFIDENTIAL I
CJUNCLAS EFTO !

UNCLAS !

_, O 12/7/78 |

'1‘ / Date :

\ /\/g TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) :
' FROMO| |J)SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (89-250) (P) (5Q. 10)
SUBJECT: "RYMUR ) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN S UNCLASSIFIE
pateLOld| 2 sl OAADE
Re Bureau teletype to San Francisco, 12/1/78,

regarding obtalning waivers for autopsies; San Francisco
teletype to Bureau, 12/4/78r1‘,

Enclosed for Baltimore is one original form
giving written permission for conducting autopsy on MARIA
KATSARIS. Kfu l

"ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES".

(¥

V7= Y256

s Alélw(b

REC:12g)

- ‘Bureau

- Baltimore (Encl. 1)
2 - San ‘Francisco
WEB: jmr
(6)

Transmitted

wnbBDEC20 178

(Number) FBI/00J

.

| S R - —




. / . Nt 4
FOLG Rev. 7:27-76) / . o~
y s FBI ’

1
i
TRANSMIT VIA: " PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E
(2] Teletype 7] Immediate {Z) TOP SECRET |
) Facsinile () Priority () SECRET K
(X Airtel ] Routine ) CONFIDENTIAL !
CJEFTO .
{7 CLEAR ! ;gjc
AIRTEL Date . 12/7/78 E
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (MAJOR CASE 16)
) ALL IKFORMATION CONTAINED
’Jj{a‘mm SAC, BALTIMORE (89-173) -P-  HEREH TS INCLASSIFL
| mu&i&-——ax
suBJECT{ CRYMUR

Re BA teletype to Director, 11/30/78;
SF telephone call to BA, 11/30/78.Quj

M Enclosed for the Bureau and SF is one copy
each of four letters and seven news articles provided

!

by | |.(u)
Oon 12/4/78, provided SA
[ ] with enclosed news articles showing the

extent of contact between ham radio operators and ]

the Peoples Temple Agricultural Project in Guyanaf ./ '
also provided SA[____Jwith enclosed letters=<

he received from friends and relatives of Members of

the Peoples Temple. U )

Results of interview with |:| were reported
in re teletype.(’ul

~
j*‘;QvE
S

BA lead in re teletype to locatei] |
discontinued by SF in re tﬁlepho_ne call.( ‘N,,

Ukt
(2 - 'Bureau (Enc. 11)‘“%33&%5) ?7 -~ L/;—gé -—“ %{.71
3

2 - San Francisco (89-250) (Enc. 1l)
,/?md

2 - Baltimore
(6) BEC.194 A

DT:boc
, Do)
. i
i V —u
Approved".f .éf.“_;ze{g#é__ Transmitted
é v v (Number) (Tire) Per
- kel =

GPO ¢ 1977}- 225-539
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a 155 East 38th ‘Street
Apt. 216G

New York, NY 10016
July 24, 1978

Potomac, MD 20854

Dear Dr. 3

*

You can imagine with what pride we received the mews of your helping
our son, Dr. Larxy Schacht of Guyana, S.A., deliver twins by Caesar-
can section, with your detailed help on the ham radio. Thanks to the
combination of the oppoxtune call 'from your fxiend, Mr.[___ ]and
your knowledge, all went well for our son, who is dedicated to live

as a missionary doctor whexe medical care {s so desperately needed, -

He writes us how very happy he is with his worK.

We would like to thank you both by inviting you to visit us in New
York. We live here now, enjoying the cultural scene, having moved
up from Houston, Texas. We would like to entertain you by getting
tickets to some Broadway theater and shouing you around the city.
You would be a welcome guest -in our apartment, which is centrally
located and it would be a .great privilege to meet you.

1 just poticed that The Wgspgpgggp Star article is dated February 16,
1978, but news travels slowly from our son, whose only excuse is that
he is 'very busy and writes seldom.
Again, our deepest appreciation for your humanism. d

Sincerely yours,

A
/ Jileaea
s

,{n/nr. and Mrs. Ezra L. Schacht
’ .
) .
/s

Encl, p
L of

Potomac, MD 40804 : . s

'
s

o
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. ‘DEAR’MRJ . i

‘I WAS PRESENT IN THE SAN FRANCISCO BASED PEOPLES TEMLE
CHURCH WHEN WE RECIEVED RADIO TRANSMISSION FROM DR. LARRY
SCHACHT ABOUT THE CESAREAN OPERATION'HE HAD JUST PERFORMED, ~ *
AND THE MOTHER & TWINS WHO ARE ALIVE TODAY BECAUSE YOU AN- |
SWERED A CRY FOR HELP. LARRY WAS EXHAUSTED FROM THE TENSION
OF THE SITUATION BUT SO EXHILARATED... HE SPOKE RAPIDLY...
-HIS GRATITUDE TO YOU'AND DR. [ | WAS SO GREAT, WE FELT
IT BEING TRANSMITTED TO US MORE THAN WE COULD HEAR IT OVER THE
RADIO. AND I AM WRITING TO YOU IN THE DEEPEST APPRECIATION
FOR YOUR COMMITTMENT TO HUNANITY & HELPING TO MAKE THIS POSS-
IBLE, Y AM A REGISTERED NURSE WORKING IN A LARGE HOSPITAL IN THE
BAY AREA, I UNDERSTAND WHAT IT TOOK FOR DR. | | To
TRANSMIT SUCH INTRICATE DETAILS OVER THE RADIO. 1 SHUDDER TO
THINK WHAT MIGHT HAVE HAPPENED TO THE MOTHER & HER UNBORN BABIES
IF YOU HAD NOT BEEN ALERTED TO THE SITUATION & DID EVERYTHING YOU
COULD TO HELP OUT.

L)

ENCLOSED IS AN ARTICLE DESCRIBING JUST ONE FACET OF THE
WORK PEOPLES TEMPLE DOES.THE MEDICAL PPOGRAMS TOOK 'PLACE IN.
SAN FRANCISCO, LOS ANGELES, ‘& SEVERAL OTHER CITIES IN CALIFORNIA
AND INCLUDED VISITATION, TRANSPORTATION & FREE MEALS TO THE
SICK & ELDERLY, SICKLE CELL ANEMIA SCREENING CLINICS, HEALTH
COUNSELING & EDUCATION. THE SERVICES WERE PROVIDED FREE TO THE
LARGE MEMBERSHIP OF '‘PEOPLES TEMPLE & 'ALSO TO THE NEIGHBORING
COMMUNITY& WERE FINANCED SOLELY BY BAKE SALES, RUMMAGE SALES

& PRIVATE DONATIONS. I HAD NEVER IN MY LIFE KNOWN OF A FAR A '

REACHING PROGRAM LIKE THIS OR OF A MAN LIKE THE PASTOR OF
PEOPLES TEMPLE, REV. JIM JONES, WHOSE guERCY & EXAMPLE SET

s




"RN'S, LVN'S,

- -

. JE

THE PACE FOR SOME OF THE MOST CONSISTENT & ACTIVE COMMUNITY &
HUMAN SERVICE ‘PROGRAMS EVER TO BE REALIZED.

WHILE WORKING WITH PASTOR JONES & PEOPLES TEMPLE MEMBERS, T
WITNESSED & BECAME INVOVLED WITH MANY AMAZING INCIDENTS WHEN A PERSOXN
WITH CHRONIC AND EVEN TERMINAL ILLNESS FOUND LOVE AND CONCERN IN
THE CHURCH' AND THIS SEEMED' TO: PROVIDE THE IMPETUS OF HOPE WHICH
BROUGHT ABOUT 'HEALTH RESTORATION. THIS CHURCH HAS BEEN ALERT 70
THE NEEDS OF PEOPLE FOR OVER 20 YEARS, COUNTLESS NUMBERS OF PEOPLE
HAVE FOUND IT ‘AN OASIS OF CARING IN A SOMETIMES‘INDIFFERENT WORLD..

THE WORK ACCOMPLISHED IN THE UNITED STATES HAS GIVEN US THE
BASIS TO EMBARK ON THE VAST ENDEAVOR OF DEVELOPING AN AGRICULTURAL
MISSION IN THE UNDERDEVELOPED JUNGLE OF THE NORTH WEST DISTRICT OF.
GUYANA, SOUTH ,AMERICA. THIS PROJECT HAS BEEN .IN OPERATION FOR
SKVERAL YEARS NOW -AND HAS BECOME AN IDEAL COMMUNITY WHICH PRO-
VIDES FOR ALL THE NEEDS OF THE ],500 MEMBERSHIP OF PEOPLES TEMPLE
NOW LIVING IN. THE MISSION VILLAGE, ALSO EMPLOYMENT, FOOD, & HOMES
AND MEDICAL CARE .FOR THE OUTLYING AREA. AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH 1S
BLING DONE 70 DETERMINE THE MOST PRODUCTIVE METHODS OF CROP
PLANTING. IN THE MEDICAL FIELD , LARRY SCHACHT MD. IS OUR MEDICAL
DIRECTOR HE IS ASSISTED BY A FMILY AND PEDIATRIC NURSE PRACTITIONERS,
& AIDS SPECIALLY TRAINED IN VARIOUS AREAS OF NURSING,
A RESPIRATORY THERAPIST, PHARMACIST, TECHNICIANS IN XRAY, LAB,
DFNTISTRY ALSO AN EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM IS BEING STARTED TO TRAIN
THE GUYANESE ‘PEOPLE IN .HEALTH CARE AND ALREADY A VAST OUT PEACH
PROGRAM IS UNDER_WAY.

I HOPE YOU WILL FEEL FREE TO KEEP IN TOUCH WITH US. .AND ONCE
AGAIN MR. [ |, THANK YOU. | e

bcC
M
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“harles Garry Visits Jonestown:

' | Have Been To Paradise ’

.6 Peoples Temple we-
d Charles Garry, who re-
ats Peoples Temple 3s
Jrney Garry has recently
d trom 3 visit 10 the
8's agricuitural project
uyana, Jonestown (S0
3 by 1w Guyanese
Tmert) He hag much in-
tion o share
Mongay mGht | was on 3
mow, Te began, and
the ppportunity 0 tell
o seen 2nd | R3¢ een
a0se 153w it it's there
vbody 10 se¢and i'm
4l that m the next few

of
i

=

O 3 M
Fr ot

day or weeks we'll be able 10
have 2 docymentary, which
everyone will be able to see.

| saw gommyruty where
there is no such thing as
racism. No one feels the coldr
of s skin, whether he's
Black, brown, yetlow, red, of
white, | 2lso notced that no
ong thinks in terms of sex, No
one feels superor to anyone
eise | gon't know of anv com-
myruty m the world 1oc3y that
has been able 0 solve the
prodiem of male sex supre-
macy completely That does
Nt XISt m JONESown,

"1 also saw something else:

‘There is no such thing as

age-ism, The community is
comprised of the hittle chiidren,
the teen-agers, the younq 2d-
uits, the old adylts, the senior
citizens, all together,

] have never seen $O many
happy faces m my hte as | ¢d

in Jonestown the three days |

was there. | want that captu-
red (on fim) o that skeptical
America will know what it is
when you live without fear of
the rent being gue, and all the
othet  problems we're suf»
rounded by.

AN

”‘f?n‘ !. ﬂ;;’% N

»There are some 800 persons
or more there now, They've
9ot cottages set up that you
Just could not betieve. | saw
sanitation there that | had
never seen in any part of the
world, except  Swrlzeriand,
You can eat off the ground *
He went on 10 speak of the con-
sistently high level of medical
care, organized under a doc-
tor who is '"thorough, con-
scientrous and gedicateq. "’ The
medical team has "“the latest in
medical  equipment  and
books,”" and “'every person
who goes 10 Jonestown is
medically thoroughly exams
ed, and tharts are prepared
He recalls that he yrged Of.
Schacht to start keeping Catly,
hourly giaries, 1o put the oper-
ation of the medical compoynd
in writing, $o that some of our,
medical  schools, and the
American Medscal Association,
can learn from what 1 being
gone at Jonestown

A high poinit of his talk related
10 the care of senior citizens,
which he said moved him geep-
fy. “All of the senior citizens’
cottages are buill around the
immediate viciruty of the med-
wal compound. Every single
morning 4 member of the
medical team knocks on the
cottage of the semdr ¢itizen
and inguires, ' Dd anybody
have any problem during the
night? Do you have any pro-
piens here thig morming? Can
you mmagine the security that
the seruor citizens feel with
this king of tare? F'd Like 10
have 3 representative from 2
body here that's trying to im-
prove the ot of senior citizens
who are feft 1o be beggars and
paupers 1 see what is going
on in Jonestown M

He spoke of the many 2gruit:
ural Projects. meluding an 1M«
provised method of geveoping
feed from protein food grown
in Jonestown. The area of
Jonestown geveted to raising
animals  also drew  prase.
“Those pigpens, as we call
them, looked Jike palaces
Many of the homes that I've

seen in AMerica could not mea-
sure up % the samitation, the
gleaniingss, the Spaciousness
of the piace we ¢3il 3 pigpen.”
The chickens raised and
butchered 3t the project he
called “luscious,' and the food
generatly 15 U'delicate, nouf-
1shing, and it's type of food
that will make your blood pre-
ssure g0 down; your ¢iade-
tes will disappear, It's sud-
stantial, nourishing 100d--the
ind that will 13ke away the
fat you accurmuiate by the type
611000 we eathere.”’
The project a8 @ whole is de-
serideg as Guite geveloped' 3
thrving  sawmill,  generas
tors to meet slectrical needs,
wells, streets telrigeration,
The schoo! is Gpen-aif, 1 A
large covered area with 15 %0
20 youngsters m 3 CI3ss.

Teathers are grawn i part,
from at least 50 peopie there
who have advanced degrees ™
He spoke ¢f the enthustastic
partic:pation and giscusson on
the part of il the students,
which 18 somethung he had not
seen here, with the exception
of the Daklang Community
Schoot

Does Jorestown fack tor en-
tertainment and fun? Not ‘at
all, Garry says, “'There's this
peagtitul auditorium, "and for
three-and-a-hail hours | saw
the most beautiful enteriain.
ment 1n the world. 1've never
seen such talent in my hfe.
| saw children trom toddlers
through ‘about the age of
seven puttng on 3 gémonstrat-
100, with voice, and cRpping,
and marching, 3nd children six
and seven years o'd getting up
and reciing poetry with mean-
ing and Qusto. 1t was just re-
markable,

“Why are those people SO

7 he mysed 2qdin,
*They are learning 2 new soc-
ial orger, They are fearning an
answer 10 2 detter hfe. When
| retyrned to the States, | toid
my partners i the office that
I ha¢ sten paradise, From
what | saw there, | would 3y
that the society that is being
puilt in Jonestown 1$ 3 credit 1o
humanity.”

And then, as if to reinforce

the amazing gescription, he
a0ced, "'Thus 15 not Propag-
anda 'I'm 0ot & propagandist

I'm 3 harg-hatting, tactuak
analyses lawyer, | saw this with
myowneyes. | ettt
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'A POTOMAC DOCTOR

et LAY
t?{'ﬁ.f i M .
RICHARD HAYMAN

By Mary Ann Kuhn
Washanguon Star SWlf Wrier

Dr. Albert A. Greenfield, an obste-
trician, was about 1o retire for the
night. He sat in his pajamas in a
small room off his bedroom in Poto-
mac, flipping through a medical jour-
nal on pediatric and adolescent gyne-

gyl
Two blocks away, his {riend,
Richard W, Hayman, was turning the
dials of his ham radio. He had just
been talking to someone in Japan be-
cause he is planning a trip there in

ay.

More than 2,000 thousand miles
away in the jungles of Guyana, a
country in the northeast corner of
South America, 2 woman two weeks
overdue in her seventh pregnancy
had been in labor more than 14 hours
and was experiencing serious compli-
cations.

She couldn’t be flown to the near-
est hospital, one hour away, because
a storm and ground fog prevented
planes from taking off at the small
airstrip seven miles away. The field
is illuminated only by kerosene
lamps.

‘IN THE NEXT few moments, the
lives of the Maryland men and the
Guyana woman became involved in
an unusual medical drama. By the

" time it was over, the Potomac men

_had played a major role in the
woman's delivery of identical twin
girls, one weighing 6 pounds 4
ounces, the other 6 pounds 2 ounces.

At 10 o'clock Monday night, as
‘Hayman was fiddling with the dials
on his ham radio in his home at 9308
Colebrook Ave., he picked up an
emergency call,

“] heard a doctor on one of the sta-
tions with an urgent plea to be con-
nected with an obstetrician,” said
Hayman, who is vice president of
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TWINS 2,000 MILES AWAY

Hayman Cash Register Co. »He had
a woman in South America who was
expecting twins. I responded because
Ifelt ] could contact an obstetrician”

] called Dr. Greenfield ard I told
him I had a medical mission in South
America and a pregnant woman who
aepded medical advice,” he said in
an interview yesterday. *I asked him
if he would help out.”

For -the next 45 minutes, Green-
field, 40, talked from the phone in his
home at 2 Colebrook Court to the doc-
tor in Guyana, giving him instruc-

- tions on how to perform a Caesarean

settion on the woman. By using a
special apparatus, Hayman was able
to, "“patch™ Greenficld's telephone
into is-ham radio so that the two
dactors - could carry on a two-way
conversation.

WHILE GREENFIELD talked,
thousands of ham radio operators
here and in other parts of the country
tuned in and listened.

One man said that after listening
to the instructions he personally
thought he could perform the sur-

ery. said Hayman, who has been a
am operator for 20 years. His call
letters are KIDML.

*The doctor in the jungle had
made a diagnosis of twins by placing
his hands on the woman's abdomen,”
said - Greenfield.

“One of the twins was in a head
down or vertex position and the other
was in a breach or bottom down posi-

n.

“I.talked him through the entire
operation,” 'said Greenfield, an
obstetrician for the past 12 years. “1
sure was nervous. I wanted to be
sure I gave him every detail. 1 was
oversimplifying things.

1After each detail, I'd say, ‘Do you
‘follow me?' and he'd say either *Yes,
g0 on to the next step,’ or he'd say.
Could yourepeatthat.’

BY 11 P.M. MONDAY, Greenfield
had finished giving instructions for
the delivery as well as post-operative
orders.

“That was a first for me,”” said the
doctor. “That was the longest. dis-
tance consultation I ever had. It was
a very novel and thrilling experience.

*“We were waiting on pins and nee-
dles to hear from the doctor in
Guyana.”

Al (Dr. Greenfield) expressed
doubt to me personally whether any
of them — the mother and twins —

-

would survive,’ said Hayman.

On Tuesday night, almost 24 hours
later, Hayman and Greentfield called
the doctor to find out the results of
the operation. Because he was out on
another medical emergency, the two
Potomac men talked to a woman
ham operator there who told them
the operation had been successful.
She also told them that the facility
where the operation took place was
called Mission Village in northwest
Guyana. It:has a-medical ¢linic, an
orphanage and an agrigultural

roject, where most of the people are

S. volunteers. She identified the
man who performed the Caesarean.
as Dr. Larry Schacht.

“THE OPERATION was very suc-
cessful, thanks to your help,” the
woman operator said in a taped
recording of the radio conversation:
which Hayman made.

““This is Dr. Greenfield,” said the
doctor, *How is the mother?™ .

“The mother s doing fine,” said
the woman, *She lost about two pints
of blood and she is a little weak, but
doing very well, And the babies are
extremely healthy.” .

“Have the babies® lungs been lis:
tened to and il so are they clean?
asked Greenfield.

liRoger.Il .

"Were there any mechanical prob-
lems doing the actual procedure?”’
asked Greenfield. ,

“The procedure went very well
thanks to your clear explanation and
outlining of the procedures. It went
very well, Everybody just followed
your blueprint and everything went
just fine.”” ] .

*“This is Doctor Greenfield again. 1
forgot what I was going o say. ...

S liSimahgt " -

2

4 3 ia;p“
DR.ALBE

RT GREENFIELD
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Peoples Temple Takes To The Air

Rev  Jim Jones, at the
Pesples Temple Agricuityral
Project in Guyana, South
Amenitd, has indiated a re-
mgtkable new project ysing the
terrps: § ham radio. In just the
i3s3t tew weeks Rev Jones and
2 crew ot experienced 13cko
cperatdrs have made more
1man 2.000 contacts of friend-
ship ana gaodwill, to ham radio |
£0erat0rs thioughout the Ynit-
ed States and in other coun-
tries

The purpose of the contacts is
10 strengthen friendly ties
petween the United States and
Guyana and support Carter's
Agministraton m  furnishing
needed economic assistance to
g newly emerged naton,
which 1s a leader in the
Canbbdean area of the hemis-
prere
<unes has spearheaded this
new effort with great energy
and persistence, "'Radio opera:
tors can make wonderful am-
bassadors,”’ he notes, and
"the respanse has been amaz-
g The temple has been
geeply grautied 10 find 2
wigespread understanging of
tre need for nonintervention,
mytual coexistence, and ad 0
America’s neighbors (1o the
$outh

The agricultural project was
1eGun tour years 299, for the
FAnL DUIDoSe %! Droviding 2

wholesome alternative lifestyle
fer troybled young persons and
10 produce food -and -agricul
tural techaology that can help
solve world tood problems. The
12010 i$ being used extensively
as an extension of these
humanitarian efforts, Many
times the tempig has been able
to refay requests«tor: medical
assistance and- other needed
help. )
One situation invalved a child
in-a neighboring country who
was cnticalty il andt needed a

FRIENDS WORLD-WIDE

ALY, JHFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 15 JNCLASSIFIED
nxrrd%?ﬁ/tf?f;..a )eiE 0%

medication that could not be
obtained there, Rev, Jones had

hundreds of contacts mace
Qver the ragio, over an area

“ranging thousands of miles,

until the rare medication could
o¢ located,

Another remarkable set of
contacts nvalved the gelivery

* of 2 baby in Jonestown by the

goctor there, ‘The baby was a
breech birth, and the mother
was hemorrhaging, Eleven
doctors were called in for
consyitation over the rago.

The«medical gomplications
were hangled n an expert
manner, ang both mother and
£hild are going very wel|
Copies of 12010 sgentitication
numbers the temple has £on-
tacted from its Guyanese
staton are Heing forwarded to
President Carter and many
U.S. congressional representa-
tives. The temple is proud to
do its part in furthering
goodwill for the United States
in this part of the worid, It has
made known its support for the
Guyanese, palicy of .nonalign-
ment,

'8 San Francisco Qyronide  Sat., Feb. 18, 1978

Guyana.

“Long-Distance Caesarean

Washington
Dr. Albert Greenfield helped deliver twins by
Caesarean section this week, although the patient was
‘-more than 2000 miles away in a village in the jungles of

! Greenfield, an obstetriclan, was at home In

’ suburban Bethesda, Md., on Monday night when a
.neighbor, who is 2 ham radio operator, said a doctor at
the Mission Village dlinic in Guyana needed help

: because a storm prevented the woman from being

1, flown to a hospital. The two doctors began the long. =«

distance consultation. Greenfield said the next day

he was told the mother and babies were doing well.
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SAFEGUARDING HEALTH —~ People’s
Temple nurses Hattie Newell, foreground,

and Chrls Rice, standing, prepare to examine

" Temple's medical staff

Loretta Coomer as part of the church’s new
health program

begin physical exams

“The Peoples Temple team of
medical personnel, whose
members are in various stages
of training and who work jn
hospitals and care facilities in
the community, are giving
routine physical examinations
at a new office in Redwood
Valley,

The service is provided free of
charge to the many hundreds of

members in Peoples Temple,
who are then referred to Jocal
doctors if health problems are
discovered.

“We do not make any sort of
diagnosis if we find that
someone has health troubles,”

said Larry Schacht, a four-year

them which local doctor they
prefer, and we encowrage them
to make an appointment and to
tell the doctor to call us if he 50
Mm«"

The Temple medical staff is
interested in finding particular
health patterns so that the
members can take steps
through their personal doctors
to head-off serious health af-
flictions by preventative
therapy. Members are advised
10 see their doctor at least once
a year and prefenbly semi-
annually for seniors.

“Our pastor, Jim Jones, in-
sists that all of our members get
regular exams, with the church

bighest regard for the out-
standing medical community in
this area, and we want all of our
people to benefit from it.”
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‘The crude birth rate in all of Latin
America declined by slightly more
than 129% during that decade, with de-
clines from 207% to 40% for about half
the countries.

Substantial declines were also ex-
pericnced in Egypt, Mauritius, and
Tunisia, although the crude birth rate
for Africa as a whole remained ba-
sically unchanged, he said.

Most significant is that the 13 de-
veloping countries with the largest
populations (35 million or more) had
percentage declines twice those of the
smaller countries, Mr. Mauldin said.

Three of the 13, South Korea, Thai-
land, and China, had fertility declines

- pressConTerence 1o atinounce that it will not diminsh 1ts support ot 1

programs.

Just 4 weeks before the press conference, however, the Foundation
also said it will “reorder budget priorities™ in genetic services ag the
grants expite.

The original cutback announcement was made last December by the
organization’s vice president for med-
ical services, Dr. Anthur J. Salisbury, ~tional office has received hundreds of
al 3 public meeting sponsored by the  letters and countless phone call from
Public Health Service Genetics Co- the public expressing great disap-
ordinating Comittee at the National pointment with the cutback an-
Institutes of Health, Bethesda, Md.  nouncement, and some people have

Several Foundation grantees told threatened to withdraw their financial
this newspaper they felt that the deci- - support of the Foundation, Dick
sion was the result of pressure from  Leavitt, a Foundation spokesman,
antiabortion groups. told this newspaper.

Since then, the Foundation’s na- {Continued on page 3
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with a clearcut estrogen deficiency.,
The dosage can be much lower thanin
the past, and adding progesterone’
may even provide a protective effect
against developing endometeil”can-
cer, Dr. Hammond said. .+ * |

Al of the patients in this series who
developed adenocarcinoma of the en-
dometrium (11 of 301) received estro-
gen alone. The data re highly sugges-
tive that the regular addition of pro-
gesterone might protect the patient
against this cancer, he said.

"The current study, which is in press
and not yet published, was based ona
review of 7,000 medical records of

(Continued on page 27)

“Ham Operator Helps Ob.Gyn. Consult With Physician in Jungle on Emergency C-Section’

Dr. Albert A. Greenfield, ob.gyn, in peivate  His facilty was not designed for any major surgical procedure.
at his home where he had a late Ground fog means there is no chance forun air evacualion.

practice,

night consult via ham radio with an Ametis

can physician in Guyana,

By Mike BYRNE
Associate Editor

believe it. . ..

catching up on his reading before bed. The phone rings. IU's a
neighbor, a ham radio operator, who says there is a physicianina
stormy South American jungle calling for help.

A woman has been in tabor more than 14 hours and has made no
p,roﬁrcss. She’s 2 weeks overdue and she's having twins, one breech
and the other vertex. There is only ether for anesthesia; there areno 2
X-ray, 10 blood bank facilities, and no operating room, just a sulur-

% remote area of northwestern Guyana. not farfrom the Venezuelan
= border.

tions as "'Which baby is removed first?”

The ob.gyn. is incredulods. Is this  dream? Iy it a gag? But he
o ‘ (Contintied on page 1)

POTOMAC, Md. — If you saw it in a movie you probably wouldn't > T

Anob.gyn., around 40, in a comfortable surburb of Washington is : . t

ing tableinan emergency roomarea off a 20-bed dispensary. IU's tna f;;

W5 The physicianin the jungle sounds young, saunds American. He ~ g
(1 has verylimited general surgical experience and isasking such ques-

\

Sl v b At By
Richard Hayman, vice president of Haymar
Cash Register, heard a call for help on hi
ham radio, phoned Dr. Greenfield, and ther
patched the call through to Guyana,

PER A 2
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Ham Helps Ob Gyn. in Consult With Physman in Jungle

(Continued from page 1}
begins painstakingly to describe how
to do a cesarean section, from step
one: how to put the woman on the ta-
ble. In South America, the physician
takes notes. Ham operators around
the world listen in. Some, not know-
ing of the drama, try to break in.

*Could you repeat that?"* implores
the young physician. Then the atmo-
sphere crackles with the transmission.
“Could you repeat that?" he asks
again. It continues ke this for maybe
45 minutes. Finally, the physician in
the jungle signs off. He performs the
surgery and mother and twins recover
uneventfully.

Hollywood isn’t buying swif like
that anymore. Who would believe it?

Dr. Albert A. Greenfield would. It
happened to him at his home in
Potomac, Md.

Even Dr.’Greenfield, a physicianin
s0lo ob.gyn. practice in Gaithersburg,
Md.. admitted jn an interview with
08.Gy. News that it all has the
quality of “one of those old Hum-
phrey Bogart-World War 1t movies.”
~ *The real hero of this story is Dr.
Larry Schacht.” who performed the
operation. He had virtually nothing to
work with, Dr. Greenfield said.

Apparently Dr. Schacht, whom Dr.
Greenfield belicves s a Family physie
cian, is working with a group of
American volunteers in a place called

Jonestown in the northwest district of
Guvana (formedy British Guiana).

g, - -

Greenfi c{d said.

Under normal weather conditions”

the woman would have been flown to
a hospital an hour away, but the small
airstrip 7 miles from the dispensary
was fogged in, and it was 1 AM. (1]
p.M. Washington time). The only land-
ing lights are from barrels of kerosene
alongside the runway.

After talking with Dr. Schacht, Dr.
Greenficld said he could not sleep for
several hours worrying about what
was happening fo “my patients™ 2,500
miles away. The next day he and his
neighbor, Richard Hayman, radioed
Guyana and learned that both mother
and twins were doing well.

The babies were identical twins
gitls, weighing 3.2 and 3.0 kg. There
were no complications after the opera-
tion, despite maternal blood loss of
around 1000 cc. Dr. Schacht in-
tended to keep the mother and babies
in the dispensary for 10 days, not be-
cause of any problems but because he
thought the mother might not return
from her village for postoperative
care.

Dr. Greenfield said he was able to
talk with Dr. Schacht trom his home
because Mr. Hay man, a ham operator

Guyanan Ambassador Lautence Mann (Jeft preseats gifts of Guyanan rum and
books on Guyana to Dr. Greenfield in appreciation for his help in delivering twins
by emergency cesarean section, Dr, Greenfield described over ham radio how to
do the procedure. Ceremony took place at Guyanan Embassy in Washington,

for 20 years. had a device that could  nique step-by-step, “like a textb«w'
patch the telephone callinto the radio.  or like talking to a medical student.

Dr. Greenfield, a clinical instructor ~*Nothing like thheverh.\ppcned to
of obgyn, at George Washington me before.”™ he said. *The longest
Univensity: Medical Center. said he tclcphoncs.lllIm\crh.ldw.n\trom
described the cosarcan section tech-  here to Chicago.”

IT'S NOT A CLASSIFIED
SECRET,

Al repligs to Box numbers thal ap-
pear without an address should be
sent to the Box number indicated,

Ob Gyn News
7 Fast {2ih Streel
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Jonmown in \he nonhwc\l dnmu |

Guyana (formerly Bnnsh Guiana).
Americans !here are teaching the
Guyanans how to grow citrus crops,
Dr. Greenfield said.

*Dr. Schacht was in a damned:if

| you-do. damnedif-you-don't situa-

tion,” he conunued

The woman, in her seventh preg-
nancy, was al 42 weeks' gestation and
in pofential danger of uterine rupture,

| which could have been fatal because

there were no blood bank facilities.
Any altempt at vaginal delivery would
have compromised the twin fetuses,
which Dr. Schacht had diagnosed on
clinical grounds alone because the
Xeray maching was broken, Dr.
Greenfield said.

There was 10 lab to speak of. At
best he could get a complete blood cell
count and maybe a blood type. All he
had was open drop ether, whnch of
course nobody uses anymore,” Dr.

Result of Amniocentesis

(Continued front page 3y
fetic abnormality, no more than one-
fourth of their children will be clini-
cally abnormal. Most women under-
going amniocentesis, therefore, will

be assuredthat their children will not

have a hereditary abnormality, he
said.

If'a genetic defect is present, it may
be one of the approxnmalely 50 kinds
that are {reatable. Parents in this situ-
ation would have a greater reason to
continue the pregnancy thanto end it

The only situation Jeft in which par-
ents may opt for abortion is that in
which the fetus has a genetic defect
that is not treatable. However, the ac-
wal incidence of either a gross
chromosomal abnormality or a single
gene defect in nowboms is only 1.5
Dr. Thomas said,

 PROFESSIONAL
 OPPORTUNTIES

The Department of Obstetrics and
Gynesology has a full hime position -
avaitable for a well trained Qbste-

trician and Gynecologist as Direc-

tor of Qutpatient Chnic in private »
teaching in the suburbs of St.
Lovis, Missouri. Individual would
actnvely pamcupate in teaching
program of 16 OB/GYN residents,
founds, night call, ‘etc. Sufficient
space and time for private practice,
il desired.

Salaty will be determined by qual
ifications and expertise. &%, John's
Mercy Medical Center is an equal
opportunity employer. '

Directinquiries and submit vitae to:
James G. Blythe, M.D.
Chairman, Department of OB/GYN
St. Joha's Mercy Medical Center
615 South New Ballas Road
St Louis, Missouri 63141

[ Wouse physician

Out medium size hospital has
an opportunity available for an
QBIGYN House Physician with:
RECEMG

1 Certification of Internship

B 1:2 years’ residency in U.S.
 approved hospital
Competitive salarybenefits of-
fered. Send delailed resume.in
confidence to: ‘

N, Castello, Personne!
CALEDONIAN HOSPITAL
33 Woodrutt Avenue
Brookiyn, New York 11226
Equal Qpportunity Employer

N

This Classihied Section reaches
22400 Ob Gyns. each month,

CONTINUING EDUCATION
The GYNECOLOGICAL SOCITY FOR T
STUDY OF BREAST DISEASE and the De-
partment of Obstetrics and Gynecobogy of
the Schosls-of Medicine of Georgetown,
Loisiand State, Tufts, and Tulane Uni-
wisities annguce 3 Poste Graduate
Gourse on Breast Disease in Cynecohgi
cal and Primary Care Bragtice, in ¢on-
junction with an Interaatenal Sym-
pasium and the Second Annugl Mesting
of the Sogiety (GSSBD). Aftet complating
this program the physician should be bet-
tet adle to understand the current
methods of diagnasis ang treatment of
benign and malignant diseases of the
beeast, oblain 2 working knowledge of
mammigeaphic and thermographe in-
terpretation, 35 well s to undersland the
el and experimental ajproaghes 1o
the management obbreast disease in the
United States and Burope.

FACUATY (hstingamptete): Drs. 1. Baila,

M. Comstanza, L. Gray, H. Norrs, M,

Levene, O, Marchand, ), Meites, 1, Nyir-
jesy, H. Riva, G, Schwarl; FOREICN
QUEST FACILTY: Professewss C. Al
sehuler, R. Amalric, Y. Aymes, 0. V.
Fournigr, M, Gautherie, ). M. Spitaher,

OATES: May 1318, 1978, Royal Sonesta

Hoteh, New Orleans, Lowsiana.

CREDITS: 24 ANA Category | credits and
ACOG cognates applied for. Fotinforms-
tiom ontact: yn. Scietyforthe Study of
Breast Disease, 5272 Rivet Road, Sute
660, Washingtea, 0.C. 20016

Perinatal Seminars, Inc. presents
CURRENT CONCEPTS N PERK
NATAL MEDICINE, June 204uly 2,
1978, Ortando Hyatt House, Disney
World Florida, Facully: W. Little,
M., E. Makowski, M., R, Pitkin,
MD.,J. Queenan, M., €. J. Quili-
gan. MO, A €. Seeds, MO, W.
Spellacy, M.D., F. P. Zuspan, MO.
Fee: $250. Course approved for
continuing  medical  education
credts by ACOG and 24 credi
hours, Gategory I, AMA. Fot infor-
mation contact: Perinatal Semi-
nars, Ing., Gibraltar Housa, 2400
Coventty Road, Cotumbus, Qhio
4221

Ob Gyn News ¢
7 East-12th Street
New York, N.Y. 10008 *
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INVESTMENT

RARE COINS ertied for Keogh o il
onal investment as x shelter. Congis-
teal mcrease i value. Physician’s
fifetime hobby converted to profitadle
¢oin eounseling service. Reques! reoom-
meoded plan. P. Kaufman, M.0., 30-64
I8, LG AY IO

Advertising Rates

$18 per column inch,
non-gisplay.

15% premium display format.
10% discount mulliple
insertions.

Special low combination rate
available for advartisers using
complete group of the six
Intetnational Medical News
Group pubhcatnons

$5.00 service charge for box
numbet.

All “Positions Wanted™ ads
must be prepaid.

Deadline

0b.Gyn. News is published
semi-monthly. All classified ads
arg dug by the 1st and 15th of
the month prior to month of -
publication. Submit ads to:

Judi Stadler

0b.Gyn. News

7East 2 St

New York, New York 10003
(212) 741-4292.

Send replies {0 hox numbers to
New York address listed above.
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”'?Tq\cjc;ile 67nh‘ rate in all of Latin
America declined by slightly more
than 129 during that decade, with de-
clines from 20% to 409% for about half
the countrics.

Substantial declins were also ex-
perienced in Egypt, Mauritius, and
Tunisia, although the crude birth rate
for Africa as a whole remained ba-
sically unchanged, he said.

Most significant is that the 13 de-
veloping countries with the largest
populations (35 million or more) had
percentage declines twice those of the
smaller countrics, Mr. Mauldin said.

Three of the 13, South Korea, Thai-
land, and China, had fertilty declines

programs.
Just 4 weeks before the press conference, however, the Foundation
also said it will "'reorder budget priorities™ in genetic services as the

grants expire.

The original cutback announcement was made last December by the

organization's vice president for med-
ical services, Dr. ArthurJ. Salisbury,
at a pubiic meeting sponsored by the
Public Health Service Genetics Co-
ordinating Committee at the National
Institutes of Health, Bethesda, Md.

Several Foundation grantees told
this newspaper they felt that the dect-
sion was the result of pressure from
antiabortion groups.

Since then, the Foundation's na-

tional office has received hundreds of
letters and countless phone calls from
the public expressing great disap-
pointment with the cutback an-
nouncement, and some people have
threatened to withdraw their financial
support of the Foundation, Dick
Leavitt, a Foundation spokesman,
told this newspaper.

(Continued on puge 3
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The dosage can be much lower than
the past, and adding progestero:
may even provide 4 protectivé effe
against developing endometrial car
cer, Dr. Hammond said! *

ANl of the patients in this senies wh
developed adenocarcinoma of the e
dometrium (11 of 301) received estr:
gen alone. The data are highly sugge:
tive that the regular addition of prc
gesterone might protect the paties
against this cancer, he said,

The current study, which is in pre:
and not yet published, was based on
review of 7,000 medical records

{Contined on pageg

“Ham Operator Helps Ob.Gyn. Consult With Physician in Jungle on Emergency C-Sectior

2o Xeray, no blood bank facilities. and no operating room, just a sutur-

“qei, border.

By Mike BYRNE
Associate Editor

believe it. . ..

neighbor, a ham radio operator, who says there is a physician in a
stormy South American jungle calling for help.
A woman has been in labor more than 14 hours and has made no )

and the other vertex. There is only ether for anesthesia; there are no

ing table in an emergency room area off a 20-bed dispensary. I'sina
remote area of northwestern Guyana. not far from the Venezuelan

The physician in the jungle sounds young. sounds American. He
has very limited general surgical experience and is asking such ques-
tions as “*Which buby is removed first?”

POTOMAC, Md.— If you saw it in a movie you probably wouldn't - ﬁ;'

Anob.gyn., around 40, in a comfortable surburb of Washingtonis |-
catching up on his reading before bed. The phone rings. I's a i}z

progress. She's 2 weeks overdue and she’s having twins, one breech o

Nl s B Ve

. Dr. Albert A. Greenfield, ob.gyn. in private
praclice, at his home where he bad a late
night consult via ham radio with an Amer-

can physician in Guyana.

His facilty was not designed for any major surgical proceduce.

Ground fog means there is no chance for an ait evacuation.
The ob.gyn. is incredulous. Is this a dream? Iy it a gag? But he
1Continned on pace 41)

Richard Haman, vice president of Haym
Cash Register, heard a call for help on !
ham radio, phoned Dr, Greenfield, and th
patched the call through to Guyana.
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From: Director, FBI DATEJ9 . BY
/ \
RYMU Y
- On 12/7/78, |, Bureau of Inter=- |
American Affairg, State Deparﬁmgg&;_g_ziggg_ﬁiaison Officer ,
that » 'who indicated ‘

she 1s affiliated with the U. S, Labor Party and a publica- )
tion called "Executive Intel ligence Review" telephoned him on

12/5/78. She related that she has some information regardlng b6
the former husband of The exhusband reportedly |™ F7C
is a marksman and served as a mercenary in ‘Angola in 1974-75. N
"Executive Intelligence Review" has published information | ‘\

‘regarding cults, including articles ‘on Peoples Temple
subsequent to the tragic events in Guyana.
is located at | L NoW.;

D. C., telephone numbers| | and A i”z"\' \

WFO should contact[ ]| and accept any information
she volunteers regarding the above-captioned 1nvest1gation(u) \
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Date: 12/8/78

Transmit the following in

7(7Type in plaintext or codel

AIRTEL

Via : i (Preced:ence)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBIX
FROM: SAC, LAS VEGAS (89-77)

SUBJECT { RYMUR

X( Re LV tel to Bureau, .1‘2/8/78@} -
”J Enclosed for Baltimore is executed consent <

form signed by JOHN V. MOORE and BARBARA C. MOORE
authorizing autopsies to be performed on their
daughters, CAROLYN MOORE LAYTON and ANN E. MOORE
at Dover Air Force Base, Dover, Delaware\:ﬁ/

- f? 256 N30

Seawemi inesecs S
REC:24 *

22 DEC12 1978

(:;5—f3ureau
- Baltimore (Enc. 1)

2 - Las Vegas
FWN/dnn
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Amg% v 1 ent in Charge
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L I Teletype () Inmediate {3 TOP SECRET
f, {5 Facsimile O Priority (7] SECRET
\ X -Adrtel ) Routine '{7) CONFIDENTIAL
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L~
) TO: .DIRI-;CTOR, FBI (89-4286) - Attn: RYMUR Command Post
% )
: | FROM: A IAMI (89-179) (P) A;,L INFORMATION CONTAINED
" | suss RYMI’IR ) ‘m U’LJGLASSJQ@.Y}.W L
‘ s VRO DATSl

Enclosed for the Bureau are two (2) copies each of

three FD-302s ‘with RICHARD CLARK, ROBERT p-c
BOB PAUL, and , at Miami, Florida, 12/5/78.
The three are Peoples Temple members and returned to_the

United States from Guyana on that ‘daté.\'u‘) (j-, g;gz:; )

Enclosed for BQMRA are two (2) copies each of the above

2 FD-302s (3)

Enclosed for New Orleans are two copies of one FD-302
reflecting the interview with ROBERT BOB PAUL. The Florida
Department of Health and Rehabilitation advised PAUL intends to
return to New Iberia, Louisiana, and leadsmay be set forth for
New Orleans in the future to reinterview PAUL\:U,)

-— " —————

e Y

‘Enclosed for San Francisco are the originals and two
copies each of the above FD-302s. Also enclosed for San Francisco
. are the original inte ,z%vsiew noiés from the above intervi,ews\}'-

Bureau. (Enc. 6) m&-*”"-ﬁ é’ C/ &Xé = )(

ZBOMRA (89-495) (Enc. E;_Q-_l2§. [
2-~New Orleans (Enc. 2) ! DEC){ 1978 { ‘
2-San Francisco (89-250) (Enc. 12)
2-Tampa (Enc. 2)
Gt/

a
(12) S
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Enclosed for Tampa are two copies of one FD-302 reflecting

b6
b7cC

the interview with | | The Florida Department of

Health and Rebhabilitative Services has advised

Orlando, Florida, xtended period. LeadsS may
in the future for to be reinterviewed.(*u )

Investigation continuing at Miami.(u/

pay visit
e set forth

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES( 'u}
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£D-302 (REV., 3-8.77) 3 ‘
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- rarapua pucLass1Fyelg il WL/ .
| Ew‘m‘um"‘ te of transcription 12/7/78

DAT

‘ RICHARD ﬁLABK;mas;intezgiewea in the presence of
Special Agent (SA) United States Secret
Sexrvice (USSS) at the United States Customs Office.area,
Miami International Airport (MIA). CLARK was advised of the
identities of the intexviewing Agents and that they are
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI),

" and that Sa is an sA of the USSS. CLARK was
further advised the nature of the interview would concern
the murder of United States Congressman RYAN at Jonestown,
Guyana, and any conspiracy in the United States or elsewhere .
to do the same. CLARK agreed to be interviewed. Upon
being interviewed, CLARK furnished the -following informationT\A‘

He became involved with the People's Temple (PT)
Church :in Los Angeles, California, in 1972. 'He initiated
this involvement with the church based upon the,faci:fﬁif:]
he considers himself a religious man. His brother,
[—1 told him durxing 1972 that he had heard of a prophet
who could heal people. CLARK went to see JIM JONES at his
church based upon his brother'’s information. He was attracted-
te JONES and his movement inasmuch as JONES seemed ‘to show
a deep concern for children, senior citizens and animals.
He thereafter became heavily influenced by JONES' preaching
- and decided to join the PT. While a member, he donated an
unrecalled sum of money over a period of time to the church.
He noted that JONES received many awards from various
. organizations for being a humanitarian. Eventually JONES
v bought land in Guyana. ' The. purpose of buying the land,
: according to CLARK, was to raise agricultural cr0p§4Al

In 1977, JONES began to tell his congregation that
he and they had to get out of the country. He claimed ‘the
PT was being discriminated against. In approximately 1977,
JONES left for Guyana. Thereafter, JONES called for different
people to travel to Guyana. Letters from those already in
Guyana stated that the area at Jonestown was beautiful. They i
also sent photographs to PT membexrs in the United'States‘sg) 3

_ In approximately March of 1978, JONES called CLARK
and told him he was to go to Guyana. Upon arriving in Guyana,
(WAl

\

lavestigation on —12 15/78 . at Maa : : Fite # 2 Miami 8‘9-179
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CLARK discovered that the impression of Jonestown was
entirely different than the reality of Jonestown. He:

noted 'little food was being raised, -although it had been
claimed that that was the primary xeason for the existence
of Jonestown. Shortly after his arrival, JONES told him
that he was going to have to die there. JONES asked CLARK
whether he would rather die fighting ox rather die by taking
poison or committing suicide. CLARK replied that he would
rather die fighting, M] ¥ ‘

Prior to his traveling to Guyana, CLARK was wmoved
from Los Angeles to San Francisco in approximately 1976,
He was eventually appointed a member of the security force
~of the PT in San Francisco. He stated he was never issued
a weapon and received no firearms training. He described
his duties as insuring the PT buildings were locked at night
and making sure no one broke or stole anything. CLARK did
not live in the temple building at ‘that time, and had a
xegulax Job, carrying out his duties at the church on his
free time. h,

He did note that one JIM Mc ELVANEY (phonetic) and
JOHNNY JONES did possess firearms in San Francisco during
that period \)\
He' noted he was never trained in the use of weapons
or explosives by the PT or prior -to his becoming a .member of .
the PT. He algo stated he has never used narcotics to any
great degree. \‘i\\ ‘ :

- He noted approximately two or three months: ago,
he did notice a duffel bag loaded with weapons at the "rice
tent". The rice tent was used as an area to unpack baggage
of incoming PT menbers. He noticed several gun barxels
protruding from the end of one of the duffel bags. The
weapons appeared to be rifles and he believes at least two
were .22 calibex. He does not believe that any of the weapons
were shotguns. He did not see the weapons after that. u’

In regard to the weapons arriving at Jonestown, he
noted that not only weapons, but other supplies were shipped

f (™
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to Jonestown from the PT in San Francisco. He explained

the method used by the PT was that a member being ordered

or volunteering to go to Guyana was told to report to the
temple in San Francisco. The nembers were then ‘told to

pack the duffel bags with the belongings they wished to

take to Guyana. Thereafter, unknown persons at the temple
would unpack the duffel bags and repack them, often
concealing iditems destined for Jonestown within., This repacking
was done without the knowledge or permission of the travelers.
The travelers often would also be given several other duffel
bags with their names on them to carry to Jonestown, but they
wexre not advised of the contents. In addition to weapons,

he knows that medical supplies were also transported in this
manner. ‘u\ ’ .

Upon their arrival in Guyana, ‘the PT members were
given what appeared to be preferential treatment by the
officials of Guyana who were supposed to check the incoming
baggage for contraband, et cetera. The officials were well
aware that the incoming baggage was that of PT members and
therefore, at best, gave it only a cursory examination. pu)

CLARK also heard that a bazooka had been brought
to Jonestown by JIM JONES' wife, "MARCIE". He mever saw the
bazooka nox did he see any ammunition for it. The bazooka
was supposed to have arrived in Jonestown approximately two
to three weeks before Congressman RYAN's arrival ﬁhere.lu)

He was in Jonestown from April, 1978 through his
departure from there on the date of the instant interview.
He was not absent from the country anytime during that period./%/

: CLARK noted he occasionally could hear shooting
in the jungle and is positive that the shooting was target
practice for those of the Jonestown PT who were authorized to
carry firearms. He never noted any automatic weapon fire and
stated the shooting sounded to him to be rifle fire. " He stated
he did hear that hut number 14 was a storage area for weapons
at Jonestown. f u'
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He noted that guards at Jonestown openly carried
" pistols. He estimates approximately 15 -guards werxe openly
armed each day. He also stated it was, well-known that part
of JONES' secxet security force caxries concealed weapons
all of the time. |Y

He stated JIM JONES said on many occasions ‘that
anyone who came into Jonestown without his permission would
be killed, CLARK also recalled that on several occasions,
JONES specifically stated he would kill Congressman RYAN if
he came‘there.fu)

An attorney, GENE SHAKIN (Phonetic) was aware of the
~ statements made by JONES in regard to his threats. 'SHAKIN
liven in Jonestown full-time., CLARK stated he heard SHAKIN
was killed in Guyana. CLARK is unaware whethexr Attorney MARK
LANE or another attorney of the PT, name unrecalled, from

San Francisco, were aware of the statements and threats made
by JONES in regaxd to visitors./u’ ‘

qpﬁES often threatened the members of the chuxch
in Jonestown and told them if they escaped, he has people all
over the United States, including the Mafia to "get them" ./ u /

One TED LEWIS, a PT member in San Francisco, was
' killed approximately one year ago, according to CLARK. He
stated that PT members were 'told that LEWIS was killed by
some sort of gang./(b) :

JIM JONES knew that Congressman RYAN was coming
to-Jonestown at least two weeks in advance. The "word"
spread around Jonestown that RYAN was coming shortly after
JONES' wife's arrival from the United States. Following that
information, JONES told the congregation that RYAN and members
of the press were coming to Jonestown and if they in fact
did arrive in Jonestown, he would have them killed. RYAN and
his party arrived in Jonestown on a Friday evening, exact ‘
date unrecalled, The previous evening, Thursday, JONES told
the people at Jonestown that RYAN was arriving the next day. /ay

When JONES learned of Congressman RYAN's trip, he
immediately sent for Attorney MARK LANE. CLARK also I / .




N\

MM 89-179

*

i

(.JL%’ ‘ f
noticed a PT member JIM Mc ELVANEY (Phonetic) arrived in
Jonestown shortly before Congressman RYAN's party arrived. /1/

The day before RYAN arrxrived, JONES told ‘the
congregation that RYAN and his party were going to come to
JONESTOWN and that everything was going to be alright.

JONES told the congregation not to get close to the visitors
and stated that "he could handle it" ./u

Following his arrival at Jonestown, Congressman ,
RYAN spoke to PT membexrs that night (Friday). He spoke very
favorably of JIM JONES and the PT. He stated he had been
sent to Guyana to investigate the situation there and that
his investigation would be concluded the following evening
(Saturday). The congregation cheered at these remarks ./]' /

: CLARK stated that he did not know that the congressman
and his party were going to be attacked and killed. He said
that he was al naware of anyone else who had that knowledge
in advance. /s V ;

That Saturday morning, he 'saw Congressman RYAN with
his briefcase and spoke to him very briefly inasmuch as he would
have been chastised by the guards if they had seem him speak
+0 the congressman. /u/ L

‘He noticed the security guards appeared to be very
nervous that morning and ‘that they were wearing their guns
beneath their clothing, apparently attempting to conceal the

fact ‘that there were armed guards at Jonestown/ J¢/

The following morning (Saturday) he and his "companion”,

} told the guwards they were going on a picnic.

Ha stated it was preplanned that the next time important guests be
came to Jonestown, the two of them would leave. He noted when bicC
important visitors were there, the security guards seem to

turn their attention toward the visitors and not so much

toward the members. ( ) l

They went to the jungle's edge and located a trail
after some difficulty and traveled the trail through -the

(4
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jungle foxr quite a distance. They eventually came upon a .
railroad track and followed the tracks back toward Georgetown.
He believes there were additional persons with him when he
made this escape, exact names unrecalled. ( 4

Prior to his escape, CLARK heard on many occasions’
JONES making statements such as "I'm going to take some of
these sons of bitches down with me" and "We'll all go down
togethexr”, I _

JONE! also frequently spoke of how "rotten”

- President CARTER is and what a big liar he is. JONES often
said if he could get his hands on CARTER as well as other
prominent politicians, he would kill them. ( "/

JONES often reminded ‘the members that if any of '
them should leave the Temple, or the "cause", something would
happen to them and they would never be heard from again./ A /

CLARK believes that JONES kept a "hit" list of
persons to be assassinated, but he never actually saw such a
1ist and has no idea where it was located. He also has no
idea as to the persons on the list. He believes -the troops
4in Guyana found the list when they came into Jonestown./y/

He heard JOHNNY JONES, JIM JONES' adopted son, and
his group were "hit" men for JIM JONES in San anncisco./ 3,/

JIM JONES encouraged everyone from time to time
to sign statements discouraging Congressman RYAN and others -
£from visiting Jonestown. He stated he never saw nor signed
any sort of statement in regard to the-killing of a prisoner.
He stated on several occasions he signed blank pieces of paper.
He also stated occasionally, JIM JONES would pass a long piece
of paper around and all tﬁ members would sign the paper
without any notation. ( ;

CLARK stated he does not know any members of the
PT planning commission by name and has no idea as to the
function of the planning commission.

» Y
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When asked which surviving members of the PT could
be considered dangerous if they returned to the United States,
CLARK stated that STEPHEN JONES and all of JIM JONES' sons
should be considered dangerous. He recalled one ODELL ROSE
(possibly RHODES) worked with children in the nursexy at
Jonestown. He stated that ROSE backed JIM JONES' policies
100 percent. To his knowledge, ROSE is presently in Guyana./dz/
He furnished the following names.of persons believed '
by him to be members of the PT security force at Jonestown:/.v,

l. BRUCE (LAST~NAME‘UNKNOWN) (LNU) - Black male,
large muscular build, early 20's. ‘

2. The brother of BRUCE (LNU) (Number One above) - ,
A black male. : pay

3. PANCHO (LNU) - A black male. No further )
description recalled. ‘

4. JOE JOHNSON -~ Black male. No further description
recalled.,

He stated he recalls TERRY BUFORD being in Jonestowm,
but was unable to furnish any descriptive information about

her.v." -

CLARK stated that he never participated in a suicide
drill the entire time he was there. He noted, however, that
he was told that such drills were conducted prior to his
arrival in Jonestown. JIM JONES also talked of mass suicide ‘
and on at least one occasion, he recalls JONES saying that -
he would kill all of the babies and take poison('“/t

CLARK stated that he never heard the term
"angels" used during his membership in the PT “

In regard to the PT basketball ‘team, JIM JONES
often said that the basketball team was oxganized in order
to impress people outside the temple. CLARK furnished the
following names as being members of the basketball team:

,‘("/
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1. STEPHEN JONES, white male, approximately 20
yeaxs of age, six feet and two inches tall, approximately
155 pounds, dark hair and dark complexion.

2. JIMMY JONES, Jr., black male approximately
18 years of age, six feet tall, approximately 165 pounds,
adopted son of JIM JONES, Sr.

3. TIM JONES, white male, approximately 20 years
of age, approximately six feet tall, approximately 135 pounds,
adopted son of JIM JONES, Sr. :

4. JOHNNY COBB, black male, approximately 20
years of age, approximately six feet tall, approximately
180 pounds.

' 5, CALVIN DOUGLAS, black male, early to mid 20's,
approximately six feet tall, approximately 165 pounds,

6. LEE INGRAM, manager of basketball team, black
male, mid 30's, considered potentially dangexous by CLARK.

He stated there are also additional members of the
basketball team, names unrecalled. He described all of the
above members of the team as belng part of JIM JONES "inner
circle” and that most of them were membexrs of the "security”

'force.u / Y,

Prioxr to the mass suicides and murders, the entire
basketball team had gone to Georgetown, expecting to stay
there approximately four to eight weeks,
Playing other ‘teams in Georgetown. When JIM JONES heard that
Congressman RYAN was going ‘to visit Jonestown, he told JOHNNY
JONES to call Georgetown on the radio and tell the basketball
team to xeturn to Jonestown. JOHNNY JONES did so and told
JIM JONES that it was "too late™. The basketball team had
been in Georgetown approximately three weeks prior to JIM
JONES learning of Congressman RYAN's visit. (h/

CLARK stated JIM JONES spoke favorably of communism
often and said that Russia believed in him. On at least one

(él
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occasion, a man who supposedly was a Russian doctor visited
JONES and thereafter made a speech to the congregation at
Jonestown. The speech was very short :in duration, according
to CLARK, and he does not recall the content. He noted JONES
often spoke of taking the PT to Russia./uy

CLARK was unable to provide any information in
regard ‘to the PT bribing public officials with the exception
that he heard the Governor of Guyana had been bribed by JONEs]yal

After Congressman RYAN's arrival at Jonestown, one
JERRY PARKS talked to RYAN and told him he wanted to leave.
When JIM JONES heard ‘this, he begged PARKS not to leave and
said that there would be a lot of trouble if he attempted to
leave. JONES offered $5,000 to PARKS and also offered to
xeturn his passport to him if he would only stay for a’short
_ while longer. /u, :

CLARK stated he heaxd that one ANNIE MC GILE
(Phonetic) is the perxson who shot JIM JONES following the
mass suicides. He was unable to say exactly where he received
that information and was unable to provide any further
information in regard to the shooting of JONES. He emphasized
that he was not present at Jonestown when JONES was shot and
that this was merely something that'heKhadfheard7/AV
He stated -that all of the mail, both incoming and
outgoing at Jonestown was heavily censored. He also noted
that JONES very often told the members at Jonestown to write
home and tell ‘their friends and families to send them specific

items needed by the PT. /V/

CLARK stated he is mot aware of any assassination
squad of PT‘/UV

_ He noted JONES appeared to be extfemely_paranoid L
and thought that the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) was

spying on him. / l/
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CLARK stated ‘that JONES did utilize torture at
Jonestown for people who displeased him, One type of torture
utilized was a small box in which JONES would have people
placed for punishment for up to two weeks. They were given
minimal food and forced to sleep in their own waste. Such
punishment was often imposed for such minor offenses as
complaining about the food at Jonestown. JONES often told
the congregation that he could kill them at anytime and just
say that they had been lost in the jungle. {u/

CLARK stated he has no knowledge about the funding
of -the PT or where money and other securities may have been
kept at Jonestown. lu

He noted that PT members were often drugged to keep
them under control. He recalled one female, name unknown to
him, was drugged 'so badly that it appeared to have affected
her brain and she never seemed to fully recover from the drugs./“/

CLARK recalled that STEVE JONES, the txrue son of
JIM JONES, and his father, often had conflicts, but generally
agreed on the policy of the PT. JIM JONES always said that
his son, STEVE, would take over in the event of his demise.
CLARK never saw STEVE harm anyone while he was at Jonestown,
but heard that prior to his arrival there, STEVE JONES had
murdexed someone by slashing his throat./zv

In xregard to the radio operators of the PT, he recalled
that MIKE CARTER operated the radio at Jonestown and he also
recalled that some females also operated the radio at times,
exact names unrecalled. He stated that LARRY LAYTON's wife,
CAROL LAYTON, often operated the radio either at San Francisco
or at Jonestown., He also recalls that one LEONA (LNU) .operated
the 'radio from the PT in San Francisco. He could -only describe
LEONA as being a black female, short, and heavy set. /U

CLARK recalled the arrival of two bags of cyanide
at Jonestown, approximately one week before the arrival of
Congressman RYAN. The cyanide, along with other supplies,
arrived in Guyana aboard the ship “Cudule". The supplies ,
were moved to a store house area just outside of Jonestown, '

(Ml
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‘where CLARK was working at the time. He stated the cyanide

was packaged in ‘two bags weighing approximately ten pounds
each and marked "cyanide". At that time, JERRY .PARKS was
managing the storehouse and placed a third empty bag over
the two bags of cyanide in order to keep the domestic animals
from accidently eating it. The next day RUSSELL MOTEN
(Phonetic), came to the storehouse and asked CLARK if he had
seen the bags. CLARK showed MOTEN the location of the bags
and MOTEN ‘took both bags and -took them to Jonestown. /qy

CLARK never heard of marijuana being used at
Jonestown, but did hear that JIM JONES was a drxug addict.
He stated JONES often appeared to be on drugs and at one
time heard JONES say he spent $50,000 the week before on

drugs. He never had any indication that drugs of any type

were being manufactured at Jonestown.(u)

He stated he knew both TOM KICE and BOB KICE. He
described both of ‘them as being on a "secret" team and has

‘heard that both of ‘them are dead. He also stated he heard

that TOM KICE is the person who killed Congressman RYAN.{u)

He stated both MIKE CARTER and TIM CARTER Were
very close to JONES and should be considered dangerousfu,

CLARK stated he does not recall any merber of the

PT planning commission and a)y United States agency.membex

visiting the Temple at the same time.cl)

CLARK stated ‘that one SANDY BRADSHAW was a member of
the PT. He could describe her only as a white female and
believes she worked in the PT office in San Francisco %)

CLARK stated that ‘there was a Silent Weapons Squad

"at Jonestown. He stated they were trained in the use of

bows and arrows, as well as crossbows. He recalled the

following persons to be members of the Silent Weapons Squad.,“)

2. JOHNNY JONES

3. TIM JONES
5 (@

i

1. TOM XICE - '~
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4, GUY (LNU)
5. 'LARRY LAYTON i\
~——d
There were also believed to be other membexs of
the Silent Weapon Squad in addition to the above. He stated
DOUG SANDERS, an explosives expert, was believed to have

‘been a member of the squad and MIKE TOUCHETTE may have been
a member.\ﬁ)

CLARK noticed it was a practice of JIM JONES to
give weapons to 16 year olds and recalled ope TONY (LNU)
and GARRETT {LNU) being given guns by JONES k)

CLARK recalled STANLEY GEIG being a member of the
Temple, and is believed to be dead. He stated that GEIG has
a brother, CLIFFORD GEIG, presently in Georgetown. CLARK
stated he has also heard of ELAHUE DENNIS, believed to be dead.
He stated also that he has heard of PAULA ADAMS and DON
SLY, but was unable to furnish any specific information
about those individuals. (\M

He is unaware of anyone using ficticious names to
return to the United States or using another person's passport
for the same purpose. He again emphasized that the people
who worked very closely with JIM JONES should be considered
the most dangerous. He stated there is no doubt at all that
the "inner circle"™ will attempt to carry on the work of JIM
JONES in the United States.(h1

CLARK advised he never took an oath to kill anyone
and never heard of anyone else taking such an oath. He
stated he heard that code words were used in radio messages,
but never actually heard such words used and is unaware of
how to decipher any such codef Y] ;

He stated, to his recollection, no Cubans ever
visited Jonestown. ™

: In regard to JIM JONES' bodyguards, he stated that
in his mind JIM JONES' bodyguards were the same as the Jonestown
Security Force.\ M
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CLARK stated on one occasion he heard that the
Lieutenant Governor of Califérnia (FIRST NAME UNKNOWN) (FNU)
DI MALLY (Phonetic), was coming to Georgetown. CLARK stated,
howevar, he is wunaware whether DI MALLY ever actually came
t0 Jonestown ox not. Uq

CLARK never heard any information pertaining to
a primitive nuclear device at Jonestown or any other location
and stated that JONES often talked of a nuclear bomb falling
on the United States. He stated also that JONES said that
he wished that it would hurry and fall. CLARK also noted
that JONES often said that Russia was going to help him. [R)

In addition to the above mentioned individuals in
this interview, CLARK furnished the following information on
the beIOW‘named‘persons&‘ua :

. LOU JONES, a Korean, short and slender build,
"approximately 20 years old, believed to be dead.

JGHRIS NEWEIL (Phonetic), believed to be dead.

HERBERT NEWEL, black male, early 20's, approximate )
f£ive feet and six inches tall, in custody in Guyana.

JIM MC EVANE (Phonetic), believed dead. \
- CLEVELAND NEWEL, membexr of Security Foxce, black
male, early 20's, approximately five feet and six inches tall,
medium build.

‘ MIKE PROUCH (Phonetic), could only rrecall ‘that he -
.is a white male. :

STANLEY GIEG, white male, blond hair, believed dead.
dOE WILSON, black male, early 20's, believed dead.

DON SLY, white male, tall, older, believed to be deJd.
RENA KICE, BOB KICE's wife, no desc;iption.
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- " LARRY SCHACT, white ‘male, slender~buxld, early 30's,
‘believed to be dead. ‘

PHYLISS SHAKIN (Phonetic), worked closely with vj
SCHACT -and believed to be dead.

In additxon to the above, CLARK was unable to
furnish much detailed information :about SCHACT other -than he
- was ‘the camp aoctor, seemed to be very close -to JONES and
was aware of RYAN's visit well before RYAN arrivea.(‘)

CLARK also recalled one GREG WATKINS at Jonestown.
WATKINS was suppose to have snatched a purse at sometime or
another and was punished by JONES for doing so,u;

The following description of CLARK ‘was obtained -

through intexview and observation: (Vn ‘ _ ~
Name RICHARD CLARK
Sex Male
Race , ‘Negro t
Date of Birth ' October 16, 1936
Place of Birth - Leland, Mississippi
Father's Name GIBSON CLARK (deceased)
Mother's Name JFRANCES CLARK, last known to

xeside in Chicago, exact address c&l)f

unkno ‘
Brothers - ' | approximately 52

years old, single, resides 4in b6
‘Los Angeles, exact: address unknown.b7c
1 |, approximately 58 ;

" years of age, resides in cChicago,

exact address unknown.

Sisters . ] ] approximately 48
_ : years old, single, resides in

Chicago, exact address unknown.
, approximately 45,
years of age, resides in Chicago,

exact addre formerly
‘married to v ,
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Former Wife

Present Wife

Former Arrest
Scars and Maxks

Driver’s License
Enmployment

Last Enployer

b6
b7cC

| | last known to
reside in Omaha, Nebraska, exact
address unknown.

Jlast known

fa reside Champaane. Illinois.

} Los Angeles,

stated arrested in Champagne,
Illinois for nonsupport, 1959.
"Vv" shaped scar on back of right
hand. .

California, number unknown.

Has worked in drxy-cleaning business
in past,

Modernize Cleaners, Richmond,
California.

Education Through 5th Grade, Baxl, Axrkansas.

Height Five feet and nine and one-half
inches.

Weight 145 pounds

‘Hair Black

Eyes Brown

Characteristics Wears mustache and yellow tinted

wire rimmed glasses,

California.

Children (By

Former Wife)

Children {(By v

Separated Wife) Los Angeles,
California

Military None

Social Security

Account Number Unknown J

W)

In addition to the above information, CLARK stated
he intends to go to New York from Miami to meet| }

) M
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f her sister,[::::::]

‘New Yoxk City, .

telephone ~ ¢ Additionally, CLARK made available
several pieces of paper and notes in his wallet at -the time
of interview, which contained the following datat ud
1. | . . ;
2, }, San Francisco, \\
: ]
3. L! , San Francisco,
(C stated he eventually plans to
Xeturn to this address in San Francisco).
40 I _ -I' MCD.' - l
New Jersey Medical School, 100 Bergen Street,
; 7 N »
5. ,1 |, San Francisco.
[ (CLARK stated he was really unable
6 explaln the full meaning of this note, but
believes BOGUE possibly escaped from Guyana and
that BOCKELMAN is perhaps a.relative or friend
6. | [ | l, Guvana.
7.

8.
9.

|
10.

11.

| .
H::::rsan Francisco '4115,| ’

ROBERT PAUL, 1102 Sis Street, New Iberia,
Louisiana, 70560, .318-36-56340.
A receipt from Humphrey and Company, dated

November 30, 1978, for one
at $230, from

d xing,'price?
I

} Geoxgetown, Guyana.

The following numbers: PM 69251-S; DEP. P. M.
68808 and 60518 (CLARK explained the above
numbers are telephone numbexrs for the Prime
Ministexr and Deputy Prime Minister of Guyana.

He stated he and other members of the PT obtained
these numbers so they could call in an effort to
leave Guyana). .
CLEVELAND GARCIA, with the notations S 3/4/1/141
July 22, 1977 (CLARK stated 'this note allegedly
dropped out of the passport of GARCIA at an’
earlier date and was given to him by an unrecalled

1
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i . person. He stated he believes GARCIA died o
at Jonestown and has no idea as to the meaning
12. | |,
Georgetown, Guvana. hJ
13, | , |,

P
N L4 ¥

Georgetown, Guyana | [, telephone //J

In regard to the above Guyana addresses, CLARK
stated they were the addresses of friends and acquaintances
he made while staying at Georgetown awaiting transportation
to the United States. :

(\U
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! H3RZIN IS LACLASSIZLE | Date of transenption .. 12 /8 /78
~ nmz@“l:@uav.lb:&lﬂllf(&ip\,

) [ 1 (No Middle Name) | , was inter—
viewed in the presence of Secret Service Special Agent {(sa)
at Miami International Airport (MIA), Miani,

Florida.

| |advised that he resides at

| h San Francisco, California 94115.
He Is employed at the in San Francisco

as a supervisor where he has been employed since approxi-
mately 1967. He originally went to San Francisco, California,

to see his aunt, | ], and to Pﬁi‘.j:ﬂ_hm_el_fl
financially. His aunt presently resides at

[ ] California. She does not have a
telephone and is retired and her husband's name is

When he arrived iin San Francisco, he obtained employ-
ment at -the | ]in the Housekeeping Depart-
nment. He first became aware of the Peoples Temple (PT
Church through a friend:of his that worked at the

who told about Reverend JIM JONES. This
was approximately two or more years ago. He went to hear
Reverend JONES and although he did not helieve in the
healing of the sick or the raising of the dead as being
legitimate, he did notice that JONES appeared to make a xeal
effort to help the elderly people and feed the hungry. He
also adopted a lot of children. -JONES appeared to be .
doing a lot of good in the San Francisco area at that time.
Normally the services were from 7:00 PM to 1:00 AM on
Saturday and Sunday nights. He attended somewhat regularly.
Noxrmally JONES during the services, would be doing
a lot of talking, healing, and taking a lot of collections
for money. JONES took a lot of collections during the
services and put a strong emphasis on money. The PT Church

in San Francisco is located on the corner of Gary Street
and Filmore.

A girlfriend of his by the name of | ]
[ lwas a member of the PT and they lived together in

San Francisco. She 1lived on ] but he did not
recall the street number. She bore one child to
———by—the-name-of- }
Investigation on — 1 2/6 /78 at Miami, Florida o fuesMiami 89-179
be
sas| | & b7C '
by - 333 ’C' ate dictated 12/7/718
: *.“",V’
- // VQ ,1”(3 (- /, _3’
This document contains neither recommendations nor contlusions of 81, It is the property of the FB81 and is loaned to your «;gency;
1t and its contents are not'to be distrnbuted outside your agenty,
EHCLOSURS
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The child was born three years ago in San Francisco.

1 |was married to | | in
July of [at] Florida, at the AME Baptist
Chuxch in Florida. He was nevex divorxced
and is stil1l presently married to hex although they arxe
separated. He has a daughter, and
‘two sons, | | andrﬁ____IIfII‘__WIfkl oth
children are by | l They a ve theixr
mother, She is employed at the| | in san
Francisco.

| | and | "] both

[died;a:_IQnﬁstown,-Guyana. | | was 28 years old and

was three years old. His adopted children,
1 age 11 years f{a male), and b, age
six years, also died at Jonestown in the alleged mass
suicide. [ | and| | were TOMMIE's children by some
othexr man although she was never married.

He lived with| | for approximately
five years which would be five years ago. He met her
in San Francisco for ‘the first time. He does Jjanitorial

work at the| ] and she worked as a unit
assistant: He works as a supervisor in the| |
in the Housekeeping Department at the| o

He went to Guyana on September'24; 1978, leaving

isco. He took a leave of absence from -the
and was to xeturn to work on January

‘2' 1.979 .

displayed to the interviewing Agents

[ 1
a slip of paper indicating that he had a leave of absence
- from the | ::::E::lnn:il_Vanuary 2, 1979. .His

supexvisor's name is | o

He went to Guyana to attempt to get his "companion”,
I ] to xreturn to San Francisco with him. When
he arrived in Guyana, he realized that it would be impos-
sible almost to return because of the slave labor type




MM 89-179
3

concentration camp atmosphere in Guyana. He fully intended

‘to return to -the United States, but Reverend JONES would

not allow it. He let it be known that he wished to return
to the United States and even on several occasions, told
JONES that he had to return to get money. He stated that
this was not true, but he thought it would entice JONES
into letting him leave. He told JONES that he had to get

his retirement check and his grandfather had died, leaving
him some money and he would xeturn with the money. JONES

told him that they had a legal department that could handle

‘the whole thing by mail. JONES told him that if he left,

he yould be dead. He told him if he tried to leave out
the front door of the camp, they would "drop me dead". He
also told him "don't play with my power". One of the
"counseloxs" told him that the only way he would go home
was "in a box". ,

He stated that he is very disenchanted with the
PT and feels in his opinion that Reverend JONES was "an
ass". JONES was "evil". He feels very bad about the whole

‘thing and feels that the persons responsible for the mass

suicide and/or murders should be bound and punished. He
stated that "I don’t believe in violence". He stated that
Reverend JONES and the "basketball team - security squad"
were "really mean”. g

He stated that while he was in Guyana, the Temple
would have meetings and would have security guards standing
behind people attending the meetings. The security guaxds
would ‘beat people that complained or did not agree with

. Reverend JONES completely. Reverend JONES was either

speaking most of the time or he was talking on a xecoxded

. tape, 'which was prerecorded and played through loudspeakers.

He stated, "I'm a loner". He stated that he
did not know anything regarding the inner workings of the
camp hierarchy and does not know who made decisions or what
decisions were made. ' He was not familiar with any code
woxds ox code phrases. He knew nothing of any type of
attempts to brainwash, hypnotize ox furnish people with
posthypnotic type suggestions. !




_fM 89-179

‘He stated he does not know of any other churches
in the PT other than one church in Los Angeles, California,
and does not know the street address. JIM MC CABIN was
the leader of that particular temple. He died in Jonestown.
He does mot know of any xelocation points.

After staying in Jonestown, they were “killing
_ me working me seven days a weak". He decided that he would
"die or escape”. '

If people in the camp wexe sick, they could lay
down for two hours but they had to return to work. They
were being starved and fed only rice and gravy evexyday.
‘Everyone that woxked in the camp ate the same thing. There
were thousands of hogs and chickens in the camp, but no one
ever ate any of them except the security guards and JONES.
The people close '‘to JONES ate very good. .The people in
‘the camp were broke down into people . in chaxrge of security,
money and the xadio. The important people in the camp
were: (1) Reverend JIM JONES (2) JOHNNY JONES,
who died, (3) AVA "AVERY" JONES (dead), (4) LEE
INGRAM, presently alive in Guyana (JONES' xright
hand man). INGRAM was in chaxge of money and security.

(5) JOE WILSON (dead), (6) STEPHEN JONES (JONES' son), age
19 yeaxs (looks 22 years old), who was close to Reverend JONES
and in charge of security.

The security guards around JONES consisted of
about a dozen men. They were STEPHEN JONES, JOHNNY COBB
JONES, CALVIN DOUGLAS, PANCHO, and TIM JONES (Reverend
JONES' son). TIM JONES and JOHNNY COBB JONES are alive.
CALVIN DOUGLAS and STEPHEN JONES are also alive. PANCHO
died at Jonestowm.

Reverend JONES lived in the "east house”.

[ | workeda all day long oo

Reverend JONES complained all the time about
someone putting poison in his food and had a paranoia about

and
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his food. IXf anyone complained about food, they were
beaten by security guards and the people in the camp were
followed around by security guards constantly. IXf£ he
even went to "the bathroom", the security guards followed
him. Reverend JONES had his own cook that prepaxed his
meals. This woman had been his cook for a number of
years.

‘ [ I's xeligious affiliation was that of

" being a member of the Church of Christ in| b

~ Florida, where he joined the church at about the age of |
nine years and was baptized. He attended a Church of

Christ in San Francisco, but does mnot consider himself

a "religious person". He is "not more religious than

average"”. ‘ s ‘

4

The "basketball team" was the security force
in the camp. They were "the main guards". They were
"security". They went around playing basketball and when
they left tha camp, there was a second squad of security
guards to operate security in the camp. There were about
12 security men on each security squad and there were
two security squads. When they were not playing basketball,
they were operating security.

JOHNNY COBB JONES was next to the leader of
security and he was over the security heads. CALVIN
DOUGLAS was behind JOHNNY COBB JONES in leadership. LEE
INGRAM was the leadexr of the security. '

There were approximately 900 people in Guyana.
They were 127 miles approximately from the nearest settle-
ment. They were located in the: jungle.

The security guards went around generally in
groups of two or more and were armed with high powerxed
rifles and pistols. '

The security guards are supposed to come to the United
States. To his knowledge, none of the guards died in the camp.
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There are still about 12 that are alive. The people in
‘the camp were generally weak from overwork and lack of
fooddand it was almost impossible for them to resist the
guards., -

JOE WILSON, who died in Jonestownm, generally
took over when JOHNNY COBB JONES left the canp. WILSON
carried a pistol on his side with a high powered army
" ‘type rifle. He saw him on one occasion carxying two
rifles, wrapped up in plastic, in addition to a rifle
slung over his ‘shoulder. ‘

, Generally the security guards would stand behind
JONES when he talked with thelx hands behind their back
at attention.

"PANCHO" JOHNSON was in charge of the second
security team. PANCHO died at Jonestown. The second
security squad all died in Jonestown to the best of his
knowledge.

~ He stated that on one occasion, he saw PANCHO
hitting someone with his f£ist and cussing them. At night,
the security force walked around the camp, armed. None of
the people in the camp were allowed to roam around at
b6

JOHNNY BROWN JONES, JR., (4 ) was mean. b7C
He was part of security and he put on heavy
punishment.

The people in the camp were not allowed to eat
grapefruit -or bananas and were runished if they did.

The people were sometimes given a pill which
had some type of narcotic effect. These were people that
were "a problem". He knew of one man that had committed
some homosexual type act and he complained that the pill "
that they had been glving him made his "head float".

The camp people were not divided .up, but generally
the young and senior citizens of the camp were in the same
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general area.

On one occasion, two or three Russians visited
the camp. He did not know their names and they appeared
to be checking sanitary conditions in the camp. They
inspected the latrine and kitchen facilities. He did
note that when the Russians ate, they fed the Russians chicken
and a good meal. They tried to lead the Russians to
believe that everyone in the camp was fed this same dish.
This visit by the Russians occurred about two months ago
and they stayed about one week. He does not know any
othex details concerning their visit, but does know that
they spoke to the people in a meeting.

‘ He does not know of any government official
visiting the camp other than RYAN, who arrived on a Friday
night. RYAN spoke to the people in a meeting and said
something to the effect that he rxeally enjoyed visiting
the camp and was leaving ‘the next morning. He and some
other people in the camp made their plans to escape the
next moxning since they felt like it was a good time to
escape. When RYAN spoke to the people, he was seated on
a bandstand and he spoke on Friday night about 8:00 or
9:00 PM. Someone filmed the whole meeting and therxe were
several photographers £ilming this. L

[::::;;:]nmﬂe his escape Saturday morning at
9:00 AM along with ROBERT PAUL and RICHARD CLARK and his
wife. There were some other people in the group. They

had planned for about two months to leave if any United
States official arrived at the camp. CLARK told PAUL and

"PAUL ‘told that ‘they were going to escape. _
[ 1said that his baby was in the nursery and his b6
stepchild was in school and his 1l vear old's whereabouts ©7C
were unknown in ‘the camp. | | said something

to the effect "I know I'll die If you leave". He told
her that this was nonsense. He tried to talk her into
escaping with him, but she declined. She said something
to the effect that she should report him since he planned
to escape. He tried to bluff her. He told her that if
she did, he would beat her ""behind". She used the
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words "write me up", this meaning that she would repoxt
him to Reverend JONES. He was of the opinion that his
"companion” had been brainwashed to a certain degree be-
cause sha felt that things would better once they got

to Russia. Most of the people in the camp did exactly
what JONES wanted them to do since if they did not orxr they
complained, they were quickly beaten by the guaxds. JONES
wasﬁreferred'to as father and other people were called
‘mother. . : : :

On a Wednesday, he xecalled that Reverend JONES
had said something to the effect that some of the people's
parents were coming and that if any of the people's parents
gave them notes, they were to give the notes to the :
"counselors" to read. He recalled hearing BILLY (SOLOMON) '

now deceased) say something that particular day while
was coming out of the shower to the effect "I'm
going to shoot someone in the head". He told SOLOMON that
was foolish., He did not hear anyone say anything about
harming RYAN or about killing anyone.

He stated that he never heard the texm "Angels™
although he considered AVA JONES to be an Angel. He stated
that normally he would interpret the texm "Angel" as being
women that were on "easy street"., These were women. that
clean everyday, but did not get dirty and worked in the
office running the radio and doing paper work. ’

. On several occaslions, people 'in the camp were
given blank pleces of paper to sign. They did not know
what would be typed in above their signature. They were
also on occasion asked to copy form letters to send o
people back home. This occurred on several occasions
and many times, they did not even know what they were
signing since any written or typed information above
thelxr signature was hid from their view. This happened
at least on three occasions.

Reverend JONES told the people in the camp that
the Prime Minister of Guyana and the police in Guyana were
his associates and that if they tried to escape, they would
be returned to the camp.

biC
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_ Reverend JONES had made the comment that if
anything happened to him, "all would go ‘too".

His companion mentioned to him about on occasion
drinking koolaid as practice for drinking poison. He
thought this was crazy. He believes that Revexrend JONES
was "a devil”. ‘

The homosexual that was punished by taking some

type ©of narcotic pill was PETER WATERSPOON. He died in

Jonestown.

He does not know when the mass suicide or the
nurder of RYAN took place since he left evidently the
Saturday morning before RYAN was killed and the mass
suicide took place.

: BILLY SOLOMON's last name may have been OLIVER
and he also had a brother by the name of BRUCE. BILLY,
he recalled, stuttered. Both of the OLIVER brothers are
dead. They wexe both in security. The purpose of the
security force was to keep people in and keep people out.

The morning that he escaped £rom the camp, BRUCE

and BILLY OLIVER had just walked by him,

Reverend -JONES on occasion, told the people in
the camp that if anybody came around his house at night,
he would "blow them up". Reverend JONES was not seen
much in public, but always had tapes playing around the
camp.,

One of the documents that he was forced to

sign in return for food, according to someone in the camp,
xead ‘something to the effect "keep people out". All of
the people in the camp were to sign this piece of paper,
but the writing or typing on the letter was covered up.
Reverend JONES had made a speech on the intercom for

the people to sign this paper.

‘ Every night in the camp they had Russian classes
and they studied how to speak Rugssian. Reverend JONES
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would have them speak and write Russian and then he would
quiz them. Also they had news broadcast from the United
States, which was played on tape and then they were quizzed
on the news. He stated that the Russian classes were during
about the last month and everyday to the end (the ‘time he
escaped&, Reverend JONES kept saying that everyone was going
to Russia.

Reverend JONES was always saying that someone
was trying to poison him or had "witchcraft on him".

All of the incoming and the outgoing mail was screened
by the counselors. They opened, read, and destroyed the mail
contents if it was not appropriate. The counselors made a lot
of decisions. He dld not recall their names.

- He does not have any specific knowledge of
acquisition, licensing or shipment of any weapons by ¢
PT members to Guyana or anywhere else. He does
not have any specific knowledge of firearms training
received by PT members. He is not awarae of any threats
to harm public officials or current and former menbers
of the PT as a result of leaving the church or attempts
to expose the church and subsequently, JIM JONES. He
‘was not aware of any caching of weapons ox money by JONES
‘elther in Guyana or at other locations. He is not
aware of any contingency plans that existed or ,
any discussions of a plan, xreportedly espoused by JONES
as means of retaliation against any persons attempting to
arrest or capture JIM JONES or who would interfer with
church policies. He is not aware of any officials,
‘federal, international or othexr, who were set up as
targets for murder. He does not know of any discussions of
such a plan. He is not aware of individuals who were
inner-coxa of the planning commission,

He stated that the persons that were trusted
assoclates of the PT who acted without question for JONES
who arxe considered extremely dangerous that are
alive arxe all in Guyana. The persons that he
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considers the most dangerous members of the PT wexe the
"basketball team — security squad". They are now all
alive and in Guyana. They are LEE INGRAM, JOHNNY JONES,
TIM JONES, CALVIN DOUGLAS, JOHNNY COBB JONES, STEPHEN
JONES and JIMMY JONES, JR,

The persons that comprised the PT security
force were the above individuals. STEVE JONES was the
son of Reverend JONES; he was a security head. He (STEVE)
1s a'white male, age 19 years, black hair, heavy black
mustache, 6', 185 pounds, with brown eyes and medium
complexion. 'He "has a bad temper". He is alive in
Guyana.

TIM JONES 1s alive in Guyana and he is about
17 to 18 years old, white male, 5'11", 165 pounds, with
blond hair. He was part of security and was on the basket-
ball team. He is "ignorant and has a bad temper".

LOU JONES is-a male Chinese, 21 years, 5'8" to
5'9", 145 to 150 pounds, and ‘the adopted son of JONES.
He worked in the bakery and "had it easy". He:is now
deceased.

TIM CARTER is now living in Guyana and was a
business associate of Reverend JONES. He is in ‘his 20s
or 30s. He could not describe him further. MIKE CARTER
was also a business assoclate of JIM JONES and he could
not describe him further, TIM and MIKE CARTER were
caught by the Guyana Police in the jungle with a lot of
money Y ' .

Most of ‘the security force wexre in the Park Hotel
An Georgetown, Guyana. This is a large hotel which is
a place where all of the people from Jonestown were housed
by the Guyana officials.

BOB KICE, a white male, was one of the security
people and is "rough and dangerous”.

‘ . CALVIN DOUGLAS, a black male, age 18 to 19 years,
6', 185 pounds, stubby build, was part of security and he

¥
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is "ignorant, thinks bad and has a quick temper".

JIMMY JONES, JR., is a black male, 19 to 20
Years, 6', 160 pounds, in security and he stutters., He
was in a very jovial mood when Jast saw him and
laughing on the bus last Monday hear the alrport.

MIKE TOUCHETE 1s a white male and had something
to do with -the money in the camp. 2Al)l of the TOUCHETE
brothexs had something to do with money in the camp. He
is of mediwm build.

BUD SANDERS is a white male, light complexion
and stout. He cannot describe him further.

LEE INGRAM is living 4n Guyana. -He is a black male,
33 years, 175 pounds, 6'. He was in charge of the
basketball team security. He travelled with the
basketball ‘team and was very close to Reverend JONES.

PAULA ADAMS died in Jonestown. MARIA KASSARAS
is deceased. JIM MC CLBAIN or MC ELVAN died at Jonestown.
He was very close to Reverend JONES. He was a white
male. They were very few females that were able to escape.
from the camp, but there were about 11 total -that escaped.

_ - He is not familiar with what the word white
knight means. He is not familiar with MARK LANE, but the
name sounds familiar.

When he escaped from the camp, he went seven
nmiles up the road into the jungle and ran 20 miles to
the railroad. He was caught by some police from the
Guyanan Government, near the railroad. :

Revexend JONES had told him that if he tried to
escape, he would "die".

bé
b7c
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He stated he does not know if the texrm "Angels"
was ddentical to -the security force or not.

He stated that he believes that he could identify
some of the members of the Jonestown basketball team on
sight.

Ha does mot have any information.regarding bribery
or influence peddling by members of the PT.

He is not aware of any discussions regarding the
assassinations of Congressman RYAN or his party. He does
not know if Reverend JONES ordered the party ambushed. He
does not know if there were any practice drills for ambush
of anyone who disturbed the Jonestown compound, He does
not know who participated in the assassination. He does
not know fxom first hand knowledge of any practice suicide
drills where people pretended to drink poison. He does
not know if narcotics were used to facilitate this. He
does not know .if the mass suicide took place voluntarily
or whether the people were forced 'to take the poison and
shot. He did not witness the people doing the shooting.

He does not' know of the existence of any assassi-
nation squad or ‘the ldentity of its members. He did state
that the basketball team = security force would be capable
of just about anything.

He .does not know of any remaining individuals ‘who
are at liberty that will carry out assassination plans of
survivors oxr defectors.

' He does not know of any Information regarding
involvement of members of the PT in any criminal offenses
such as assault or homicide. '

The only persons that he knows of that operated
the radio in the camp were LEE INGRAM and one person whose
name he does not recall that had curly hair. The curly haired
person was a white male about 21 years, black hair, 5'7", 150 pounds..
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He believes that TIM JONES and MIKE CARTER may have also
operated a radio. The curly headed boy was married to -
a black girl.

: ‘He recalled the Friday night when RYAN
arrived 4in the camp, LEE INGRAM had taken the basketball
team ‘to Georgetown to play basketball. It was called in
on the xadio by LEE INGRAM from Georgetown that the team
had won by ten points,-

He does not have any knowledge of any
written oxr oral oaths signed by members of the church, He
does not know of any caths signed for the purpose of killing
a congressman, former President of the United States, or
other government official should the United States bring
disgrace upon -the PT. He does not have any knowledge of
any xelocation plans in the event of mass suicide. He
does not have any knowledge of any Soviet or Cuban associa-
tion other than stated above. He is mot aware of any:
meetings or contact between officlals of the State of
California, in particular a lieutenant governor, who may
visited with PT officials and the Guyana Government. He
does not have any information xegarding PAULA ADAMS other
than a PAULETTE ADAMS, who is belleved to be dead. He
does not know of anyone that might be JONES' sexual
8ecretary. He does not have any information regarding
a primitive nuclear device.

He advised that Doctoxr LAWRENCE EUGENE SCHACHT
was known to him. He was the camp doctor. He was a white -
male in his mid 30s, 5'11", 165 pounds. He is now deceased.
The thing that he remembered about SCHACHT was that he
always had a weird smile. He had heard pezple in the
camp comment that SCHACT seemed to have a funny enjoyment
of checking a person's prostate. Everytime anyone went to
© SCHACT for anything, he was always checked for the condition
of his prostate.

He stated that highly professional people in

Jonestown of the PT made toy dolls. These dolls were sold
in Georgetown. He had no information regarding narcotics.

H
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pfome of the other Peoples Temple officlals in the
Jonestown camp were STANLEY CLAYTON, a supervisor in the
kitchen. He is a black male, 25 (bald headed), 155 pounds,
5'11", He “talks a lot.” ODELL ROSE was a public service
supervisor. He is a black male, 36, 5'9", 160 pounds, with
a bad right leg. -

[::;::::g stated that he plans to return to his
residence and employment in San Francisco but is presently
on his way to Orxlando, Florida, to sea his mothexr, who lives
in| } Florida. His mother will meet him at the

aixport in Orlando. He plans to return to work January'2,
1979. |

The following description and background information
was obtained through observation and interview of
(No Middle Name) 1B

H

Sex Male :
Race Black

Date of Birth |
Place of Birth : Florida
Height

Weight ’ Eounds { | stated
uring interview that he prior

ff ?oing-to Guyana weighed

pounds.,)
Complexion Brown
' Hairxr : Short black
Build

‘Physical Characteristics

Clothing
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Miscellaneous

Education

Social Security Number

. Attended |

bé
bic

| High School,

Florida, and .
graduated | |, was a management
rajor for one year at City :
College in San Franecisco,

Arrests None

Mother | L_:gsﬁdes
at | y
[ﬁﬁsé__r___E:Elnrida, telephone
n X » employed
at] _ 's Remz._?ne
house from-
[

Father |(now4gﬁeased)

Brothers 1. [ » -age

Ees at[ |
Floxida, employed
fruit, wife's nane

- lc
rﬂ__kﬁ, employed at a local
motel.

2. | I, age 23,
employed at a fertilize
plant in | b

Florida, and resides in
[ | Florida, wife's
hame unknown, who is employed
at McDonald's, |

._age

3,
21, employed at the |
{ - | and is also
in the Plorida National

Guard, resides with his
mothexr and is not narried.

| . i ! H
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Sisters _ 1.
2.

‘Miscellaneous Associates 1.,

24

4.

e e

b6

4. |

bB7C

age 25, xesides]| LT
in San Prancisco, .
california, has no telephone.

[ (He Is not =

member of the Peoples Temple.)

.

ge 36’
resldes Florida,
employment unknown, husband's:
nane | e

I
resides at | ’

Florida, near
Florida: She &s empioyed at

[ | and herxr
usband's name is| |

| : who is employed .

picking f£xruit.

3.

l. age 34,

resides at | | FPlorida,

husband's name | |

l I.

L} telephone
nunber | i |

L I's mother).

ROBERT PAUL, resides at
1102 S8is Street, New Iberia,
Louisiana 70560, telephone
numbex 318-365-6340.

| a cousin,

_ _ |, San
Franclisco, California
94134, televrhone number

telephone nunbers
and , (san Francisco,
California).




5. | b |

6.

B i

b6
b7C

[ | San Francisco,
California (a member of the

Peoples Temple)-.

uyana.

'

[ Georgetown,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO
ALLINFORMATIONCCﬂTALwED

Hsaaw 1 w.ss;l_”zég@ W
1 DATE = 'E’B:LBY_ = Date of trans¢ription '12/6/78

: ROBERT BOB PAUL was .interviewed by Special Agents
(sas) | | and | |, Federal :

Bureau of Investigation (FBI), at Miami International -
Airport (MIA), Miami, Florida. Present during ‘this
interview was Special Agent (SA) | _ |, United
‘States Secret Sexvice, Miami, Plorida. Prior to the
interview, the nature of this inquiry was explained to

Mr. PAUL and that the FBI and Secret Service were desirous
of any .information he might have goncerning events which
had occurred in Jonestown, Guyana b{'

PAUL advised that he has just returned to the
United States ‘from Georgetown, Guyana, and that he had been
at Jonestown, Guyana, until November 18, 1978, when he
escaped. He stated that he was married by the Reverend
JIMMIE JONES to RULETTA, his wife, while he was in Jonestown
this year. He said he was married by simple decree by the
Reverend JONES. He stated that he first met RULETTA when
he was 1living in San Francisco, California, during the
early 1970s and that they had lived together .in Palo Alto,
California. He stated that his wife and three children
perished at Jonestown. He stated the children's names
were MARK ROSE, eight years old; ISSAAC ROSE, seven years
©old; and ROBERT BOB BROWN PAUL, approximately one year
and six months. AU\, :

He stated that he did not feel that his wife
and children voluntarily committed suicide but believes
that the poison was forced to her mouth as well as his

children.

He further stated that he would not describe

the deaths at Jonestown as a mass suicide but rather mass
murders. | || ,

He stated that he escaped Jonestown on the

morning of November 18, 1978, between 9:15 and 9:30 a.m.
He stated it was his intention to seek help from authorities
in Georgetown to rescue his wife and children from that
community. He advised he had no idea that Congressman RYAN
or many of the people at the Jonestown community would die
during that latter part of the day. He stated he:lefirkl

\

_ 12/5/78 Miami, Florida ~_ Miami 89-179
Investigation on at - Fife #
SA o b6
. SA PBS:dkh e oicteteq __12/6/78 pre
Date dictate
T 27

It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency, '
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because the conditions were terrible at Jonestown; and people
were being physically beaten, tied up, and restrained. He

advised that people were brutally disciplined by the Reverend

JONES, and JONES demanded complete trust and belief in him
from his followers. lv

' He stated ‘that he had left the United States in the
early part of the vear to go back to Jonestown because he

wanted to see what was going on. He stated that he had heard

that conditions at Jonestown, where his wife and three childxen
had been staying, were not good. He advised that shortly after
his arxival, he became fearful for his personal safety./”"

He advised that he departed the United States around
March or April 2, 1978, and arrived at Jonestown at that time
and remained there until the day of his escape and the mass

mnrdexs.lha

He advised that one of the survivors of the murders
is a young female by the name of MONICA, who is presently
living in Georgetown. He stated that she was shot twice in
the back but survived. He advised that during the time he
was at Jonestown, he was not allowed to leave; nor was he able
to have any alcohol or-tobacco.(ul

He stated that around 1972, he £irst heard of the
Reverend JIM JONES when he was living in San Francisco. He
stated he attended several meetings and first joined ‘'the
Peoples Temple during 1972/q4

He stated that he first saw Congressman RYAN on
stage at Jonestown on Friday evening, November 17, 1978.
He stated that when Congressman RYAN was on the stage,
everyone at Jonestown attended and pretended that they
were pleased, happy, and content with conditions at
Jonestown. He stated this appearance was simply a "put-on." /zy

He stated that the Reverend JONES controlled the
lives of everyone at Jonestown and was in complete domination.
PAUL stated that JONES had said on numerous occasions that if
anyone ever left the Jonestown community, they would be ‘punished

Y
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severely by outsiders of the :Peoples Temple; or if they were
caught by him (JONES), they would be tortured alsoT'“d

- 'PAUL stated -that approximately two years ago, he
was put out of the Peoples Temple Church because -he .could
not accept all of the rules and regulations. He stated that
at this time, he had been living in San Francisco and had

~attended a mother church at Redwood Valley, California,

which is approximately 126 miles from San Francisco.lul

- PAUL stated that in his opinion, over one million
dollars worth of goods had been shipped into Guyana at
Jonestown during, the period that he resided there. He
advised that LEONA COLLINS, a ‘top secretary or aide to

the Reverend JONES, in his opinion would have much knowledge
concerning goods and items coming into Jonestown, which might

possibly include weapons. He stated he saw many crates arrive

at Jonestown while he was living there. He stated that COLLINS
works at the Peoples Temple in San Francisco, and she had
made one trip ‘to the Jonestown community while he was residing

‘there. He stated that he actually saw her during ‘this trip./”

PAUL stated that for the past two years prior to

~coming ‘to Jonestown, he had been living in New Iberia,
Louisiana, where he worked at a convalescent home called

Isiah. He stated that he was living there with his wife

and children. He advised -that she went to Jonestown around
February, 1978, and he afterwards had heard talk that things
were bad in Jonestown. He stated again that this was why he

traveled to Jonestown to see what conditions were like. He

stated that while they lived there, all of the mail received

‘was screened and opened by the Reverend JONES prior to it
coming to him (PAUL) or to his family. He advised that Reverend

JONES again was ‘in complete control of things in Jonestown

~ and gave orders on how things were 'to be done. Y

PAUL stated that Congressman RYAN had come to
Jonestown on Friday, November 17, 1978, and he gave a speech
that Friday night. PAUL advised that RYAN spoke on stage
and said that everything looked fine and okay at Jonestown; / Y /
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but PAUL stated that in his opinion, he did not ,think that
Congressman RYAN really believed in what he was saying.
He advised that in his opinion, he though RYAN felt something
might be wrong and possibly for his own safety was making
these remarks. / u R
_ PAUL stated that he knew there were many weapons
at Jonestown and that the Reverend JONES himself carried a
.357 magnum. ¥He advised that he saw shotguns, rifles, .22
automatics, and had heard there were some Ml6s at the grounds.
He advised that security people walked around the Jonestown
grounds and were heavily armed. PAUL also advised that there
were a lot of secret police, many whose identities were not
known to -the general populace. He advised that you could have
a good friend, and he might ke with the secret police, and
you would not know it. He advised that you would never know
who might be informing on you, and you never knew who to trust
An Jonestown. {U)

PAUL stated that on several occasions, alerts were
held at Jonestown. He advised that these were drills held
for security purposes. He advised that he has no knowledge
concerning any firearms training that might have occurred at
Jonestown. ‘He advised ‘that he would hear gunshots in the
Jungle for approximately one-hour intervals every three days.
He advised that he never received any training, nor was he
trusted.(ui

_ He advised that he understood that the Reverend
JONES had large amounts of money put aside to be used to
kill any members who left the Peoples Temple Church or
who would speak against it. 'He stated that he had heard
that the Reverend JONES had given funds to the mafia to
Xill ‘traitors of the church. He also stated that he had
heard Reverend JONES say if anyone .messed with his church,
‘they would be taken care of, meaning killed (,\/

PAUL stated that the Reverend JONES claimed to
have a spiritual army of 89 people that would take any
action necessaxy including killing. Qf,




gM 89-179

2
i
B

, PAUL stated that he feels the Reverend JONES had ‘
an ihdividual by the name of CHRIS LOUIS, a young male over

35 years of age, killed in the San Francisco area approxi-

mately nine months ago. He advised he had no other information

~concerning this killing.( “,

‘PAUL stated he was not aware of any plans or discussions
to kill any Federal, ‘international, or other officials; nor did
he know of anyone who was targeted for murder U)

PAUL stated that the following individuals were
persons who were close associates and trusted confidants of
the 'Reverend JONES .( w

.. JOHNNY JONES, originally JOHNNY BROWN, -an
adopted son of the Reverend JONES.

2. SAVA BROWN (wife of JOHNNY JONES) .

(He stated ‘he believes -both of these ;ndividuals‘
are now dead.) A \

3, MIKE PROKS (phonetic),’alive and 'believed now )
,living at Parks Hotel, Georgetown. , \ﬂ,

U4, TIM CARTER, ‘now living at Parks Hotel. He advised
' *  CARTER was the radio operator who made calls to
~ ‘the United States and also received them.

5. "LEE INGRAM, alive in Georgetown, coach of the
‘basketball team. PAUL described INGRAM as a
top confidant of Reverend JONES.

6. STEPHEN JONES, real son of the Reverend JONES,
now at Georgetown. PAUL stated he believes he
is in custody of local authorities at Geoxgetown.

7. TIM JONES, white male, adopted son.

‘ 8. JIMMIE JONES, JR., black male, adopted son, -
S now ‘in Georgetown.x_ :
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PAUL stated that he does not trust any of the
above mentioned individuals. PAUL stated the following
dindividuals were members of the Peoples Temple security

force .U” ' E | ‘ o | I

TIM JONES W
JIMMIE JONES - W

. STEPHEN,K JONES, :
CALVIN DOUGLAS - a head secur:.ty member) i
' PAUL stated ‘that the "Angels"” were members of the
Reverend JONES' secret army, but he could not provide any
more information concerning ‘this’ group( U)

PAUL stated that the following individuals were i
members -of the Jonestown basketball team and also members
of the security force: (\M ‘

. STEPHEN JONES

CALVIN DOUGLAS

LEE INGRAM

CHRIS NUDE

TIM JONES ‘
CARL .BURNETT : \1A)
JIMMIE JONES, JR. -
"JOHNNY COBB JONES

Others unknown to him. J

He stated ‘that CALVIN DOUGLAS and JOHNNY COBB JONES
were heads of the security force. He further stated that GERRY
WILSON was also a member of -the Jonestown basketball team, but
he did not think that he was a member of the security force( u)

PAUL stated that he had heard ‘that Congressman RYAN
was coming to Jonestown in order to interview people living
at ‘the community. He stated that the Reverend JONES had stated
that no one comes into Jonestown without his permission, or
they will be killed. PAUL stated that this was all going on
approximately one week prior 'to Congressman RYAN's arriV(j.A

3
i
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He stated that during that week, the Reverend JONES called

an alert; and security was increased significantly. PAUL
advised that at .£irst, Reverend JONES was completely against
Congressman RYAN's visit to Jonestown but afterwards announced
that he would be addressing ‘the community. PAUL stated that

he was pleased to hear this and thought :that it might be a

chance for him to escape since security would be concentrating
on Congressman RYAN and his party rather than the inhabitants
of Jonestown. He further advised that there was a curfew
during the evening that RYAN came to Jonestown, and everyone
had to be in bed by 1l f.m. except security people. He
advised that he last saw RYAN on Friday, November 17, 1978,
and he escaped Jonestown on Saturday morning between 9:15

and 9:30 a.m. He stated it was around 4 p.m. en route to
Georgetown that he had heard from the driver of a train

that Congressman RYAN and some people had been shot at

the airport. PAUL stated that later he had heard that 400
people were dead and after that 600'peqple.(U)

PAUL stated that he had heard that the Reverend
JONES had given orders to some of his security guards that
Congressman ‘RYAN was -not to leave alive. PAUL stated that
he heard 'this information, after the news of the deaths werxe

out. (u‘
PAUL stated that he is not directly aware of any
discussions regarding the assassination of Congressman

RYAN and his party. He advised that the Reverend JONES

had wanted members of ‘the community to go out and to
practice jungle patrolling, but there were no volunteers.

He advised that JONES had to rely on his own security people

to do this. PAUL stated that he did not see any practice
drills ‘for any ambu7pes or for anyone who would disturb the

Jonestown compound.

PAUL stated that he was present on one occasion

‘when a practice drill was held where people were asked by

the Reverend JONES who would like to commit suicide. Some
people in the group raised their hands, and some people did

N
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not. Reverend JONES stated, "I want everyone to raise their
hands.”" PAUL related that the Reverend JONES had said he’
wanted us all to die with dignity, and he declared that he
was God.(uJ

PAUL said that there were people who were confined
at Jonestown who wanted to return home; and because of this
desire, they were heavily drugged. He stated that they were
kept at a place called "S.C.U.," which he described as a special
security place. PAUL stated that he knew many people
disappeared, but he never actually saw anyone murdered or
any events that occurred at the airportvqy .

PAUL was asked 1f he knew of the existence of an
"assassination squad," and he stated that he ‘does not have
any information but does feel that there was an "assassination
squad.” He further advised that he does not know of any
plans on the part of any individuals to carrxy out any
assassinations.(u

PAUL stated that while he was at Jonestown, his
duties involved cutting trees in the jungle. PAUL stated
that while he was in the jungle, he cut a trail which led
to a highway which he later utilized in his escape./z,l

PAUL stated that discipline was vexy strict at
Jonestown, and he saw his own children punished for simply
playing. He advised that one of the security people who
disciplined his own children was a TOM GRUBBS, whom he
believes is now dead. He stated that punishment included
physical blows, beatings, people being tied up, hit with
sticks, and made to dig ditches. / Z(/

PAUL provided the following background information
concerning his.relatives:lq, :

He advised that he intends to reside with his
grandmother, IDA LOUXS, at 1102 Sis Street, New Iberia,
Louisiana 70560, telephone number 318-365-6340. {lg/

]
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Mother ' ~EULA GADDISON
‘Brothers ' 1.

; . New Iberia, Louisiana

| 2. f
: ' New Iberia. E
3. '
Downtown New Iberia.
3. | |

Address unknown, New Iberia.
5. (~\4)j

New Iberia, Louisiana

New Iberiag.Louisiana

. ‘ New Iberia, Louisiana
Sister ‘

‘New Iberia, Loulsiana

, PAUL ‘advised that he does not have any information.

regarding involvement of members of the Peoples Temple in any

" criminal offenses. He stated ‘that the Reverend JONES had been

* dnstrumental in getting many people out of jail, and he assumes

, ‘that, this was by placing bond money for them. He said many

of these people had come to Jonestown, and many of them may .
have been wanted by local authorities or authorities in other :
countries. He stated that many of these people changed their
names while at Jonestown, and one of the reasons might be ,
‘they are being wanted by authorities. He stated that this ‘
was strictly his own opinion. ‘A
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PAUL stated that the radio was operated by MIKE
CARTER, LEE INGRAM, and some other women whose -names are
unknown to him. He stated that there was a code used on
the radio, but it was confidential; and he could provide
no information concerning it. He advised that he believes
that MIKE CARTER was operating the radio during the last
couple of weeks prior to the mass murders at Jonestown./bﬂ

PAUL stated that weapons were stored in the loft
in the home of JOHNNY COBB JONES and also in the radio room
and in the residence of STEPHEN JONES.{")

He advised that drivers of the tractor trailer
were STANLEY GEGE (phonetic), whom he believes is dead;
MIKE TUSHAY (phonetic); DAVID GEORGE, a Guyanese, also
belleved dead; and one ED CRENSHAW. PAUL stated that he
‘believes ED CRENSHAW might have been the driver who drove
the tractor ‘trailer at the time Congressman RYAN was shot,
but this is something that he heard and did not see.(ao

PAUL stated -that he had heard that TOM KICE,

whon he believes is still alive, was the man that shot
Congressman RYAN. He advised that BOB KICE, a nephew of
TOM KICE, is believed dead. He advised ‘that BOB KICE was

a security guard for the Reverend JONES. He further stated
‘that it is his understanding that TOM KICE was a carpenter
at the Jonestown compound and that KICE had spoken against
the Reverend JONES. He advised -that TOM KICE did not always
agree with some of the philosophies of the Reverend JONES.
He further stated that he knew an ELIU DENICE, who was a
mechanic at the compound, and that he wanted to go home.
He advised that he does not have any dinformation or know
anything about a "silent weaponry squad" but ‘that he had
heard of an "explosives unit" and that this was a squad
that had bombs, demolition expertise, and may have had
a bazooka. He stated that TOM FISH was a member of the

"explosives unit," but he.believes he may possibly be now
dead. He further stated that DOUG SANDERS was an electronic
man and may have been a member of the "explosives unit." ( \
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He stated he is not sure whether SANDERS is alive or dead, .
and he last saw him at Jonestown. He advised ‘that many of : '
the people who were at Jonestown had changed their names, :
but he could not recall any of these individuals. ’u)

. PAUL stated that he had heard ‘that the following
dindividuals were on the truck and that they haad shot at

Congressman RYAN's plane°(ud , ;L 1

JOE WILSON ‘ '
TOM KICE » ;
ED CRENSHAW *
RONNIE JAMES u

~ JOHNNY: LEYTON AJ

PAUL stated ‘that while he was at Jonestown, he was
forced to sign a petition protesting anyone visiting the
compound including Congressman RYAN. This was approximately
one week prior to RYAN's arrival. PAUL stated that he does
not recall signing any other forms. uu

PAUL stated that the term "white nights" means ,
alert, and everyone is to go to the pavilion at the compound. - ° ,
He advised that ‘the night of the mass murders was a "white :
-night.™ u’ :

. PAUL stated that STEPHEN JONES had different
personalities and ‘that he was the only one who could speak o
to the Reverend JONES in any manner that he desired and get :
away with it. 'He advised that STEPHEN JONES could use  ~
profanity against the,Reverend JONES, and nothing would
“happen to him T

: PAUL stated that MARK LANE was a movie director
and lawyer. 'He advised that the Reverend JONES spoke highly
of MARK LANE, and he was a top attorney for the Peoples
Tenple along. with a CHARLES GRAY. PAUL stated that both
LANE and GRAY had arrived at the compound the night before
‘the arrival of Congressman ‘RYAN. He stated he does not
know how they left Jonestown, but they must have had clearance
from the Reverend JONES and possibly papers. (]‘ '
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'PAUL stated that TERRI ‘BUFGRD was a fipancial -
segretary for the Reverend: JONES, who is now .in Georgetown.

‘He stated that ‘this ‘individual is a white female. He advised

that DEBBIE TUSHAY (phonetic) worked in the fields, and he "
believes sle is alive. He advised that she would travel back
and forth to Georgetown on missions; but for what purpose,
‘he does not know.(“' :

He advised :that he believes that LARRY SCHACK was
the“doctor at Jonestown, and he had heard that SCHACK had ,
mixed ‘the poison used,in the mass murders.,u,

‘;: s
" ¥ Ty

‘ "He 'advised :that he has no knowledge of any United
States ‘Government agency official accompanied by a ‘San ‘
Francisco official coming to the compound. ‘He "further
advised that ‘he does not know of any politicians :involved
with ‘the Peoples Temple. He advised that PAULA ADAMS and
gARIé 7ASSARUS ‘may have been secretaries for ‘the Reverend’

ONES. .

He advxsed that TIM, UONES is presently 'in Georgetown,
Guyana, and that PANCHO JOHNSON was a security ‘man for the
Reverend JONES. 'u]

. ‘He advised -that two ‘people ‘whom he believes were
Russians visited Jonestown approximately three months ago.
‘He stated they were guests of the Reverend JONES, and he

‘believes they stayed approximately three days. He further

concerning himself: ( u,

advised .that he believes one of them was a doctor, and he
‘had als1 heard that the Reverend JONES might have had
cancer

PAUL stated that ‘he has no knowledge or knew of
any plans to kill Congressman RYAN. ‘He further stated' that
his main concern now is for proper burial for members of
his family and ‘to seek a job. {W

PAUL -provided the following background information
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Name -
Date of Birth

-Race

Sex

Place-of Birth
Height
Weight

Pirst Wife

Second Wife
Military Service

Social Security Number
Arrest Record

Driver's License

United States Passport
- Number

Children

ROBERT BOB PAUL

November 3, 1945

Black

Male

Jefferson Island, Louisiana
6!2!1

157 Pounds (lost approximately

25 pounds from normal weight)
[::f::::::], separated, living
unknown,

RUTLETA nAUL, 6eceased,
Jonastowm. s

|

United States Army, lst ﬁirb@rnek

Vietnam,

438-66-3502 .
Disturbing peace, 1975, New
Iberia, Louisiana. ™.
Claims to have lost his 11cense
but claims to have valid
Louisiana State driver's
license.

J069549 - passport shows arrival
in Guyana as March, 1978.

MARK ROSE, eight years old,
stepson, deceased, Jonestown;
ISSAAC ROSE, seven years old,
stepson, deceased, Jonestown;
ROBERT BOB BROWN PAUL, one year
and six months, deceased,
Jonestown.

: PAUL stated that in 1975 while studylng martial arts
he was kicked in the head which resulted in a blood clot in his
brain, He stated that he had an operation at Mount Zion
Hospital, San Francisco, to correct this situation. He stated
he does not recall the name of the doctor who performed the

operation.vﬂ’
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"FROM: SA LEXANDRIA (89-102) (P)
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YMUR
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Per referenced telephone call, Alexandria was
requested to interview[_ , ‘ ]
Leesburg, Virginia, in connection with a telephone call
she had made to a Legislative Assistant to a Congressman
in connection with the assassination of U. S. Congressma

LEO RYAN, 11/18/78.|m)

Oon 11/28/78, | , | ] ],
Leesburg, Virginia, was contacted and she advised that for
whatever benefit Efj%ff%p be, her neighbor [ |
telephone number l, a Real Estate Saleswoman for
Glasscock Realty, Leesburg, Virginia, related to her that
_Congressman_RYAN had an apgointment with Glasscock Realty in:
Middleburg, Virginia, for 10:00AM on 11/18/78, in connection
with some land which RYAN was considering purchasing.
Ms. L was not aware as to whether RYAN might have
cancelled this appointment prior to his departing for Guya
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‘Mrs. [:;;::]=could»attach no significance to this .information

other than she felt compelled to report this to 'the proper
authorities\@] ‘ L

' ‘Because of the insignificant nature of thezinfdrmation
developed ‘through the above interview, no additional leads -
are being considered regarding this aspect of the inVestigatiog,&q

ARMED AND ‘DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES
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STATES'GOVERNMENT

UNITED STAT qo F?DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Memorandum: "% - 1= voore.
. - L - Mr. Ingram
- T .1 - Mr. Gow,

TO : Mr. Moorekq\ . | DATE: '12/8/78
| A A
o 1= Mr..
r@ . ! 1 - Mr..
| } l - Mr
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 1~

KAtgn: Mr.. )
HEREINIS JINGLASSIEIE
DATE(Dl“EL-BY—“» JM/ !a)

To set forth request of Guyanese authoritie

PURPOSE::
through Department of State, for fingerprint camera and
other (fingerprinting equipment to be sent to Guyana
through United States Embassy, Guyana, as a cooperative |

. Assoc, Dur,

" UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

effqrt,on behalf of the FBI.

' RECOMMENDATION :

s

DETAILS:

For information (‘u )

1

;g p ot

|

I was

On 11/24/78, at 9:35 A.M., SA|
telephonically contacted by -SA | | our Liaison '
Agent with the Department of State. G©A | stated

 that ‘the Guyanese authorities; namely the Commissioner of
Police, had requested through.the Department of State,if

~equipment be obtained from the FBI to assist the Guyanese
Police in their investigation concerning captioned matter.

SA

advised that'the State Department requested

my approval.

At 11:05 A.M., Depﬁty.Aséist&nt‘nirector

| ~ REC124

Conrad Banner was contacted at ‘the moxtuary, Dover .AFB
Delaware, and informed of the above and he stated he would
effect the necessary a;:angementS(E?);

JDW:sjiyo

(8)

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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| possible, that.a fingerprint camera and other fingerprinting

the FBI to approve this request as a cooper; e‘eéf t ‘ l323§
-in order :to enhance the possibility for th aneg G}‘Q?Z; a', -
Governrent - low additional FBI Agents '; ’

SA |discussed this matter wit
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'DATE: 12/1/78.
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ALNINFORMATION ConTATNgD.

‘HEREIN IS CLASS

DAT*?{O' l{ L.ByiFMk\v
On: 11/24/78 Deputy Assistant Director CONRAD
BANNER: advised that he had been requested through :Bureau
Headquarters to provide the Government of ‘Guyana with
rprinting ‘equipment, 'Mr. BANNER stated that
of FBI Headquarters requested that the fingerprinting
‘equipment -at ‘the. Dover,. Delaware, Resident Agency be packaged
and:'sent at the earliest opportunity to the Government
of Guyana addressed ‘"For the Government of ‘Guyana.at the
Request of -the Commissioner of Policei" )‘

The following articles were packaged and sent
via the Air Force .on 11/24/78:.~ ('A\-

1 Fingerprint camera, Serial Number
2951, U. 'S. Government Identification
Number ‘(USGIN) ‘00075468

1 ‘Fingerprint Stand, ,USGIN'0007S469

1 ‘Magnifying :glass and’ Henry Disk,
flngerprznt ink, fingerprint cards,
ink rollers, and ‘fingerprint
‘ lifting tape. o
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Assoc. Dir g
Dep. AD Adm . e
Dep. AD InV.

UNITED STATES Go\/l!'RbiMENT UNITED STATES DEPAR\!; ENT OF JUSTICE  Asst. Dies

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd: Serv.
Memorandum e
L 0borotory e
0  : Mr. Moore e 12/8/18 Poriel i
Rec, Mgnt. e
Rox - mﬁ»“ r. Adams L b dare e
. » Pgblic Afs, OH.
J. O. Ingra N’“&s‘s al xr. »i\/loorfn Fylic Ad o
. M ‘s\j\‘ u 31 r. ingra Dfector's Sec’y aman
SUBJ ~RYMUR - 1 - Mr. Gow
ob.‘q 1 - Mro
‘Dick .Blay, ASAC, Memphis, ‘telephonically on 12/8/78,
advised the Memphis Offxce had received a telephone: call from
individual who indicated he had been contacted by-a friend who

e

v

wanted to-talk to the FBI. This so-called friend had recently- inStalled

L pc

||, either at Mark Lane's home or office. This individual saw

some documents containing names of Peoples Temple and this individual
in his own mind believed they were'names of ""dangerous" people. This
individual may have also taken some: paperS('u )

Blay questioned whether Lane may be using someone to-set up
the 'FBI in accepting information from anyone-along this line. I told
‘Blay the FBI'was obligated to talk to'this man if he came to thesFB@
to volunteer-information, Michael Abbell, Departmental Attorney,
U. S. Department of Justice (DOJ), was on "hold" when Blay called in
and I told Blay to hold and I would explain the scenario to Abbell. Abbell
said the FBI should contact this individual, make arrangements to get
facts, and if the individual took:something from Lane's house, we should
determine what, obtain facts, because it-was his opinion this individual
could have seen a danger type list indicating those people who could ‘
eventually-attack other people. I told Abbell that we should contact.the . errme
individual, find out details of what actually occurred then 73 %emphi‘s

advise: FBIHQ( uj BEG12G, gqv ;Z DEC 12 1978

Blay was apprised. of Abbellls thoughts in this matter and.they—" T
will contact this md1v1dual and advise by phone and sutel complete details.

ACTION: (¥

‘This matter should be followed closely and immediate action taken
upon receipt of facts from Memphis.,

\W
o S
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' PEOPLE'S TENPLE WITH CONSUL HGGOY . e
- éh .':u“
. |
- | Ecnz@ f/ VQ

|, FOLLOVING IS TEXT. OF Do DHYER"S RECOLLECTIONS ‘OF uis |
. VISIT §ITH bOMSUL Hecoy. 10 JONnSTD#A N 1 AY'I@. BWCIK T2

trrrs comvrR

- CORSUL HECOY HAD Pmpvm THE GUYANA sUCAR co omm\l 5 §
| CESSNA 482 mcmn FOR THE TRIP, AMD w LEFT 06LE AI?PO\ ' DEC 12 L2
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‘lFPOW THE PEOPLE'S TEV?LE‘WHOM 1 D0 NOT R CALL BYT WHO MIGHW

e sess ) uE ARRIVED AT PORT KALTUHE AT -ABOU Y
5935 (R 100 A5 WERE WET AT THE AIRSTRIP.BY,THE DRIVER AID
- LaDAOVER ASSIGND TO THE ASSISTANT Dzsmm 40 FICER FOR
' , ' ‘ b6 Per FBI
PORT KALTUMA, iR, . GUP iy, em 10 JongsTat, w70

" §E STOPPED. AT PORT KA'ITUMA T 0 MAKE A’ BRIEF couprh,v PALL oN

['iz%é';

;m’{b' AS 'WL ASSIGENGD 10 'T’HJE','AR:EA',. CONSUL METhY,
. .f‘f . - L . " . [
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455y qu IATE PROPER ‘GUY ANESE OEF CIALS
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- Dhéhﬂ'ﬂn ANEPIC S, WHIOUT W%iCH THa AMERICAN C HSULATE, COULD] .

vNOT PhC&qD’gQ’%égiﬁ}rmlf‘A” ; ocu IEVTATION,

LY

l
[
o . r’.:'.-r' i




» s~
.

’GNCLASSIFI ED

CGECGRGE 24171

4

PAGE Zz2 8321897

2.

AT THE ENTTRANCE TO THE JONESTOWN PROPERTY THERE WAS A
CHAI!! OR ROPE STRETCHED ACROSS THE RCAP, WITH A SMALL SHACK

AT CONE SIDE MANNED BY AYOUNG WOMAN AND A MAN. UPON

RECOGNIZING OUR JONESTOUR ESCORT, THE {1AN DETACHED THE CHAIN
AND THE LANDROVER PROCEEDED THROUGH.

3. THE REVEREND AND NMRS. JIM JONES, TOGETHER WITH SEVERAL

MEMBERS OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE, MET US UPON CUR DESCENT FRON
THE LANDROVER AT THE SETTLEMENT PROPER, ABOUT 3 1/2 MILES

FRO!T THEGATEWAY, ACCORDING TO ONE TEZWMPLE MEMBER. AS I HAD

O OCCASICN TO MEET MEMBERS OF THE TENPLE PREVIOUSLY, I DPID

I BEL IEVE|:|

NOT KNOW ANY OF THOSE WHUO ACCOMPARIED US. b6 Per FBI

b7cC

i

y, MIKE PROXES WEZIRE AMONG THESE INDIVIDUALS.

WE TOURED THE NURSERY, CHILDREN'S DAY CARE CENTER,

AND SCHOOL,

AFTER WHICH MR, MCCOY ASKXED TO BE EXCUSED TO CONDUCT HIS

CONSUL AR BUSINESS IN THE OPEN-WALLED MAIN PAVILLION OF

JONESTCWN. IT, SHOULD BE NOTED THAT THIS BUILRING WAS LOCATED

AT THE HIGHES@;POINT OF JONESTOYN AM FORMED THE CEﬂTéR OF THE
COMMUNITY. I COULD THEREFORE OBSERVE {MR. MCCOY AS HE

CONDUCTED HIS AFFAIRS WHILE I CONTINUED THE TOUR WITH THE JONESES.
WE VISITED THE [M=EDICAL CARE FACILITIES, SAWNMILL, WOOD SHOP,

MACHINE SHOP, GARDEN AREAS, ETC. AND LOCKED IN AT SOME
ELDERLY MEMBERS (CALLED "SENIORS™) IN THEIR SMALL HOUSES. VWE
THEN PROCEEDED TO THE CENTRAL PAVILLION TO EXANMINE AN
EXHIBITION OF HANDICRAFTS WHICH HAD PRESUMABLY BEEN SET UP
FOR QOuR VISIT. (& SIMILAR EXHIBIT UAS SET UYP IN MY PRESENCE
AMD THAT OF CODEL RYAN ON NOVEMN3ER 17 IN ANTICIPATION OF THE

ARRIAL OF MEMBERS OF THE PRESS.)

. 4. [iR. IMCCOY AT THIS TIME WAS ADDRESSING A GROUP GF NEYW S
ANMD EXPECTANT PARENTS REGARDING THE PROCEDYRES TO BE

CCMPLETER FOR THE RECISTRATION CF BIRTH AND THE ISSUANCE OF

PASSPORTS.

AS I RECALL, IMR. MCCOY PZRFORUIED OTHER CONSULAR

UNCLASSIFIID 3

v
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DUTIES SUCH AS THOSE CONNECTED WITH SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFITS,
PERHAPS PASSPORTS, ZTC. I RECALL DISCUSSING WITH HIM ONE
INSTANCE OF AN ENQUIRY INTOC THE HEALTH AND WELL BEING OF A
JONESTOWY RESIDENT ON BEHALF OF A RELATIVE OR FRIEM IN THE
UNITEZD STATES, BUT I DO NOT RECALL HOW MANY SERVICES OF THIS
TYPE THAT #B. MCCOY PERFORMED THAT DAY.

5. LUNCH, A REASONABLY ATTRACTIVE MEAL FEATURING PORK, WAS
SERVED TO MR. MCCOY, MYSELF, THE JONESES, AND FIFTEEN OR SO
OTHER PERSONS IN THE MAIN PAVILLION. MR. MCCOY RETURNED TO
HIS CONSULAR DUTIES AND I CONTINUED TC CONVERSE WITH THE
JONESES ANR A FEW OTHERS. JIM JONES waAS CONCERNED ABOUT
THE FUTURE OF THE TENPLE AFTER HE SHOULD PASS FROM THE

SCENE; WE SPOKE AT SOME LENGTH ABOUT THE PROBLEM OF MOTIVATION
AND REWARD IN A CONMUNAL NON-MONETARY SOCIETY; ABOUT PROBLENMS

WITH THE BEEF CATTLE WHICH VERE NOT GAINING WEIGHT; ABOUT
FORESTRY PROBLEMS (E.G., SOFT WOODS FOR LUMBER); ETC. JIM
JONES AS TREN CALLED AWAY BY ANOTH&? PERSON, AND IMMRS. JONES
1IN WHAT -MAY “YELL HAVE. BEEH A PR»-A?RQNGED MOVE SAID SHE .
MISHED TO TAKE THE OPPORTUNITY OF JIM'S ABSENCE TO TELL ME
CF WHAT A FINE MAN HE WAS, AND TO INSURE THAT I UNDERSTOOD
THAT SHE FULLY SUPPORTED JIi1 JONES THROUGHOUT ALL ASPECIS

OF BIRTH, REARING, AND CUSTODY OF THE CHILD JOHMN STOEN, A
MATTER THEN BEFORE THE GUYANESE COURTS. JIM JONES RETURNED,
DWELT ON THE STOEN CASE FOR A FEY MOMENTS, VOWING NEVER TO
VOLUNTARILY GIVE UP CUSTODY OF THE CHILD AND THEN TURNED T0O
OTHER SUBJECTS, AMONGST WHICH w5%§ EXAMPLES OF ALLEGED

CALUMNIES CINCULATED ABOUT THE PEZOPLE'S TEMPLE BY "TROTSKYITES™
(WHO APPEARZD TO BE DEFINED AS THOSE PERSONS BELIEVING I

' TIOY AID QPﬁﬁgwﬁﬁgw *&huﬁ?d&Q»J§§qJ%
#!)'.A’“ ‘m’r. J",..“(' . ; X : "m v‘: g

B b ’H«.ufv"‘—‘ﬂnt’ Mf’
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1
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7. WHILE AT JONESTOWN I SPOXKE BRIEFLY AND CASUALLY TO
SETUEEN 15 AND 25 RESIDENTS IN ADDITION TO THOSE WHO
PARTICIPATED IN THE TOUR OR JCINED US FOR LUNCH. AS IT WAS

A WORKING DAY IN JONESTOUN, MANY RESIDzZNTS OF WORKING AGE
WERE WORKING AWAY FROIM THE CENTRAL PART OF THE SETTLEMENT,

AND THERE REMAINED 4 PROPORTIONATELY HIGH NUMBER OF OLD AMD
YOUNG PEOPLE. ON THE TOUR, JIM JORNES MNADE A PARTICULAR

PCONT OF TELLING ME IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PERSONS CONCERNED
THAT THE INDIVIDUAL PREVIOUSLY HAD BEEN INVOLVED WITH DRUGS,
HAD BEEN A PROSTITUTE, HAD HAD MENTAL PROBLEMS, HAD BEERN AN
ALCOHOLIC, ETC, EACH OF THESE PZRSONS AGREED WITH JONES-
DESCRIPTION OF HIS PREVIOUS LIKZ AND NOTED IMPORVEMENT
BROUGHT ABOUT BY JIM JONES AN JONESTOWN. IT A?PEARE& T0 BE
AN EXHIBITION UHICH JONES HAD STAGED FOR VISITORS BEFORE,
PERHAPS TO REINFORECE HIS FREQUENT ARGUM&NT ?HAT THE UNITED
STATES GOVERNMENT SHOULD BE PLEASED WITH JONES AND JONESTOUWN
AS THE TAXPAYERS WERE ALLEGEDLY SAVING MILLIONS THAT WOULD HAVE
HAD TO BE SPENT ON SUBSISTENCE, CARE, OR RESTRAINT OF THESE

INDIVIDUALS HAD THEY CONTINUED THEIR PREVIOUS LIFESTYLES IN
THE UNITED STATES. 1IN SUMNUARY, ALTHOUGK THERE WERE CERTAIN

ASPECTS OF THIS INTRODUCTORY VISIT TO JONESTOWN WHICH WERE
PLAINLY STAGED FOR THE VISTORS (CRAFT DISPLAYS, CERTAIN
INDIVIDUALS, BAXD MUSIC WITH LUNCH, CAREFULLY SELECTED TOUR
GUIDES WITH CAREFULLY PREPARED SPIELS), JONESTOUN APPEARED >
TC BE MUCH MORE THAN A POTEMXKIN VILLACGE.

D)

BURKE
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DATE: 12/9/78 Plan. & lasp. s

Xﬁ@ vk / / Rec, Mgn?.

Tech, Servs. v

Mr. Adams Troining . }
Mr. Moore Peblic Affs, OH, men
Telephone Rm.

Mr. Ingram Durector's Sec 6 .
Mrx.

(Mr L ] ul

Mr.
Mr.

TO ‘ Mr. Moore

S ol ol nl

Oon 12/9/78, Mike Abbell, Departmental Attorney,
advised he was contacted by a representative of the U. S.
Department of State (USDS) who requested they be provided today
a copy of the transcript of the tape recording of Jim Jones
and followers recorded just prior to their mass suicide.

Abbell stated the Department had previously agreed USDS woulgd (2 a
be provided a copy of the recording when duplicated. Abbel,l
was advised that the only transcript presently available ‘is

a rough draft of a preliminary transcription, and a final,

accurate transcription is not yet completed. Abbell then

requested a rough draft transcription be provided to USDS,

noting the request was presumably made in response to a

12/9/78, "Washington Post" article allegedly describing the

contents of the tape recordim&mq 7, L/;/?é /l, g(p

sa | |, case coordinafor, was contacted and b6
instructed the transcript not be provided to USDS at this b7C
time-as it is being held as possible evidence, it CONtaiNSa csswss o>
nothing of present intexest to USDS and the transcript is in :
an incomplete form(u, ps DEC 12 1978

| ] USDS, advised he was calling R LthCess e
USDS request of Mr. Abbell and requested a copy of the above
transcript. This request was respectfully declined foxr the
reasons stated by SA] .  Mre. was informed
Mr. Abbell was being advised of the reason for denial and USDS
would be immediately advised of any change.

Mike Abbell was recontacted and advised of the above
stated reasons for not disseminating the transcript at this
time. Mr. Abbell stated a copy of the transcript should be
provided when reduced to final form, but need not be provided
at this time. Mr. Abbell stated he will so advise Mr.

1
W‘}f@%ﬁ ’ sf‘
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AN FRANCISCO (89-250) IMMEDIATE §§§éﬁ“‘ﬁﬁ7 BY

&) o T

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 7, 1978(“)
FOR INFORMATION HEW ORLEANS, ROBERT BOB PAUL, MEMBER,
PEOPLES TEMPLE (PI), JONESTOWN, GUAYANA, ARRIVED MIAMI,
DECEMBER 5, 1978, AND INTERVIEWED BY BUAGENTS. FLORIDA DEPART-
VENT OF HEALTH AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES HAS ADVISED PAUL
INTENDS TO TRAVEL TO NEW IBERIA, LOUISIANA, TO JOIN HIS SISTER,
| TELEPHONE L PALL IS £
KEGRO MALE, BORN NOVEWBER 3, 1945, JEFFERSON ISLAID, Lguzsxama,/kfgiz‘

§'2" TALL, 157 POUNDS, SSAN 438-66-3502. ?" Z/Q*..?lé iz

1 "‘,,
' TR RRIAR REC-126 l g2 DEC 12 1978
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FOR INFO OF TAMPA, , INTERVIEWED AT
MIAMI UNDER SAME CIRCUMSTANCES, [ |REPORTEDLY EN ROUTE
10 L FLORIDA, T0 RESIDE WITH HIS MOTHER,
" l, TELEPKOIE | .
| 15 NEGRO MALE, BORW N |
'S MOTHER EMPLOYED ADJACENT TO
. (ulg
ABOVE BEING FURNISKED IN EVENT SUBPOENAS ARE T0 BE SERVED
OF PALL AD OR IN EVENT REINTERVIEW NECESSARY. (W

INTERVIEW FD-3£2°S FORWARDED TO ALL ADDRESSEES,N,

ARMED ARD DANGEROUS; SUICIDALTENDENCIis.k)
BT 'L
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v L - Te'ephra Bm, =
N0 DIRECTOR .(89-4286) IMMEDIATE '~ '+ -+ M0 Director’s Sec'y™—"
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" FACS, COLUMBIA  IMMEDIATE —
A b6
N FRANCISCO (89-250)  IMMEDIATE ' b7C
SAN JUAN IMMEDIATE |
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UNCLAS<E F T 0 FeATION CONTATIED
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RYMUR HEREY) M.l 1 By

RENYTELCALL TO SJ, DECEMBER 18, 1978] W/

RICHARD JANARO, CLAIRE JANARO, AN HELEN SWINNY, ARRIVED
JFK AIRPORT, PAN AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT 228, 7149 P,
DECEMBER 18, 1918.(u| QQMJ ADE& ’BEQIZG ]

ANS é/é,, ygfé //38-
<x>c1.m«z%\/mo, WHITE FEWALE, DOB FEBRUARY 21, 1939(X), ADVISED

THAT SHE AND HUSBAND, RICHARD JANARO -FORMERLY ADMINISTEREDA.. poeve w®°_
HOME FOR RETARDED CHILDREN FOR THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE (PT) AT, 1o 10 1o7g
HAPPY ACRES RANCH, 2451 ROAD K, REDVOOD WVALLEY, CALIFORNIAe . e scen

RANCH NOW ADMINISTERED BY| . JANARO Br-:usvas"\

v g
" f -4,

A,ﬁ'*’;ﬁ‘o%ﬁ ‘-
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PAGE TWO
CHURCH RECORDS ,'HAVE aaéu DESTROYED AT THIS RANCH{ U
JANARO on;szo SHESARRIVED GEORGETOVN, GUYANA; on SATURDAY,

g e "‘-"

NOVEMBER 18, 1978, FROM SAN FRANCISCO AND AFTER LEARNING OF

THE ASSASSINATIONS AND
MASS SUICIDES, FLEW TO PORT AU SPAIN, TRINIDAD, TO JOIN HER
HUSBAND, RICHARD, WHO WAS ABOARD THE ALBATROS .4/

'JANARO FURTHER ADVISED SHE WAS ‘A PURCHASING AGENT FOR THE

‘PT IN SAN FRANCISCO, AND NOT PART OF THE " INNER ‘CIRCLE™ AROQUND

JONES, JANARO PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING NAMES AS.BEING ‘KNOWLEDGEABLE
OF PT OPERATIONS: \ & }

TERRY -BUFORD

‘CAROLYN LAYTON

KAREN LAYTON

MARIA KATSARIS

LEONA COLL IER

‘PATTY ‘CARTMELL 7y

SHARON AMOS

TOM ADAMS (RADIO OPERATION, SAN FRANCISCO)

JEAN ‘BROWN

SANDY BRADSHAW

JANARO FURTHER ADVISED THAT DEBBIE BLAKELY WAS A nsrsbron//’




PAGE THREE lmCLESJE FFO |
FROM PT AND SHOULD POSSESS KNOWLEDGE WHICH WOULD AID IN
INVESTIGATON, JANARO FURTHER ADVISED THAT FNU' PARKS, WIFE
OF DENNIS 'PARKS, 1S A DEFECTOR FROM PT. AN HAS RECEIVED
THREATENING ‘PHONE CALLS FROM PT MEMBERS, PARKS LISTED AS
CONTACT POINT FOR EDITH PARKS, 319 JONES .STREET, UKIAH,

CALIFORNIA, (787) 462-6323, (M)
14 =
I fug==

(X HELEN BEATRIGEASVINNEY, WHITE FEMALE, DOB OCTOBER 21, 1912(X),
WAS UNABLE TO PROVIDE ANY ‘POSITIVE INFORMATION., SWINNEY
ADVISES SHE WAS PURCHASING AGENT WITH THE SHIP ALBATROS. CONTACT
POINT | MYRTLE BEACH, SOUTH CAROLINA,

. -Qﬂ)

/ '

(X)RICHA /UANARO, WHITE MALE, DOB FEBRUARY 3, 1927}X), ADVISED

HE WAS PURCHASING AGENT FOR PT AT GEORGETO%AND ONLY VISITED
Oyt

JONESTOWN TWICE WHILE ASSOCIATED WITH PT. DESC'!QBES‘PT IN
JONESTOWN AS COMPARTMENTALIZED, ADVISED WAS WITH SHIP ALBATROS
AT PORT AU SPAIN WHEN ASSASSINATIONS AND SUICIDES TOO0K PLACE,
DENIES XNOWLEDGE OF "ANGELS,” WEAPONS CACHE, OR ASSASSINATION
PLANS, STATES HE WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN PRIVY TO SUCH INFORMATION,

- (4
Nﬁ/ @ |




PAGE FOUR LCUNCRS E F T 0
JANARO ALSO ADVISED THAT LARRY -SCHACT'S EDUCATION WAS FINANCED
BY PT. CONTACT POINT IN CALIFORNIA WILL BE CARE/OF | |

s | |STUDIO CITY, CALIFORNIAfA/

JANAROS AND SWINNEY REMAIN IN NEW YORK CITY AREA EVENING
OF DECEMBER 18-11, 1978, IN CARE oF [ ), | )

| BRONX, NEW YORK I Wl

FLIGHT PLANS FOR SWINNEY -AND JANAROS NOT FINALIZED AT

THIS TINE, W)

SAN FRANCISCO CONTACT USA'S OFFICE, SAN FRANCISCO,
REGARDING SUBPOENAES FOR JANAROS AMD SEINNEY. (U |
B

-~ FOR ANY QUESTIONS OR CORRECTIONS CONTACT THE BROOKLYN/QUEENS MRA--

(Y
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uy 12/11/78 :
?/ '~ To: SAC, Brooklyn/Queens MRA (89-495) i
} : ¥
comtDirector, FBI ‘
' Qmu ALL INFORMATION cowmgm» .
HERRIN 'S [NCLASSIFIE \ W
Reurtel 12/4/78& L ) mrudlsi;km.[ouw*lﬂ L

This 1s to confirm $10,000.00 was wired on 12/6/78 to o

Citibank =12 63rd Road, Rego Park, New York, Attention:
] , Officer in Charge, for pickup by SA| |

These funds represent an advance to your office and
should not ‘be considered part of your Field Support Account
noxr deposited therein., These funds are authorized for ' ,
utilization in connection with the above-captioned matter onrﬂfbv .

Expenditures from this advance should be accouhted for 7
as set out in the Undercover Operations (UCO) Funding Gu;d . .

Any unexpended funds should be promptly forwarded by tjﬁﬁg*,
Treasurer's or Cashier's check made payable to the Feder S
Bureau of Investigation, Attention: Voucher .and Payroll (
Sectiony U '

While these funds are in your possession, you should

_A-“"'i

“lavell, ————————

. & Ilsp.\..../’f// A . H )
¢, MINY. remnas A B¢
" lech Servs. e 3
taining . &, i

insure that an adequate record is maintained to establish
‘accountability and security Iqr same(uu

REC:124 27 % - y“') gm;{.{éﬁ» |

},
!

DEC 111978
FBI ™

|

b A-Mr. (Attn:Mr.[:;::::]) (sent direct) P DEC 12 197t
, ‘2=Mr. (sent direct
Assoc. Dite snmmimeenes (1-N1r . 1388) jb6 Voran——— e e
' Depe AD Adm . papan (1-MZ‘ .Llil) b7C ‘ .

[ Dep. AD ¥, mnecn
Asst. Dirg

OTE: Funds for -this noq:ungr%?%ér operation approved-
n CID .addendum td&fdtel.-z AR :

(-1

St

Laboratory mwme. MEF :nlb (6 :

Legal Covn. euunins

rAfﬁziy
L;;oaoikmmqﬂl 5
<1015 $€C"Y sumean MAILR FBI/DQJ

(-




e 0-93 (Kev. 4-'26»‘-78)1

P> , DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Q,S’ 3 '..’I-’..J.. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
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START HERE
FM. DIRECTOR FBI

FM FEDERAL GOVERy
TO ¥1?/SECRETARY OF STATE T
T ARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE {AFOSI} &M‘('ngtt Ya84,(26
P olier e oEmpd
ATTN: JUDGE ADVOCATE. DOVER AIR. FORCE f\\?\%RANDT - N'\'NN‘:D
FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY AL 1 NG reame)
- - 7 HERF\ ISy Y3 )esitd 8
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ON DECEMBER 7. 1978, ELISA C. BAR0JOS,

|-LOS ANGELES: CALIFORNIA. SIGNED A CONSENT FORM AUTHORIZING ESC

‘AN AUTOPSY ON' THE BODY OF HER' SON. WILLIAM RICHARD CASTILLO.
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SUBJ ¢ POST, HAMDLING OF U,S. ‘AND INTERNATIONAL
MEDIA JONESTOWN COVERAGE
lo THE SLAYING OF CONGRESSMAN RYAN AND OTHERS AT PORT
KAITUMA AND THE SUBEQUENT JONESTOWN TRAGEDY ON
SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 1978 TRIGGERED AN IMMEDIATE AND
NASSIVE MEDIA INTEREST. THE INFLUX OF MEDIA‘REPRESENTA-

. TIVES FROM THE U,S. AMD OTHER COUNTRIES CREATED AN
INSTANTANEOUS AND MONUMENTAL TASK FOR POST ‘AN THE G0GG
MINISTRY. OF INFORWATION. (HOI) WITH POST BEARING THE
BRUNT OF THE REPORTERS® IRE AND IMPATIENCE, AS MOST
OF THE VISITING MEDIA WERE AMERICANS, IN THE TWO
WEEKS FOLLOWING THE TRAGIC INCIDENTS, POST FACILITA-
TED THE'WORK OF MORE THAN ONE HUMDRED MEDIA REe
PRESENTATIVES, HOSTED TWO FORMAL PRESS BRIEFINGS AT
USICA-‘PREMISES, ARRANGED ANOTHER BRIEFING AT TIMEHRI
ARPORT WHERE THE U, S, JOINT TASK FORCE (USJTF) MADE

UNCLASSIFIED
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ITS TEMPORARY COMMAMD. POST, HANDLED HUNDREDS OF MEDIA
"TELEPHONE CALLS AMD RECORDED INTERVIEWS, PROVIDED BACK~
GROUND AND 'LOCAL INFORMATION FOR SCORES OF REPORTERS,
COORDINATED WITH MISSION STAFF AN MILITARY PUBLIC
INFORMATION OFFICERS (MP10) ON PRESS RELEASES AND OTHER

| PUBLISHABLE INFORMATION, ASSISTED MEDIA REPRESENTATIVES
IN THEIR EFFORTS TO COLLECT NEWS WATERIALS FROMLOCAL

SOURCES , ARRANGED SEVERAL BUS TRIPS FOR THE MEDIA-TO
COVER USJTF ACTIVITIES AT TIMEHRI AIRPORT, SUPPORTED
AN FACILITATED THE WORK OF THE-MOI IN“ARRANGfNG A
CHARTER FLIGHT TAKING 46 MEDIA PERSONS TO JONESTOWN,.
ARRANGED APPOINTMENTS WITH AMBASSADOR BURKE FOR :ABOUT
A DOZEN REPORTERS; AN LAST BUT NOT LEAST, PROVIDED
REPORTERS WITH TELEPHONES, TYPEWRITERS, STATIONERY,
AND OTHER FACILITIES WHICH ENABLED THEM TO FUNCTION IN
GEORGETOWN WHERE THINGS ARE ALREADY DIFFICULT UNDER
NORMAL CIRCUMSTANCES, . :;




3 PAD KIBBLE VAS 'LED 10 THE EMBASSY AT 19 ;
SATURDAY NOVEWBER 18, VHEN INITIAL REPORTS mo?
PORT KATTUNA REACHED U, S, OFFICIALS, THIS WAS THE
%EGINNIM OF A HARATHON VATCH, JOINED BY APAO
SVENGSOUK AT ‘4330 SUNDAY, NOVENBER .19, WHICH: CON=
TINUED: ROUND THE CLOCK THROUGH' DAVN TUESDAY Nov-
ENBER 21 AS THE MASSIVE PROPORTION OF THE JONESTOWN
TRAGEDY WAS ‘CONFIRNED BY U,S, OFFICIALS WHO WENT T0

THE SCENE, DURING THIS FIRST PHASE, 'OUR MEDIA CONTACT | . A

WAS MOSTLY BY TELEPHONE WITH QUERIES COMING CONTINUOUSLY
AT, -ALL HOURS FROM PLACES AS FAR DISTANT AS LOMNDON AN

SYDNEY, DIFFICULTIES IN COMMUNICATION AN TRANSPORTA=

) \TION WITH THE NORTHVESTERN REGION'WHERE THE INCIDENTS

‘ TOOK PLACE PRESENTED A SENSITIVE AND DELICATE TASK FOR

POST PERSONNEL IN TRYING :T0 COPE WITH‘MEDfA INSISTENCE
UNCLASSIFIED
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FOR INMEDIATE CONFIRMATION OF EVERYTHING THEY HEARD AND
RECEIVED FROM:OTHER.SOURCES,

3, ACAD| | ARRIVED FROM' CARACAS IN THE
EARLY HOURS OF TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, IN TIME TO ASSIST
IN THE OPENING AND .OPERATION OF A TEMPORARY "PRESS

CENTER™ AT THE GROUND FLOOR OF POST BUILDING, THE
MAKESHIFT CENTER WAS IMMEDIATELY INNUNDATED WITH MEDIA
PERSONS, WHO UNTIL THEN HAD NO PLACE TO USE AS A BASE
FOR THEIR ACTIVITIES, FOR MANY OF THEM, THE PRESS
CENTER WAS TO BECOME A HOME AWAY FROM HOME FOR A FEW
DAYS, AT THE SAME TINE; ELEMENTS OF THE USJTF BEGAN

b6 Per FBI
bC

TO ARRIVE AT TIMEHRI AIRPORT, 1TS MPIO CAPTAIN

VISITED THE PRESS CENTER WITHOUT DELAY,

CONFERRED WITH PAQ  |AND STAFF, AID WORKED OUT
A STRUCTURED FORWAT TO INSURE THAT THE MOST TIMELY
INFORMATION WILL ‘BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE MEDIA ON

" THE OPERATION OF THE USJTF IN DEALING VITHTHE AFTER-
MATH OF ‘THE JONESTOWN TRAGEDY, f;

-
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i\ R NDI) COORDIOR. RRIVED mo“ .
VASHINGTON LATE TUESDAY EVENING, A FEW HOURS AFTER THE e

* DECISION T0 RENOVE ALL THE BODIES FROM JONESTONN AW _f
EVACUATE THEM TO THE U.S, WAS OFFICIALLY ANNOUNCED

WITH THE ACTUAL OPERATION COMNENCING VEDESDAY, MOV, 22,

OF WEDNESDAY, AS MEDIA PRESSED FOR TRIPS T0 JONESTOWN, R
 WHICH VERE Hor POSSIELE DUE T0 AREA HAVING BEEN DECLARED

A HEALTH HAZARD BY GOG AND UNABILABILITY OF AIR

TRANSPORTATION, THE POST DETERWINED. THAT A PRESS BRIEFLNG

s IN ORDER, COORDINATED WITH MISSION OFFLICERS

AD HPIO 1N ORGANIZING THE PRESS BRIEFING HELD AT THE

PRESS CENTER AT 21300  SAME DAY, THE BRIEFING WAS WELL
ATTENEDEDWITH REPRESENTATIVES OF ALL MAJOR U,S, TELEVISON

NETWORKS, NEWSPAPERS, AND WIRE SERVICES PRESENT, REPORT=
ERS ‘FROM ALL LOCAL RADIO STATIONS AND NEWSPAPERS VERE ‘AMONG

UNCLASSIFIED




'PAGE -#4

#

UNCLASSIFIED

GEORGE ‘04281 01 OF 02

1118592




UNCLASSIFIED FBB669

PAGE 81 GEORGE .04201 82 OF g2 1119822
ACTION ARA-15 -

INFO '0CT-1 CIAE-00 PM-85 H-02 INR-10 L=03 NSAE-20
NSC-B5 PA=02 SP-02 5S-15 SCS-B6 CA=81 ‘FBIE-00
SY-g5 SYE-20 HA-05 MCT-g2 USSS=-88 /879 W

| eamessemenecneansaf96175 1119342 /4D

P 1112512 DEC 78

Fi. AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWN

TO USICA WASHDC PRIORITY

INFO SECSTATE VASHDC PRIORITY 8424
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— rn); m:;‘m 2D PERS{g AT THE PRESS BRIEFLKG |
HORE THAN,ONE HOUR SESSION WAS DESCRIBED BY HANY ,
REPORTERS. AS "STORNY " BUT IT SERVED 10 DEFUSE | [
MEDIA'S CHARGES THAT MISSION HAD BEEN "STONEVALLING,” | |
AS  THE JONESTOWN OPERATION VENT INTO FULL SWING®
THURSDAY, NOVENBER 23, POST WORKED WITH MOI IN
PROVIDING THE OPPORTUNITIES AND THRANSPORTATION FOR

SOCRES OF MEDIA,PERSONS T0 GO TO TIMEHRI AIRPORT,
25 MILES AWAY, ON FOUR DIFFERENT OCCASIONS, :

5 ON FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 24, AS REPORTS FROM THE USJTF
INDICATED THAT THE ORIGINAL COUNT OF 402 BODIES WAS MUCH
TOO LOW, THE MEDIA PRESSED FOR EXPLANATION, ANOTHER
‘PRESS- BRIEFING WAS CALLED TO INFORM THE MEDIA OF THE NEW
SITUATION, THE SESSION WAS ALSO AS TURBULENT AS THE
‘FIRST ONE, BUT IT PUT TO REST SPECULATIONS THAT HUNDREDS
OF PEOPLE’S(EMPLE MEMBERS WERE HIDING IN THE DENSE
UNCLASSIFIED
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JUNGLE SURROUNDING THE JONESTOVN SITE. SEVERAL
REPORTERS ACCEPTED THE ERROR IN THE BODY COUNT AS AN
HONEST MISTAKE. BY SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 25, AFTERNOON, AS
A JOLLY GREEN GIANT HELICOPTER CAME TINTO TIMEHRI WITH
THE LAST BATCH OF JONESTOWN VICTIMS® REMAINS, MEDIA
COORDINATOR SHAVER AND APAO SVENGSOUX WERE THERE WITH
A BUSLOAD OF REPORTERS AND PHOTOGRAPHERS. ON SUMDAY,
NOVEMBER 26, COVERAGE OF THE WINDING DOWN OF THE USJTF
AN ITS IMMINENT WITHDRAWAL FROM GUYANA WAS ARRANGED
BY POST FOR ABOUT 49 MEDIA PERSONS INCLUDING A
REPORTER FROW THE NEW CHINA NEWS AGENCY, DETAILED
REPORTS APPEARED IN ALL LOCAL NEWSPAPERS AND THERE
WERE BROADCASTS WITH ACTUALITIES BY BOTH LOCAL

RADIO STATIONS SAYING THAT U,S. MILITARY PERSONMEL -
AND THEIR EQUIPMENT WERE INDEED LEAVING GUYANA
FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF THEIR LIMITED MISSION, TDY
OFFICERS SHAVER AND MOSER RETURNED TO THEIR

RESPECTIVE POSTS ON THE SAME DAY AFTER HAVING GFVEN
THIS TWO-OFFICER POST THEIR MUCH NEEDED AMD MUCH

APPREICATED EXPERTISE, ENERGY, RESOURCEFULNESS AND
PROFESSIONALISM, AT THE HEIGHT OF THE MEDIA INVASION

OF GEORGETOWN, Lb




6. MEDIA DEMAND T0 'IT JONESIOUN WAS FINALLY. F ’
MONDAY, NQVEMBER 27, WHEN MIO SUCCEEDED IN RENTING A
CHARTERED PLANE*AND>A HELICOPTER TO TAKE 46 MEDIA T

PERSONS T0 THE DESERTED AGRICULTURAL SETTLENENT, POST

VAS TISTRUCENTAL TN THE FINAL ARRANGEAEMTS FOR THE TRIP

TNCLUDING BUS TRANSPORTATION FOR THE GROUP TO AID FROK

TINEIRI AIRPORT, THE EXODUS OF THE VISITING MEDIA

BEGAN OVER THE MEXT TW0 DAYS, ALTHOUGH THE PRESS .
CENTER_CEASED OPERATION OFFICIALLY ON THIRSDAY,

JOUEHBER 30, THE SEVERAL REVALNLIG REPIIERS VERE STILL

[

i UNCLASSIFIED
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N -

ALLOWED TO USE THE SAME LOCATION AMD FACILITIES FOR
THEIR WORK. :

7. MEDIA ATTENTION SINCE FRIDAY, DECEMBER 1, HAS
BEEN FOCUSED ON SO CALLED “"JONESTOWN SURVIVORS,"
AND THE GUYANESE AUTHORITIES LOCAL PROCEEDINGS
 AGAINST TWO MEMBERS OF THE CULT. POSTﬁHASuUORKED
CLOSELY WITH U.,S, CONSULATE TO. KEEP MEDIA INFORMED

OF PROGRESS OF THE REPATRIATION OF SURVIVORS WHO
DESIRE TO RETURN TO THE U.S.

8, ALTHOUGH yEDIA‘INTEREST FOR' THE BIZARRE AND
SENSATIONAL ‘ASPECTS OF JONESTOWN HAS TAPERED OFF, -
- THIS HUMAN TRAGEDY OF UNPRECEDENTED PROPORTATIONS

AND IMPACT WILL NOT FADE AWAY SOON. THEREFORE,

POST ANTICIPATES THAT IN IN THE FORESEEABLE FUTURE,
JONES(:QWN AND ITS WIDE-RANGING HUMAN, LEGAL AND
POLITICAL IMPLICATIONS WILL CONTINUE TO ATTRACT

‘THE INTEREST AND ATTENTION OF THE U.S. AND INTER-
NATIONAL MEDIA OVERSHADOWING MUCH OF THE U.S. p
MISSION'S REGULAR ACTIVITIES IN GUYANA. POST IS MAKING
éVERY EFFORT TO RETURN TO NORMAL, AND WILL KEEP

AGENCY INFORMED OF THE EFFECT THAT THE AFTERMATH OF
JONESTOWN MIGHT HAVE ON POST'S PROGRAMS. POST

' nY
WOULD APPRECIATE ARS IDEAS AND*SUGGES?IONS-ON,THIS
MATTER FROM WASHINGTON'S VANTAGE POINT AND PERSPECTIVES.
i ')/
KIBBLE :
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RECTOR FBI (89-4286) IMMEDIATE
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' BT
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LR AL IFORD LASS"WM
: HERE! l L ux,
RYMUR.” 00: SAN FRANCISCO, oateld
RE HOUSTON TEL TO BUREAU DECEMBER 6, 19,78."11]
ON DECEMBER 7, 1978, b FORMER
ACQUAINTANCE OF r;%ron LARRY SCHACHT , INTERVIEWED HOUSTON, bE
. b7
TEXAS. HAS NOT SEEN NOR HEARD FROM DOCTOR -

SCHACHT SINCE THE SUMMER OF 1969, AND HAS NO INFORMATION
oF any vaLue, (W)

AS OF2:10 P,M,, DECEMBER 11, 1978, NO WORD HAS BEEN

RECEIVED FROM EZRA L. SCHACHT OR DAVID BER'(?, ATIORNEW,M //Lf})

FOR SCHACHT FAMILY REGARDING FBI INTERVIEWS OF SCHACHT
FAMILY.

s e
BERG HAS BEEN CONTACTED ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS 22 DEC 12 1 978
STARTING NOVEMBER 27, 1978, REQUESTING THATE}EZ MAKE SCHACHT cema nosomsm san
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My PAGE TWO 10 89-156 UNCLAS g
FAMILY ‘AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW BY FBI.(
IN VIEW OF THEABOVE, IT IS AGAIN SUGGESTED THAT
SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD CONSIDER POSSIBILITY OF OBTAINING
SUBPOENAS FOR SCHACHT FAMILY IF INTERVIEW 1S NECESSARY (U]
HOUSTON CONTINUING ATTEMPIS TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW
b6

, ALLEGED ASSOCIATE OF DOCTOR' LARRY b7C

SCHACHT s\ W |
ARNED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.
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RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 8, 1978.'“[

ON DECEMBER 11, 1978, DR, |

s TELEPHONE | RADIO CALL SIGN

—

INTERVIEWED REGARDING RADIO TRANSMISSIONS FROM PEOPLES

TEMPLE (PT), GUYANA.

ADVISED HE SPOKE WITH PT

@

b6
b7cC

IN APPROXIMATELY APRIL, 1978, WHEN THEY REQUESTED 18 BLOOD

TRANSFUSION KITS, |
ADVISED PT -KITS WOULD COST $300,
RECEIVED A'$508 CHECK FROM PT, SAN FRANCISCO.,
70 'SIGNATOR OF CHECK, Erc., unnscnu.zo.h 2’79 <

. cazk
N2 pe
[?0// " 0‘?!/05
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) A MEMBER OF MARCO, EVENTUALLY

SHORTLY THEREAFTER, HE
DETAILS AS

144

22 DEC 12 978
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[ ] ALSO RECALLED HE HEARD LENGTHLY BROADCAST 'CONCER NING
~CAESARIAN BIRTH OF TWINS, POSSIBLY IN LATE JUNE, 1978, = HE

ALSO -STATED -HE ‘MONITORED PT STATION ON MANY OCCASIONS BUT
COULD FURNISH NO INFORMATION REGARDING RYAN'S VISIT,
WEAPONS; ETC. HEDID NOTE THAT PT SEEMED TO UTILIZE AN
"IMPROVISED CODE" ON-OCCASiON.('Uq

UNABLE TO FURNISH SPECIFIC NAMES OF PT RADIO
OPERATORS BUT STATED TWO FEMALES DID MOST OF TALKING, HE

BELIEVES DR, LAWRENCE SCHACT WAS ON THE AIR ON AT LEAST

SEVERAL OCCASIONS, [ |MADE NO TAPES OF ABOVE

couvs§3A110h34J~, o

IN REGARD TO s PILOT, BRITISH WEST INDIES
AIRLINE (BWIA), AIRLINE PERSONNEL ADVISED [ | HAS MoT
ARRIVED MIAMI AND STOPS IN EFFECT. [ | IS A "HAM"
RADIO OPERATOR RESIDING IN THE BRITISH WEST INDIES, IT
WAS SUGGESTED BY BWIA THAT [ |.COULD BEST BE INTERVIEWED
AT NEW YORK INASMUCH AS FLIGHTS TO NEW YORK BY BWIA ARE
"LAY-OVER" WHILE FLIGHTS TO MIAMI ARE “TIR N-AROUN,"

[ I"S FLIGHTS ARE THROUGK JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.

. , : | 4( n\

b6
b7cC
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PAGE THREE MM 89-179 UNCLAS |
BROOKLYN-QUEENS MRA, ‘AT JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. WILL
ARRANGE TO INTERVIEW BWIA PILOT REGARDING ANY
PT BROADCASTS HE MAY HAVE MONITORED{Uf
MIAMI WILL ‘CONTINUE EFFORTS TO INTERVIEW [ | AT
MIAMI INTERNATIONAL AIRPORr(un
ARMED AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.
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“DIRECTOR FBI (89-4289) IMMEDIATE _ -
FBI SAN FRANCISCO (89-250) IMMEDIATE ~
b6
BT kb7C
| Al PORMATION CONTAINED

EFTO HEREIN {'S UNCLASSIFI
DATE D VFL.BY J‘Rcoxa P A
RYMUR,/ 00: SAN FRANCISCO,

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO BUREAU DECEMBER 7, 19578; BUREAU
TELETYPE TO: ALL FIELD OFFICES DECEMBER 7, .19783 DALLAS TELEPHOMNE

CALL TO SAN FRANCISCO ON DECEMBER 11, 19783 AND DALLAS TELEP ONE‘—)\
a\ﬂn‘-} _

CALL TO FBIHQ ON DECEMBER 11, 1978.( u’
REFERENCED DALLAS TELETYPE INDICATED DALLAS SOURCE
b6

) HAD NAMED PERSONS ‘ON- PEOPLE®*S TEMFLE (PT) HIT LIST AS OF
‘ bIC
b7D

1973 AS BEING THEN 'PRESIDENT ‘RICHARD M, NIXON, THEN VICE PRESIDENT
SPIOR T. AGNEW, THEN U,S, REPRESENTATIVE GERALD R, 'FORD REVEREN

LESTER KINSOLVING, TIM STOEN, MARSHALL KILDUFF, L TRACEY ﬂ[{f
9 -
REFERENCED DALLAS CALL T0- SAN‘E‘P?N%%@CO D c OSED THAT NIXON,

\a(‘v }J

— (_._L. -

22 DEC 13 1976
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];”héusw AND FORD HAVE BEEN ADVISED BY US SECRET SERVICE OF
POTENTIAL THREATS, US SECRET SERVICE, DALLAS, WAS ALSO
ADVISED OF THIS 1nFormaTIoNS W/

REFERENCED DALLAS PHONE CALL ALSO REFLECTED THAT STOEN
AND KILDUFF ARE BEING ADVISED BY FBI SAN FRANCISCO AMD THAT
TRACEY IS BEING ADVISED BY FBI LOS ANGELES, IN VIEV OF

PERSONAL CONTACT WITH FBIHQ, PER REFERENCED DALLAS

CALL TO FBIHQ, IT 1S REQUESTED THAT FBIHQ ADVISE

OF IHREAT*CA, '

ARMED “AND DANGEROUS; SUICIDAL rsuosnc:ss{:k\
BT
#0005

NNNN




o~ Lo
/.3@-96 SPRINGFIELD CALIBER REMINGTON RIFLE, MODEL 742,

v ‘ . vl
e \'uncmssmzo FBBGS?’ | g;;?y;gg-._
. Y. . cer D+ N —
bl =g
PAGE 81 GEORGE 4212 1119152 |
L Lamnatary
ACTION SY-25 F10ec7? 19 23~ ] et ——
Ran, 2w I
Y Tern convs, ===
Dl ' “.\ Tr'l‘.hk‘w  calmaaenel
INFO OCT:B1 ARA-15 ISO-28. FBIE-9 /'SYE-08 USSS-08 /021 jeu st oi |
: | orector's seey—1
I e 096216 1119207 /567 e —
0 1118222 DEC 78 /,/
st GEORGETOWN | ‘
0 b6 Per FBI
1§ SECSTATE WASHDC IMMEDIATE 020 - prc
/ B ORATION CONTAIYED.
terani s PSSR
UNCLAS GEORGETOWN 4212 pateldfEPI—""" -
FOR FBIHQ

.IDENTIFYING INFO ON RECOVERED WEAPONS NUMBER 18, 21, 22, T i tpmmet

12-GAGUE J.C. HIGGINS (MONTGOMERY WARD) AUTO-LOADING SHOTGUN

] T —— R — » ___’_;‘
[/ - -

E.O. 120653 NA

TAGS: D .

SUBJ$ UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYAN

OECEASED) - VICTIM; CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE; FPC !/ [‘f (0
REC-124 g§’ Y236 — It

REF¢ URTEL DATED DECEMBER 6, 1978, REQUESTING ADDITIONAL

27, 28, 29, 31 AND 32 AS ‘SET OUT IN PREVIOUS comMunicatiof2 DEC 12 1978
1> FBI LABORATORY EXAMINER ADVISES AS FOLLOWS: ITEM (NUMBER™—— = ===
18 IS NOT A FIREARM AND WAS NOT EXAWINED, ITEM 21 IS A

SERIAL NUMBER 15824, BLUE FINISH, 22 INCH BARREL, ITEM 27
IS A 12-GAUGE REMINGTON, MODEL 87¢ SHOTGUN, SERIAL NUMBER 5 7£

8
s.94é6&§(\82u(%197§xsn, 36 INCH BARREL, ITEM 28 IS A




o eRs sk HNBER (BRE. 1968 MAWFACTIRE) 4 IS

| tor A ) 154 12-GHIGE SAVAGE P ;Acnou

| SHorGuN WHICH LIKE T1EH 28 BEARS WD SERLAL WNBER. 17y 3
15 A 12-GUAGE VESTERN FIELD (NONTGONERY WARD) PUNP ACTION.

SHOTGUN WHICH LIKE ITEMS 28 AND 29 DOES HOT BEAR A SERIAL
NUMBER AMD IS NOT TRACEABLE, ITEM:22 IS A .22 CALIBER

VESTERN FIELD AUTO-LOMDING RIFLE WRICH DOES HOT BEAR A
SERIAL JUNBER AN 1S NOT TRACEABLE, ITEM.32 IS A 12-GAUGE
RENINGTON, HODEL 870, SHOTGUN, SERIAL NUMBER TOISTSSN WITH
BLUE FINISH AID 30 INCH BARREL,

UNCLASSIFIED
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. & UNCLASSIFIED ,;
”‘Cj , ’ ;‘

PAGE 02 GEORGE /4212 1119152

2) NONE OF THE RECOVERED WEAPONS HAD OBLITERATED SERIAL
NUMBERS,
3) THE FOLLOWING FIREARMS IDENTIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN

EFFECTED TO DATE: TWO BULLETS RECOVERED FROM MONICA BAGBY
WERE IDENTIFIED AS HAVING BEEN FIRED FROM THE .38 SPECIAL

SMITH AN WESSON REVOLVER, SERIAL NUMBER J298732 (SEE
ITEM ONE, GECRGETOWN MESSAGE 4217), ONE BULLET FRoM
CONGRESSMAN RYAN AN ONE CARTRIDGE CASE RECOVERED AT
KAITUMA AIRSTRIP WERE IDENTIFIED AS HAVING BEEN FIRED BY
THE .3¢8 VINCHESTER CALIBER REMINGTON RIFLE, MODEL 720,
SERIAL NUMBER 674265 (SEE TIEM 18, GEORGETOWN MESSAGE 3527).,
OTHER BULLET RECOVERED FROW RYAN NOT IDENTIFIABLE WITH ANY
RECOVERED WEAPON, FIVE ,22 CALIBER CARTRIDGE CASES
RECOVERED AT KAITUMA AIRSTRIP VERE IDENTIFIED AS HAVING
BEEN FIRED IN THE .22 CALIBER RUGER RIFLE (SEE ITEM 16,
GEQRGETOWN MESSAGE. 3927

BURKE




t o . .
3 o c» R - ¥ ’
Zeb f , . - . !

s : ) Assoc. Dir, |
v @ LTI oo A0 ]
| li:p&gl?lnv. .
IPOEB3 3452153 | st
floni ]
00 HQ SF | gent 1
DE 1P . I IUECM 22 082 ' l:;::*z::x
, -PMan, & tnsp
RECE ‘ ' —
4512 DEC 78 FE0EALL SUREAY | fesvet—
| COMNUN OATIONS SEETION Trinng_____
- E Public Atfs. OFf, "
TAMPA (89-179) (P) - *"‘*g",:':""
. |3
0-DIRECTOR (89-4286) IMMEDIATE @va@w , &“"'ﬂ V—
TS 6 \ "
SAN FRANCISCO (89-250) IMMEDIATE &ﬁ‘p i&ip
ﬂﬁ
BT \ﬁg&‘ \v

UNCLAS
MR ) AFO (A) , 003SAN FRANCISCO. | . , boc

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE 10 BUREAU, DECENMBER 8, 1978(;[‘)

ON DECEMBER 11, 1978, | [VAS INTERVIEVED

REGARDING RIS KNOWLEDGE OF REFERENCED MATTER. [ | STATED
THAT ON THE EVENING OF APRIL 18, 1977, HE WAS MONITORING THE

IWENTY METER BAND AND INTERCEPTED AND TAPED WHAT HE BELIEVED fggc
T0 BE CRYPTIC MESSAGES .CONCERNING BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS
BEIWEEN A MALE AND FEMALE OF AN UNKNOWN RELIGIOUS GROUP. //#7

SAID HE CONTINUED T0 NOTLAGh ZoHESET ?wx-:nsﬁ/ F’t’)r--- s e
APPROXIMATELY THREE MONTHS, AT VHICH TIME THE MALE OPERATOR®2 DEC 17 -

WHOM KE LATER LEARNED WAS IN JONESTOWN, STARTED IDENTIFYINGS - - momrs taom. |
HIMSELF WITH THE CALL SIGN WB6-MID, WHICH[  |STATED WAS

(14

/

5gDEC »61978




PAGE TWO TP 89-79 UNCLAS

REGISTERED TO AN ALBERT TOUCHETIE OF CALIFORNIA. WILL

REVIEW HIS-RADIO LOG FOR ANY FURTHER INFORMATION THAT HE MIGHT

HAVE NOTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE INITIAL TAPED CONVERSATION.(w!
TAPA AT ORLANDO. FORWARD TAPE AND FD-302 REFLECTING

INTERVIEV OF[ |70 OFFICE OF ORIGIN. [wm

ARMED AND DANGEROUS3 SUICIDAL rsunsncxss[u,

BT

b6
bic




i
NY0A44 3451710
‘PP HI SF
'DE NY 0202

DEC: 13

/ Lo %HU[ A It
Ynnx (89-495) ‘p (213
TOMMD IRECTOR (8924286) rn:on:rv

£
. Assie, Dir,
! Den, AD Adm.
Dep. AD lnv,
'Asse, Dir
Adm, Sery,
Crim, Inv
Idmn'
el
{a%oratnry
| arpli s my, °
Plat £ prep, "
Res Mo,
Te~% Carvs
Traln'~e
Ep‘uw' Atis, Off,
Talprhiea Rm,
[ Director’s Sec” 2

. S
o man

A -

i
!
b———— ,
- ‘
“
-

2

IR FRANCISG///89-4286) PRIORITY VIA FBINQ
. BT’ : OﬂT AINED

b6
b7C

- i ,Nb/
- ou nzcsmasn 7, 1978 - ozcsnszn 9, 1978, SA [:::::]
NEWS ‘FILM,"

| am:
NBC=TV 38 ROCKEFELLER PLAZA, NEV YORK, 'NEW vonx, szxswzo
ALL PRE-ASSASSINAT!ON FILH ON'PoT, :AND CONGRESSMAN LEO"RYAN'S
TmIP To Jonssrown. 4
ADVISED THAT BC|
'"rux ozcxsxou 10

'MADE

1T IS.'NBC'S POLICY TO

o RECIR.. T — SATE — ”%

e I o e

b6
b7cC

2 DEC 12 19,

mwm

1"34

Elﬂ??’fg T o
TLTHDEC 201978

“)

55%
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i PAGE TWO' UNCLAS:

. REPORTER-DON ‘HARRIS INTERVIEWED NUMEROUS INDIVIDUALS
IN SAN FRANCISCO

bo
b7cC
b7D




| ger—

;g N ‘lr: | | i"ﬁ

it ‘PAGE THREE uucuAs

| ‘SAN FRANCISCO -SHOULD.-CONDUCT INTERVIEWS OF '‘ALL THESE
INDIVIDUAL'S!IF NOI DONE;SO-ALREADYNJPARTICULARLYJ |
|, .WHO-CLAIMED JIM' JONES 'WAS PHYSICALLY VERY' SICK..

THE 'INTERVIEWS'DISCUSS: CONDITIONS AT ;JONESTOVN?,AND PoﬂTm

P IN GENERAL. THESE ‘FILMS: SHOW NO- EVIDENCE OF A CONSPIRACY
' TO- ASSASSINATE RYAN, "NOR. ARE ANY. OTHER FEDERAL CRIMES:MENTIONED,. (“I

FURTHER ADVISED..THAT TWO COPIES'.OF THE .EDITED
- CRIME SCENE' FOOTAGE \'HERE'.MADE"APPR‘OXiMATE{LY ONE -WEEK AGO "AND
. " S0LD TO“GUYANESE'.EMBASSY,. VASHINGTON, D.C., AND CHIEF OF
POL ICE, ‘GUYANA, ~;RE EDITED VERSION, SHOWN.ON. T,V,, ‘SHOVS
THE"ACTUAL SHOOTING. IN 1SLOV- MOTION,

‘BT : ,Q\\'

b7C
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b | assocor,
" '} Dep.AD Adm.

As:ctlka;s';ﬁ. : L~
H: | : ‘%ﬁzw e
< an q i IR =
LA0G5 734519452 - Em E 53;/, . o
:00--HQ NY ‘SFSE‘TP-WF PRI 'iii”n”é‘e"fv;“""'m
C@Nh}hll 1 Uu ”leQN (
DESLA | P NI
Te'ephoneRm.
(1] “19452 DEC:'78 \%ectorsSecy
Fi¥: o LES’ (89-436) (3) @) — iy
T0{D on '(2-4286)" IMMEDIATE , b7c
M
ORK (89-495) /mnmmz NY VIA FBINQ )
, ANCIsw (29+250) IMMEDIATE (SF VIA FBIHQ)
SEATTLE IMMEDIATE 710N cou'ml“ﬂ’ -
TAWPA  IMNEDIATE it R w‘sil @“’Q’D
- 'DATE‘") l“‘zb B e

HASHINTON FIELD (89-57ﬂ) IMMEDIATE: -(WFO VIA ‘FBIHQ)
.18 |

C YNTLAS |
moo: SAN-.FRANCISCO REC-126 Y86 — ll 44

RE WASHINGTON: FIELD' TELETYPE. A Bufeny DA‘I'ED DECEMBER
S, 1978'AND. LOS ANGELES: TELETYPE.TO THE BUREAU AND ‘SAN: FRANGISOR. pomcmm cemme
‘DATED' ‘NOVEMBER. 27, '1978.\ W) gz DEC'12 W78

RE DI STRICT ‘ATTORNEY; BUREAU-OF ‘INVESTIGAT I0NS; .COUNTY. R mmim =
LOS ANGELES: SEARCH'

FOR: THE ‘INFORMATION OF OFFICES: WOT INCLIDED  IN:REFERENCED:

e to
LOS “AMELES TELETYPE, SEARCH VARRANT: SERVEDCAT | EWoLA N NR: SN
l! ]9,
M1 (“} )

/THTYP[D 10 | !"‘I‘w 71! o -6 7[
5,/4 1&@&12;0 1978
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PAGE TWO. (LA 89-436) UNCL A S

REALTY 3840 CRENSHAW BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, CAL IFORNIA .
THIS SEARCH-WARRANT WAS BASED ON DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S CASE.
INVOLV ING JIM JONES AND JIM-MC ELVANE, REPORTEDLY PAST HKEAD:
OF. PEOPLES TEMPLE IN:LOS ANGELES, DISTIRIOT ATTORNEY CASE

" 'WAS OF AN-EXTORTION :NATURE WHEREIN PERSONS HAD BEEN-FORCED TO

SELL THEIR: PROPERTY AND. GIVE MONEY TO TIE 'meEs’-rEMn;E(:m
DURING SEARCH, A HOAX DEVICE WAS LOCATED CONSISTING.OF
'TWO.-D CELL BATTERIES, APPROXIMATELY 3 172 INCH:BY 1-1/2 TNCH
GALVANIZED ‘PIPE, THREADED AT BOTH ENDS'BUT N0 END-CAPS, ENDS
BEING TAPED:OVER WITH. BLACK ELECTRICAL TAPE, ONE VESTCLOX
ALARM: CLOCK, VHITE FACE WITH:BLACK LETTERS, VITH VIRES-RUNNING.

FROM:BATTERY-T@"CLOCK TO PIPE, A OOPY OF THE ANARCHIST C00XBOOK -

VAS ALSS  LOCATED, (lu
THE'LOS ANGELES POL ICE DEPARTHENT HAS’ BEEN CONTACTED ‘AND
THEY HAVE MOT .00 OUCTED ANY mos ON THE PEOPLES TEMPLE,
PRESS RELEASE IN REFERENCED WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE: rmrm:
WAS BASED-ON'LOS ANGELES FOL ICE DEPARTMENT RESPONDING TO CHECK
OUT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED DEVICE, LOS ANGELES DIVISDN IS AVARE
OF NO BOMBING PLANS ON THE PART OF THE PEOPLES r'rzm.z./u/
;Agmm'm DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCES,
Br ;
¢

1 RY




¢ 1 Assoc. Dir,
, .JNCLASSIFIED FBB767. Dep. AD Adm—"
- . : Dep. AD v, = |
v, 2
! ' Crim, !nv_@
PAGE 91 GEORGE 94217 1211372 i
[70ec78 1?7 092 Laboratory
ACTION ARA-15 Legat Coun, ™
' y F':Ian.[v? nspe
- N _1x‘3 Toch, Serie™
COMIy Vi VL | Training
INFO 0CT-81 1S0-88 SCS-@6 S$-15 CA-81 L-83 H-92 | P atrso
. e'ephone Rm.
Qbk,rsii-aa JUSE-@9 DODE-§@ CIAE-88 IMR-18 NSAE-08 | Olrector's Sec’y
USSS-88 SY-85 DOTE-80 /858 W
cenomeman- e 105108 1212042 /13
P
11218152 DEC 78 | e
7 . . b7C
’ ﬁw GOVERNYE, AN
R4 AMEMBASSY ezozpftown A
.\xﬂf}l 1‘(!;'.1‘&& ;i
10 RUEHHN/AMEMB/ SY BRIDGETOWN PRIORITY 2229 Auh“‘? 7° [ﬁm[.‘ﬂ
AMEWBASSY pozy ‘OF SPAIN PRIORTY oxﬂﬁ B
(2N
INFOYRUEHC;; CSTATE WASHDC 8413 | (L !

"UNCLAS GEORGETOWN 4217

O
ks Lopr

EsOs 128658 NA

L}
TAGSs CASC, GY (PEOPLE'S TEMPLE) (TOUCHETTE, MICHAEL) ?, : a% ’1/50,
SUBJ$ W/Ws PEOPLE'S TEMPLE MEMBER MIKE TOUCHEITE

‘EEW212Q

Tntme  maRC M

22 DEC 12 978
REF$ BRIDGETOWN 3557

le PLEASE INFORM MR. CHARLES rdbcusrrs THAT HIS SON, MICHA
TOUCHETTE, IS PRESENTLY AT quzaAMAHA GARDg 3
HOUSE OF THE "Sh’w
J/ PEOPLEJS TEMPLE, ' ALTHOUGH Hls’ﬁ2V§%?NTS ern:u GEORGETOWN ARE

UNRESTRICTED, HE IS NOT PERMITTED/IO LEAVE THE COUNTRY, PENDING

FURTHE(P; HEARINGS IN THE AMOS MURDER CASE,
_026197R — ) ;

—
|
!
|
i
b
|
|




r, ———

9. THE PHONE AT mgﬁom'srmm HQ 1S rsmpcﬁnm.ogr OF
Fservice, But uR, TOUCRETTE MAY. WISH TO TRY T0 CPRTACT HIS SON -
ADIRECTLY IN THE NEAR FUTURE. THE NUMBERS THERE ARE 68787 AMND \

\ 7]9240 'h

3, ‘MICHAEL TOUCHETTE HAS ASKED ABOUT THE WELL-BEING OF HIS
FATHER, AND ‘HAS BEEN INFORMED THAT HE IS 1IN BRIDGETOWN ABOARD !

THE ALBATROSS 11I,

BURKE
‘UNCLASSIFIED

5. ™
St ‘,

UNCLASSIFIED

PAGE 82 GEORGE 94217 1211372
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o

p

:. Ascon, Bly
SFO338 34683527 Dep. AD AdRY,
Den. AD Inv,
00 HQ HO N i o
'2 .- Crim, Inv,
DE SF 811 Dcc,g 03 57, .
0. 1103587 DEC 7 Labordiory
GO : I‘\A Plan, & Insp.
M\SAN FRANCISCD (®-258) (P) T ST Rt
Training
R TO\R (89-4286) IMMEDIATE pusts MG
:!tmm* s eta——
USTON (®=156) IMMEDIATE ALL 1N-UN''in Director’s Sec¥,
HEREIN{S uwmsm lztblﬂ
BT paTE.\} \ f—sy. L‘}\/
(u LAS f?c
RYMIRs700: SAN FRANCISCO

RE HOUSION TELETYPES TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 6 AND |1, !978’. MI

AUSA, SAN FRANCISCO, IS ATTEMPTING AT THIS TINE T0 w2
LIMIT FGS TO| |

I lo
FOR

IN VIEW OF THIS, N0 SIBPOENA IS BEING REQUESTED

AT THIS TIME. REG2G Lol — W5l

ROUSTON IS REQUESTED TO RECONTACT ERA SC?HT T0O DETERMINE
IF HE WILL MAXE HIMSELF AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW BASED ON HIS

STATEMENT THAT CHARLES GARRY RECOMMENDED TO HIS ATTORNEY THAT ~ -

cuna rmrd
HE SUBMIT TO INTERVIEW AND TO BE AS OPEN AND CANDID AS Possié'l.t-ftu'z ERE
ARMED AND DAMGEROUS. SUICIDAL rsnnsncrzs.(u)

Lo P el

BT

[INE
Hg 6‘\\/
/ 660E ~9,01978 it




":x R I | Y
} N\ ¢
Assoc. Dir,

aogs5 34600352 ~ ‘
Dep. ADAdm,
1 0ep. AD Iny, ==

00 HQ SC SF Aiﬁ P AC K'
' | Cnrr: l::ﬁ '
Idanat,

DE LA
Intal, - i

0 1108352 DEC 78 | PDecyn 00 54~ | LLChOMrv o 2
L T O T
FM LOS/ANGELES (29+436) (3) ®) 7 -’}_fgnh}h:w-—..
1 ' ~n0 ..
TOJLRECTOR (©-4286) IMMEDLTE—n |, 114 R e

Public Affs, Of. ™=

CRAMENTO (89-19]) IMMEDIATE | ofriffé?":s’i@:“
y i

N FRANCISCO (89-25¢) IMMEDIATE (SF VIA FBIHQ)

BT
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

AS CLASS1? )
%{:,3003 SAN FRANCISCO Dm&'“{v Lfbl(nlﬂh .

RE SAN FRANCISOO TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DATED DECEMBER

s, 1978, \W
e ro
RE SEAL'ING OF CRIMINAL RECORDS OF JAMES VARREN Jones, \LJ o

4
-}

DATE OF BIRTH MAY 13, 193144)
ON'DECEMBER 11, 1978, CAPTAIN R

RECORD ‘AN 'IDENT IFICATION DIVISION, LOS ANGELES POLICE

DEPARTHENT G.APD), AS GONTACTED IN AEFERENCE T0 Tie SEALING

OF AN ARREST RECORD FOR JAMES wmlggus& %“/Q»}/ ) |5 ?\x \1

CAPTAIN WAS PROVIDED LAPD ‘NUMBER 1286458 J 2737 987,
St v sl s

HE ADVISED THERE IS NO. CRIMINAL HISTORY ASSOCIATED WITH NUPB\SR OEC
"

oy

ggeae:,zmsna




be
b7cC

PAGE TWO (LA 89-436) UNCL A S
1286455 J 2797 807 IN LAPD CRININAL HISTORY FiLES U/
IN ADDITION, NO RECORD FOR JAMES WARREN JONES, DATE OF

BIRTH MAY 13, 1931, WAS LOCATED IN LAPD RE(I)RD§.M\
ON DECEMBER -8, 1978, A RECHECK OF THE LAPD RECORDS FOR

AND WAS MADE, NO RECORD WAS
FO UND .
A CHECK FOR IND ICATED THAT HE HAD BEEN ARRESTED
BY THE LAPD ON MAY 7, 1975 FOR TRAFFIC WARRANTS., ON MARCH
19, 19717, WAS ARRESTED BY THE LAPD ON A THEFT cOM-

PLAINT (484 PENAL OODE) m VHICH IT WAS ALLEGED TRAT[ ]
ENTERED A LIQUOR STORE AND STOLE TWO BOTTLES OF LIQOR. MO
DISPOSITION NOTED, ADDRESS FOR[______ |WAS 1366 SOUTH
ALVARADO, LOS ANGELES (FORMERLY PEOPLES TEMPLE CHURCH) Ju)
LOS ANGELES IS UNABLE TO LOCATE A CRIME REPORT ALLEGING

| WAS BEATEN 'UP BY| l.‘\;;
ARMED AND DANGEROUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.\\M
BT




¥ UNCLASSIFIED

‘GEORGE 941??[}&5”5[‘?2 !SPZOSS DUPE

P

o A
COMAbLL T T Lo TION

£
vtt"*

FBB685

. -
4
>
- A
[
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1

PAGE 01
ACTION ARA~15

'Assoc, Dir,
Oep.AD Adm,

Dep. ADInv, =

intel.

Laberatory
Legal Coun,
Plan, & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.

Tech.Server

Training

? i,
2. THE POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT WE ARE DISCUSSING FORMERF!GERMAN
OR DUTCH CITIZENS WHO WERE NATURALIZED.

ONLY BE ABL

nmBO0F

poieor—
INFO OCT-Bl 1S0-88. EUR-12 PPT-@1 CA-0} fo:gm_:s;:;!m

FBIE-p2 'INSE-8B8 NSAE-28 /835 W

SY«95 CIAE-28+

-------------6‘§»a994474 1202672 /75
R 891331 DEC 78

BASSY GEORGETOWN
AMEMBASSY PORT OF SPAIN
NFO SECSTATE WASHDC 8392

AL[&NFORMATION CONTAINE

' HEREIr Y "“LASSWED . T
:b6 Per FBI

b7cC

o
) 00 12~

o

UNCLAS GEORGETOWN 4189

E.O, 120653 NA
TAGSs CGEN, TD (PEOPLE'S TEMPLE)
SUBJs PEOPLE'S' TEMPLE MOVEMENT REC-12

7

REFs PORT OF SPAIN 3518

Oy SR SRR,

1. NONE OF THE OVER 890 PASSPORTS RECOVERED BY THE POLICE (AND

'\PRESENTLY IN THE CUSTODY OF THE EMBASSY) IS GERMAN OR DUTCH.

S\

IN THAT .CASE, WE WILL
T&ngVIDE FURTHER INFORMATIONS IF WE HAVE SPECIFIC

TONRIONG  wiioidtiis, SIS

22 DEC 12 1978

AsstOirs, o f-
Adm, A ‘
cr}fﬂ- ] ‘ B
Kdent, . ]

§
t
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1

4
et

v!. b
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3. IF VE CAN BE \OFQ‘Y. FURTHER. ASSISTANCE PLE’ INFORM-'US,

; {

'UNCLASSIFIED
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een0-93 (Rev. 4-26-78)

DIPARTMENT OF JUSTICE =
0 70 " 0 Q'O(@/rzozan BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . i
, COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
pact 3 of Y. '-.? v
DATE CLASSFICATION PRECEDENCE
'12/13/728 UNCLAS EFTO IMMEDIATE

_3 START HERE

afEl__DIRECTOR. FBI

04—t /HQ AFOST WASHINGTON» D. C-
@B/AFOSI DIST 4 ANDREWS AFB D

FIVERAL GOVERIMRNT

w[F14| MR/AFOSI DET 403 DOVER AFB' DE
F

7/ ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY/CPL/WASHINGTON. D. C.

12| W/H@ USAF/JAZWASHINGTON. D. C..

1?/SECRETARY OF STATE

102/DEPUTY .ATTORNEY GENERAL @ @

- ATTN: MR. MIKE ABBELL
sBT

INCLAS € F T 0 , .
REQUEST FOR AUTOPSIES ON JONESTOUN VICTIMS BY U. S. DEPARTMENT
OF JUSTICE.

sl THE FOLLOWING IS SENT TO UP DATE INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY
BROVIDED. TO THE DEPARTMENT oF JUSTIC%QQSECéETAR;Ski STAég%; é;

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE~ JUDGE ADVOCATE. DOVER AFB AND

O

~N

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

(/5%

[ 2O

ARnsn.aoRcss_zusxlmurs.gE_EAxuoLosx_Aun.xg_CQMEszzLx_sﬁIEE_EEE_l*'B 8
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE — PR DO
APPRQVED BY DRAFTED 8Y ‘| DATE ROOM TELE EXT,
[Bum /e LES:kSU_¢33— L32/33/28 qo:(:.zs-__%s M) F e
| { ( t(od Df"\
} - MR. ps AL \\\\Fﬂm TNNED
L"— "R- -

ATEF(Ees

TItS

»

sratle A ”/"1"'

wi-v

6 coe? 0 1978 DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP rei/00)

P

reoemw::muomvzsnaar.ov HEFH IS UNCU'\BQSHED
; DkATE/gZ/éZZZ- e i

DEC131978 | 2 b oo 4 0
' 7 5\5 E EL Ljid ne e r‘f«e ‘f,.ﬁlfil..t i) X

s/ 2.




L0934 (7.19.77)

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTKCE

. ) . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . '

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

paGE & CONTINUATION SHEET

_'?A’GSRITUOE Y23 0070_UNCLAS E.F T 0

OTHER RECIPIENTS.

20}

18

16

141

. |THE. NEXT OF KIN OF THE ABOVE DECEASED. FOLLOWING IS A TEXT OF

12

10

O -

L

N

AS YOU ARE AUARE. THE DéPARTNENT OF JUSTICE HAS REQUESTED
THAT AUTOPSIES. BE PERFORMED ON THE REMAINS OF THE REVEREND JIM
[JONESs DOCTOR LARRY SCHACHT. MARIA KATSARIS. AND FOUR OTHER
IDENTIFIED DECEASED VICTIMS FROM JONESTOUN, CHOéEN AT RANDOM
BY THE FBI.

THE FBI HAS éEEN,TASKED TO OBTAIN. WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM

THE CONSENT FORM WHICH THE FBI HAS FURNISHED TO THE NEXT OF

5nu$7&u)

: DATE
CITY STATE $§

- I/WE REQUEST AND AUTHORIZE THE PHYSICIANS IN ATTENDANCE AT
THE DOVER AIR FORCE BASE~ DOVERw DELAWARE., TO PERFORM A COMPLETE
UTOPSY ON THE REMAINS OF {INSERT NAME OF DECEASED}. I/UWE
UNDERSTAND THAT A COMPLETE AUTOPSY MAY INCLUDE AN. EXAMINATION

OF THE HEAD~ EYES~ SPINAL CORD. CHEST. ABDOMEN. AND EXTREMITIES.
T/BE AUTHORIZE THE REMOVAL AND RETENTION OR USE FOR DIAGNOSTIC.
SCIENTIFIC. OR THERAPEUTIC PURPOSES OF SUCH ORGANS. TISSUES.

AND_PARTS_AS_SUCH_PHYSICTIANS_DEEM_PROPER.

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

£81/00)




[ ————

0-93A (71977 I
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
B " . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
PAGE 3 CONTINUATION SHEET

_,?AZG_EWUEHEB.HDJD.HMEAS.LE_U_________
| I/WE REPRESENT THAT I AM/WE ARE THE {INSERT RELATIONSHIP}.
20]LEGAL NEXT OF KIN OF THE DECEASED AND ENTITLED BY LAW TO CONTROL
18|THE DISPOSITION OF THE REMAINS. $T

- SIGNED $E
16{WITNESSED {INSERT SIGNATURE OF FBI AGENT}

- ON DECEMBER Y+ 1978, STEVEN K. KATSARIS. FATHER OF MARIA

14[KATSARIS. GRANTED PERMISSION FOR AUTOPSY OF HIS DAUGHTER'S

E -

REMAINS BY SIGNING ABOVE FORH.Q“,
12} ON DECEMBER ba 1978, EZRA L. SCHACHT. FATHER OF DR. LARRY
SCHACHT+ EXECUTED RELEASE ALLOWING PHYSICIANS IN. ATTENDANCE AT

1

=)

DOVER AIR FORCE BASE. DELAWARE. TO PERFORM A COMPLETE AUTOPSY
ON THE REMAINS OF HIS SON. DR. LARRY SCHACHT. THE ORIGINAL -OF
THIS RELEASE FORM WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE BALTIMORE FBI OFFICE

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

00

AND~ THEREAFTER. PROVIDED APPROPRIATE OFFICIALS AT DOVER AIR
EORCE‘BASE.Qtl

o

- ON DECEMBER 7. 1978, JOHN V. AND BARBARA MOORE. RENO,
NEVADA, EXECUTED A RELEASE GRANTING CONSENT FOR AUTOPSIES ON

THE REMAINS OF THEIR DAUGHTERS: ANN ELIZABETH MOORE AND

&

CAROLYN LOUISE MOORE LAYTON. THE ORIGINAL OF THIS RELEASE UWILL

N

BE_PROVIDED APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES AT DOVER AIR FORCE BASE, ,,.
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE ‘ V\)

£81/00)




093 aa97n | -

201

184

161,

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE y
- ? * . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . v

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

PAGE 4 CONTINUATION SHEET

_4?AnEWﬁQUR ¥23 0070 UNCLAS E F T 0
ON DECEMBER L. 1978+ JIN JONES. JR.. .STEVE JONES {WHO

ARE THE SONS OF THE REVEREND JIM JONES} -AND SUZANNE JONES
CARTWELL {LEGALLY ADOPTED DAUGHTER OF JONES} SIGNED CONSENT
fOR AUTOPSY ON THE ‘REMAINS :OF 'THE REVEREND JIM JONES. THIS
CONSENT FORM TO. BE FORWARDED TO DOVER AIR FORCE BASE{“U

ON DECEMBER 7. 1978, ELISA C. BAR0JOS.

LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA. SIGNED A CONSENT FORM AUTHORIZ-

12

101,

00

L

}NG”AN,AUTOPSY ON THE BODY OF HER SON WILLIAM RICHARD CASTILLO{I,
_ AT THE REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. THE FBI IS
SONTINUINGTEFFORTS TO. LOCATE THE NEXT OF -KIN OF ONE OF THE
FOLLOWING CANDIDATES FOR AUTOPSY CHOSEN AT RANDOM TO COMPLETE
IHE LIST OF SEVEN BODIES TO .BE AUTOPSIED AT THE REQUEST OF
PEPARTNENT OF JUSTICE. THOSE BODIES SELECTED ARE AS FOLLOUS:
EARL,GLOSTER HALL. ODELL BLACKWELL. KEVIN EARL SMITH. PAULINE
GROOT AND VIOLETT ESTHER?DILLARD.(“,

_ WHEN' THE NEXT OF KIN FROM ANY ONE OF THE ABOVE CONSENTS TO

THE AUTOPSY. THE*FBI WILL DISCONTINUE ITS EFFORTS TO CONTACT
OTHER NEXT OF KIN. YOU WILL BE ADVISED OF -THE RESULTS..

9 uj
o (

1%

DO NOT: TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE-PAST THIS LINE

£81/00)

b6
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of . Oﬁ}ﬂiev. 4-26-78)' A

091

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTKCE /
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION !
COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

PAGE 3 of ©
DATE CLASSFICATION PRECEDENCE

12/13/78 UNCLAS IMMEDIATE
$F$AT00 LA SFIDE ‘HQ AD0DO?) 34?$4Z¥YUT0 131631Z DEC 78

START HERE

DIRECTOR. FBI

1A
b 0 FBI LOS ANGELES  IMMEDIATE

FBI SAN FRANCISCO  IMMEDIATE , ¢ 'NFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN CLASSIPI m h'h ,
14% DATE.| il g\/. BY.{ “

RE PREVIOUS BUTELS. CONCERNING AUTOPSIES 'ON DECEASED VICTINMS

10EROM JONESTOUN. GUYANA INCIDENT.(!.( ) @

THE FBI HAS OBTAINED WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM THE NEXT OF
gXIN OF SIX DECEASED VICTIMS OF THE JONESTOWN. GUYANA INCIDENT
ALLOWING THE ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY AT DOVER

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

s/AIR FORCE BASEs DOVER. DELAWARE.. TO PERFORM AUTOPSIES ON THOSE

MICTINS-\“I RE.(‘;].ZQ - Mg

EFFORTS ARE CONTINUING AT LOS ANGELES T0 LOCATE THE NEXT OF

=

KIN OF VICTIMS KARL GLOSTER HALL AND ODELL BLACKWELL. THE
2IDEPARTMENT .OF JUSTICE DESIRES THAT THE AUTOPSIES ON SEVEN DECEA--

SED_PERSONS_BE_CONDUCTED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AND FURTHER REQUESTSzﬁg

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE [PR—, --nn-s( ol
APPR O 8Y DRAFTED B8Y M DATE ROOM TELE EXT, ' -
W”’/LI'S LES:KSY {3} 12/33/778 | uowzse | yuBE, DEC 14 |378
) - . b, —
1 - MR.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT'ON ’

COMMUNICATIONS SFCTION

/ DEC.131978 | '

P 4 [0 SJ
66DEC201978 o (6652 S

DO NOT-FILE WITHOUY COMMUNICATIONS STAMP Fei/ood




Pigonk | =
“ “0-938 (7:19.77) ]

20

1

161,

1

1

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

!' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

VL B J

PAGE 2 ‘ CONTINUATION SHEET

GEATUWORDE HQ 00?1 UNCLAS

THAT ADDITIONAL VICTIMS BE SELECTED BY THE FBI AT RANDOM AS.

KIN. UNTIL A SEVENTH CONSENT .IS. OBTAINED. THUS SATISFYING THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE'S REQUIREMENTS. (w)

8

AUTOPSY' KEVIN EARL SMITH» LAST KNOWN ADDRESS 1302 3/2 YEST 9quTH

; STREET. LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA- HE WAS PREVIOUSLY. ARRESTED IN

LOS ANGELES FOR CARRYING A CONCEALED' WEAPON. 'ALSO SELECTED WAS
PAULINE GROOT. 370 LOWGAP ROADs UKIAH. CALIFORNIA. AND VIOLETT

N

[ESTHER DILLARD. LAST KNOWN ADDRESSa P.0. BOX 24523. SAN FRANCIS-
0olCO+ CALIFORNIA. WHO WAS PREVIOUSLY ARRESTED IN.SAN -FRANCISCO ON
A DUI CHARGE. (\A\

SAN -FRANCISCO AND LOS ANGELES. SHOULD CONDUCT IMMEDIATE

(e

pem

| INVESTIGATION TO LOCATE. NEXT OF KIN OF ABOVE PERSONS AND PROVIDE
|SAME ‘WITH ‘A CONSENT FORM. .THE TEXT OF YWHICH HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY

O

[FURNISHED YOUR OFFICES. SUTEL 'RESULTS

o -

1

2.

CANDIDATES FOR AUTOPSY AND EFFORTS MADE TO CONTACT THEIR .NEXT OF|

ACCORDINGLY> FBIHQ HAS SELECTED. AT RANDOM AS CANDIDATES FOR

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

£81/00)




‘NOTE:

MIKE ABBELL.

Ul

THE ABOVE AT THE REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ATTORNEY.
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Rec. Mgnt.
Tech.Servs, |
Training

| pubte Aft"ﬁﬂ' ]

Telephons Rm,

Crm. mv.\;wv

et T
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‘RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SPECIAL AGENTS IN CHARGE,
DECEMBER 1, 1978.\“)

OZORA F. PEARSON, P, 0. BOX 727, INGLIS, FLORIDA,
WAS TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED :AT HER RESIDENCE IN INGLIS,

- FLORIDA, 904/447-2345, ON DECEMBER .12, 1978, PEARSON:WH
HAS NOT BEEN IN CONTACT WITH THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OR

JIM JONES IN THE PAST 15 YEARS WAS SPECIFICALLY QUESTIONED

REGARDING ITEMS ONE THRU 18 IN RE TELETYPE, PEARSON STATED:

“THAT SHE HAS NO INFORMATION REGARDING MANY OF THE ITEMS

STATED 'IN A POSITIVE WAY, PEARSON POINTED OUT THAT DURING‘ Y

s/

}Q//3/7<7

58DEC 261978

wom - 1286 = 115@

b6
b7C




P “A uw , 0~ & };
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PAGE TWO JK 89-96 UNCLAS
THE SHORT PERIOD SHE WAS AT THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE SHE NEVER
BECAME AWARE OF ANY DISSATISFACTION WITH PUBLIC OFFICIALS,

THE USE OF FORCE, OR THE STORING OF WEAPONS OF ANY TYPE,
PEARSON REITERATED THE FACT THAT SHE WAS PERMITTED TO TRAVEL

‘TO FLORIDA .AND ALTHOUGH JONES WAS NOT IN FAVOR OF THE

TRIP HE DID KOT IN ANY WAY 'STAND TO PREVENT HER FROM
GOING, NOR HAS HE ATTEMPTED TO OBTAIN HER RETURN SINCE
SHE DID TRAVEL TO FLORIDA. |\

BT \
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0-73 Rsv. 10-26-78)
‘
R

/,

> |

N
=2

69

v

%o

170 SAN FRANCISCO

. MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
¥
CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
2 / 13/78 UNCLAS ROUTINE
FM DIRECTOR FBI

‘_~JQQNTAIVED

} ) The President [T Nuctear Regulatory Commission () Attorney General
. [ The Vice President ) Department of Energy () Deputy AG
1 %) White House Situation Room {7 Department of Treasury [ Atta: Emecrge:lecy
‘ ) Attn: National Security [ Atta: U, S. Customs Prograns Center
Council {T) Department of Treasury [ Assistant AG,
Department of the Air Force ) Attn: Bureau of Alcohol il &t 1ve
KAFOSI) . ] Tobacco & Flrems I:] Asslstant AGu
[7) Department of the Army {T] Degiartment of Transportation Criminal Div.
In inative . . . D of S X Atta: Intermal
[ Naval lavestigative Service () Atta: Director of Security Secufity Section
() Commandant, U.'S. Coast Guard {23 Drug Enforcement Administration Attn: General .
National Security Agency ) General Services Adainistration Crimes Section
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SO0 (WASHDC area, spetify office) [:] Assistant AG for
{T7) Director, Defense Intelligence - } ‘ Adiinjstration ;
Agency ' () 'Attn: Security &
(Other Areas, specify CITY/STA E)
() Director CIA {23 Other Areas, specity CITY/STAT. | Is\edmi::mtrsa:;}rfe
[ U. S. Secret Service (PID) o ,F ) —~ - . I i es& ‘
) Attn:  Executive Protective () Federal Aviation Administration thmxgr:tz:o? s ;
Sexvice [27) Federal Protective Service ralization Service }
[T) ZEN/U. S. Postal Service () Secretary, of State Ly :

3 Atta: Chief Postal
. Taspector

() Atta: Director Bureau OLELE.C‘IZQ
Intelligence & Reseéarc

() Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

“¥

T2 157

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. []
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) ]

SUBJECT;

b f : ' T B )

SEE ATTACHED. |
/A -
RS I "%

. 5042

§ ! t ' ! [

TELE EXT.
Moz | .

r:, ~mrr r"'v'*uﬂr"v" f— ﬂ“”"l

wf"zr‘sﬁﬁ

. Lt
Y DIAVERE i 7@%

DONOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

’; !lm

! R R

B2 DEC 14 19/

Secooeecnu  WOSTYOKINE G

FBI/00J




'USE OF FORM 0-73

1. Only incoming teletype messages whnch require transmission relay may be prepared for transmission usmg form 0-73.
Use of form 0-73 is restncted to i mcommg teletype messages received within the last 3 days which require trans-
mission relay; all'othet téletypé n messages must be prépared using fore’ 0-93.

2. Additions such as notes and administrative data for a specific addressee are not allowed. If a note or adminis-
trative data is required for a particular addressee a separate 0-73 form nust be prepared.

L. |tu\ll‘; b=

3. The message will be transmitted just as it appears. The person approving the message is solely responsible for
assuring all necessary editing changes have been made.

PREPARATION OF FORM WHICH CONSISTS OF A PREPRINTED YELLOW.
1. Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & precedence. A

2. 'List addresses immediately following the “TO” or placea check mark in-the appropriate boxes.
3. Type or PRINT the subject in-the space provided.

t ey -
4. Print or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension. '?o g
5. Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box. E: 5 24
azRR =
PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED EEEG
f"‘ bl I —
e m

1. Xerox'l copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original ;'(icoming teletype “1-copy
made for relay.to SACS » (OR LEGATS) . ,(OR GOVERNMENT AGENC[ES);___.:.\_)

2. Minor editing changes shall be made on the xerox as follows. using a lead pencil Ong draw sifigle line through
the first and Jast lines of the heading and connect these lines from top right to bottom feft forming a “Z,” figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) Use horizontal lines to delete sentences or.words. Printed changés of a
word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text invélving more than a -
word or two necessitate the originator to initiate'a new message using form 0-93,

3 Adninistrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.

4. When using the 0-73 fom to disseminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Govemment agencies
simultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be identical for all’ addressees.

i
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10 DI?M (89-4286) PRIORITY ,
INDIANAPOL , 5 PRIORITY
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-

e
-

Ld
el

b6
bicC

BT - .
UNGLAS : L, SN )

’ . . iy 4
RYMUR . g/

PEGHAL~AGENT.So LN CHARGE
DECENBERL1978: (W)

BY TELFTYPE DATED DECEMBER 13, 1978, TO THE BUREAU JACKSONVILLE

~ OZORA F. PEARSON, P, 0. BOX 727, INGLIS, -‘FLORIDA,
WAS TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED AT HER RESIDENCE IN INGLIS,

- FLORIDA, 984:/447-2345, ON DECEMBER 12, 1978, 'PEARSON WHO
HAS NOT BEEN IN CONTACT WITH THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE .OR

[
JIM JOBES IN THE PAST -}5 YEARS WAS SPECIFICALLY QUEST 10 NED

REGARDING ITEMS ONE THRU 18 IN RE TELETYPE, PEARSON STATED

THAT SHE HAS NO INFORMATION REGARD ING HA&Y OF THE ITEMS
STATED IN A POSITIVE VAY. °‘PEARSON POINTED OUT THAT DURING

, o W
‘ ‘ (

»

. ADVISED:

[
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THE SHORT PERIOD ‘SHE WAS il THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE ‘SHE MEVER 0

BECAME #1ARE OF ANY DISSATISFACTIGN WITH PUBLIC OFFICIALS,

: THE USE OF FORCE, OR THE STORING OF WEAPONS OF ANY TYPE.
PEARSON REITERATED THE FA.T THAT SHE WAS PERMITTED TO TRAVEL
TO FLORIDA AND ALTHOUGH J:+NES WAS NOT IN FAVOR OF THE
TRIP HE DID NOT IN ANY WAY STAN) T0 PREVENT HER FROM |
} GOING, NOR HAS HE ATTEMPTL! TO OBTAIN HER RETURN SINCE IR '
l SHE DID TRAVEL TO FLORIDA. ”,
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- DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE —
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ;’ ‘

»}f
. -R? - »* COMMUNICATION MESSAGEFORM 7 ' o Cj
PAGE \Y Of !) ' ‘

DATE 7 : CLASSFICATION PRECEDENCE
e 32/32 /42 8. : ~UNCLAS_E_F_T_0 INMEDI AT E et

'$F130%00. AFOZDE HA A0130 '347$4IYETO 1223232 DEC 78

‘th HERE
s

M-DIRECTOR-EBI {89-428bL}

LTO ALL FBI FIELD DIVISIONS IMMEDIATE

ALL LEGAL ATTACHES .ROUTINE ALL! I:«Fggi&gg&gggg‘fgm |
4T DATE. lqlq'qb..avjﬂ D ~

LASNE F T O

w

é:R-YNUR 00_.=SAN_ ‘FRANCISCO. §
= SAN FRANCISCO MAY DISCONTINUE SUBMISSION. OF DAILY SUMMARY f
10}TELETYPE+ HOWEVER. FBIHQ IS TO BE KEPT ADVISED ON A TIMELY BASIS g
[OF ALL SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS BY TELEPHONE FOLLOWED BY E
8|TELETYPE. ol ) §
- ALL: &UXILIARY OFFICES AND LEGATS .ARE TO CONTINUE T0O CONDUCT 8

6|REQUESTED INVESTIGATION PROMPTLY AND ADVISE FBIHQ AND SAN
[FRANCISCO+ WHO IS OFFICE. OF ORIGINa, OF SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS.
4|ROUTINE MATTERS .NEED' NO .LONGER BE SET FORTH TELEPHONICALLY. BU'I:’
ISHOULD BE .COMMUNICATED BY: T'ELETYPF-U)

r] THE RESULTS OF ALL INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED TO DATE HAVE

BEEN _COMPUTERIZED AT _FBIHQ. ACCORDINGLY. RESULTS OF ALL\__‘
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE (

APPROVE i&\\ DRAFTED BY DATE ROOM TELE EXT,*
DES/RAK {310} 12/32/78 _|5035/6 4390

[ %&ﬁ;\ vopen oo ge —IISY
MR. INGRAMNM

BRenms deswueng Snareets

1 -

l -

3 =

1 - MR. GOW ceoe

} - MR- i w» DEC 13 1978
/ 3 - MR. b6

3 - MR« b7C - — —

1 - MR.

3 i“g’,uu-vu" D18

* ‘DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP F81/00J
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0-93A  (7-19.77) l
- R DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. ; ' FEDERAL 8UREAU OF INVESTIGATION
* \ COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
Y
PAGE B . _ CONTINUATION SHEET

PAGERTWOEDE HQ 0130 UNCLAS E F T 0

2

o

18| THIS .PHASE.OE THE.INVESTIGATION. THE RESULTS OF ALL

L INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY . .CONDUCTED..AFTER .COB» ERIDAY.. 12/8/78-
16|SHOULD BE FURNISHED..TO0.SAN.ERANCISCO,.HHO.MILL.ASSUMNE..
.RESRONSIBILIIX‘EOR.CONEUTERIZATiQNwOE“THIS,INﬁdRNAIION[h)H

[UILL CONTINUE .TO.:BE.HANDLED.BY..EBIHQ.[A) . .

2. ROUTINE..CONTACTS. WITH: OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES WILL BE
|HANDLED .BY FO. (?J

10 BT

K

3 _ i

| INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY PRIOR TO COBa FRIDAYA 12[8/‘2&1 SHOULD BE .{.
| FURNISHED. TO SAN.ERANCISCO..AND..FBIHQ.. .FBIHQ .WILL COMPUTERIZE

- COORDINATION..OF .INVESTIGATIVE .ACTIVITY CONDUCTED IN GUYANA

CO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELO' THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

L
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. Dep. ADav. ™
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| Adm.sev 7}
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' . ident, V. N &

0513 3276737 | 3 dent, A
73“0‘”5'87 452 o 'Lii';,;@-—-—-—

00 HI ‘Leqal(:oun. ‘
) abkl’ .th i
FENERAL AUREAY o ?:Jnf‘;:i"-—-‘ '

i

s OF INVESTIGATION 1 )

> ~ COMMUNIGATIONS SECTICN 5;1?:;:;:;“——-“3

'public AffS O,
'] Telephone Rm,
Director's Sec’y |

0,230711Z NOV 78

M SAC, SAN DIEGO
.TO D'IRECTOR, FB
BT

IMMED I ATE

oy

S

E— [H Wl
, [NFORMATIO! ll
- W fa‘éxfmn; IS INCLASE ,3_1.9/5.

\ ’ m[

CUCRYMWIR DA

| RE BLREAU TELETYPE TO ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES, NOVEMBER 23,1978f W)

| SAN DIEGO INDICES NEGATIVE REGARDING JAMES WARREN JONES, AK
JIn JONES, THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF CHRISTIAN DISCIPLES OF GOD, AND

' CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYM(\A) @

BT '
; 9 Jo-56 - st
REC-A28 37 — !
ps DEC 13 1978 ‘
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( # SAVANNAH <89/98> ' COMMURICATION S SIEOCNTIOH

4o nmacron(mmsn IATE
BT <f"‘__ﬁm ; #nﬂJJP -
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CARYMIR

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, MOV. 22, 19781.‘*'
SAVANNAH INDICES NEGATIVE RE JAMES WARREN JONES, AKA JIM JONES,

THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF CHRISTIAN DISCIPLES OF GOD, AND CONGRESSMAN

 LEO J. RYAN OF CALIFORNIA\'H
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1.

12.

14,
15.
16.
17.

18.

19.
20 .

21.

22.
23 .

. * ,. ' . i Pawe o q_\: . t I . u‘. - < e
¢ o T

IDENTIFICATIONS EFFECTED 12/5/78

Body: #40-A,

Body. #39-F,

Body #98-I,

Body #45-D,

Body #6- H, identical Mary Francis Canada:
Body #Z-B, identical Shawntlkl Johnson, Ak: Verna Johnson

Body #95-F,
Body #63-A,

Body ‘#12-F,
Body #57-G,

Body #56-G,
Body #87-H,
Body ‘#83-By,

FBI# 379-227-F
,BOdy: #145-(;!.
_Body #23-A,

Body'#255A,
Body #81-H,

Body ‘#96=D,
Body #72-G,
Body #5-B, identical Patricia Ann Bowman

Body #29-E,
Body #58-A;

Body #54-By,.

Body #31-F Z,g

Zﬁh6:§bg;aggg

identical Zipporah Edwards

‘identical Beulah Foster, born 9/14/03

identical Annie Joyce Rozynko, bornm 6/2/24
identical Jossie Evelyn Chambliss

identical ‘Sandra Yvette Cobb, AKA Sandra Yvette Jo&es,

. identica

DATE

: : ) INFORMATIONLONTAINED '-‘

jdentical Love Life Lowe  mopgIN !&MSS‘ ]ﬁ') L
identical Lucille Payney o
identical Minnie Magaline Lyles

identical Eloise Sneed

1dentica14Cleveland;Desmon@,Gaycla, ‘born. 5/26/60
identical Linda Caleice Sadler

identical Meary Johnson |
identical Shirley Ann Robinson ( W

identical Toni Denise James, born 7/21/59

identical_JérrnywighthivinQS“on, born 11/11/41,

identicalgShib;ey’FayeaSmiih_
identical Lucy Crenshaw ' o ;
identical Richardell Eviyn Perkins '

identical Fannie Ford

identical Ellen Louise (Kerns) Dupont, ‘born .11/13/3p

ldentzcaé?ﬁrln Jahna E chler, born 3/15/60

audé?,Jb Bouquet (Idented 12/2/78)
-ENCLOSURE






